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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its

subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2010.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s performance for the year by

business segments are set out in Note 45 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 31.

On 30 June 2010, the Board declared the first interim dividend of HK$0.088 per ordinary share, totalling approximately HK$3,788
million, which was paid on 31 August 2010.

On 31 December 2010, the Board declared the second interim dividend of HK$0.133 per ordinary share, totalling approximately
HK$5,725 million, which was paid on 28 February 2011.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2010.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity

and the statement of changes in equity on page 38 and 39 respectively.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$8 million.

Properties, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in properties, plant and equipment of the Group and the Bank are set out in Note 29 to the financial

statements.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
Directors

The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman XIAO Gang*
Vice Chairmen LI Lihui

HE Guangbei
Directors LI Zaohang *

ZHOU Zaiqun *

ZHANG Yanling *

GAO Yingxin

FUNG Victor Kwok King *

KOH Beng Seng *

SHAN Weijian *

TUNG Chee Chen *

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok *

YANG Linda Tsao * (retired from 21 May 2010)

* Non-executive Directors

*

Independent Non-executive Directors

There being no provision in the Bank’s Articles of Association for retirement by rotation, all the directors continue in office.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares
On 5 July 2002, the following Directors were granted options by BOC (BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a
Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) existing issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings), the immediate holding

company of the Bank, at a price of HK$8.50 per share. These options have a vesting period of four years from 25 July 2002 with a

valid exercise period of ten years.

Particulars of the outstanding options granted to the Directors under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2010

are set out below:

Number of share options

Lapsed

Exercise Balances as at Exercised Surrendered during Balances as at

Name of Date of price  Exercisable Granted on 1 January during during the 31 December

Director grant (HK$) period 5 July 2002 2010 the year the year year 2010

LI Zaohang 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 1,446,000 1,446,000 - — - 1,446,000
to 4 July 2012

ZHOU Zaiqun 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 1,446,000 1,084,500 - — - 1,084,500
to 4 July 2012

ZHANG Yanling 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 1,446,000 1,446,000 - — - 1,446,000
to 4 July 2012

Total 4,338,000 3,976,500 — — — 3,976,500

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or

debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

Management Contracts

There exists a services agreement between BOCHK (Holdings) and the Bank whereby BOCHK (Holdings) provides management and
investor relations services to the Bank and under which costs are reimbursed and fees are payable. The said agreement can be

terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ prior notice.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010 comply with the requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure)

Rules under the Banking Ordinance.
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Report of the Directors (Continued)
Auditor

The financial statements for the year 2010 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for their re-appointment as
auditor for the ensuing year will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

A7)

XIAO Gang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2011
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Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding good corporate governance in order to protect the interests of
shareholders, customers and staff. The Bank abides strictly by the laws and regulations of the jurisdiction where it operates, and
observes the guidelines and rules issued by regulatory authorities such as the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission. In particular, the Bank is in full compliance with the guideline in the Supervisory Policy Manual
module CG-1 issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions”. The Bank also keeps its corporate governance system under constant review to ensure that it is in line with international
and local best practices.

Corporate Governance Framework
The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework, and there is clear division of responsibilities

between the Board and the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of the
Management. Generally, the Board is responsible for:

. formulating the Group’s mid and long-term strategy and monitoring the implementation thereof;
. reviewing and approving the annual business plan and financial budget;

. approving the annual, interim and quarterly reports;

. reviewing and monitoring risk management and internal control;

. ensuring good corporate governance and effective compliance; and

. monitoring the performance of the Management.

The Board authorises the Management to execute strategies that have been approved. The Management reports to the Board and is
responsible for the day-to-day operation of the Group. The Board has formulated clear written guidelines, which stipulate the
circumstances under which the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making
decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will regularly review these guidelines.

To avoid the concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are held by
two different individuals. Their roles are distinct and are clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate. In short,
the Chairman is responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to good corporate
governance practices and procedures. As the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for making sure that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at the board meetings, and that all Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The
Chief Executive is responsible for providing leadership for the whole Management and implementing the important policies and
development strategies approved by the Board.

Taking into consideration market practices and international best practices in corporate governance, the Board has established
four standing Board Committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities. They are the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Risk Committee, and Strategy and Budget Committee. Should the need arise, the Board will authorise an
independent board committee comprising all the independent non-executive Directors to review, approve and monitor connected
transactions (including the continuing connected transactions) that should be approved by the Board.

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined mandate. They make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters within
their terms of reference, or make decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the Board.
A secretarial department is assigned to provide support services to each Board Committee so that it can discharge its
responsibilities properly and effectively. The Board and Board Committees will participate in the annual performance appraisal of
the secretarial departments to ensure the support services provided by these departments are adequate and of good quality.
According to their mandates, the Board and the Board Committees will review and evaluate their respective work process and
effectiveness annually, with a view to identifying areas for improvement.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Corporate Governance (continued)
Corporate Governance Framework (continued)

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework.

( ) ( )
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Strategy & Budget

Risk Committee Committee

L ) The Board of

-
-
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Committee | L )
(. J
Management

The Bank’s corporate website (www.bochk.com) contains detailed information on the Bank’s corporate governance principles and
framework, the compositions of the Board and Board Committees and a summary of their respective terms of reference,
shareholders’ rights and the Bank’s Fair Disclosure Policy.

Board of Directors

Non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors form the majority of the Board. This structure ensures the
independence and objectivity of the Board’s decision-making process as well as the thoroughness and impartiality of the Board’s
oversight of the Management. The Board acts honestly and in good faith in order to maximise long-term shareholder value and fulfill
its corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group. Its decisions are made objectively and in the best interests of the
Group.

The Board currently has 12 members, comprising five independent non-executive Directors, five Non-executive Directors and two
Executive Directors. Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao retired as an independent non-executive Director of the Bank with effect from 21 May
2010. Save as disclosed above, there was no other change to the composition of the Board in 2010 and up to the date of this report.

All Directors possess extensive experience in banking and management, and over one third of them are independent
non-executive Directors, of whom several are experts in financial and/or risk management. The Board has adopted the “Policy
on Independence of Directors” (the “Independence Policy”), which stipulates the criteria on the independence of the independent
non-executive Directors. The Bank has received from each of the independent non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of
his/her independence by reference to the Independence Policy. In particular, the term of office of two of the independent
non-executive Directors, namely, Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King and Mr. Shan Weijian, who were appointed in 2002, will be more than 9
years if they are re-elected at the forthcoming annual general meeting for a further term of approximately 3 years. On the basis of the
information available to it, the Bank considers all of the Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

All the existing Non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors of the Bank have been appointed for a fixed
term, with formal letters of appointment setting out the key terms and conditions of their appointment. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has also established a written and formal process for the appointment of independent non-executive
Directors to ensure that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Board of Directors (continued)

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)) among the Board
members. Messrs. Xiao Gang, Li Lihui, Li Zaohang and Zhou Zaiqun are Executive directors of BOC. Mdm. Zhang Yanling is a
former executive vice-president of BOC (she ceased to be an executive vice-president of BOC on 23 July 2010). It is expressly
provided in the Board’s Mandate that, unless permissible under applicable laws or regulations, if a substantial shareholder or Director
has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, a Board meeting attended by independent non-executive
Directors who have no material interest in the matter shall be held to deliberate on the same.

The Bank has arranged for appropriate Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors for liabilities arising out
of corporate activities. The coverage and the sum insured under the policy are reviewed annually.

To ensure that newly appointed Directors have adequate understanding of the Bank’s business and operation, and to enable current
Directors to constantly update their skills and knowledge so that they can continue to offer informed advice and contribute to the
Board, the Board enforces a formal system for the initial induction and ongoing professional development of the Directors. In
2010, the Board invited Mr. Koh Beng Seng, the Chairman of the Risk Committee of the Bank with extensive experiences in
supervision of financial sector, to share with members of the Board and senior management the risk appetite setting of banks.

Seven Board meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 95%. The meeting schedule was prepared
and approved by the Board in the preceding year. In general, Board agenda and meeting materials are despatched to all Board
members for review at least seven days before the meetings. Board agenda is approved by the Chairman following consultation with
other Board members and the Management. As a general practice, the Chairman will meet all Non-executive Directors (including
independent non-executive Directors) in the absence of Executive Directors and the Management at the beginning of each Board
meeting, in order to facilitate an open and frank discussion among the Non-executive Directors. This practice has been incorporated
in the Working Rules of the Board. Individual attendance records of the Directors in 2010 are set out as follows:

Director Number of Board meetings attended Attendance rate
Non-executive Directors

Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 6 out of 7 86%

Mr. LI Lihui (Vice Chairman) 7 outof 7 100%

Mr. LI Zaohang 6 out of 7 86%

Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 7 outof 7 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 7 outof 7 100%

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 7 outof 7 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao ™ 4 outof4 100%

Executive Directors
Mr. HE Guangbei (Vice Chairman and Chief Executive) 7 outof 7 100%

Mr. GAO Yingxin 6 out of 7 86%

Note: Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao retired as an Independent Non-executive Director with effect from 21 May 2010.

Apart from formal Board meetings and general meetings, there are opportunities for the Board and the Management to interact and
communicate on relatively less formal occasions. For example, Board members have been invited to give a talk to the Bank’s
middle to senior management on diverse subjects leveraging on their respective background and expertise. Further, off-site
events have been held to enhance communication among Board members, and between the Board and the Management.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently has six members (with Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao retired in May 2010), comprising one Non-executive
Director and all the five independent non-executive Directors. Independent non-executive Directors make up 83% of the Committee

members. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Shan Weijian, an independent non-executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

. integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process;

. internal control systems;

. effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit;

. appointment of external auditor and assessment of their qualifications, independence and performance and, with
authorisation of the Board, determination of their remuneration;

. periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial statements, and financial and business
review;

. compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and regulatory requirements on financial disclosures;
and

. corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof.

The work performed by the Audit Committee in 2010 included the review and, where applicable, approval of:

. the Bank's Directors' Report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2009 and the annual results
announcement that were recommended to the Board for approval;

. the Bank's interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2010 and the interim results announcement
that were recommended to the Board for approval;

. the Bank’s announcement on quarterly financial and business review for the period ended 31 March 2010 and 30
September 2010 that were recommended to the Board for approval;

. the audit reports and report on internal control recommendations submitted by the external auditor, and the on-site
examination reports issued by regulators;

. the re-appointment of external auditor, the fees payable to external auditor for the annual audit, interim review and
other non-audit services;

. the Group’s internal audit plan for 2010 and key issues identified;

. the deployment of human resources and pay level of the Internal Audit, and the department’s budget for 2010; and

. the 2010 key performance indicators for and 2009 performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit and the Internal

Audit Department.

The “Policy on Staff Reporting of Irregularities” adopted by the Board has proved to be effective. Last year, reports on a number of
cases were received and handled satisfactorily through the channels and procedures set out in the said Policy.

The Audit Committee conducted an annual review of the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group in 2010. This
review covered all material controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review
also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training of the Group’s accounting and financial
reporting functions. For detailed information on this topic, please refer to the “Internal Control” section below.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

Six Audit Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 90%. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SHAN Weijian (Chairman) 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 5 out of 6 83%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 5 out of 6 83%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng 5 out of 6 83%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 5 out of 6 83%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 6 out of 6 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao ™ 4 out of 4 100%

Note: Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao retired and resigned as an Independent Non-executive Director and a member of the Audit Committee with effect from 21
May 2010. The Independent Non-executive Directors nevertheless make up the majority of the Committee members, and the independence of
the Committee is not affected by the relevant change.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently has five members (with Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao retired in May 2010)
comprising two Non-executive Directors and three independent non-executive Directors. The independent non-executive Directors
represent 60% of the Committee members. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Li Lihui, Vice-chairman of the Board.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

overall human resources, remuneration strategy and incentive framework of the Group;

selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and certain senior executives as designated by the
Board from time to time;

structure, size and composition (including skills, experience and knowledge) of Directors and Board Committee
members;

remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members, designated senior management and key personnel, and
effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees.

The work performed by the Committee in 2010 included the review and where applicable, approval of:

performance appraisal of the Executive Directors and designated senior executives for year 2009;

proposal on staff bonus for year 2009 and salary adjustment for year 2010 for the Group, including the designated
senior executives;

key performance indicators of the Group and the designated senior executives for year 2010;

proposal on human resources budget of the Group for year 2011;

reform proposals related to the implementation of HKMA's “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System”;
implementation progress of the Group’s medium-term human resources strategies and other major human resources
policies;

reports on self-evaluation of the Board and Board Committees, which were analysed by the Committee. The
Committee also made recommendations to the Board regarding the results of the self-evaluation, with a view to further
enhancing the role and effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees;

formulation, review and amendment on major HR and compensation policies; and

matters relating to the appointment of directors to the boards of certain major subsidiaries of the Group.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also has the delegated responsibility to determine the specific remuneration
packages of the Executive Directors and designated senior executives and review the remuneration and incentive
mechanism of the Group. Please refer to the section headed “Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism” in this Corporate
Governance Report for further details.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (continued)

Six Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 86%.
Individual attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. LI Lihui (Chairman) 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. LI Zaohang 5 out of 6 83%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 4 out of 6 67%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 5 out of 6 83%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 5 out of 6 83%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao ™ 3outof3 100%

Note: Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao retired as a member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee with effect from the 21 May 2010.
Risk Committee

The Risk Committee has four members in 2010. Two of them are independent non-executive Directors and two are Non-executive
Directors. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Koh Beng Seng, an independent non-executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

. formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group, and determination of the Group’s risk
profile;

. identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by the various business units of the Group;

. review and assessment of the adequacy of the Group’s risk management policies, system and internal control;

. review and monitoring of the Group's capital management;

. review of the Group’s target balance sheet;

. review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with the risk management policies, system and internal control,
including the Group’s compliance with prudential, legal and regulatory requirements governing the business of the
Group;

. review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group;

. review of significant or high risk exposures and transactions; and

. review of key reports, including risk exposure reports, model development and validation reports, and credit risk model

performance reports.
The work performed by the Committee in 2010 included the following:

. review/approval of policies, including the “Group’s Operating Principles”, the “Risk Management Policy Statement”, the
“Requirements Relating to the Approval, Formulation, Review and Revision of Risk Management Policies and
Procedures”, the “Capital Management Policy of BOCHK”, the “Staff Code of Conduct”, the “Policy for Validating
Internal Rating Systems”, the “Connected Transactions Management Policy”, and a range of risk management policies
covering strategic risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, operational risk, legal, compliance and reputation risk
and stress testing;

. review/approval of the risk adjustment method for group bonus funding mechanics;

. review of the Group’s operating plan, including the Group’s target balance sheet, the Bank’s banking book investment
plan and portfolio key risk indicators, as well as risk management limits;

. review and monitoring of Basel Il implementation, including approval of FIRB models, review of model validation

reports, receiving the implementation progress reports of FIRB, IMA and ICAAP, as well as the status reports of the
allocation of risk-weighted assets;

. review of various periodic risk management reports; and

. review of significant high risk exposures and transactions.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Risk Committee (continued)

Seven Risk Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 96%. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. KOH Beng Seng (Chairman) 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 7 outof 7 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. LI Zaohang 6 out of 7 86%

Strategy and Budget Committee

The Strategy and Budget Committee currently comprised four members: one independent non-executive Director, two Non-executive
Directors, and the Chief Executive, who is an Executive Director. The Committee was chaired by Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao, an
independent non-executive Director who retired with effect from 21 May 2010. Thereafter the number of members of the Strategy and
Budget Committee was reduced from five to four and the Committee is then chaired by Mr. Zhou Zaiqun, a Non-executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

. draft, review, motion, and monitor the Group’s medium to long-term strategy;

. draft and review the process for formulating the Group’s medium to long-term strategy to ensure that they are
sufficiently robust to take into account a range of alternatives;

. monitor implementation of the Group’s medium to long-term strategy through pre-determined metrics and provide
guidance to Management;

. review and monitor the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual) business plan and financial budget; and

. make recommendations to the Board on major capital expenditures, merger & acquisition and strategic commitments

of the Group and monitor implementation of the same.

During the year, the Strategy and Budget Committee guided and monitored the Management’s implementation of the Group’s annual
business strategy. The Committee also played a prominent role in driving the formulation and implementation of the Group’s key
business strategies, including those for the development of China business, RMB business, etc. In particular, the Committee guided
the Management to consummate the medium to long-term rolling strategic plan of the Group as it faced new opportunities and threats
arising from the new operating environment. Furthermore, the Committee monitored the implementation of the Group’s budget and
business plan for 2010. In planning for 2011, the Committee reviewed and endorsed the Group’s financial budget and business plan,
and recommended to the Board for approval.

Seven Strategy and Budget Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 100%.
Individual attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao (Former Chairlady) ™" 4 out of 4 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun (Chairman) "2 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. HE Guangbei 7 outof 7 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 7 outof 7 100%

Note 1: Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao retired as Chairlady of Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 21 May 2010
Note 2: Mr. Zhou Zaiqun was appointed as Chairman of Strategy and Budget Committee with effect from 21 May 2010
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Ad Hoc Committee

The Board established ad hoc Independent Board Committee during the year, with details as follow:
Independent Board Committee

An Independent Board Committee was set up in January 2010 to review and approve the terms and conditions of the appointment of
BOCI, an associate of BOC, as one of the joint lead managers in relation to issue of subordinated notes by the Bank in February and
April 2010 to qualified institutional buyers in reliance on certain exemption from the registration requirements of the U.S. Securities
Act of 1933. The Committee comprised all the independent non-executive Directors of BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited (“BOCHK
(Holdings)”), the holding company of the Bank at the material time. The appointment was exempted from compliance with relevant
requirements under the Listing Rules from the perspective of BOCHK (Holdings) but the Independent Board Committee was still set
up for good corporate governance. As the terms and conditions for BOCI’s appointment are consistent with those for the appointment
of other two joint lead managers who are independent third parties, the Independent Board Committee considered that the
appointment was fair and reasonable, on normal commercial terms and was in the interests of BOCHK (Holdings) and its
shareholders taken as a whole.

An Independent Board Committee was set up in May 2010 to review and approve the continuing connected transactions between
BOCHK (Holdings) and its subsidiaries (“BOCHK (Holdings) Group”) on the one hand and BOC and its associates on the other hand,
for the three financial years ending 31 December 2013. The Committee comprised all the independent non-executive Directors of
BOCHK (Holdings) and was chaired by Mr. Tung Chee Chen. The Committee has engaged KBC Bank N.V. as the independent
financial adviser for the purpose of reviewing the continuing connected transactions. On the basis of KBC Bank N.V.’s advice, the
Committee has been satisfied that the continuing connected transactions were conducted in the ordinary and usual course of
business of the BOCHK (Holdings) Group and the continuing connected transactions and the annual caps imposed on such
transactions for the three years 2011-2013 are in the interests of BOCHK (Holdings) and its shareholders as a whole and are fair and
reasonable so far as the independent shareholders are concerned. As the annual caps for certain categories of continuing connected
transactions represent more than 5% of the applicable percentage ratios as defined in the Listing Rules, such transactions are subject
to the approval of the independent shareholders of BOCHK (Holdings). For such purpose, an extraordinary general meeting is
scheduled to be held immediately after the annual general meeting of BOCHK (Holdings) on 25 May 2011. Shareholders please refer
to the circular issued by BOCHK (Holdings) dated 20 January 2011 and notice of the extraordinary general meeting issued by
BOCHK (Holdings) in April 2011 for details on the continuing connected transactions and the extraordinary general meeting.
Shareholders can also view and download the aforesaid documents from BOCHK (Holdings)'s website at www.bochk.com.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The BOCHK (Holdings) has adopted the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern securities transactions by
Directors relating to BOCHK (Holdings) and BOC. BOCHK (Holdings) had made specific enquiry of all Directors, who confirmed that
they had complied with the standards set out in both BOCHK (Holdings)’s Code and the said Model Code throughout year 2010, with
the following exception. On 25 June 2010, without the knowledge of Mr. Zhou Zaiqun who was on a business trip, or any prior
consultation with him, his wife caused 500 shares in BOCHK (Holdings) held by him in an account jointly controlled by him and her to
be sold. The number of shares sold represented only 0.05% of his interests in shares/underlying shares of BOCHK (Holdings) and
only 0.000005% of the issued share capital of BOCHK (Holdings). The sale did not take place during the “black out” period for
Directors’ dealing in securities in BOCHK (Holdings). At the time Mr. Zhou did not have any material non-public price-sensitive
information relating to securities in BOCHK (Holdings). As Mr. Zhou was unaware of the sale of the 500 shares, he could not, and did
not, seek any approval for the sale and did not disclose it pursuant to the requirements set out in BOCHK (Holdings)'s Code (and the
Model Code). Mr. Zhou only learnt for the first time about the sale of the shares on 26 July 2010, whereupon he immediately brought
the matter to the attention of the Management of the BOCHK (Holdings).
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism

The Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism of the Group is based on the principles of “effective motivation” and “sound
remuneration management”. It links remuneration, performance and risk management tightly, and encourages staff to enhance their
performance and at the same time strengthen their mindset of risk management so as to achieve sound remuneration management.

. The Determination of the Remuneration Policy

To fulfill the above-mentioned principles and to facilitate effective risk management within the framework of the Remuneration
Policy of the Group, the Remuneration Policy of the Group is initiated by Human Resources Department with consultation of the
risk control units including Risk Management, Financial Management and Compliance in order to balance the needs for staff
motivations, sound remuneration and prudent risk management. After the proposed Remuneration Policy is cleared with the
Management Committee, it will be submitted to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for review and thereafter to the
Board of Directors for approval. Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors will seek opinions of other
Board committees (e.g. Risk Committee, Audit Committee, etc.) where they consider necessary under the circumstances.

. The Key Features of the Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism
1. Performance Management Mechanism

To reflect the corporate culture of “Achieving Performance and Effectiveness”, the Group has put in place a performance
management mechanism to formalise the performance management at the levels of the Group, units and individuals.
The annual targets of the Group will be cascaded down under the framework of balanced scorecard whereby the
performance of the senior management and different units (including business units, risk control units and other units)
would be assessed from the perspectives of financial, customer, building block/key tasks, human capital, risk
management and compliance. As to the performance management of individual staff at different levels, the annual
targets of the Group will be tied to the job requirements of different posts at different levels through the model of
level-based performance management. Performance of individuals will be appraised with reference to their
accomplishment of work targets, contribution towards overall performance of their corresponding units and compliance
of risk management and internal control policies. Under this mechanism, not only the target accomplishment has been
taken into account, the risk exposure involved during the course of work of a staff member could also be evaluated and
managed so as to provide safeguards to the Group against the risk and ensure normal operations. The mechanism is
also coupled with the assessment on system of values, thereby facilitating the attainment of the core values of the
Group.

2. Risk Modification of Remuneration

To implement the principle of aligning the performance and remuneration with the risk, the Group has introduced “The
Risk Adjustment Method” under which the key risk modifiers of the bank have been incorporated into the performance
management mechanism of the Group and the size of the Variable Remuneration Pool of the Group, which is the total
amount to be paid to the staff as variable compensation, would be determined on the basis of the risk-adjusted
performance results. This method enables the Group to fix the Group’s Variable Remuneration Pool after considering risk
exposures and changes and to maintain effective risk management through the remuneration mechanism.

3. Performance-based Remuneration Management

The remuneration of staff is composed of “fixed remuneration” and “variable remuneration”, the proportion of one to the
other for individual staff members depends on job grades, roles, responsibilities and functions of the staff with the
prerequisite that balance has to be struck between the fixed and variable portion. Generally speaking, the higher the job
grades and/or the greater the responsibilities, the higher will be the proportion of variable remuneration so as to
encourage the staff to follow the philosophy of prudent risk management and sound long-term financial stability.

Every year, the Group will conduct periodic review on the fixed remuneration of the staff with reference to various factors
like remuneration strategy, market pay trend and staff salary level; and to determine the remuneration based on the
affordability of the Group as well as the performance of the Group, units and individuals. As mentioned above,
performance assessment criteria include quantitative and qualitative factors, as well as financial and non-financial
indicators.
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Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)
. The Key Features of the Remuneration and Incentive Mechanism (continued)

3. Performance-based Remuneration Management (continued)

The size of the Variable Remuneration Pool of the Group is determined by the Board on the basis of the financial
performance of the Group and the achievement of non-financial strategic business targets under the long-term
development of the Group. Thorough consideration is also made to the risk factors in the determination process. The
size of the Pool is reached based on formulaic calculations but the Board can make discretionary adjustment to it if
deemed appropriate under prevailing circumstances. As far as individual units and individual staff are concerned,
allocation of the variable remuneration is closely linked to the performance of the units, and that of each individual staff
as well as the unit he/she is attaching to, the assessment of which should include risk modifiers. Within the acceptable
risk level of the Group, the better the performance of the unit and the individual staff, the higher will be the variable
remuneration for the individual staff.

4. Linking the payout of the variable remuneration with the time horizon of the risk to reflect the long-term value creation of
the Group

To work out the principle of aligning remuneration with the risk and to ensure that sufficient time is allowed to ascertain
the associated risk and its impact before the actual payout, payout of the variable remuneration of staff is required to be
deferred if such amount reaches certain prescribed threshold. The Group adopts a progressive approach towards
deferral. The longer the time horizon of risk in the activities conducted by the staff, the higher the job grade or the higher
amount of the variable remuneration, the higher will be the proportion of deferral. Deferral lasts for 3 years.

The vesting of the deferred variable remuneration is linked with the long term value creation of the Group. The vesting
conditions are linked to the yearly performance (financial and non-financial) of the Group in the next 3 years to the effect
that the variable remuneration could only be vested to such extent as set for the relevant year in that 3-year period
subject to the condition that the Group’s performance has met the threshold requirement in the corresponding year. In
case of material revision of the original estimates of the performance of the Group or the individual units, or if a staff is
found to commit fraud, or found to be of malfeasance or in violation of internal control policies, the unvested portion of
the deferred variable remuneration of the relevant staff will be clawed back.

External Auditor

Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditors” adopted by the Board, the Audit Committee reviewed and monitored and was satisfied
with the independence and objectivity of PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Group’s external auditor, and the effectiveness of their
audit procedures, based on the principles and standards set out in the policy that were in line with international best practices. Upon
the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that PricewaterhouseCoopers be re-appointed as auditor of the
Group at the Bank’s 2011 annual general meeting. Subject to authorisation by the shareholders, the Board will authorise the Audit
Committee to determine the remuneration of PricewaterhouseCoopers. For 2010, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was
HK$38 million, of which HK$30 million was for audit services and HK$8 million related to other services. Among the said HK$8 million,
HK$4 million of which was the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers in relation to issue of subordinated notes by the Bank. For
2009, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$34 million, of which HK$28 million was for audit services and HK$6
million related to other services.

The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services did not affect the independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers. The
amount paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers for non-audit services in 2010 comprised mainly the tax-related services fee of HK$2 million,
the fee incurred incidental to the issue of subordinated notes by the Bank of HK$4 million and miscellaneous non-audit services fee of
HK$2 million.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that the Group maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s
assets. According to the Board’s delegation, the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations and risk management.
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Internal Control (continued)

The internal control system is designed to provide appropriate assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage the risk of
system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also
ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its internal control systems covering all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by making reference to the
guidelines and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different internal control
elements, namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring. The
assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as
risk management functions. The review also considers the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience and training of
the Group’s accounting and financial reporting functions. The annual review is coordinated by the Group’s Internal Audit which, after
the Management and various business departments have performed their self-assessment, then carries out an independent
examination and other post-assessment work on the review process and results. The results of the 2010 review have been reported
to the Audit Committee and the Board.

The key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are summarised as
follows:

. with a Management that functions under a rational organisational structure and whose authority, responsibility and
accountability are clearly delineated, the Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks
and balances for all the operating units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets, the implementation of internal
controls and adherence to relevant laws and regulations and risk management in its operations;

. the Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans
and financial budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating
financial and operational performance;

. the Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that are
responsible for identifying, assessing and managing all the major risks. These include reputation, strategic, legal,
compliance, credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks (The Group’s risk management governance
structure is given on page 349 to page 357 in this Annual Report);

. the Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on
information systems and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial
information and operating performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the
regulatory bodies in assessing and monitoring the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication
channels and reporting mechanisms are in place at various business units and levels to facilitate exchange of
information;

. pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the
Group’s Internal Audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business areas,
various kinds of risks, operations and activities. Audit reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. Internal
Audit closely follows up on the items that require attention in a systematic way and reports to the Audit Committee and
the Management in a timely manner; and

. the Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditor to the Group’s Management in connection with
the annual audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on internal control. Internal Audit follows
up on the same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and also periodically reports the status of
the implementation to the Management and the Audit Committee.

The Group is committed to maintaining and upholding good corporate governance practices and internal control system of all
subsidiaries are reviewed regularly. During the year of 2010, continuous improvement on the organisation structure and segregation
of duty, the risk management policy and procedure, and the enhancement of disclosure transparency have been undertaken. In
response to the volatility in global financial markets and unstable momentum of economic recovery, the Group has implemented a
series of measures and undertaken an on-going review on the effectiveness of the internal control mechanism. In 2010, areas for
improvement have been identified and appropriate measures have been implemented.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditor’s statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditor’s
report contained in this Annual Report. The statement is made with a view to distinguishing for shareholders the respective
responsibilities of the Directors and of the auditor in relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is not appropriate to
do so. The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the Bank keeps accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Bank and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have general responsibilities for taking such steps as are
reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements contained in this Annual Report, the Bank has adopted appropriate

accounting policies which have been consistently applied and supported by reasonable judgements and estimates, and that all
accounting standards which they consider to be applicable have been followed.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the shareholders of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 31 to 348, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2010, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated and company statements of comprehensive income, the consolidated
and company statements of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at

31 December 2010, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

(g MMM

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 24 March 2011
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Net trading gain

Net gain on financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on investment in securities

Other operating income

Net operating income before impairment
allowances
Net reversal of impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments
on investment properties

Net (loss)/gain from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment

Share of profits less losses after tax of
associates

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
Non-controlling interests

Dividends

(691
f‘l’ﬂ“ﬁf;t (Restated)
Notes 2010 2009
AP T Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
21,960 20,403
(4,717) (3,743)
5 17,243 16,660
9,709 8,867
(2,423) (2,012)
6 7,286 6,855
7 1,198 1,486
44 261
8 533 (132)
384 449
26,688 25,579
10 368 1,190
27,056 26,769
1 (9,393) (11,982)
17,663 14,787
12 1,511 1,563
13 (6) 51
27 @) 7
19,166 16,408
14 (3,059) (2,481)
16,107 13,927
15,864 13,754
243 173
16,107 13,927
16 9,513 10,270

The notes on pages 41 to 348 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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i‘%ﬁ%‘ Elz s Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
HE 12531 [ FFR For the year ended 31 December
(E3ID
i (Restated)
Notes 2010 2009
= Pom——
TR T
HK$’'m HK$'m
FEEH| Profit for the year 16,107 13,927
it RS 2 Change in fair value of available-for-sale
securities 1,643 6,132
EEIA Revaluation of premises 4,942 4,231
ETJ’[’.T?MET L AE Currency translation difference 223 (1)
IFEER N SR S Change in fair value of hedging instruments
figh |’“‘ under net investment hedges (30) -
DRITFIENAERY A Net deferred tax effect 36 (929) (1,500)
;{ig?u ifpjﬁ%ﬁii Reclassification adjustments
[ﬂH'.f (L E,%‘% Vi Release upon disposal of available-for-sale
securities (552) (51)
AT E R DR ’%@%ﬁﬁiéﬂiﬁ Net reversal of impairment allowances on
[ 4 e available-for-sale securities transferred to
income statement 10 (261) (612)
plp lﬂ H .Féu%ﬁjé;ﬁi Fﬁ’ 1=E Amortisation with respect to
=l AN ;iﬁsﬂfij available-for-sale securities transferred to
held-to-maturity securities (41) (64)
R RN P2 s Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 4,995 8,135
=B 2T Total comprehensive income for the year 21,102 22,062
’Efﬁﬁx‘ FaaEeE Total comprehensive income attributable to:
7+ ST Equity holders of the Bank 20,818 21,867
?HA i Non-controlling interests 284 195
21,102 22,062
5741 = 34810 Uﬁ%’ﬁi A The notes on pages 41 to 348 are an integral part of these financial statements.
i’:’;”v‘??‘[ﬁﬁ °
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December

CE5ID
i3t (Restated)
Notes 2010 2009
i (T
HK$’'m HK$'m
Profit for the year 15 13,838 12,209
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
securities 1,536 5,757
Revaluation of premises 3,745 3,314
Currency translation difference (46) -
Net deferred tax effect 36 (727) (1,367)
Reclassification adjustments
Release upon disposal of available-for-sale
securities (462) (51)
Net reversal of impairment allowances on
available-for-sale securities transferred to
income statement (261) (612)
Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities transferred to
held-to-maturity securities (30) (49)
Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 3,755 6,992
Total comprehensive income for the year 17,593 19,201

The notes on pages 41 to 348 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other

financial institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and

twelve months

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates

of indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities
Interests in associates
Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets
Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in

circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and other

financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at amortised cost

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

CEID (D
(Restated)  (Restated)

¥ 2010 F 2009 F ¥~ 2009 F

12 E| 31 |! 12 F] 31 f! 151!

At At At

Kﬁﬁéf 31 December 31 December 1 January
Notes 2010 2009 2009
h = f\)‘ o ﬂ\{;ﬁ | Pl

i o A S e A S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

20 415,145 160,325 153,268
39,499 60,282 89,718

21 40,497 18,475 16,404
22 23,782 17,575 19,628
46,990 38,310 34,200

23 645,391 527,100 470,220
25 343,915 301,506 289,353
27 212 217 88
28 10,342 9,364 7,727
29 31,032 26,271 22,788
36 38 52 48
30 15,351 14,302 14,555
1,612,194 1,173,779 1,117,997

31 46,990 38,310 34,200
313,784 99,647 88,779

32 25,493 16,288 21,938
22 21,231 13,945 20,450
33 1,029,520 843,929 805,866
- - 1,042

34 36,078 34,824 33,662
1,726 1,918 441

36 4,206 3,314 1,782
37 26,877 26,776 26,604
1,505,905 1,078,951 1,034,764
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%F’*‘[E’r_% £iffi% () Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

22 EQUITY
HE Share capital
W Reserves

L T AT
equity holders of the Bank

?HA it Non-controlling interests
Y AEE Total equity
I ey A apdde Total liabilities and equity

Capital and reserves attributable to the

(EFD CEID
(Restated) (Restated)

¥ 2010 F 2009 F k2009 F

12 E| 31 |! 12 F] 31 f! 1E1 !

At At At

Kﬁﬁéf 31 December 31 December 1 January
Notes 2010 2009 2009
(v S 1L T PAE | 7

0 R T e i S

HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

38 43,043 43,043 43,043
39 61,631 50,326 38,729
104,674 93,369 81,772

1,615 1,459 1,461

106,289 94,828 83,233

1,612,194 1,173,779 1,117,997

Y41 =348 1 ﬂﬁrﬁf?rﬁlﬁﬁjﬁj The notes on pages 41 to 348 are an integral part of these financial statements.

ENCLTIDR

REEE nﬁﬁ? 2011 # 3 5| 24 Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2011 and signed on behalf of the Board by:
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B XIAO Gang

gl Director

/
g™ HE Guangbei
iy Director
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Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other

financial institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and

twelve months

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates

of indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates
Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets
Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in

circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and other

financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities
Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

(EFD D)
(Restated) (Restated)

¥ 2010 &# 2009 F k2009 F

12 E[ 31 }! 12 5] 31 [! 1E1 !

At At At

Kﬁﬁéf 31 December 31 December 1 January
Notes 2010 2009 2009
W= f@,’x‘—‘ _.l = ﬂ{;ﬁ o Pl

S R AT R TS
HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m

20 399,677 144,802 133,433
35,604 50,861 67,900

21 36,909 14,897 13,036
22 22,569 16,685 18,633
46,990 38,310 34,200

23 494,395 410,589 385,860
25 312,221 269,376 264,953
26 14,918 14,931 12,401
27 8 8 12
28 9,681 8,685 7,279
29 24,055 20,305 17,549
36 - - 3
30 15,398 13,279 13,625
1,412,425 1,002,728 968,884

31 46,990 38,310 34,200
318,638 94,605 87,843

32 24,307 15,472 20,469
22 20,375 13,331 19,566
33 855,477 701,702 679,251
34 26,528 27,704 27,868
1,368 1,754 296

36 3,336 2,625 1,269
37 26,877 26,776 26,604
1,323,896 922,279 897,366
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Balance Sheet (continued)

CEID CEFD
(Restated) (Restated)
¥ 2010 ¥ 2009 =+ #2009 =

12 E] 31 |! 12 F] 31 f! 11T

At At At

Kﬁﬁéf 31 December 31 December 1 January

Notes 2010 2009 2009

= ﬂf _.l = S »,[ =

i AL S R S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

EQUITY

Share capital 38 43,043 43,043 43,043
Reserves 39 45,486 37,406 28,475
Total equity 88,529 80,449 71,518
Total liabilities and equity 1,412,425 1,002,728 968,884

The notes on pages 41 to 348 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2011 and signed on behalf of the Board by:

P LI Lihui
gl Director
%
His5 ZHUO Chengwen

B Chief Financial Officer
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A e

#2009 F 15 1[IV
R
R

A2 5
g7
#2009 & 15[ 1 FI L

Eil

A

)

2 P
SELHIRE =

B

SRAEEL

e Rl

#2009 #F 12 £} 31 |1

+ 857 Wl 7l
i~

el

¥ 2010 F 1 5|1 |1V
B

B
5124
ViR

¥2010 F 1 5[ 1 (1
il

Bl
SELHIRE =

PRI

SRAEEL

T R
#2010 & 12 5] 31 [

T

a7 i

At 1 January 2009, as
previously reported

Effect of early adoption
of HKAS12
(Amendment)

At 1 January 2009, as
restated

Comprehensive income

Release upon disposal
of premises

Transfer to retained
earnings

Dividend paid

Dividend payable

At 31 December 2009

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

At 1 January 2010, as
previously reported

Effect of early adoption
of HKAS12
(Amendment)

At 1 January 2010, as
restated

Comprehensive income

Release upon disposal
of premises

Transfer from retained
earnings

Dividend paid

Dividend payable

At 31 December 2010

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

* BB R T 5Y 39 BRI e
O > S A AT R R
AR T - AR (g )
RS o ) -

5y 41 % 3481V Wﬁ:%'i?‘ R VA S

I e

SR A S AT
Attributable to the equity holders of the Bank

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

firpeE
EpRel
Bl
e Reserve for
. l*{{i; fair value o
FIffil@l  changesof 7 il s
It Premises available-for UMM g gl Non- ¥ iHkn
Share revaluation -sale  Regulatory  Translation etained e controlling Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings Total interests equity
DA BUTAS  BTAS SETAS RATAS BITAS BNTES BTAT R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 8,313 (4,125) 4,503 226 28,797 80,757 1,458 82,215
- 44 - - - 971 1,015 3 1,018
43,043 8,357 (4,125) 4,503 226 29,768 81,772 1,461 83,233
- 3,586 4,591 - (1) 13,691 21,867 195 22,062
- (189) - - - 189 - - -
- - - (463) - 463 - - -
- - - - - (3,469) (3,469) (197) (3,666)
- - - - - (6,801) (6,801) - (6,801)
43,043 11,754 466 4,040 225 33,841 93,369 1,459 94,828
43,043 11,754 466 4,040 225 33,786 93,314
- - - - - 55 55
43,043 11,754 466 4,040 225 33,841 93,369
43,043 11,653 466 4,040 225 32,665 92,092 1,456 93,548
- 101 - - - 1,176 1,277 3 1,280
43,043 11,754 466 4,040 225 33,841 93,369 1,459 94,828
- 4,126 640 - 228 15,824 20,818 284 21,102
- (35) - - - 35 - - -
- - - 1,036 - (1,036) - - -
- - - - - (3,788) (3,788) (128) (3,916)
- - - - - (5,725) (5,725) - (5,725)
43,043 15,845 1,106 5,076 453 39,151 104,674 1,615 106,289
43,043 15,845 1,106 5,076 453 39,101 104,624
- - - - - 50 50
43,043 15,845 1,106 5,076 453 39,151 104,674

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future

losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

The notes on pages 41 to 348 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

At 1 January 2009, as
previously reported

Effect of early adoption
of HKAS12
(Amendment)

At 1 January 2009, as
restated

Comprehensive income

Release upon disposal
of premises

Release upon disposal
of branches

Transfer to retained
earnings

Dividend paid

Dividend payable

At 31 December 2009

At 1 January 2010, as
previously reported
Effect of early adoption
of HKAS12
(Amendment)

At 1 January 2010, as
restated

Comprehensive income

Transfer from retained
earnings

Dividend paid

Dividend payable

At 31 December 2010

U 3

R e o e (L | EA R e o | E S
R U7 - AR # ) (gt )
RS PR &) -

Y41 2 348 T1 VIR A H A VS

A

Reserve for

ik fair value

i changes of
ek Premises available-for L VAT FiivwiAl YA S
Share revaluation -sale Regulatory Translation Retained Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings equity
WA OWETAS O OBFTAR  RMAS  RFTAT OBATAS BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 6,268 (4,134) 3,756 14 21,610 70,557
- 39 - - - 922 961
43,043 6,307 (4,134) 3,756 14 22,532 71,518
- 2,793 4,244 - - 12,164 19,201
- (50) - - - 50 -
- (21) - - (14) 35 -
- - - (562) - 562 -
- - - - - (3,469) (3,469)
- - - - - (6,801) (6,801)
43,043 9,029 110 3,194 - 25,073 80,449
43,043 8,960 110 3,194 - 23,932 79,239
- 69 - - - 1,141 1,210
43,043 9,029 110 3,194 - 25,073 80,449
- 3,145 639 - - 13,809 17,593
- - - 612 - (612) -
- - - - - (3,788) (3,788)
- - - - - (5,725) (5,725)
43,043 12,174 749 3,806 - 28,757 88,529

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future

losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

The notes on pages 41 to 348 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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12 E] 31 FIVHE E*Trd‘—';.!\” T1E! Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 40(b)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December

Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash inflow before taxation
Hong Kong profits tax paid
Overseas profits tax paid

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of properties, plant and equipment

Purchase of investment properties

Acquisition of an associate

Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties

Proceeds from disposal of an associate

Dividend received from associates

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid to the equity holders of the
Bank

Dividend paid to non-controlling interests
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated
notes

Repayment of subordinated loans
Interest paid for subordinated liabilities

Net cash outflow from financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

f‘l’ﬂ“l?f
Notes 2010 2009
= T B TR
MR
HK$'m HK$'m
40(a) 278,973 13,292
(3,188) (866)
(86) (110)
275,699 12,316
29 (681) (564)
28 () -
27 - (129)
106 187
171 86
- 3
27 3 4
(403) (413)
(10,589) (3,469)
(128) (197)
19,261 -
(19,418) -
(656) (916)
(11,530) (4,582)
263,766 7,321
182,246 174,925
446,012 182,246

5741 %= 348 F1 F\Titfgﬁ Epie N U‘yr,ﬁ The notes on pages 41 to 348 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Eﬁi%ﬁ;%ﬁﬁﬁéf Notes to the Financial Statements
1. 2 RIFFF 1. Principal activities
Bl %;W?ﬁiﬁ» FEE R AL The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services in
,‘?Hﬁl%%j/ £ AT o Hong Kong.

I LT fl— %’E‘?ﬁ PSS UE The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
Mg il o 2t ”[‘[Jﬁ%EP'Ji*’jiLL«ngﬁ registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.
H PSR 1 PRSI 1446

2. = Elﬁﬁf—&ﬁ}%% 2. Summary of significant accounting policies
H 15”’*’%1:#{[547 it e The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
%lﬁﬂhﬁ“ R FIY™ o statements are set out below.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise

ﬁ?’ﬁﬂﬂﬁf}ﬁﬂ?f FE R { IS
. VEf stated.

i TR R B 5]

PR

21 m‘ﬂ@ﬁl# 2.1 Basis of preparation
+ g8 [JJ/# sy The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
# “‘F'mﬁﬁf fif F%ﬁjwj with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs is a collective term which
"/7'?3& W%"Eﬁéf Y| [H(F‘[?IF includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs and
bfnj f b ]Jt"~ wﬁﬁ‘v?' Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Fli e ﬁ',“rE HE L VF‘%‘FH Companies Ordinance.

5‘5?%?,‘55@\’[% Fw?&ﬁﬁﬁfﬁ
wayg) g ek

g ﬂ IR -

i%#ﬁﬂﬁi A Y TR The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost

75 R R PERE ]ﬁ i i convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale securities, financial

H,%ﬁgu I i [ FE assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) at fair value
TRV & YR P &R through profit or loss, investment properties which are carried at fair value and premises

L Cw ?F', CREIES" I which are carried at fair value or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and

S~ T IR ey accumulated impairment losses.

PO L) 2 RS i
LR BG4 0 1
R RIRD i (G

o

Hfﬁf( F,?ﬁ» hf;;fﬁy [J'F’} The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of

@E’#iiﬁ%iﬁf i 7&“ certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its

Q*J/Fﬁ%(’g[ﬁoﬁfif%ﬁ\ judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas

gﬂfﬁ%i‘ Nt B @ E involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
ﬁl‘m‘ t TA’LI o FE{ Fligs estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.

U%ﬁ— 1k SN a—q]i{ui;_ .
wﬁ¢ RS 7
TEIJ\%U/%ES 1% |§%}‘7v [Ff[ , ol
E&F‘f‘[j‘ﬁ%ﬁ 3
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. =2 El?{%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 SpglE (8D

(a) =14 2010 & 1 5[ 1 [

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2010

SRR E T L R
[EER e oA i
e
Hh
Y R PI Sl LNEL ES X0
Standard/Interpretation Content Applicable for Currently
financial years relevant to
beginning on/ after the Group
"?frﬁ“r(‘*?llm 1 5“F<w|‘t“ Fypgzc = NISETIER 2010 & 1 5[ 1[I |7\|
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 January 2010 No
Fﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ?‘#ﬂﬂﬁf 17 5% (Er%ﬁ = 2010 15[ 1! XL
HKAS 17 (Amendment) Leases 1 January 2010 Yes
AR 27 9 (REST) R U A 2009 F 7H1EL R
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 1 July 2009 Yes
,1%%?%(“?[]5?36?7?(1? %F ik YRRl 2010 = 1 5] 1[I F\,
HKAS 36 (Amendment) Impairment of Assets 1 January 2010 No
,1%%?%(“?[]5?38?7?(1? Ef: ) R A A 2010 = 1 5] 1[I F\,
HKAS 38 (Amendment) Intangible Assets 1 January 2010 No
MR 30 B (RE(5) SRR - AEEEhCRE 2009 # 71 gL
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Recognition and 1 July 2009 Yes
Measurement — Eligible Hedged ltems
?ﬁﬁ“’rﬁ'ﬂm 39#?6:??“ o3/ p&?ﬁ‘?a B3R ﬁurhﬂrf*r 2010 # 1 4] 1 |1 kL
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Recognltlon and 1 January 2010 Yes
Measurement — Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
r’t’rfﬁr“r'ﬂw 39 B GiEEf %F ) SRS EREEE R KR R ETR LT 2010 & 1 A1 f L
B o
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Recognition and 1 January 2010 Yes
Measurement — Treating Loan Prepayment
Penalties as Closely Related Derivatives
PR TERY 1 B G FI AR R S R 2009 # 7 1] 1 |1 i
HKFRS 1 (Revised) Flrst time Adoptlon of HKFRS 1 July 2009 No
AR Y 2 9 G L& T £ VA 1 0 B 2010 # 171 F
HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment 1 January 2010 No
Transactions
ﬁ?ﬁE!‘ﬁ*ﬁBf,i‘?r'lJ?IS GE ¥ ﬁ fH 2009 # 7 4] 1 |1 O
HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations 1 July 2009 Yes
R LD C T ) F (418 TRy =7 2010 & 1 F[ 1 |1 L
HKFRS 5 (Amendment) Non- current Assets Held for Sale and 1 January 2010 Yes
Discontinued Operations
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 (AZf$5) St 7 QFI%“%';FQ]FF’ 2009 &+ 7 £ 1[I |7\,
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 (Revised) Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives 1 July 2009 No
HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 I E =TSR 2009 = 7 ] 1|1 FL
Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign 1 July 2009 Yes

Operation
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2. 2 RAFTIRE ()

2.1 SpglE (8D

(a) =14 2010 & 1 5[ 1 [

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2010 (continued)

SRR R
B BV« P57
BN i)
Hh
N ER PIF Sl SINECR =1 E R
Standard/Interpretation Content Applicable for Currently
financial years relevant to
beginning on/ after the Group
HK(IFRIC)-Int 17 Splig ~ OVFYER & YR 2009 = 7 F] 1 [! |7]
Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners 1 July 2009 No
HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 PE T poy 2009 &+ 7 £ 1[I F\,
Transfers of Assets from Customers 1 July 2009 No

HK-Int 5

ERSBAFOT — (H POCER (- 2010 % 11 4] 2001
(AL k) 95328

Presentation of Financial Statements — 29 November 2010 No
Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan

that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause

ARV ET 0 BRI
FIIARAR - 5 A
LR %‘f R =k
RN RS
7 S A
FELBCE - 3
517 SRR -
GG OF TR 1l o
BRGSO LS
e BT e
[FI 7 7 1 1 53
e L R

IS

o

« HKAS 17 (Amendment), ‘Leases’. The amendment, which is part of an
improvement to HKFRSs in 2009, has been made to delete a specific guidance
stating that a lease of land with an indefinite economic life normally is classified as
an operating lease, unless at the end of the lease term title is expected to pass to
the lessee. The amendment requires the classification of leasehold land to be
based on the general principles set out in HKAS 17, that are based on the extent to
which risks and rewards incidental to ownership of a leased asset lie with the lessor
or the lessee.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()

2. =2 Elﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 a‘@gﬂﬁlﬁﬁ Ga&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) =% 2010 & 1 £ 1 [I
S e R
P2 B (55
B (i)

(a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2010 (continued)

P s
4 ]
#"’P.‘ifﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁfjﬂl b
'FIWWHJ
ERNTNNRIE =2 O
o Fl‘sr4 PR SR
1[I T
FEE P L o [ g
] e F T
'FL‘ F‘ [n /| I;gjul

w =
W;i
4
~;L
>C»'
iyl
‘t
%‘-ﬁ

}&ﬁ%

=3 HIJWFT e ﬂ\l;
IS T SR
A -

P B ()
Rl (A B
B C " R D
2001 » %az;g:g;) =
B il e
R A
/FII%[EUFVTEWF}’W
DE T D
TRLE | P E
S O
IR S RN
E‘PF“?%F(?M&) e[
plip (v
rﬁﬁJ)°F%¢
gEVEAEE o+
;@Wﬁﬁwvﬁﬁ
FR2 il (107
APOARBT] P
J%t%¢‘J@&

£ BRI A -

As the transaction values in the Hong Kong property market have typically
incorporated the market's general sentiment that the lease term specified in the
Hong Kong Government land leases will be extended for a nominal amount, the
risks and rewards of leasehold land would have already been substantially
transferred to the lessee. Therefore the splitting between the land and buildings
elements is no longer necessary as both are finance leases. The adoption of this
amendment does not have an impact on the Group as the Group has not
separately accounted for its land and buildings in the financial statements for the
reason set out below.

Pursuant to the Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (Merger) Ordinance (“Merger
Ordinance”) 2001, all assets and liabilities of the designated branches and
subsidiaries, and the shares of certain entities of the legacy Bank of China Group
in Hong Kong were effectively transferred to BOCHK, which was immediately
owned by the then newly formed BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited (“the
Merger”). This was a significant event and the Group has therefore adopted the
valuation at the date of the Merger as the deemed cost for its leasehold properties
to reflect the circumstances at the time of the Merger.
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PAEBAMIE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. =2 Elﬁﬁ‘f—?ﬁﬁﬁﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 a‘@gﬂﬁlﬁﬁ Ga&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) =%+ 2010 &F 1 E] 1 [! (a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for

@_ﬁﬁﬁr",ﬁﬂﬁ?{‘ﬁ ’@;#}ﬁj{l accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2010 (continued)

e S5V - (55

A (R
K?F”, fitﬁ\ijﬁ;’\ml%‘@}} On adoption of the deemed cost at the date of Merger, the Group made reference
oo 4 B Rl to the independent property valuation conducted as at 31 August 2001 for the
RIE (FrI [%*fﬁm ?Zf, = purpose of the Merger. Any means of subsequent allocation of the valuation of the
172001 % 85| 31 f! leasehold properties at the date of Merger between the land and buildings
= |’Ff, fifi o = [’Fl elements would be notional and therefore would not represent reliable information.
* u&?}‘ﬁ [ﬁﬁﬁ\ﬂjJ/fE’iT%‘ It was then determined that the values of the land and buildings elements of the
B4 A= NELE § Group’s leasehold properties cannot be reliably split and the leasehold properties
Fre{el + pree gk T‘f,[f are treated as finance leases.

SIVE R
?@ , j',j\ﬁ:uﬁgki
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. =2 Elﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 a‘@gﬂﬁlﬁﬁ Ga&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) =% 2010 & 1 £] 1 [! (a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for
@Bﬂi}r",ﬁﬁﬁ?{‘ﬁ @ﬁ?]ﬁjﬂ accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2010 (continued)
(EEP NN f’%‘?’“
A ()

« HKAS 27 (Revised), ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’. The
revised standard requires changes in a parent's ownership interest in a subsidiary
that do not result in the loss of control to be accounted for within other
comprehensive income and these transactions will no longer result in goodwill or
gains and losses. The standard also specifies the accounting treatment when

control is lost, any remaining interest in the entity is re-measured to fair value and a

’pJ ﬁﬁ‘?}tftj 1l 2% gain or loss is recognised in income statement. The Group has adopted the revised
N E"ﬂ‘%‘*%’ﬁ%?ﬁ? * standard prospectively to transactions with non-controlling interests that occur on
[EER e RN R or after 1 January 2010. There has been no impact of HKAS 27 (Revised) on the
iﬁ&fﬁi ph ﬁ-ﬁ current year as there have been no transactions with non-controlling interests
LFRYBE B I 5 during the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()

2. =2 El?{%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 a‘@gﬂﬁlﬁﬁ Ga&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(@) =% 2010 F 1 5[ 1 [!
S e R
P2 B (55
B (i)

(a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2010 (continued)

o MR 5730

B (5% fﬂfﬂ
j i' : Fbgg«%’ﬁ LI

%*’F‘?HHI FIE

>

I

%, f [M‘é I”
F]"Eg &FIJ]» EES ;j‘
- BRI

L SR St
5 55 < PR 2
Tt B 385 B i e
PUEHE VR R f[‘/ &

B ST I

« HKAS 39 (Amendment), ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement —
Eligible Hedged Items’. The amendment makes two significant changes: Firstly, it
prohibits designating inflation as a hedgeable component of a fixed rate debt.
Inflation is not separately identifiable and reliably measurable as a risk or a portion
of a financial instrument, unless it is a contractually specified portion of the cash
flows of a recognised inflation-linked bond whose other cash flows are unaffected
by the inflation portion. Secondly, it prohibits including time value in a one-sided
hedged risk when designating options as hedges. An entity may only designate the
change in the intrinsic value of an option as the hedging instrument of a one-sided
risk arising from a forecast transaction in a hedging relationship. A one-sided risk is
that changes in cash flows or fair value of a hedged item are above or below a
specified price or other variable. There is no material impact to the financial

B - ﬁm’ﬁﬁ'ﬁi
[Jﬁﬁ], > F{ H-[J
TG E Yn i
53 iy po |”1$if,
f,Lﬁié{?J‘s‘, I
B o BT HER]
ECR IR I I
Hﬁ  BE g ﬁlﬁ T
fift 7> o S5y o B {f’lj
Bl o T {RER R
il BT

RSN 2V
T f1 (e g I‘Em E)
T 2 ph o g &
'[fJTEj‘”FI fE“[’ﬁ ?f{ SN
e LAy B B pp
[J%lfﬁug“f ]
fi e ?*th'r‘!x'] LS
E@‘#F’[ Epy NFVFF[ o
[YRdEl - 4 ";“?TL%E'U
tf¢ BNy P 555

LEIESYR -

statements of the Group as a result of this amendment.
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PRI ()

2. =2 El?{%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 SpglE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) =1%* 2010 &F 1 5] 1 [! (a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for

-
Fx—:iﬁ%fg— £l —

k: Y’fbtﬁ fﬂh °
Fjl,z !F F;.-__FIIFP__ 2
f#{ SN E

IR pL L E
SHlE 5 1 )
R R S
WéﬁWWﬁwg
JEV[FTEJTFE@O P
IQ‘FT‘)‘;J IFJFEL[;*EE&
B B
[JvaHFlfgl & J?‘
S - o
oy = }EJ it
Pl IS 6
fiY fif 355 ﬁy%is‘iﬂy
B o

Y%Fff“f‘éﬁ'ﬂm 39
=7, F}ﬁw

18| K ntE%W
rAEF[Jf{r&E* H J
FIEF P
] ELPV R 7 5 1L K
iU TR i e S oA
RMEER - TR REE
TR [fa%ﬁ & iy
w%ﬁ » P Bl
i?%ﬁwuw
JBRTE T e
%¢E@@W¥%
a&wijf,&ﬁa&@f o

@Bﬂﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬁaﬁl‘ﬁ @ﬁﬁ]ﬁjﬂ accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2010 (continued)

JEED s | f’%‘ré{*u

B ()
F‘,%ﬁ ﬁ?’rﬁéﬂu 5739 « HKAS 39 (Amendment), ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement —
GRS TERE Cash Flow Hedge Accounting’. The amendment clarifies when to recognise gains

or losses on hedging instruments as a reclassification adjustment in a cash flow
hedge of a forecast transaction that results subsequently in the recognition of a
financial instrument. The amendment clarifies that gains or losses should be
reclassified from equity to profit or loss in the period in which the hedged forecast
cash flow affects profit or loss. There is no material impact to the financial
statements of the Group as a result of this amendment.

« HKAS 39 (Amendment), ‘Financial Instruments: Treating Loan Prepayment
Penalties as Closely Related Derivatives’. This amendment clarifies that loan
prepayment penalties are only treated as closely related embedded derivatives, if
the penalties are payments that compensate the lender for loss of interest by
reducing the economic loss from reinvestment risk. There is no material impact to
the financial statements of the Group as a result of this amendment.
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. =2 El?{%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 a‘@gﬂﬁlﬁﬁ Ga&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) =14 2010 & 1 5[ 1 [I
LR e b
T2 bR - (57
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(a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for

accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2010 (continued)

« HKFRS 3 (Revised), ‘Business Combinations’ and consequential amendments to
HKAS 27, ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’, HKAS 28,
‘Investments in Associates’, and HKAS 31, ‘Interests in Joint Ventures’, are
effective prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is
on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after 1
July 2009.

The revised standard continues to apply the acquisition method to business
combinations, with some significant changes. For example, all payments to
purchase a business are to be recorded at fair value at the acquisition date, with
contingent payments classified as debt subsequently re-measured through the
consolidated income statement. There is a choice on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis to measure the non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair value or
at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets. All
acquisition-related costs should be expensed. The adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised)
and consequential amendments to HKAS 27, HKAS 28 and HKAS 31 do not have
an impact on the financial statements of the Group as there is no business
combination conducted during the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()

2. =2 El?{%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 SpglE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) =% 2010 F 1 £] 1[I (a) Standards, amendments and interpretations already mandatorily effective for

@ﬁ'ﬂﬂﬁgui—fﬁ ’@ﬁpﬁ“ﬂ accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2010 (continued)
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*+ HKFRS 5 (Amendment), ‘Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations’. The amendment clarifies that HKFRS 5 specifies the disclosures
required in respect of non-current assets (or disposal groups) classified as held for
sale or discontinued operations. There is no material impact to the financial
statements of the Group as a result of this amendment.

« HK(IFRIC)-Int 16, ‘Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation’. This
interpretation states that, in a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation,
qualifying hedging instruments may be held by any entity or entities within a group,
including the foreign operation itself, as long as the designation, documentation
and effectiveness requirements of HKAS 39 that relate to a net investment hedge
are satisfied. In particular, a group should clearly document its hedging strategy
because of the possibility of different designations at different levels of a group.

The Group has applied such hedges for its net investments in the Mainland. As a
result, part of the resulting exchange differences recognised in the translation
reserve on consolidation are offset against the exchange differences attributable to
the effective portion of the hedging instruments in the consolidated financial
statements. The impact on the consolidated financial statements after the
application of net investment hedges is not significant in 2010.
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21 a‘@gﬂﬁlﬁﬁ Ga&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) =L {H 7+ #}ﬁ‘]{l‘[ﬁé (b) Standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily
¥R I2 “EJ W7 g BF effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2010
2010 i R A7)0 %
W 57
ISR J'”rTJ,J/L%'EU e The following standards, amendments and interpretations have been issued and are
FT’ s PR SRR 2010 mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010:

20 I A
I @ at R A

EER
Bt E
R R PI S DAL T S 33
Standard/Interpretation Content Applicable for Currently
financial years relevant to
beginning on/after  the Group
FHEAEREEY 32 B (P Rl R ) 2010 & 2 5[ 1[I f
HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues 1 February 2010 No
M T T UGS LRI L 2011571
HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Disclosures 1 July 2011 No
T IEET 9 B LR L 2013 % 1 [ 1[I L
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2013 Yes
HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 T Mg T SRS B ffi 2010 &+ 7 £ 1[I "F‘}
Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity 1 July 2010 No
Instruments
. Fﬁfﬁ»ﬂ?ﬁ’ﬁ?ﬂéﬁﬁéﬂu « HKFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments’. The first part of HKFRS 9 was issued in
YO BT SEIT 2! . November 2009 and will replace those parts of HKAS 39 relating to the
F“, HEF i'a‘ﬁfﬁﬁ =] classification and measurement of financial assets. In November 2010, a further
SO BRRYEY- 5T =1 pronouncement was published to address financial liabilities and derecognition.
#2009 # 11 Fl5H Key features are as follows:

fif) > TRV Wﬁrﬁﬁ
SHEERIST 39 BRI &
Ry Y 5T 1 B
gsﬁlﬁfgflfj-ﬁ[;;} i
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily
effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2010 (continued)

(i) Classification and Measurement

Financial assets are required to be classified into one of the following
measurement categories: (1) those to be measured subsequently at fair value or
(2) those to be measured subsequently at amortised cost. Classification is to be
made on transition, and subsequently on initial recognition. The classification
depends on the entity’s business model for managing its financial instruments
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument.

A financial instrument is subsequently measured at amortised cost only if it is a
debt instrument, and the objective of the entity’s business model is to hold the
asset to collect the contractual cash flows, and the asset’s contractual cash flows
represent only unleveraged payments of principal and interest. All other debt
instruments are to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily
effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2010 (continued)

(i) Classification and Measurement (continued)

All equity instruments are to be measured subsequently at fair value. Equity
instrument that are held for trading will be measured at fair value through profit or
loss. For all other equity investments, an irrevocable election can be made at
initial recognition to recognise unrealised and realised fair value gains and losses
through other comprehensive income rather than income statement. Once
elected to be recognised through other comprehensive income, there will be no
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to income statement. Dividends are
to be presented in income statement as long as they represent a return on
investment.

53



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. =2 Elﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

21 a‘@gﬂﬁlﬁﬁ Ga&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
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(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily
effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2010 (continued)
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(i) Financial Liabilities and Derecognition
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& ER Except for the two substantial changes described below, the classification and
g™ 71‘ f»ﬁﬁEIF.J measurement requirements of financial liabilities have been basically carried
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forward with littte amendments from HKAS 39. For the derecognition principles,
they are consistent with that of HKAS 39.

The requirements related to the fair value option for financial liabilities were
changed to address own credit risk. It requires the amount of change in fair value
attributable to changes in the credit risk of the liability be presented in other
comprehensive income. The remaining amount of the total gain or loss is
included in income statement. If this requirement creates or enlarges an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, then the whole fair value change is
presented in income statement. The determination of whether there will be a
mismatch will need to be made at initial recognition of individual liabilities and
will not be re-assessed. Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are
not subsequently reclassified to income statement but may be transferred within
equity.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are not yet mandatorily
effective and have not been early adopted by the Group in 2010 (continued)

(i) Financial Liabilities and Derecognition (continued)

The standard eliminates the exception from fair value measurement contained in
HKAS 39 for derivative liabilities that are linked to and must be settled by delivery
of an unquoted equity instrument.

While adoption of HKFRS 9 is mandatorily from 1 January 2013, earlier adoption is
permitted. The Group is considering the financial impact of the standard and the timing
of its application.

(c) Improvements to HKFRS

‘Improvements to HKFRS’ contains numerous amendments to HKFRS which the
HKICPA consider non-urgent but necessary. It comprises amendments that result in
accounting changes for presentation, recognition or measurement purpose as well as
terminology or editorial amendments related to a variety of individual HKFRS. Most of
the amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009.
For amendments that are effective for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2010,
there have had no impact on the financial statements of the Group.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(d) Amendment issued that is not yet mandatorily effective but has been early

& BURF R = adopted by the Group
5
Bt ER
THL R P Sl RN ELEBUOR SRR
Standard/Interpretation Content Applicable for financial  Currently Year of early
years beginning on/after relevant to adoption
the Group
Fﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%w%m%(ﬁﬁ%ﬁ“) Er i 2012 = 1 E[1 | kL 2010
HKAS 12 (Amendment) Income Taxes 1 January 2012 Yes 2010
Fﬁiﬁﬁﬁi‘éﬁ!m%% G ﬂ?ﬂiﬁ; s R 20ME1HA18 P 2009
HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2011 Yes 2009

PRI 12
e (GEIEFT) TATH
B FISFAE
20125 1 F] 1 [ I
i gpat s e g 3
TRFER R - B
HEL) 2 ER R A
P R LR P ]
PALEE Bl
HRRFIf I - @
PRI~ T
MR R (Al
F s il
LA IR
fift ) o [
FEH O RRRERE o [K
IF= s R iEE v
HK(SIC)-Int 217 F+f
B PR
[[IRZES - S

HKAS 12 (Amendment), ‘Income Taxes’. The amended standard will be effective
for reporting period beginning on or after 1 January 2012. Earlier application is
permitted. The amendment provides a practical solution to the issue in relation to
the determination of whether the carrying value of investment property measured
in fair value will be recovered through use or through sale by introducing a
rebuttable presumption that recovery of the carrying amount will normally be
through sale. As a result, this amendment supersedes HK(SIC)-Int 21 ‘Income
Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets’.
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(d) r’.!,]aﬁ #}ﬁj{l‘[ﬁ}* F{peA (d) Amendment issued that is not yet mandatorily effective but has been early

& BURF R = adopted by the Group (continued)

S G
tij%i%iﬁﬁﬁfiﬁiﬁﬁﬁ"% Under the current Hong Kong tax legislation, capital gains on revaluation of
] 15:7‘[ ?%F#j‘ = investment properties held for long term investment purpose are not subjected to
AYETYH 3R U tax in Hong Kong. In prior year, deferred tax was provided against revaluation gain
¥VE iﬁ,é’i U5tk on investment properties on the assumption that the fair value will be recovered
T gw;ﬁz o TV ﬁ"J through use. The Group considers that the required treatment under the revised
T %E,T}Q‘?ﬂ*ﬁ standard better reflects the tax position of the investment properties of the Group,
¥VE iﬁ,ﬂifﬁi‘ﬁﬁﬁ and have early adopted the amended standard retrospectively.
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2.1 SpglE (8D

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(d) W Fifiis S w7

(d) Amendment issued that is not yet mandatorily effective but has been early

& BURF R = adopted by the Group (continued)
f%‘r_?‘r (@)

sk - fie
O R
1) VR L |

wET o FRAP AR
-7 2[R

Upon early adoption, deferred tax liabilities for the revaluation of investment
properties would be calculated subject to a nil tax rate retrospectively. The effect of
the adoption of this amended standard is set out below:

#2010F12E[31F! 472009+ 125]31F! 4720097 1£[1[!
At 31 December At 31 December At 1 January
2010 2009 2009
= 3 ﬁP:a—‘ ﬂ:.l —= f R
AT A T A
HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
ﬁ:[ﬁ[;ﬁx; £l [g};i:g Kot Items in Consolidated
Balance Sheet:
BT RTE Increase in deferred tax
assets 1
YRy Net increase in assets 1
VDR Decrease in deferred
tax liabilities (1,446) (1,277) (1,017)
D E @ Net decrease in
liabilities (1,446) (1,277) (1,017)
fgapt,g@_g, I,FLI I"%[’)FJ Increase in premises
revaluation reserve 116 101 44
1@7*’{[‘?.7.337%” Increase in retained
earnings 1,329 1,176 971
frp? mmu;@ﬁ Increase in
non-controlling
interests 4 3 3
TR A Net increase in equity 1,449 1,280 1,018
2010 2009
T = L f{ ,I' AL
A A HETE
HK$’'m HK$'m
HT#F”,LIS*‘H%JE‘ : Items in Consolidated
Income Statement:
i PRLE Decrease in taxation (153) (205)
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(d) Amendment issued that is not yet mandatorily effective but has been early
adopted by the Group (continued)

+ HKAS 24 (Revised), ‘Related Party Disclosures’. The Group early adopted the
partial exemption regarding disclosure requirements for transactions with
government-related entities in its annual financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2009. The application of the remainder of the revised standard which
amends the definition of related parties will not have significant impact on the
Group.

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and all
of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(1) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group
controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half of the voting
power, holds more than half of the issued capital or by any other means that entitle the
Group to govern the financial and operating policies of the entities. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries
are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.
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2.2 3 f,Ea‘a‘;ﬁ’ﬁ& ¢))

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

(1) FPEE= il GRD

() 2R LRI -5

(i) Business combinations not under common control

i
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From 1 January 2009 to 31 December 2009

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries. The cost of such an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the
assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the
date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values as at the acquisition date,
irrespective of the extent of any non-controlling interest.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. Amortisation of goodwill is
prohibited, instead impairment testing is required annually. If the cost of acquisition
is less than the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets of the
subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement.
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(i) B4 (ﬁjﬁt’ﬁjﬂf{ﬁﬁi’ (i) Business combinations not under common control (continued)

i ()

112009 15[1F 1= From 1 January 2009 to 31 December 2009 (continued)

2009 12531} !
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?ﬁ‘}'ﬁjﬂ@%ﬁ}’ﬁ‘ﬁ Akt Non-controlling interest represent the interests of outside shareholders in the

[ BTN S operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

A
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112010 15[1F1& From 1 January 2010 onwards

i Sl LR Acquisitions of businesses not under common control are accounted for using the
i ﬁﬁ[] LB R 2l acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is the
Eﬁ Tl s R fair values at the acquisition date of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
EPEE e [ﬁ, = (including contingent consideration arrangement) and the equity interests issued by
Ui & R the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
A PLIsE 2 Rl expensed in the income statement as incurred.
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(1) FifBgn J &) (1) Subsidiaries (continued)
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i Gen)
[l12010F 1 £]1F1 & From 1 January 2010 onwards (continued)

GG&)
IR (O f E’f . Tﬂj“ il Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the
J{Lfﬂ” R UJE#L ﬁfu amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the

Eﬁféﬁ PR AR Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the
B g = Fﬁ Bl 15 acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
ARy @Eﬁﬁ = assumed. If after assessment, the Group’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s
I CUpEp ) VA identifiable net assets exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount
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(22 e ][ previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
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fifi > [l t'af& goodwill is subject to impairment testing.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) FPEE= il GRD

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)
(i) ZBEoH (ﬁ]#}'ﬂjﬂf[ﬂ}%’ (i) Business combinations not under common control (continued)
ﬁ (&)
Fl12010F 1 F[1p1& From 1 January 2010 onwards (continued)
€7D)

Where the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination
includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement,
the contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the acquisition date and

i 2 0 - o
R 0GR P R =uf,
PR SR T 2R

it if oyl f f i
SRR
S RE s
EHED - = W £ -
K R

considered as part of the consideration transferred in a business combination.
Changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as
measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the
corresponding adjustments being made against goodwill or gain on bargain
purchase. Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from
additional information obtained during the measurement period about facts and
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circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date. Measurement period does not
exceed one year from the acquisition date.
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On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling

e BERERT interests in the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
] p‘/ JEH ﬁ[ proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
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For combination with a company under common control, the merger accounting
method will be applied. The principle of merger accounting is a way to combine
companies under common control as though the business of the acquiree had
always been carried out by the acquirer. The Group’s consolidated financial
statements represent the consolidated results, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated financial position of the Group as if any such combination had
occurred from the date when the Bank and the acquiree first came under common
control (i.e. no fair value adjustment on the date of combination is required). The
difference between the consideration and carrying amount at the time of
combination is recognised in other comprehensive income. The effects of all
transactions between the Group and the acquiree, whether occurring before or after
the combination, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements
of the Group. Comparative amounts are presented as if the acquiree had been
combined at the end of the previous reporting period. The transaction costs for the
combination will be expensed in the income statement.

64



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

PRI ()

2. =2 El?{%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 WARTHF R

(1) FPEE= il GRD

)

;'% =Y fﬁi Bh ~ 0 BB
FRE S & NiEz -3
?Tffi! PRI &
EUNES220E Al
2 ¥ [ i
B RN 1@ 5
4o WFi%’Mﬁ‘
Jwﬁ%ﬁ$@
ﬁ%mwuﬁm¢éu
FiefR = | F“ﬂfyr - 3
Ex

A SRS PO A
['] > S Filpviesy
fJ J 5 ﬂW%ﬁm{l?ﬁJfﬁ
IR - A
S Tl UL YR
F;fiﬁﬁ%ﬁ‘? Il S5

TR )

IS v e

E'IJ?HZ?#F Rl
P ) Fo > %
& B
by PR
&g@ig?wflfjﬁﬁrgiﬁj
= Fl@ﬁ%iﬁrf;] » 572010
SR AR -
PR B
275FFF”V‘F “”fA’l i
i s
CEREL il MR
HEEHEHIT3 N T
Ewﬁi?&m U’FE'%[

=7

fl

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
Group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

(2) Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group has changed its accounting policy for transactions with non-controlling
interests and the accounting for loss of control or significant influence from 1 January
2010 when revised HKAS 27 ‘Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’
became effective. The revision to HKAS 27 contained consequential amendments to
HKAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates’ and HKAS 31 ‘Interests in Joint Ventures’.
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From 1 January 2009 to 31 December 2009

Previously transactions with non-controlling interests were treated as transactions
with parties external to the Group. Purchases from non-controlling interests were
treated in the same manner as the acquisition of subsidiaries, with goodwill or bargain
purchase gain being recognised where appropriate. For disposals to non-controlling
interests, regardless of whether the disposals would result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries, the difference between: (a) the proceeds of the sale and, (b) the
Group’s share of its net assets including goodwill on acquisition net of any
accumulated impairment loss and any related accumulated foreign currency
translation difference was recognised as disposal gain or loss in income statement.

From 1 January 2010 onwards

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests as transactions with
equity owners of the Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests, the
difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recognised in equity. Gains or losses
on disposals to non-controlling interests are also recognised in equity.
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Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The Group’s investment in associates
includes goodwill, net of accumulated impairment loss and any related accumulated
foreign currency translation difference.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates is recognised
in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The accumulated post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the cost of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the Group does not recognise further
losses unless the Group has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associates.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment of the
asset transferred.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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2.3 Segmental reporting

The operating result of segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the Management Committee, which is the chief operating decision
maker of the Group, that allocates resources and assesses the performance of operating
segments. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in
determining business segment performance.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency
transactions using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions and
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated at the rate of
exchange at the end of the reporting period are recognised directly in the income
statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign currency
classified as available-for-sale are analysed between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying amount
of the securities. Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost are
recognised in the income statement, and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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For derivative instruments designated as hedging instrument and are effectively hedged,
the method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on the nature of
the item being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either:

(a) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments (fair
value hedge); or

(b) hedges of a particular risk associated with a highly probable future cash flows
attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a highly probable forecasted
transaction (cash flow hedge).

Hedge accounting is used for derivatives designated in this way.

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the
hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows
of hedged items. These criteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be
accounted for under hedge accounting.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective
fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together with any changes in
the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

When fair value hedge accounting is applied to fixed rate financial liabilities, the
carrying values of the financial liabilities are adjusted for changes in fair value that are
attributable to the interest rate risk being hedged with the derivative instruments
rather than carried at amortised cost, such carrying value adjustment is recognised in
the income statement together with the changes in fair value of the hedging
derivatives.

If the hedge relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting or is
terminated for reasons other than derecognition e.g. due to repayment of the hedged
item, the unamortised carrying value adjustment (the difference between the carrying
value of the hedged item at the time of termination and the value at which it would
have been carried had the hedge never existed) to the hedged item is amortised to
the income statement over the remaining life of the hedged item by effective interest
method. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised carrying value
adjustment is recognised immediately in the income statement.
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2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(b) Cash flow hedge

(c)

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised in other comprehensive income.
The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the
income statement. Amount accumulated in equity is reclassified in the income
statement in the periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting, any accumulated gain or loss existing in the equity at
that time remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is
ultimately recognised in the income statement. When a forecast transaction is no
longer expected to occur, the accumulated gain or loss that was reported in equity is
immediately transferred to the income statement.

Net investment hedge

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are accounted for in a similar way to
cash flow hedges. A gain or loss on the effective portion of the hedging instrument is
recognised in other comprehensive income; a gain or loss on the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the income statement. Accumulated gains and losses
previously recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to income
statement upon disposal of the foreign operation.

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet

when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an

intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all financial
assets and financial liabilities using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash
flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (e.g. prepayment options
or incentives relating to residential mortgage loans) but does not consider future credit
losses. The calculation includes fees, premiums or discounts and basis points paid or
received between parties to the contract, and directly attributable origination fees and
costs which represent an integral part of the effective yield are amortised as interest
income or expense over the expected life of the financial instrument.

For all hedge transactions where interest rate is the hedged risk, interest income or
interest expense from hedged instruments such as fixed rate debt securities or fixed rate
subordinated notes are disclosed on a net basis together with net interest income/expense
arising from the hedging instrument such as interest rate swap.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognised on the written down value using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss. Subsequent unwinding of the discount allowance is recognised as
interest income.
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2.7

2.8

Interest income and expense and fee and commission income and expense
(continued)

Fees and commissions that are not an integral part of the effective yield are recognised on
an accrual basis ratably over the period when the related service has been provided, such
as administrative fee, asset management fee and custody services fee. Loan syndication
fees are recognised as revenue when the related syndication arrangement has been
completed and the Group has retained no part of the loan package for itself or has
retained a part at the same effective interest rate as that of other participants.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets into the following four categories: financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments
and available-for-sale financial assets. Management determines the classification of
investments at initial recognition. The classification depends on the purpose for which the
financial assets were held. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Except
for financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss, all transaction costs of
financial assets are included in their amortised costs.

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception.

A financial asset which has been acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term or is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking is classified as held-for-trading. Derivatives are also classified
as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedges.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

A financial asset, other than one held for trading, will be designated as a financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss, if it meets the criteria set out below, and is so
designated by management:

« eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(sometimes referred to as ‘an accounting mismatch’) that would otherwise arise
from measuring the financial assets or recognising the gains and losses on them
on different bases; or

« applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
group is provided internally on that basis to the key management; or

. relates to financial assets containing one or more embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flow resulting from those financial assets.

These assets are recognised initially at fair value, with transaction costs taken directly
to the income statement, and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of such assets (excluding the interest
component) are reported in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss. The interest component is
reported as part of interest income. Dividends on equity instruments of this category
are also recognised in net trading gain/loss when the Group’s right to receive
payment is established.

(2) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market, including placements with and
advances to banks and other financial institutions, investment debt securities without
an active market and loans and advances to customers. They arise when the Group
provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the
receivable. They are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less allowances for impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(3) Held-to-maturity

Financial assets classified as held-to-maturity are those traded in active markets, with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s management
has both the positive intention and the ability to hold to maturity. Were the Group to
sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category
would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale. They are initially recorded at
fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowances for
impairment losses.

(4) Available-for-sale

Financial assets classified as available-for-sale are those that are either designated as
such or are not classified in any of the other categories. They are intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or
changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)

(2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it is so
designated at inception. Financial liabilities so designated include certain certificates
of deposit issued and certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is typically so designated if it meets the following
criteria:

« eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(sometimes referred to as ‘an accounting mismatch’) that would otherwise arise
from measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on
them on different bases; or

. applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
group is provided internally on that basis to the key management; or

. relates to financial liabilities containing one or more embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flow resulting from those financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the
income statement.
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(3) Deposits, debt securities in issue, subordinated liabilities and other liabilities

Deposits and debt securities in issue other than those classified as trading liabilities or
designated at fair value through profit or loss, together with subordinated liabilities and
other liabilities are carried at amortised cost. Any difference (if available) between
proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period using the effective interest method.

2.10 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments

Purchases and sales of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
available-for-sale and held-to-maturity investments are recognised on the trade date, the
date on which the Group purchases or sells the assets. Loans and receivables (except
investment securities without an active market) are recognised when cash is advanced to
the borrowers. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the financial assets have expired or where the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership.

Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss and
debt securities in issue are recognised on the trade date. Deposits that are not trading
liabilities are recognised when money is received from customers, other liabilities are
recognised when such obligations arise. Financial liabilities are de-recognised from the
balance sheet when and only when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. If the Group purchases its own debt, it is removed from the balance
sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount of a liability and the consideration
paid is included in net trading gain/loss.
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2.10 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments (continued)

Securities and bills sold to a counter-party with an obligation to repurchase at a
pre-determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are
referred to as Repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counter-party with an
obligation to re-sell to the counter-party at a pre-determined price on a specified future
date under a resale agreement are referred to as Reverse repos.

Repos or securities lending are initially recorded as due to banks, placements from banks
and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash received
from the counter-party. The financial assets used to collateralise repurchase agreements
are recorded as investment securities or financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss. Reverse repos or securities borrowing are initially recorded in the balance sheet as
cash and due from banks or placements with banks and other financial institutions, as
appropriate, at the actual amount of cash paid to the counter-party. The financial assets
received as collateral under reverse repurchase agreements are not recorded on the
balance sheet. The difference between sale and repurchase price is recognised as
interest income or interest expense over the life of the agreements using the effective
interest method.

2.11 Determination of fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are quoted in active
markets are based on current bid prices and current ask prices respectively. If the market
for financial assets and financial liabilities is not active (such as unlisted securities), the
Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of
recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis, option pricing models
and other valuation techniques commonly used by market participants.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.12 Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals are

initially recognised at fair value and subsequently re-measured at their respective market

prices as at the end of the reporting period. Mark-to-market gains or losses on precious
metals are included in net trading gain/loss.

2.13 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses as at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only

if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that

occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or

events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group

of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a financial

asset or group of assets may be impaired includes observable data that comes to the

attention of the Group about the following probable loss events:

(0

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

V)

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payment;

the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the lender would not otherwise
consider;

it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

the disappearance of an active market or downgrading below investment grade
level for that financial asset because of financial difficulties; or
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(vi) observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of
those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual
financial assets in the group, including:

e adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group; or

e national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the group.

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually
for financial assets that are individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment together with all other financial assets
that are not individually significant or for which impairment has not yet been identified.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss
is or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.
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2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) IjEsRSE AR

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and
the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. If a loan or
held-to-maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under
the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the
basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a
collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure
less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral.

For the purposes of a collective assessment of impairment, financial assets are
grouped on the basis of similar and relevant credit risk characteristics. Those
characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such
assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

86



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()

2. =2 El?{%ﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

213 SHEYR R ()

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) IjEsRs 4 FHEIpY

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in
the group and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects
of conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related allowance for
impairment losses. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures have
been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of impairment
losses in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of allowance for impairment losses decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance
account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in the income statement.

Loans whose terms have been renegotiated with substantial difference in the terms
are no longer considered to be past due but are treated as new loans.
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2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(2) WL EEL R (3 H'.F% Y (2) Assets classified as available-for-sale
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If evidence of impairment exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
accumulated losses, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost or
amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in the income statement, is removed from equity and
recognised in the income statement. In the case of equity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered in determining whether the assets are impaired. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale
increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in the income statement, the impairment loss is
reversed through the income statement. With respect to equity instruments, further fair
value changes are recognised in the reserve for fair value change of available-for-sale
securities through other comprehensive income. Impairment losses are not reversed
through the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.14 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and associates and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use are not subject to
amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash generating
units). Assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

2.15 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the
holder and the debtor.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised as financial liabilities and reported under
“Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements at fair value on the date the
guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” and (ii) the amount
initially recognised less, where appropriate, accumulated amortisation recognised over
the life of the guarantee on a straight-line basis. Any changes in the liability relating to
financial guarantees are taken to the income statement.
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2.16 Premises, equipment, fixtures and fittings

Premises comprise primarily branches and offices. Premises are shown at fair value
based on periodic, but at least annually, valuations by external independent valuers less
subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is
eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated
to the revalued amount of the asset. In the intervening periods, the directors review the
carrying amount of premises, by reference to the open market value of similar properties,
and adjustments are made when there has been a material change. All equipment,
fixtures and fittings are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment. Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the
acquisition and installation of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’'s carrying amount or are recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The item is stated at cost less impairment until it begins to generate economic
benefits, then the item is subsequently measured according to the measurement basis of
its respective assets class. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the
income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises are credited to the
premises revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same individual asset are charged against premises
revaluation reserve through other comprehensive income; all other decreases are
expensed in the income statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to the income
statement up to the amount previously debited, and then to the premises revaluation
reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the relevant portion of the premises revaluation
reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is released and transferred from the
premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings.
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Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost or revalued
amount of such assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

. Premises Over the remaining period of lease

. Equipment, fixtures and fittings 3-15 years

The useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as at the end of each
reporting period.

At the end of each reporting period, both internal and external sources of information are
considered to determine whether there is any indication that premises, equipment,
fixtures and fittings are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce
the asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement except where the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment loss does
not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which case it is treated as a
revaluation decrease. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset'’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. Impairment loss is reversed through the premises
revaluation reserve or income statement as appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are recognised in the income statement.
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2.17 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and
that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as investment
properties. Properties leased out within Group companies are classified as investment
properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as premises in consolidated
financial statements. Land held under operating lease is classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of investment property is met. The
operating lease is accounted for as if it is a finance lease.

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction costs.
After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value assessed by
professional valuers on the basis of open market value. If this information is not available,
alternative valuation methods are used such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are performed in accordance with the
guidance issued by the International Valuation Standards Committee.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset's carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The item is stated at cost less impairment
and is included in the carrying amount of investment properties. Once the item begins to
generate economic benefits, it is then measured at fair value. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
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(1) 2% ‘??'F' (1) Operating leases
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(2) Eﬂ%’rﬁ'ﬁ (2) Finance leases
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the obligation can be made.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.21 Employee benefits

(1) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes under either
recognised ORSO schemes or MPF schemes that are available to the Group’s
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees are calculated
as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries for the ORSO schemes and in
accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit scheme
costs are charged to the income statement as incurred and represent contributions
payable by the Group to the schemes. Contributions made by the Group that are
forfeited by those employees who leave the ORSO scheme prior to the full vesting of
their entitlement to the contributions are used by the Group to reduce the existing level
of contributions or to meet its expenses under the trust deed of the ORSO schemes.

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds separate
from those of the Group.

(2) Leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for unused annual
leave and the amount of sick leave expected to be paid as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting period.
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2.22 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions, depreciation
of premises and equipment, revaluation of certain assets including available-for-sale
securities and premises, and tax losses carried forward. However, the deferred income
tax is not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences and
deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for deferred
income tax relating to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale investments and
revaluation of premises which are charged or credited to other comprehensive income, in
which case the deferred income tax is also credited or charged to other comprehensive
income and is subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the
realisation of the deferred gain and loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

Upon early adoption of "Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying
Assets" retrospectively, deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset arising from investment
property is determined based on the presumption that the carrying amount of such
investment property will be recovered through sale with the corresponding tax rate
applied. In prior years, it was assumed that the carrying amounts were recovered entirely
through use.

2.23 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value less costs to
sell and the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of repossession,
and the related loans and advances together with the related impairment allowances are
derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently, repossessed assets are measured
at the lower of their cost and fair values less costs to sell and are reported as ‘non-current
assets held for sale’ included in ‘Other assets’.

2.24 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in its
holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions. These
assets and any gains or losses arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as they are not assets of the Group.
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2.25 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually
certain, it will be recognised as an asset.

2.26 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to the
Group if the Group has the ability, directly and indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, to control the party or exercise significant influence over the party in
making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the party
are subject to common control. Related parties may be individuals or entities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas susceptible to
changes in essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities, are set out below. The effect of changes to either the key assumptions or other
estimation uncertainties will be presented below if it is practicable to determine. It is possible
that actual results may require material adjustments to the estimates referred to below.

3.1 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis. In
determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the income statement, the
Group makes judgements as to whether there is any observable data indicating that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of loans and
advances before the decrease can be identified with an individual loan in that portfolio. This
evidence may include observable data indicating that there has been an adverse change in
the payment status of borrowers in a group (e.g. payment delinquency or default), or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the group. Management uses
estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics and
objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the portfolio when estimating expected
future cash flows. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the amount
and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.2 Impairment of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investments

The Group reviews its held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investment portfolios to
assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether any of these
investments is impaired, risk characteristics and performance such as external credit
rating, market price etc will be assessed. The Group makes estimates on the default rate
and loss severity of each investment with reference to market performance of the
portfolios, current payment status of the issuers or performance of the underlying assets,
or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the collateralised assets.

For asset/mortgage backed securities (“ABS/MBS”), the Group adopts a comprehensive
methodology in determining whether a particular security is impaired. Under the
methodology, the Group will take into consideration not only the mark-to-market (MTM)
price of the issue and its external credit rating, but also additional factors such as FICO
score, vintage, location, adjustable rate mortgage (“ARM”) status, delinquencies, level of
collateral protection, loan to value ratio and prepayment speed of the underlying assets.
Furthermore, having considered these factors, the ABS/MBS issue has to further pass the
required credit enhancement coverage ratio set by the Group. This ratio is determined by
applying assumptions regarding the default rates based on the available delinquency,
foreclosure and real estate owned (“REQ”) data of the ABS/MBS issue.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.2 Impairment of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investments (continued)

The methodology and assumptions used for the assessments are reviewed regularly. In
evaluating impairment of ABS/MBS during the year, the Group continued to consider a
significant decline in market prices of ABS/MBS to be one of the key indicators of
impairment. In addition, due to reduced market liquidity and wider dispersion in indicative
prices of certain ABS/MBS held by the Group, the Group also ensured that there was
additional objective evidence of credit impairment by considering whether there has been a
significant adverse change in the credit enhancement coverage ratio, taking into account
the reported delinquencies and credit losses incurred in the underlying mortgage portfolio
for each security held by the Group.

Many of the ABS/MBS held by the Group are complex, and involve cashflows over many
years. These future cashflows depend on economic factors such as US residential real
estate prices and the performance of the US economy. The recoverable amounts of the
securities therefore cannot be predicted with certainty at the end of the current reporting
period, and additional impairment charges - or releases of impairment charges - may
be required in future accounting periods.

3.3 Fair values of derivatives financial instruments

The fair values of derivatives financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets are
determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used include discounted
cash flows analysis and models with built-in functions available in externally acquired
financial analysis or risk management systems widely used by the industry such as option
pricing models. To the extent practical, the models use only observable data.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.4 Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 in classifying certain non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This
classification requires significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to
hold these investments to maturity other than for specific circumstances defined in HKAS
39, such as selling an insignificant amount close to maturity, it will be required to reclassify
the entire portfolio of assets as available-for-sale. The investments would then be

measured at fair value and not amortised cost.

3.5 Amount recoverable from assets repurchased

On 22 July 2009, the Group agreed with the Securities and Futures Commission, the
HKMA and thirteen other distributing banks to make an offer to eligible customers to
repurchase their holdings in all outstanding Lehman Brothers minibonds (“Minibonds”)
subscribed through the Group (“the Repurchase Scheme”).

At the time when determining the Group’s charge to the income statement in 2009 in
respect of the Minibonds, the Group took into account the estimated aggregate amount
paid and payable under the Repurchase Scheme and the voluntary offer, the provision
made prior to the date of the Repurchase Scheme and the amount recoverable from the
Minibonds.

The amount recoverable from the Minibonds is uncertain and dependent on a number of
factors including resolution of certain legal matters, which may result in a wide range of
recovery outcomes. The Group has made an assessment of the amount recoverable under
such uncertainties. The final amount recovered by the Group could be different from the
assessment and may result in a considerable credit being recognised in the income
statement in the period when it is realised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business
activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and
interest rate risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these
risks, as well as its objectives, policies and processes for managing and the methods used to
measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s management governance structure is designed to cover all business processes
and ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of conducting
business. The Group has a robust risk management organisational structure with a
comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly
reviewed and modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups
of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision
making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The
Board, with the assistance of the Risk Committee (“RC”), has the primary responsibility for
the formulation of risk management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an
effective risk management system to implement these strategies.

The RC, a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is responsible for
overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, reviewing and approving high-level
risk-related policies and overseeing their implementation, reviewing significant or high risk
exposures or transactions and exercising its power of veto if it considers that any transaction
should not proceed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Financial risk management framework (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(“CRO") assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of
risks. The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and
measures that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas
that may arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the
operating environment. He may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory
changes. The CRO is also responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions
within his delegated authority and exercising his power of veto if he considers that any
transaction should not proceed.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from
the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks.
Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang, NCB (China), and Chiyu, are subject
to risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their
risk management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a
regular basis.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems, including establishment of
an organisation structure that sets adequately clear lines of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also
provide sufficient independence of the control functions from the business areas, as well as
adequate segregation of duties throughout the organisation which helps to promote an
appropriate internal control environment.
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Product development

To ensure effective risk assessment and monitoring, the Group developed a comprehensive
product development and management framework which clearly defines the roles and
responsibilities of all related units, and the proper risk assessment procedures for the
product development process.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Management, the respective product
management units are responsible for formulating business and product development plans,
and the department of strategic development shall ensure the plans are aligned with the
Group’s overall strategies. Departments that are responsible for risk management, legal,
compliance and finance etc. are accountable for risk assessment and review.

Apart from product development, the respective business units shall work closely with
relevant risk evaluating departments to identify and assess all the related risks. Based on the
consideration of segregation of duties, risk evaluating departments shall conduct
independent review on risk management procedures and assessment results. Products can
only be launched after the risk management procedures are fulfilled and endorsed by all risk
evaluating departments.

In order to be prudent in offering treasury products to our clients, all treasury products,
regardless brand new or modified, require approval from a special committee before
launching.

4.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet
its obligations under a contract. It arises principally from lending, trade finance and
treasury businesses, and covers inter-bank transactions, foreign exchange and
derivative transactions as well as investments in bonds and securities.
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41 EET’E?I% G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk management policies and
procedures, and appropriate credit risk limits to manage and control credit risk that may
arise. These policies, procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed to cope with
changes in market conditions and business strategies.

The Group’s organisation structure establishes a clear set of authority and responsibility
for monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits.

The Chief Credit Officer (“CCQO”) reports directly to the CRO and is responsible for the
management of credit risk and for the formulation of all credit policies and procedures.
The Chief Analytics Officer who reports directly to the CRO is responsible for the
development and maintenance of Basel IRB-Compliant internal credit rating models and
rating criteria. Various units of the Group have their respective credit risk management
responsibilities. Business units act as the first line of defense while risk management
units, which are independent from the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day
management of credit risks. The Risk Management Department (“RMD”) has the primary
responsibility for drafting, reviewing and updating credit risk management policies and
procedures. In accordance with Group’s operating principle, the Group’s principal
banking subsidiaries, Nanyang, NCB (China), and Chiyu, have also formulated their own
credit risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries
execute their risk management strategies independently and report to the Group’s
management on a regular basis.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can further
delegate to the subordinates within his limit authorised by the Board of Directors. The
Group sets the limits of credit approval authority according to the business nature, rating,
the level of transaction risk, and the extent of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control
In view of the rapidly changing market conditions, the Group has been continuously

revisiting its lending strategies and conducting rigorous reviews on the concerned
portfolios.

Loans and advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of risk
associated with the customer, counterparty or transaction. The Credit Risk Assessment
Committee comprising experts from the Group's credit and other functions is responsible
for making an independent assessment of all credit facilities which require the approval of
Deputy Chief Executives or above. Corporate and financial institution credit applications
are independently reviewed and objectively assessed by risk management units. Obligor
ratings and facility grades are assigned to these portfolios. Retail internal rating systems
are deployed in risk assessment of retail credit transactions, including small business
retail exposures, residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit cards. Obligor
ratings as well as loss estimates (if applicable) are used to support credit approval.

The Group uses loan grades, obligor ratings and loss estimates (if applicable) to support
credit monitoring, analysis and reporting. For corporate and financial institution, more
frequent rating review and closer monitoring are required for riskier customers. For retail
exposures, monthly updated ratings and loss estimates are used for credit monitoring on
a portfolio basis. More comprehensive review is required for obligors being identified
under high-risk pools.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Loans and advances (continued)

The Group has established credit master scale for internal rating purpose, which is in
compliance with the Banking (Capital) Rules on rating structure, and can be mapped to
S&P external ratings.

In addition to obligor ratings, the Group adopts a facility rating system to assess the risk
in the facility structure during credit approval. This two-dimensional approach to evaluate
credit risk is complied with the HKMA's requirement on IRB.

RMD provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to the
Management Committee (“MC”), RC and Board of Directors to facilitate their continuous
monitoring of credit risk.

The Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry, geography, customer and
counterparty risk. The Group monitors changes to counterparties credit risk, quality of the
credit portfolio and risk concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s
management.
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Loans and advances (continued)

As of 31 December 2010, the Group continues to adopt loan grading criteria which divide
credit assets into 5 categories with reference to HKMA's guidelines, as below:

“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is current in meeting its repayment
obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is not in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrower is experiencing difficulties which
may threaten the Group’s position. Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but could
occur if adverse conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a definable weakness that is
likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and the Group expects
to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account the net realisable value of
the collateral.

“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all collection options
(such as the realisation of collateral or the institution of legal proceedings) have been
exhausted.

Public disclosure on credit performance by loan classification will be further enhanced
with internal ratings during 2011 reporting period since the Group has been accredited
IRB status as of 1 January 2011.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Debt securities and derivatives

For investments in debt securities and securitisation assets, the obligor ratings or external
credit ratings, credit assessment of the underlying assets and credit limits setting on
customer/security issuer basis are used for managing credit risk associated with the
investment. For derivatives, the Group sets customer limits to manage the credit risk
involved and follows the same approval and control processes as loans and advances.
On-going monitoring procedures are established.

The Group adopts a comprehensive methodology in determining whether a particular
asset/mortgage backed security (“ABS/MBS”) is impaired. Under the methodology, the
Group will take into consideration not only the mark-to-market (MTM) price of the issue
and its external credit rating, but also additional factors such as the FICO score, vintage,
location, adjustable rate mortgage (“ARM”) status, delinquencies, level of collateral
protection, loan to value ratio and prepayment speed of the underlying assets.
Furthermore, having considered these factors, the ABS/MBS issue has to further pass the
required credit enhancement coverage ratio set by the Group. This ratio is determined by
applying assumptions regarding the default rates based on the available delinquency,
foreclosure and real estate owned (“REQ”) data of the ABS/MBS issue.
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41 EET’E?I% G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Debt securities and derivatives (continued)
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Settlement risk arises mainly from foreign exchange transactions with counterparties and
also from derivatives in any situation where a payment in cash, securities or equities is
made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities. Daily
settlement limits are established for each counterparty or customer to cover all settlement
risk arising from the Group’s market transactions on any single day.

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements

The valuation and management of collateral have been documented in the policy
covering acceptance criteria, validity of collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut ratio,
valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is revalued on a regular basis, though the
frequency and the method used varies with the type of collateral involved and the nature
and the risk of the underlying credit. The Group has established a mechanism to update
the value of its main type of collateral, real estate properties, with the use of public
indices on a portfolio basis. Collateral is insured with the Group as the beneficiary. In the
personal sector, the main types of collateral are real estate properties, cash deposits,
securities and investment funds. In the commercial and industrial sector, the main types
of collateral are real estate properties, securities, receivables, cash deposits and
machinery.

For loans guaranteed by a third party guarantor, the Group will assess the guarantor’s
financial condition, credit history and ability to meet obligations.

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group did not hold any collateral that it was
permitted to sell or re-pledge in the absence of default by the borrower.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures

Maximum exposures to credit risk before collateral held or other credit
enhancements are summarised as follows:

gy
The Group
2010 2009
R RTE P
HK$’m HK$'m

Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance
sheet assets are as follows:
Balances with banks and other financial
institutions 410,574 156,916
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and

twelve months 39,499 60,282
Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss

- debt securities 40,362 18,327
Derivative financial instruments 23,782 17,575
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates

of indebtedness 46,990 38,310
Advances and other accounts 645,391 527,100

Investment in securities
- debt securities

- available-for-sale 276,987 221,613
- held-to-maturity 51,016 66,563
- loans and receivables 15,356 12,703
Other assets 11,606 11,870

Credit risk exposures relating to off-balance
sheet items are as follows:

Letters of guarantee issued 10,329 10,990

Loan commitment and other credit related
liabilities 326,386 265,439
1,898,278 1,407,688
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(A) Credit exposures (continued)

Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance

sheet assets are as follows:

Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and
twelve months

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

- debt securities

Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates
of indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities
- debt securities
- available-for-sale

- held-to-maturity
- loans and receivables
Other assets

Credit risk exposures relating to off-balance
sheet items are as follows:
Letters of guarantee issued
Loan commitment and other credit related
liabilities
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

# #

The Bank
2010 2009
N fC;SC‘_' s
A WPy
HK$’'m HK$'m
395,651 141,965
35,604 50,861
36,871 14,860
22,569 16,685
46,990 38,310
494,395 410,589
251,148 204,135
46,659 52,821
14,301 12,319
11,653 10,847
7,625 9,867
206,468 173,729
1,569,934 1,136,988
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 ['F=’,E,’i{i!?|%§ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(A) |§ e e EdE GB) (A) Credit exposures (continued)

PRI AERY The above tables represent a worst case scenario of credit risk exposure to the
FELEHY 2010 F 12 Group and the Bank at 31 December 2010 and 2009, without taking account of any
F] 31 [1#12009 = 12 collateral held, master netting agreements or other credit enhancements attached.
El 31 [ HiE =3 For on-balance sheet assets, the exposures set out above are based on net carrying
#‘fff,[h . 1’335{§?§Tﬁ,§%§\/ amounts. For letters of guarantee issued, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the
H i’ﬂfﬁ Mﬁgf}ﬁﬁflﬁ maximum amount that the Group and the Bank could be required to pay if the
ﬁﬁq fﬁ VR i P o S5 guarantees are called upon. For loan commitment and other credit related liabilities
LA ]’?1 SN that are unconditionally cancellable or irrevocable over the life of the respective
& ’fﬁﬁqfﬁ EVE e PR facilities or revocable in the event of a significant adverse change, the maximum
VIR RSEE (= « S exposure to credit risk is disclosed as the full amount of the committed facilities.

FRICT R » 35 ply £ £
B L L
R4 R R4 ES
(£ 10 51 s
£ HE o ST ETR pRE
H PE O
(7 €T B s B 4
o1 ﬁﬁ?ﬂ SARg/CY
9L F ST A I
i’ﬁwjfml,ﬁ £ ,.F” °
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Gross loans and advances before loan impairment allowances are summarised by

product type as follows:

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills
Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills
Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total

116

B R
The Group

2010 2009

I = N ﬁ\)”xﬁ =l =
MR MRS
HK$’'m HK$'m
163,027 140,940
8,229 7,229
15,711 13,235
372,823 324,212

53,396 29,321
613,186 514,937
31,605 9,100
2,911 5,332
647,702 529,369

L=
The Bank

2010 2009

My JSET 1 B
R RFE P
HK$’m HK$'m
142,943 123,226
7,275 7,254
274,063 242,763
46,907 26,134
471,188 399,377
22,690 8,260
2,052 4,480
495,930 412,117
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
SRR e EE (GB) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EET’E?I% G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) SETE (G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

E] FEmEZ Y P Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the

ﬁ CEEE S AR principal or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular
1_} U S instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and
> HIF 41_}}15 1ET remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either

ﬁ o I T AR when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has

VESE S F - not been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances have

3 JHRLR =1y 3 remained continuously outside the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.

ok 5 R sy
SIS« A
VO iy R
SRR [
S E R
Ho g T o
R L (R
e eV -
S -

‘Ffl”é gﬁg%#g@@ P A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there

& ﬁi{h e ks R | is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
LI o A and that loss event(s) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the

;ﬁh?l I'F‘, 5 A ]’ﬁ L financial asset that can be reliably estimated.

LARNEIRC IS 72 i

FHEW UFTL

Bfey ik =R

AR
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EET’E?I% G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) MMETE (G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
'l/[l‘E] & E S P If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans has been incurred, the
£ e =R amount of loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the
EARNE ‘EJF%FEHFH‘\}SP present value of estimated future cash flows generated by the financial asset.
REmE 4 3l e Objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes observable data that
AT L fift By o 1 comes to the attention of the holder of the asset about the loss events.

EAERHE SRR
SU I A
H IR g
S PR EL )R
P £

RN -
8 BIRUST) ™ w The criteria that the Group uses to determine that there is objective evidence of an
AR B S Y impairment loss include:
R ) = L i
s
fﬁ O OCHE S - Significant financial difficulty incurred by the borrower;
Fafp A
CUFEATE o 1 - A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
Y T s v payment;
[ |
LS
i fﬁ N CHES - For economic or legal reasons related to the borrower’s financial difficulty, the
SRS S e S Group has granted to the borrower a concession that it would not otherwise
FLE R consider;
[k T

e - e
P RO

- R fﬁ ENY - Probable that the borrower will become bankrupt or undergo other financial
i TR B reorganisation; or
PR

T PRI - Other observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
PRCE | ik ;]ﬁ?ﬁ% estimated future cash flows from such loans and advances.

[k LS T

%'-?Luv,;;hl fiEf £

[l o
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁl% () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
SRR e EE (GB) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁﬁ{"—?l‘ﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) AEETE (&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(a) ZEw A aHg e (a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired
ﬁ.
Bl ,\4 izl oy Advances that were neither overdue nor impaired are analysed by internal credit
T F‘L F:E\F? grades as follows:
AR /| LI
+ 81
The Group
2010
TR SRR
ﬁ#ﬁ Special Substandard RSt
Pass mention or below Total
WUTRE BT REEAE BPTAR
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
WETETH Advances to customers
flit * Personal
- Hie - Mortgages 161,218 131 73 161,422
- %E'H‘ - Credit cards 8,012 - - 8,012
- A - Others 15,409 30 15 15,454
2l Corporate
- PR R - Commercial loans 370,876 930 133 371,939
- BN BhREY - Trade finance 52,983 240 6 53,229
608,498 1,331 227 610,056
BT pLRIE Trade bills 31,605 - - 31,605
SIS & g Advances to banks and
E‘%ﬁ = other financial
institutions 2,294 617 - 2,911
W Total 642,397 1,948 227 644,572
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R G
4. BRRRIE ()

41 [‘ﬁﬁ*’f—?l‘ﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) SETE GGB)
(a) ZHR {4 EHI e
#;Ga)
WETETH Advances to customers
fld * Personal
- Hid - Mortgages
- fﬁE'H‘ - Credit cards
- B - Others
2l Corporate
- PRH TR - Commercial loans
- BN BhEEY - Trade finance
BT pLRIE Trade bills
SS9 & Advances to banks and
%‘ﬁ] £ other financial
institutions
W Total

120

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

gy
The Group
2009
EL S

ﬁﬁ‘, Special  Substandard Sk
Pass mention or below Total
SECIEL T ST R P 1T S 1 LT
G302 1 105 1 A1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
138,876 128 85 139,089
7,050 - - 7,050
12,841 78 19 12,938
321,318 1,073 226 322,617
28,669 392 4 29,065
508,754 1,671 334 510,759
9,080 20 - 9,100
4,719 613 - 5,332
522,553 2,304 334 525,191
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(B) AUETH (&)
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions

Total

121

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FELS
The Bank
2010
HEME  wp

ﬁ#ﬁ Special Substandard Rk
Pass mention or below Total
RETET BETES BETEE BETE
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
141,370 107 65 141,542
7,089 12 14 7,115
272,905 484 110 273,499
46,584 160 5 46,749
467,948 763 194 468,905
22,690 - - 22,690
1,435 617 - 2,052
492,073 1,380 194 493,647
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R G
4. BRRRIE ()

4.1 rﬁé‘?@?lﬁi &)
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(a) 2B ok s £
# ()

H TR
flst *
- iR
- H
2l
- TR
- RTRAREY

AN

L H P2 g

Hi 70 2 pei
PEH > A
B R
R 4
g I
MR
[ OV > B 8
IR [ T
EXIIVIRNE

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages
- Others
Corporate
- Commercial loans
- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions

Total

FELS
The Bank
2009
?ﬁ%l%%i}‘ R

F”,’Fﬁ Special Substandard AE
Pass mention or below Total
BT ORETEE BETER RRTI
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
121,459 103 73 121,635
6,989 18 17 7,024
240,697 673 172 241,542
25,642 298 3 25,943
394,787 1,092 265 396,144
8,256 4 - 8,260
3,867 613 - 4,480
406,910 1,709 265 408,884

The occurrence of loss event(s) may not necessarily result in impairment loss
where the loans are fully collateralised. While such loans are of “substandard” or
lower grades, they are regarded as not being impaired and have been included

in the above tables.
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ﬁﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ?ﬁl &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 rﬁéﬁfgﬁlﬁ &)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) SETE G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) SEpHEH V3 €K

AR v fif €7
Fooipgps o
e Advances to customers
i ~ Personal
- R - Mortgages
_ %E‘JJ; - Credit cards
] - Others
0 ﬁj Corporate
- TR - Commercial loans
- R ARy - Trade finance
AT Total

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired

The gross amount of advances overdue but not impaired is analysed as follows:

&R
The Group
2010
S

IWE SEEEE

RN 6 fH£]

OmE (T E

iﬁ_‘l}ﬁﬁ 3 HE] Overdue 12

B for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year iﬁ}ﬁﬁ E#'ﬁﬁ,ﬂ“’jﬂj
for or less or less ﬁzﬁ 17 Market
3 months but over but over Overdue for Sk value of
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total collateral
L] A G a0 5 T i 20 4 (o A A 3] S A A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
1,558 7 7 26 1,598 4,345
199 - - - 199 -
203 1 - 13 217 457
493 2 3 79 577 1,282
79 - - 5 84 35
2,532 10 10 123 2,675 6,119
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Eﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ% (&)
4. LRRIRTE (GB)
41 rﬁé‘?@?lﬁi @)

(B) e ()
(b) SEysEH ¥ L £V

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

(8)
gy
The Group
2009
I

3 ffit*] @}%?ﬁqﬁ}

(H 13 6 fi”]

6MEl T

j@v}ﬂfj 3t k] Overdue 1&

il for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year E}E(FJ }j#'ﬁ#,ﬁj@
for or less or less ?F,ﬂﬁj 1= Market
3 months but over but over  Overdue for S value of
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total collateral
WS RETEE  BETAR BT BPTER R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

WEERR Advances to customers
ffit * Personal
- i - Mortgages 1,765 34 12 26 1,837 4,567
- FAF - Credit cards 152 - - - 152 -
- - Others 218 2 10 13 243 513
2l Corporate

- P ETR - Commercial loans 664 5 10 196 875 1,831
- R BbREY - Trade finance 38 - 1 9 48 153
AT Total 2,837 41 33 244 3,155 7,064
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. éf&;{[@?[‘@*ﬁ@ Ga) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [%E?{E?I% @)

(B) SETE GGB)
(b) A ¥ €Y
&)
ETETR Advances to customers
ffit * Personal
- 1R - Mortgages
- HM - Others
2l Corporate
- [ ETR - Commercial loans
- R RAREY - Trade finance
AT Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

TS
The Bank
2010
P

IWE e

(B & 6 B4l

6FE  [ETEE

EE 3 ] Overdue 17

B for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year ﬁﬁﬁ ?j#'lﬁlhmf@
for or less or less %ﬁ 1F Market
3 months but over but over Overdue for St value of
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total collateral
L 30 O 30 o ) 2 A 145 ) 4 R )
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
1,367 6 4 24 1,401 3,788
113 - - 13 126 384
286 2 3 74 365 923
77 - - 5 82 28
1,843 8 7 116 1,974 5,123
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R G
4. BRRRIE ()

4.1 rﬁé‘?@?lﬁi &)
(B) #EETRY (&)

(b) SEysEH ¥ L £V
()

WEERR Advances to customers
ffit * Personal
- iR - Mortgages
- HM - Others
2l Corporate
- [ ETR - Commercial loans
- BT RAREY - Trade finance
AT Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

N
The Bank
2009
g

3 fli*] @}Hfljé’p’#ﬁ}

(7 G558 6 ffi" |

6 fii*] I'HT%ESE}

] 3 Mt 2] Overdue 1=

ol for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year iﬁ}ﬂfj }“jﬁlfﬁ#,m@
for or less or less t"ﬁ,@ 1= Market
3 months but over but over  Overdue for A value of
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total collateral
T T L T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1,518 24 12 24 1,578 3,908
158 1 10 13 182 446
443 5 10 192 650 1,428
16 - 1 9 26 125
2,135 30 33 238 2,436 5,907
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FIER A
LSRRI (B)

(@)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

41 [%E?{E?I% @)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) SETE G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(b) iéj}ﬁﬁ% Y (il ETRY (b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)
&)
B R
The Group
2010 2009
ST
R HEE P
HK$’'m HK$'m
e }f‘fc#‘ T Current market value of collateral held
gp éﬁ TETR against the covered portion of
EPAT [E advances to customers 6,119 7,064
T A e Covered portion of advances to
I EERR customers 2,218 2,856
f_%ﬁ H#‘ ”;1 Uncovered portion of advances to
E éﬁ FTE customers 457 299
A=
The Bank
2010 2009
HMEEE 1 T
il R P
HK$’'m HK$'m
i 5 E A Current market value of collateral held
EPE e against the covered portion of
?if??',ﬁ#[ﬂj fifi advances to customers 5,123 5,907
e ﬁ# ? = Covered portion of advances to
"/ éﬁ E1E customers 1,827 2,342
F;iﬁé‘é }f‘ﬁ? |7k Uncovered portion of advances to
= éﬁ' 1ETH customers 147 94
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R G
4. BRRRIE ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 rﬁéﬁfgﬁlﬁ &)
(B) EETRy (@)
(c) ¥ eTH

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances

=1l L5 3

Advances individually identified to be impaired are analysed by product type as

EVFCH & i 5T follows:
PAR /L
TER
The Group
2010 2009
= =
] (1L I i
REETR Market A Market
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
T = = \f]y&xﬁ‘hlg fﬁ@f—“ﬁlg
i e
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
HEEHE Advances to customers
fld * Personal
- - Mortgages 7 5 14 15
- fﬁE'HC - Credit cards 18 - 27 -
- - Others 40 22 54 21
2l Corporate
- R e - Commercial loans 307 71 720 163
2 - Trade finance 83 11 208 28
A Total 455 109 1,023 227
AR | I ETSEL (L Loan impairment
I ETHE R i v allowances made in
ifﬁj respect of such
advances 344 9%
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41 [%E?{E?Fﬁ @)
(B) MEWE (G
(c) FmeETE ()
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

FELS
The Bank
2010 2009
£z ﬁ#'@
wos wl® el
ETHE Market AER Market
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
) i ) A S R T A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages - - 13 13
- Others 34 21 48 21
Corporate
- Commercial loans 199 7 571 134
- Trade finance 76 1 165 28
Total 309 103 797 196
Loan impairment
allowances made in
respect of such
advances 218 801

The loan impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of
collateral in respect of impaired advances.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()
SRR ()

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁé’ﬁ’-ﬁl‘ﬁ @)
(B) MEWE (G
(c) FmeETH ()

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

&R
The Group
2010 2009
I = Y ﬂ},r
R HHAE P
HK$’m HK$'m
i }f‘fc#‘ ”}j Current market value of collateral held
i"— Y #ﬁ " against the covered portion of
£E4P1 FFH ]ﬁl advances to customers 109 227
Beudapasill lrif—' Covered portion of advances to
e customers 80 192
":iiéé‘é }f‘ﬁ? ”}j Uncovered portion of advances to
E-h 'éﬁ ETE customers 375 831
N
The Bank
2010 2009
= N\ ﬂ{y:—‘ 7.[ e
il HHATE Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
B“jt F' H#‘ i Fid Current market value of collateral held
=AY ’Eiﬁ Sy o against the covered portion of
H#‘[FFH lﬁ advances to customers 103 196
ﬁﬂ? ,f}j% Covered portion of advances to
’l/ #ﬁ* 1€ customers 74 170
e H#‘ ”;1 Uncovered portion of advances to
= §ﬁ ETE customers 235 627
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

F R
The Group
2010 2009
_— P
AP TR Py
HK$’m HK$'m
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers 867 1,769
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.14% 0.34%
Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances 326 671
E
The Bank
2010 2009
A TR
HK$’m HK$'m
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers 674 1,421
Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.14% 0.36%
Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances 218 501

Classified or impaired advances to customers follow the definitions set out in the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules and represent advances which are either classified as
“substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality,
or individually assessed to be impaired.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁgﬁ‘rﬂiﬁliﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) SHETET GB) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(d) ﬁ}ﬁﬁﬁjﬁ 3[R E] (d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months
e
@Hﬂ’gﬁlﬁ}s (ERNG The gross amount of advances overdue for more than 3 months is analysed as
ETHE AT ST AT follows:
N
3l
The Group
2010 2009
T ETETRIEAE & TErRGARAE
Fioib= [E2
% of gross % of gross
ok ) advances to E4E advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WA 7 T
HK$’'m HK$'m
TR A Gross advances to
=ity : customers which
have been
overdue for:
- ‘{ﬁ;@ 3] - six months or
IF'T@P’]@] less but over
6 fil£] three months 38 0.01% 103 0.02%
- ‘Eﬁ;{ﬁ] 6 it F] - one year or less
(7 G but over six
1= months 38 0.01% 154 0.03%
- ‘{ﬁ;{ﬁ} 1= - over one year 359 0.05% 569 0.11%
ﬁv}ﬁﬂf’ﬁ@ 3 k] Advances overdue
Naar=y for over three
months 435 0.07% 826 0.16%
Wi Fh R = Individually
I'[EWHF:I ﬁ:ﬁ;l/ 3 assessed loan
ERGTIRES [ﬁj impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances 194 393
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4.1 rﬁéﬁfgﬁlﬁ &)
(B) #EETRY (&)

(d) SEHEEE 3 2]
VEER G

Fala
Sl

- &3 3 [
RN
6 fif”|

- 0316 {17
IR
15

- %1@1 £
SR 3 ]

VER

i Y £
I ff €
O Y

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months (continued)

T+
The Bank
2010 2009
T ETETRIEAE & ek
Frorb= Frojb=
% of gross % of gross
¥ ) advances to &8 advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
T il
HK$’'m HK$'m
Gross advances to
customers which
have been
overdue for:
- six months or
less but over
three months 12 - 51 0.01%
- one year or less
but over six
months 31 0.01% 125 0.03%
- over one year 241 0.05% 421 0.11%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 284 0.06% 597 0.15%
Individually
assessed loan
impairment
allowances
made in respect
of such
advances 89 235
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()
SRR ()

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EET’E?I% G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) SETE G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(d) ﬁ}ﬁﬁﬁjﬁ 3[R E] (d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months (continued)
VEER G
g
The Group
2010 2009
b = HAST | Y T
HTE R HTE Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
Hﬁf,fﬁ Current market value of collateral held
p | gic E against the covered portion of
HTFIFEH fif advances to customers 558 977
L_ t ﬁ# |r e Covered portion of advances to
§<, EE customers 213 459
T ﬁﬁ? i Uncovered portion of advances to
= #ﬁ* TERRY customers 222 367
HElE
The Bank
2010 2009
T N ﬂ\r.ys. g —
AT HEE Py
HK$’m HK$'m
puES ,f}j Current market value of collateral held
?f—ﬁ #ﬁ ETERE D against the covered portion of
?:??P Ffﬁ fif advances to customers 526 937
}*ﬁP g,rgb, Covered portion of advances to
' customers 196 426
Fﬁ_w‘s‘i ﬁ?ﬂ\g,f;ﬁj Uncovered portion of advances to
ENAE customers 88 171

Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
charges over business assets such as commercial and residential premises for
corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.

S 30 €V B R
EVRL O £R4PT i 2
for 0dF 2 fil42 Iﬁ
S
ERIUEE ey
7~ 921
NP R
Py

#2010 F 12 k| As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, there were no advances to banks and other
31 [I'¥ 2009 = financial institutions overdue for more than three months for the Group and the
25 31F % & Bank.

B R RS E

S 3 (|

SO NCEY

FA Y o
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fﬁﬁ{ﬁl‘ﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) SETE G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(e) REEIRE €Ty (e) Rescheduled advances
+ G
The Group
2010 2009
ik T v (kT T
Frsi® Fioib
% of gross % of gross
&3 advances to & gE advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
= N f{f V,l =
HTE P HTE Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
REEA & ERE Rescheduled
BN (TR e B0 advances to
HE (= b P d
r @Hﬂ1\$@3 [t £] customers net of
VESR F“,Ib’} ) amounts
included in
advances
overdue for
more than 3
months 228 0.04% 573 0.11%
s
The Bank
2010 2009
flﬁ'é{ VT ETERAE fﬁ’éﬁ’ ETETR AT
Froibe Fioib=
% of gross % of gross
&% advances to o0l advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WA TR
HK$’'m HK$'m
AT ETENE Rescheduled
A (SR B AT advances to
r @H*J?PJ@S [ £ ] customers net of
VERR F’,B}} ) amounts
included in
advances
overdue for
more than 3
months 201 0.04% 518 0.13%
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
SRR eEE (8D 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fﬁﬁ{ﬁl‘ﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) SETE G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(e) EEIR TRy (G (e) Rescheduled advances (continued)

#2010 F 12 k] As at 31 December 2010, the total rescheduled advances to customers that
31 [l 2 &R were rescheduled during the year amounted to HK$5 million (2009: HK$515
*+ELF M‘F Ei million) and HK$5 million (2009: HK$498 million) for the Group and the Bank
A T ETR respectively.
FETHIE Y%Ff’[’f5
ﬁﬂ (2009 =

EFIFT 5.15 & )
MRS Ty
(2009 = @ HMF
4.98 f&n ).

#2010 & 12 £ As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, there were no rescheduled advances to
31 [I'% 2009 # banks and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank.
FI 3114 &

B LT3R

“A‘ij |/§~Lﬁ7v

P S
EER g’\ﬁ“*ﬁ Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or
FRE o uisaia renegotiated because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or
o G of the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for

BRI RS e [fj which the revised repayment terms, either of interest or of repayment period, are
grngz,;, S non-commercial. Rescheduled advances, which have been overdue for more
FEIY e R than three months under the revised repayment terms, are included in overdue
ng VOB e E advances.

QiLIEIES 2!
R DRI it
I - PR

j,,

FhEl s AE A
ErRL I”'Ji@}ﬁﬂ?p
iy 3 =] H“If?f
o A ETRLT o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fﬁﬁ{ﬁl‘ﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) RETRL (&)

() HFEerREHR

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers

() WEg sy
w O

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

FELBC: 75
[“Jﬁ\}iﬁ(ﬁ e

The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed
into loans used inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the borrowers

fﬁ A = [ as follows:
3 (50
N k¢!
SIS
8
The Group
2010
LS FHIF Y SEOF Y
A ﬁﬁi@}rﬁ@ﬁﬁ E‘rﬁz%ﬁzgﬁﬁ
% Covered PRRiE Individually  Collectively
A LETE by collateral  Classified d d
Gross or other or i?ﬁ)-]* impairment  impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
"= h = _ = = T
BT i 30 A T ) A o 1 A 1) A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
T‘j?ﬁi’ﬁ*iﬁlHJJ/ ERRL Loans for use in Hong Kong
R 4 Industrial, commercial and
financial
- PSR - Property development 29,542 34.21% 3 3 - 93
- PRy - Property investment 67,265 88.59% 87 273 7 374
- e - Financial concerns 9,011 30.57% - 4 - 50
- eI - Stockbrokers 556 69.32% - - - 2
- f",ﬁ' - Wholesale and retail trade 24,300 67.23% 29 127 12 131
- I}’}!@i - Manufacturing 15,125 44.57% 70 118 22 83
- 3E) Iéfjwlj u?.ﬁ%’fﬁ - Transport and transport
equipment 23,409 34.39% 80 21 2 80
- fﬁ{ﬁﬁgﬁ - Recreational activities 521 19.00% - - - 2
- PR - Information technology 14,212 0.62% 3 3 1 44
- EHpY - Others 23,006 42.85% 48 168 7 86
it~ Individuals
- EEIFJJ“F‘[???FF" S - Loans for the purchase of
N flats in Home Ownership
e sl Scheme, Private Sector
TR e Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 12,291 99.96% 64 377 - 10
- [Ep T PP - Loans for purchase of
£ other residential
properties 147,424 99.99% 75 1,199 - 84
- [FH R - Credit card advances 8,230 - 18 217 - 75
- ‘L {4 - Others 12,162 63.34% 44 179 20 15
fi?ﬁﬁfﬁlpj;'/ ETRE Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 387,054 72.70% 521 2,689 7 1,129
B AR Trade finance 53,396 16.73% 95 141 57 228
v‘t}ﬁ?ﬁ."lfﬁ =V €5 Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 172,736 24.45% 251 153 198 628
TSR Gross advances to customers 613,186 54.24% 867 2,983 326 1,985
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [%Ef‘r’,ifliﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) RETRL (&)

H XOevHelh B
G&)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) 7 T
Falay ¢kl

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

G#)
Xy
The Group
2009**
B - wm*ﬁ AR
JEGE e e el i
% Covered ﬁ\}ira& fit Individually Collectively
WETEH by collateral Classified d d
Gross or other or ST impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
e W MR R R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
&F‘,?{Hﬁlk'w T Loans for use in Hong Kong
i3z Industrial, commercial and
financial
- P AH - Property development 22,903 36.71% 3 5 1 67
- PR - Property investment 72,285 84.70% 206 498 10 361
H - Financial concerns 4,518 37.23% - 5 - 31
- Stockbrokers 301 32.90% - - - 2
- i ﬁﬂ( - Wholesale and retail trade 14,819 77.08% 160 222 61 83
- ’QJ e 4 - Manufacturing 13,159 55.16% M 156 47 79
- 3E] Eﬁb@ﬁ%hfﬁ - Transport and transport
equipment 28,179 16.94% 91 12 3 86
- [ P‘ﬁgu - Recreational activities 363 25.72% - 3 - 1
- R - Information technology 16,102 0.80% - 1 - 45
- Ep - Others 22,891 41.69% 62 206 15 78
’[u* ~ Individuals
EE - Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 11,932 99.94% 77 457 1 10
- JERTH PP - Loans for purchase of
e other residential
properties 127,213 99.99% 125 1,368 1 68
(=HHCETHED - Credit card advances 7,348 - 27 183 - 76
Ef - Others 10,162 72.27% 68 172 36 17
viﬁ?féﬂ;ﬁ"k’/ ETHAE Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 352,175 71.30% 930 3,288 175 1,004
1 pAREY Trade finance 29,321 23.03% 237 224 175 128
TEEHE IR LY R Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 133,441 20.15% 602 240 321 466
A R Gross advances to customers 514,937 55.30% 1,769 3,752 671 1,598
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B ‘tﬁ;%liﬁ () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
LAE&&[E*F@E@ Ga) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 rﬁéﬁfgﬁlﬁ &)
(B) #EETRY (&)

H XOevHelh B
G&)

OIARE S22 N
f ke ¢t

(&)
T e Loans for use in Hong Kong
BEE 4 Industrial, commercial and
financial

- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns

- Stockbrokers
5 fi - Wholesale and retail trade
- S - Manufacturing
- 3E) Ié.*Jb'*Ej Iaﬁﬁfﬁ - Transport and transport
equipment
- EOhEEn - Recreational activities
- ;ﬁ%ﬂ}i - Information technology
- E - Others
it~ Individuals
- HaI’J” 5t - Loans for the purchase of
%‘rU SR " % flats in Home Ownership
‘f‘;f ilLeza Scheme, Private Sector
Es Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme
- [EpE ey - Loans for purchase of
e other residential
properties
- Ef - Others
i}ﬁiﬁiﬁl“k’/ ETRREE Total loans for use in Hong
Kong
B RAREY Trade finance
TEFTHE R € Loans for use outside Hong
Kong
B ETH AT Gross advances to customers

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

A
The Bank
2010
Eazidl H?ﬁiﬁ‘ MBI e mbari
IRz ﬁ‘&n#— ERRUI E
% Covered Pl Individually Collectlvely
HEIEVE by collateral Classified d

Gross or other or i impairment |mpa|rment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances

HREH 30 A ) A ) A a0 A

HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’ HK$’'m HK$’'m
24,946 35.41% 3 3 - 80
54,013 88.73% 87 176 7 264
13,019 12.07% - 4 - 42
554 69.19% - - - 2
11,498 75.50% 24 94 11 62
11,007 44.78% 59 92 17 50
19,601 36.14% 80 3 2 67
455 19.59% - - - 2
13,085 0.53% - - - 41
17,221 37.13% 47 120 6 56
11,161 99.96% 57 335 - 10
131,772 99.99% 68 1,066 - 78
5,636 87.11% 36 90 19 3
313,968 74.46% 461 1,983 62 757
46,907 15.03% 88 132 52 190
110,313 14.60% 125 24 104 370
471,188 54.53% 674 2,139 218 1,317
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

IETRU A EE

€D

HHH D £
ﬂ@f#ﬁi

| —m;\

[
—

F

- PR
- PRy

i
- 38 ﬁ'};’z)\g_‘lﬂ@q%’ﬁ

Il

- z@*lﬂ

-

it~

- T2
*kg'?gﬁ
BT S R

MV ESRy

- AR PR
- P
A L TR

TR
S 91 P LY 5

&R

*OEPREEI Y e
o FEH A E AR
L!ﬁﬁ* 1 (755 [HESEL

RIS s ey -

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport

equipment

- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of
other residential
properties

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to customers

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

+ 8L
The Bank
2009**
ST [
NAdEH Fidsim ETR TRl |

% Covered POV Individually CoIIectlve y

FETEER by collateral Classmed assessed assessed
Gross or other or s impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances

ﬁf ﬁf HACE 1 BT Wf ﬁv&“
TPy WP WETR AT R LR

HK$m HK$m HK$'m HK$m HK$m
18,210 35.57% 3 5 1 53
59,669 83.97% 206 356 10 259
8,196 16.62% - 4 - 25
301 32.90% - - - 2
11,577 80.62% 145 195 58 53
9,321 58.74% 82 121 34 46
24,195 17.94% 91 7 3 73
327 28.40% - 3 - 1
13,528 0.71% - - - 38
17,758 38.01% 59 185 13 54
10,629 99.94% 69 382 1 9
112,604 99.99% 109 1,203 1 63
5,625 92.15% 59 119 35 4
291,940 72.80% 823 2,580 156 680
26,134 21.20% 178 177 133 106
81,303 8.87% 420 62 212 241
399,377 56.41% 1,421 2,819 501 1,027

* Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or interest is past due and remains

unpaid.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 rﬁé‘?@?lﬁi &)
(B) #EETRY (&)

H XOevHelh B
G&)

7 U AR B
b L
Wy i f
€5 i

e

LD
T SR
- P
- Py

WHﬁhpE*J
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i+
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SR RN

HlE
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-
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

The amount of new impairment allowances charged to the income statement,

and classified or impaired loans written off during the year are shown below:

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport equipment
- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of flats in
Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties

- Credit card advances

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong Kong
Trade finance
Loans for use outside Hong Kong

Gross advances to customers

141

R E
The Group
2010 2009**
PO C R
IR 2% i
R e P YR
ﬁ@-ﬂgﬁﬁ Classified or Vil @]L‘%ﬁﬁ Classified or
New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
%E»f?fpl 17 Wﬁl v Iy HME 1
JHKiE'SSJ’m JHK@m HHlili’m HHK$’m
22 - 6 -
56 1 38 37
13 - 3 -
54 45 44 28
27 14 33 101
19 2 10 1
1 - - -
12 - 7 -
19 7 17 12
1 - 1 1
15 - 1 -
118 118 194 189
33 43 65 66
390 230 419 435
76 111 82 158
132 - 248 6
598 341 749 599
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

L
The Bank
2010 2009**
AT W
IR 73 KTy
PR e PR O
W@i‘ﬁﬁﬁ Classified or HifEfH  Classified or
New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
WAERR REEER RATAR WA
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development 21 - 6 -
- Property investment 53 1 23 37
- Financial concerns 1 - 3 -
- Stockbrokers - - - -
- Wholesale and retail trade 18 42 24 23
- Manufacturing 24 14 22 24
- Transport and transport equipment 19 2 10 1
- Recreational activities 1 - - -
- Information technology 1 - 4 -
- Others 18 5 14 11
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats in
Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 1 - 1 1
- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 14 - 1 -
- Others 4 14 10 9
Total loans for use in Hong Kong 195 78 118 106
Trade finance 64 73 70 106
Loans for use outside Hong Kong 95 - 238 2
Gross advances to customers 354 151 426 214

R gl E (e fi » =it **  During the year, the basis of the above analyses has been refined and the comparative amounts have been

B P A T 5

reclassified accordingly.
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 ['F=',Ei"§?|‘ﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) METE Ga) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
) FaeHEDR (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€ 1))
(O 2eEN"T: (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
L w e
RS & The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and
ﬁﬁ'?ﬁéﬁﬂlﬁ overdue advances is based on the location of the counterparties, after taking
e Vo into account the transfer of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.
Tk 385 55 A RLAN
B BB
g B Sl

W R
AN

LT ETE AT Gross advances to customers
FER

The Group
2010 2009
{7 BT 17
i A S
HK$’'m HK$'m
7FK' Hong Kong 447,461 409,529
FISI |2 Mainland China 127,436 72,556
iy Others 38,289 32,852
613,186 514,937

H A

The Bank
2010 2009
- AT | P
i A R ST
HK$’m HK$'m
F‘, ¥ Hong Kong 369,441 338,424
Pl 3 Mainland China 72,174 33,042
Hy Others 29,573 27,911
471,188 399,377
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R G
4. RRIRIE ()

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [%E?{E?I% G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) SHETET GB) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
) FEeRENE (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
G#)

(i) BRI 1 55 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances

BV & TR (continued)
g g e
# G
FHETETRNE Gross advances to customers (continued)
&)
+ B R
The Group
2010 2009
Ty = N j{j}.‘ik' 7y
i A R ST
HK$’m HK$'m
Hob A £ ETE AR Collectively assessed loan impairment
b = FA,E" allowances in respect of the gross
ffﬁ T ErE advances to customers
e
F‘,?ﬁ Hong Kong 1,375 1,205
FlUBsI? [ Mainland China 478 290
£ Others 132 103
1,985 1,598
HFELE
The Bank
2010 2009
= mﬁ :l =
il AT P
HK$’m HK$'m
b3 £ ETE AR Collectively assessed loan impairment
e 57 allowances in respect of the gross
fff, VEerE advances to customers
(3%
F“,&F Hong Kong
Pl 34 Mainland China
TPy Others
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ?ﬁl &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁﬁ*’f—?l‘ﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) SETE G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
) HerFeh2 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
&)
i) b PP 5 5 i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
i) PR G I i) G hical analysis of d d overdue ad
S Rl (continued)
ALKE N U] T
#oGaE)
A ETR Overdue advances
TER
The Group
2010 2009
f= N ﬁf e
BEPHT O TR
HK$’'m HK$'m
F‘,iﬁ Hong Kong 2,761 3,470
PRSI |2 Mainland China 207 253
oy Others 15 29
2,983 3,752
FELS
The Bank
2010 2009
= N fz«?x‘—‘ (,l e
A i
HK$’m HK$'m
F“, Hong Kong 2,094 2,765
FIBAI 34 Mainland China 36 40
Yy Others 9 14
2,139 2,819
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ?ﬁl &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [%E?{E?I% G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) SETE G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
) HerFeh2 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
G#)
(O 2eEN" T2 (il) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
ST (continued)
SE e e
FoGaE)
e (R Overdue advances (continued)
Ey=
The Group
2010 2009
{7 S Y
il HRPT Y
HK$’'m HK$'m
A €Y (= Individually assessed loan impairment
i BHE—“ [F‘I s allowances in respect of the overdue
ETR V% ff %2 advances
i
?‘,?%F Hong Kong 137 297
FlUBT? 3 Mainland China 64 154
Ty Others 2 6
203 457
HELS
The Bank
2010 2009
= 3 jgl-yn 1 —
il T
HK$’'m HK$'m
H‘ﬁ:ﬁgﬁ ETE( (B Individually assessed loan impairment
[ BHF:I [F’[ g allowances in respect of the overdue
EVR[ IR il ¥E advances
i
ﬁ?ﬁ Hong Kong 92 280
Pl B Mainland China 3 10
oy Others 2 6
97 296
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 rﬁéﬁfgﬁlﬁ &)
(B) #EETRY (&)

H XOevHelh B
G&)

(if) F B9ZRI 36 05

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances

SN Rl (continued)
AEE I e 1] €T
#OGE)
i@ﬁﬁ TR GR) Overdue advances (continued)
+ g
The Group
2010 2009
— ST | T
i A R ST
HK$’'m HK$'m
ﬁ:;@gﬁﬁ ETE( (B Collectively assessed loan impairment
i FA'F:I [F’[.‘_l/ allowances in respect of the overdue
EVR( V% il ¥E advances
i
F‘, Hh Hong Kong 51 57
FITBS |3 Mainland China 5 9
56 66
FELE
The Bank
2010 2009
= ¥ ﬁf -+l =
il TR Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
pogtieciagy 1= Collectively assessed loan impairment
b5 ﬁ?—r [F’I:_l/ allowances in respect of the overdue
ETR VS ff ¥ advances
i
F‘,iﬁ Hong Kong 18 22
FTBSI 2 Mainland China 1 1
19 23
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁﬁ*’f—?l‘ﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(B) SETE G&) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
) HerFeh2 (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
&)
(if) 29 ZEI W 4 55 (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
ST R (continued)
FLEE I 1] €T
#oGaE)
‘-ﬁ ETHP R Classified or impaired advances
ey
gy
The Group
2010 2009
Tr = AL j{j’fi" 7y
il TR Py
HK$’m HK$'m
F‘,‘ Hong Kong 656 1,153
Pl |3 Mainland China 113 260
i Others 98 356
867 1,769
H oA
The Bank
2010 2009
Tr = AL j{j’fi" 7y
il TR Py
HK$’m HK$'m
F‘,?%F Hong Kong 553 1,007
REIREE Mainland China 23 58
i Others 98 356
674 1,421
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ?ﬁl &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁgﬁ‘rﬂiﬁliﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) SHETET GB) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
f) FrerFE e (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
&)
i) BRI I ) i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
i) #EIG IE 5S i) G hical analysis of d d overdue ad
K& enr (continued)
#OGR)
ﬁ’i—j?‘i@ﬁﬁ??ﬁ Classified or impaired advances (continued)
e GR)
TER
The Group
2010 2009
= X f{?x‘—‘ (,l e
i A S
HK$’'m HK$'m
Wﬁﬁ’q‘—j} Ky Individually assessed loan impairment
i fily €YY = allowances in respect of the
I'IE‘HII?-“ I"Fﬁ;'/ classified or impaired advances
ETE T s
Ui
F“,%EF Hong Kong 163 316
FIBAI 34 Mainland China 65 191
iy Others 98 164
326 671
AT
The Bank
2010 2009
= N ﬁ‘j’iﬁ =
TR R
HK$’'m HK$'m
iﬁﬁi‘:’y’} KIS Individually assessed loan impairment
VR il EYE (= allowances in respect of the
ITE‘HH?—“ 'I'Fﬁ.‘_'/ classified or impaired advances
IR e
Ui
F‘,i%% Hong Kong 116 292
PRSI |2 Mainland China 4 45
i Others 98 164
218 501
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ?ﬁl &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁgﬁ‘rﬂiﬁliﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(B) SHETET GB) (B) Gross loans and advances (continued)
f) FrerFE e (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
€ D)
(i) #9pE 3 o5 (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
K H T eeR (continued)
ALEETI ATl €T
oG
ﬁ’i—j?‘i@ﬁﬁ??ﬁ Classified or impaired advances (continued)
Ml ensr (R
+ R
The Group
2010 2009
- ST | T
BEPRHT O WA
HK$’m HK$'m
F TP Collectively assessed loan impairment
¥ EYE (= allowances in respect of the classified
A FA'F:I [F’[.‘_'/ or impaired advances
£V ¥ 1 2
Ui
F‘, Hh Hong Kong 19 23
FITBS |3 Mainland China 2 6
21 29
FELE
The Bank
2010 2009
{7 BT 1T
i A S
HK$’'m HK$'m
W’ﬁi‘—;ﬁ L= Collectively assessed loan impairment
¥ TR (= allowances in respect of the classified
b ﬁ?—r [F‘[:J/ or impaired advances
ETR I )
Ui
7FK' H Hong Kong 3 3
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4. SRRTE GB)

41%5@@@@
(C) UsTpilsyid

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(C) Repossessed assets

O [ 4 0 R
S 7 0
B @ﬁq?{/ HpUEY
AR R
HEg

RIS
B
ok

AR A LS AT
2010 # 12 | 31 }!
FjEpogpiey ik v
ffy 53 Wl £% ﬁﬁjﬁf
2.80 & 7 ( 2009
#:ﬁﬁ437@ﬁ>
w%ﬁzw@a
(2009 = : ﬁ}fﬁf
1.37 [&7 ) - iﬁﬁi?ﬁ
F 5RO A S
i EAE YR v
Sl 12 A (AR
REE R e .
FIEE D SRRy &
HFIVED [ E R
SRS S = B
ﬁﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ@o

Aﬁ‘f”&[ﬂ] P¥ik pUid
[IRARER 7 1 I
L S
i

IR
-
- SRR -

L

- VAR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
security. The nature and carrying value of such assets are summarised as follows:

FER E

The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
h A ﬂ}'y;‘_‘ ,'[ = h = f:;sc“‘ i
il i ek L A T i A
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Commercial properties - 18 - 18
Industrial properties 2 6 2 6
Residential properties 79 71 79 71
81 95 81 95

The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group and the Bank as
at 31 December 2010 amounted to HK$280 million (2009: HK$137 million) and HK$
277 million (2009: HK$137 million) respectively. They comprise properties in respect of
which the Group and the Bank have acquired access or control (e.g. through court
proceedings or voluntary actions by the borrowers concerned) for release in full or in

part of the obligations of the borrowers.

When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the Group may

consider the following alternatives:

- adjusting the selling prices

- selling the loans together with the assets

- arranging loan restructuring
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁﬁ*’f—?l‘ﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(D) LS H P12 5 (D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions
R T
AT ALT R E M The following tables present an analysis of balances and placements with banks and
%fﬁﬁ[ﬁ%ﬁﬂ@!ﬁﬁ fifi - other financial institutions that are neither overdue nor impaired as at 31 December by
ARG ER T 12 rating agency designation, based on Moody’s ratings or their equivalent.

£l 31 E!}jgﬁijgwgngﬁy
R A

by [ﬁj%‘t i ke 73
TER
The Group
2010
A3 )™
Aaa = A3 Lower than é"F‘-'-“;‘;& R
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
L A G 2 T U ) A R T A
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
fl gl Central banks 336,923 - - 336,923
L= E ﬁffﬁﬂ[ﬁﬂ% Banks and other
financial
institutions 89,762 11,583 11,805 113,150
426,685 11,583 11,805 450,073
7+ 8
The Group
2009
A3 ')
Aaa = A3 Lower than TS
Aaa to A3 A3 Total
S 1 T BT 1 SEEIET ST L
BT RMETIR RO T R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
[lgega= Central banks 81,790 - - 81,790
LS E ﬁfﬁg@‘ﬁ% Banks and other
financial
institutions 126,006 444 8,958 135,408
207,796 444 8,958 217,198
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁﬁ*’f—?l‘ﬁ G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(D) LS H P12 5 (D) Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions (continued)
e E))
T
The Bank
2010
A3 T)™
Aaa = A3 Lower than ﬁ"?"-—r’“ : Rt
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
L o Nt ) 2 CA U S e S
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
Fl gl Central banks 329,438 - - 329,438
L X P‘Jfﬁiﬂlﬁ%frﬁ Banks and other
financial
institutions 75,151 7,902 18,764 101,817
404,589 7,902 18,764 431,255
Ve
The Bank
2009
- A3 ™ e
Aaa = A3 Lower than AT
Aaa to A3 A3 Total
PR 1T SEF LT WA ETY HST I
TN e 5 R 0 S L i S
HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
Pl AL Central banks 77,036 - - 77,036
L X P’Jfﬁiﬂlﬁsfrﬁ Banks and other
financial
institutions 98,199 160 17,431 115,790
175,235 160 17,431 192,826
#2010 F 12 5| 31 | As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, there were no overdue or impaired balances and
K 2009 =+ 12 k] 31 placements with banks and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank.

P 8 I L
Vg0 2L
W P& B
KR
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41 [‘ﬁé’?’,ﬁl‘ﬁ @)

(E)

AR [F TR
(7 £t 753 7
s 4 B ) - 4
RS 5 P 5
0 S (S (5

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The tables below represent an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities by
credit rating and credit risk characteristic, based on Moody’s ratings or their equivalent
to the respective issues of the debt securities.

F

My

Eeptcany

Z B non-agency
[ 5 ETR
- Alt-A
- Prime

IR

- O e

FEEP%S

o M

5

5 ET

- R @«;}
- SO g
HEHI
B g O
HEENS
%

/J%

REN e RE
2 SRS

P 60 %

IS
oS
15t
st

SR A -

Investment in securities

US non-agency residential

mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair

value through profit or

loss
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Total

TER
The Group
2010
B
Unrated

W H PR

WHSE W

Hong Kong Other

Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3l™ and and B
Aaf to A1to  Lower government government Hey A
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
pi:8 AT pe:Se be:Ses ?E»ﬁ‘ M A
/ol I o I ] s oy o LU
plﬁw Fllf,'ljﬁ FIFJJ‘I" glﬁw FIE 7 F'Fﬂ“ plﬁw glﬁw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
351 1 5 - - - - 357
90 112 40 - - - - 242
391 64 87 53 - - - 595
- - - - - 15 - 15
79 158 - - - - - 237
- - - - - 602 - 602
2,490 282 - - - 7,334 - 10,106
98,334 78,839 37,467 3,594 15,989 49,260 47,722 331,205
101,735 79,456 37,599 3,647 15,989 57,211 47,722 343,359
19 - - - - - - 19
24 1,955 1,932 547 33,486 - 2,399 40,343
43 1,955 1,932 547 33,486 - 2,399 40,362
101,778 81,411 39,531 4,194 49,475 57,211 50,121 383,721
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4. RRRTE ()

4.1 rﬁé‘?@?lﬁi &)
(E) B#=s (@)

3B non-agency
= 5 ETRE
- Alt-A
- Prime
A
- WEPS
- BRI T
HEHPRS
EhEd
- RS
- JENPVE e
easlli
P B TR
HAE S

H s

15

2[R R 4
NG

P R Y
& EHN S

RS

,Jﬁ

Wt

(381

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed

- Subprime

- Alt-A

- Prime
Fannie Mae

- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss

Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities
Subtotal

Total

572010 £ 12 1) 31 |14 Rl
A VSHE RV 1,568.07 [
(2009 = : i 1,124.88 7 )

Il

EHNE N TR
57.00 7t (2009 & : #Ax34.87
wr) o fé‘[ﬁﬁ%éﬁrﬁlﬁiws HE

G
The Group
2009
L]nrated

I

314 R

Hong Kong Other

Aal = Al = government governments

Aa3 A3 A3 and and
Aa1to Alto Lower government government Kl {4 AT
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
T it AN R T zﬁfﬁ‘ T A
E!F‘Ijﬁ glﬁﬁ FIEyT glﬁﬁ E!F‘Ijﬁ F"FI]T“ F"F‘Jﬁ pF'lJﬁ
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
504 31 12 - - - - 547
138 191 44 1 - - - 384
635 242 632 1,344 - - - 2,853
1,348 - - - - - - 1,348
- - - - - 51 - 51
79 160 - - - - - 239
- - - - - 1,164 - 1,164
3,481 416 25 - - 2,695 - 6,617
84,266 69,593 34,330 5,322 9,609 39,437 45,119 287,676
90,451 70,633 35,043 6,677 9,609 43,347 45,119 300,879
25 - - - - - - 25
50 1,159 1,321 1,359 13,902 290 221 18,302
75 1,159 1,321 1,359 13,902 290 221 18,327
90,526 71,792 36,364 8,036 23,511 43,637 45,340 319,206

The total amount of unrated issues of the Group amounted to HK$156,807 million
(2009: HK$112,488 million) as at 31 December 2010, of which only HK$5,700 million
(2009: HK$3,487 million) were without issuer ratings. For details, please refer to page

158.
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(@)

Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or

loss
Other debt securities

Subtotal

Total

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

TS
The Bank
2010
2
Unrated

BAHSN  HPB%R N

WHSE  RHSR

Hong Kong Other

Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3l™ and and B
Aaf to A1to  Lower government government Hey A
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
- |ﬁ ﬁ%jﬁﬁt - rE -2 )ﬁ —'w - rE - |ﬁ -2 )ﬁ
plﬁw plﬂw F'Fﬂ’" glﬁw FIE 7 plﬂw plﬁw glﬁw
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
351 1 5 - - - - 357
90 112 40 - - - - 242
391 64 87 53 - - - 595
- - - - - 15 - 15
79 158 - - - - - 237
- - - - - 602 - 602
2,487 98 - - - 7,334 - 9,919
95,475 70,873 33,073 2,834 10,076 48,193 39,617 300,141
98,873 71,306 33,205 2,887 10,076 56,144 39,617 312,108
7 1,735 118 120 32,544 - 2,347 36,871
7 1,735 118 120 32,544 - 2,347 36,871
98,880 73,041 33,323 3,007 42,620 56,144 41,964 348,979
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FIER A
4. ERERIE GB)

4.1 ﬁéﬁiﬂ#ﬁﬁ &)
(E) Fgms; (D

ERf i
S8 non-agency
= 5 e LT
- TRgRe
- Alt-A
- Prime
ERIEN
- IS
- PERpVER
HEHN
5 ETSC
- ;me?ejg;
- FERpVE
HEHPRS
LN
RLEPHS

%
15

AT R i
VSRR

s

Tt

wt

(@)

Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair

value through profit or

loss
Other debt securities

Subtotal

Total

2010 # 12 5] 31 FI A5
AR S JE L 1,407.28
o (2009 = :ﬁpﬁfge493ﬁﬁ
To) o HEIHRE S N SR E
HRE46.61 B (2009 F @ HRE
25.92 87 ) » i =B 159

K

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

FELE
The Bank
2009
= F e
Unrated
FaRc R Ul el A Sl
WS W RS
Hong Kong Other
Aal = Al = government  governments
Aa3 A3 A3l™ and and -
Aalto Alto Lower  government  government i A
Aaa Aa3 A3  than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
o i it ek WO WM
Elﬁﬂ F!F‘J];L E!Hﬂ fﬁff'l]/t Ty E!Hﬂ Elﬁﬂ fIFJ]}‘-
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
504 31 12 - - - - 547
138 191 44 11 - - - 384
635 242 632 1,344 - - - 2,853
1,348 - - - - - - 1,348
- - - - - 51 - 51
79 160 - - - - - 239
- - - - - 1,164 - 1,164
3,476 205 25 - - 2,695 - 6,401
80,861 63,070 29,827 3,487 5,799 38,033 35,211 256,288
87,041 63,899 30,540 4,842 5,799 41,943 35211 269,275
- 869 286 165 13,052 290 198 14,860
- 869 286 165 13,052 290 198 14,860
87,041 64,768 30,826 5,007 18,851 42,233 35409 284,135

The total amount of unrated issues of the Bank amounted to HK$140,728 million (2009:
HK$96,493 million) as at 31 December 2010, of which only HK$4,661 million (2009:
HK$2,592 million) were without issuer ratings. For details, please refer to page 159.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [%E?{E?I% @)

(E) fosEs (o)

| 2

p1] pr

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

For the above debt securities with no issue rating, their issuer ratings are analysed as

s ss - = follows:
N [?I FCIAN Ll
N
1TER
The Group
2010
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 % A3 Lower N R
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wfi -3 F;f’v‘m %ﬁ;f’ii Wfi %ﬁ;f’ii %ﬁ;f’ii
“H $im ﬁ:l $1m JH $J’m “H $im JH $J’m JH $J’m
[k FE’, 5 Available-for-sale
securities 39,825 34,342 8,321 4,833 5,548 92,869
ﬁ’éjfrj; S Held-to-maturity
securities 668 10,910 1,119 - - 12,697
ET 0 Tl Loans and receivables - 11,187 4,169 - - 15,356
i e E E}%ﬁ Financial assets at fair
NS a2 value through profit
or loss - 33,581 2,152 - 152 35,885
ST Total 40,493 90,020 15,761 4,833 5,700 156,807
FER
The Group
2009
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower 5"'%1“& p=t
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
VI MR I ERIR e AR IE e R R W
HHK[TSXSJ‘ “HI@’m HHlfflsj‘m HHK[T$J'm HHIISISJ‘m HHIISISJ‘m
L FE’, =5 Available-for-sale
securities 30,333 28,233 6,683 3,089 2,468 70,806
ﬁ'é‘ﬁr‘;ﬁug{” =i Held-to-maturity
securities 697 9,687 3,039 155 988 14,566
ETR R TR Loans and receivables - 9,768 2,935 - - 12,703
3 il = ?FJE Financial assets at fair
£ Ry value through profit
or loss 156 13,903 323 - 31 14,413
ST Total 31,186 61,591 12,980 3,244 3,487 112,488
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁé’?’,ﬁl‘ﬁ @)

(E) fosEs (o)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

FEE
The Bank
2010
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower = T
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wffﬁ ¥ Ff% Fﬁ»fﬁ;f’i% Wffﬁ Fﬁ»fﬁ;f’i% Fﬁ»fﬁ;f’i%
HH $JJ’m ﬁ: $l]’m JH $J’m HH $JJ’m JH $J’m JH $J’m
T FE', =5 Available-for-sale
securities 39,805 25,645 5,398 4,517 4,561 79,926
FE =2 Held-to-maturity
securities 668 9,823 1,119 - - 11,610
ETR B R Loans and receivables - 11,187 3,114 - - 14,301
S A (F #i3E Financial assets at fair
V E Ry value through profit
or loss - 32,639 2,152 - 100 34,891
Tk Total 40,473 79,294 11,783 4,517 4,661 140,728
# L=
The Bank
2009
A3 I'J™
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
W L HOSF I WM MR WY R
Tl T T T T T
sk F’, Eipat Available-for-sale
securities 30,315 21,508 4,942 2,855 1,795 61,415
jﬂj?J =ZWEIES Held-to-maturity
securities 697 6,044 1,690 - 788 9,219
ERL IR Loans and receivables - 9,599 2,720 - - 12,319
S flAg(F #i3E Financial assets at fair
2Ry value through profit
or loss 156 13,052 323 - 9 13,540
A Total 31,168 50,203 9,675 2,855 2,592 96,493
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 EET’E?I% G&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
(E) EFJ;T%%?} (&) (E) Debt securities (continued)
W%E%?Eﬁﬁﬂg‘}iﬁ The following tables present an analysis of debt securities neither overdue nor
fifi 1 ['Fﬁi‘f?ﬁé’jﬁ? 12 impaired as at 31 December by rating agency designation, based on Moody'’s ratings
EI31} '&Fﬂ{&%ﬂfﬁ or their equivalent to the respective issues of the debt securities.
N [?Iﬂv iR MR
AR A iy E I'“ﬂﬁJ

S R S
R R -
TEE
The Group
2010
A3 I'|™
Aa1 :'? Aa3 A1 :'? A3 Lower 5:,5'7;}33’* ;@?{‘
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
W;f 7 Wi} 5 W;fﬁi W:f = W;fﬁi W;f’ii
i $’Lm i $im 1 A ${Lm M A
sk F’, =5 Available-for-sale
securities 81,822 66,174 33,403 2,532 92,869 276,800
FE = EIE RS Held-to-maturity
securities 19,520 13,230 4,111 1,064 12,697 50,622
ETE IR Loans and receivables - - - - 15,356 15,356
iR (=F #i3E Financial assets at fair
V E Ry value through profit
or loss 43 1,955 1,932 547 35,885 40,362
A Total 101,385 81,359 39,446 4,143 156,807 383,140
FEE
The Group
2009
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower ST U
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
T ) S S T ST
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
aEEaE F’, Eipat Available-for-sale
securities 78,877 43,949 22,978 3,648 70,806 220,258
j?]?J =EH IS Held-to-maturity
securities 11,057 26,330 11,746 2,179 14,566 65,878
ETH W Bl Loans and receivables - - - - 12,703 12,703
S @A~ F dEag Financial assets at fair
V&R value through profit
or loss 75 1,159 1,321 1,359 14,413 18,327
A Total 90,009 71,438 36,045 7,186 112,488 317,166
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [‘ﬁé’?’,ﬁl‘ﬁ @)

(E) fosEs (o)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

FEE
The Bank
2010
A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower = T
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wffﬁ p::3 Ff% Fﬁ»fﬁ;f’i% Wffﬁ Fﬁ»fﬁ;f’i% Fﬁ»fﬁ;f’i%
HH $JJ’m ﬁ: $l]’m JH $J’m HH $JJ’m JH $J’m JH $J’m
T FE', =5 Available-for-sale
securities 79,122 59,645 30,106 2,162 79,926 250,961
FE =2 Held-to-maturity
securities 19,358 11,609 3,014 713 11,610 46,304
ETR ISR Loans and receivables - - - - 14,301 14,301
A (=F #i3E Financial assets at fair
V E Ry value through profit
or loss 7 1,735 118 120 34,891 36,871
Tk Total 98,487 72,989 33,238 2,995 140,728 348,437
# L=
The Bank
2009
A3 I'J™
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
W L HOSF I WM MR WY R
Tl T T T T T
sk F’, Eipat Available-for-sale
securities 76,227 41,595 20,956 2,587 61,415 202,780
jflj?J =ZWEIES Held-to-maturity
securities 10,297 21,950 9,265 1,405 9,219 52,136
ETEH W I Loans and receivables - - - - 12,319 12,319
SRR (~F #i4E  Financial assets at fair
V E R value through profit
or loss - 869 286 165 13,540 14,860
EE Total 86,524 64,414 30,507 4,157 96,493 282,095
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41 [‘ﬁé’?’,ﬁl‘ﬁ @)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) fosEs (o)

W RS i e
R

L

e =2 ES

I R
i)

A

H = EIIE S

AEt

ELplr: BIEHR
i

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Total

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Total

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The impaired debt securities by credit rating are analysed as follows:

3R
The Group
2010
BRI Hr:
Carrying values BEhm e
Of which
A3 IJ™ _ accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower 7‘?"?3& R impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
i} _BEE_WpE o WiF WEF WP i}
F .[fivn F Tlvn F :ffv F ltfiw F,Iﬁjh IETJ'?“ F.‘fivn
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
90 - 85 12 - 187 46
303 52 - 39 - 394 49
393 52 85 51 - 581 95
53 14 21 7 - 95
FER
The Group
2009
A= fif e
Carrying values BT )
Of which
A3 ™ o . accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower A A impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
b HE HAx b HEE R eiviss
R I ol I 1 Ffp
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
106 279 275 695 - 1,355 676
411 75 44 155 685 112
517 354 319 850 - 2,040 788
74 117 130 186 281 788
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PRI ()
4. SRR GB)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 rﬁé‘?@?lﬁi &)
(E) B#=s (&)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

FELE
The Bank
2010
BRI Hr:
Carrying values BEHm e
Of which
A3 Ij™ _ accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower P RE impairment
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
i} il ] wE W il i}
SO S o o o
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
e Available-for-sale
securities 90 - 85 12 - 187 46
jrai“ EJ = ZHY IS Held-to-maturity
securities 303 52 - - - 355 46
W Total 393 52 85 12 - 542 92
TRl BAFH Of which
his ﬁﬁj accumulated
impairment
allowances 53 14 21 4 - 92
FELE
The Bank
2009
A= fif e
Carrying values R IRR Eff)
Of which
A3 '™+ o accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower A impairment
Aaa Aa1to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Total allowances
IS Sirg HES SN s HAES
FIE%J E!?’fﬂ F[?’E‘jﬁ FIE%J E!l‘f"ln E!?’fg F[?’E‘jﬁ
HKi’m HK%’m HK$J’m HKf’m HKg’m HKg’m HK$J’m
it At FE', 5 Available-for-sale
securities 106 279 275 695 - 1,355 676
ﬁj?ﬁ,ﬁjﬁﬂ{ 155%  Held-to-maturity
securities 411 75 44 155 - 685 112
HFE Total 517 354 319 850 - 2,040 788
Hplr: BEFR i Of which
“Eﬁﬁj accumulated
impairment
allowances 74 117 130 186 281 788

#2010 F 12 5] 31 F 1'% 2009
#1275 31 [ h RN A

S I S -
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As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, there were no overdue debt securities for the Group and
the Bank.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS

The tables below represent an analysis
MBS/ABS by geographical location.

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac
Others

Other countries MBS/ABS

Residential mortgage-backed
Commercial mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

of the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to

XY
The Group
2010

R=e1fill Hilr:
Carrying values Ei:!?ﬁﬁfv}]_,?%ﬁﬁ
Of which
= RS accumulated
St Impaired impairment
Total securities allowances

Hlen TG

b

357 346 36
242 76 30
595 105 26
7,334 - -
15 - -
602 - -
850 - -
9,995 527 92
1,860 15 -
81 - -
1,941 15 -
11,936 542 92
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac
Others

Other countries MBS/ABS

Residential mortgage-backed
Commercial mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+ 4
The Group
2009
R Hl
Carrying values Eﬁ‘%?’riﬁﬁf@?‘%ﬁﬁ
) Of which
=R iR 5 accumulated
AT Impaired impairment
Total securities allowances
S 1T SEF LT SEF LT

R T T T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
547 479 55
384 146 66
2,853 1,308 348
2,695 - -
51 - -
1,164 - -
1,534 - -
9,228 1,933 469
2,253 75 38
160 - -
2,413 75 38
11,641 2,008 507
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ffiss (A
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Non-agency [ & EFE TP
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LA
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac
Others

Other countries MBS/ABS

Residential mortgage-backed
Commercial mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

FES
The Bank
2010

B=p e
Carrying values g%ﬁ@@ﬁﬁ
Of which
=R RS accumulated
R Impaired impairment
Total securities allowances
R I I Fy R Iy
V7 A P S
357 346 36
242 76 30
595 105 26
7,334 - -
15 - -
602 - -
850 - -
9,995 527 92
1,673 15 -
62 - -
1,735 15 -
11,730 542 92
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

LS
The Bank
2009
R Eli:
Carrying values B (5=
_ Of which
<Yk IR 55 accumulated
A Impaired impairment
Total securities allowances
ST B ﬁf ﬁascﬁ
%FHE 1’7;1 - ﬁlé; ﬁ’r Ié?{]
US MBS/ABS
Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime 547 479 55
- Alt-A 384 146 66
- Prime 2,853 1,308 348
Ginnie Mae 2,695 - -
Fannie Mae 51 - -
Freddie Mac 1,164 - -
Others 1,534 - -
9,228 1,933 469
Other countries MBS/ABS
Residential mortgage-backed 2,037 75 38
Commercial mortgage-backed 135 - -
2,172 75 38
Total MBS/ABS
11,400 2,008 507
# 8 [0 A S
The Group and the Bank
2010 2009
(¥ S 1T
il MR Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
Increase in fair value taken to
available-for-sale securities reserve on
MBS/ABS for the year (net of reversal of
impairment allowances taken to income
statement excluding deferred tax impact) 53 1,617
Closing balance of available-for-sale
securities reserve relating to MBS/ABS
(excluding deferred tax impact) (37) (90)
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

LS (R e

DL

XBES R TR
RS

Non-agency (= & £
ELERT il

- Alt-A
- Prime

3 P R
DR IS
(= 5 ERE LT

[ 1 €T L
(BESS

Hl B

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency
residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime

Other countries
MBS/ABS

Residential
mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

The impaired MBS/ABS by credit rating are analysed as follows:

+ 2N AR
The Group and the Bank
2010
PR fil Hili:
Carrying values E{é?ﬂﬁ@]i%ﬁﬁ
Of which
A3 I'J™ accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower TR A impairment
Aaa Aa1toAa3 A1toA3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
A _mE o _mm Am AR Rm AR
AR o o G o
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
345 1 - - - 346 36
- 36 40 - - 76 30
48 - 45 12 - 105 26
393 37 85 12 - 527 92
- 15 - - - 15 -
393 52 85 12 - 542 92
53 14 21 4 - 92
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

B3y s
s (@)
SPIESEE ot US MBS/ABS
IS
Non-agency {= 5%/ £ Non-agency
F residential
mortgage-backed
- Ak - Subprime
- Alt-A - Alt-A
- Prime - Prime

1 i o
WIS
F o VRS

[ £V

B BRI =

Other countries
MBS/ABS

Residential
mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS

Of which
accumulated
impairment
allowances

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

+ 8 [ S

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The Group and the Bank

2009
ARl ELp[r e
Carrying values RAFF IR )
Of which
A3 I'J™ o ~ accumulated
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower SE Ak A impairment
Aaa  AaltoAa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
W WA W w e ]
FIE T T flﬁn flﬁn E!l‘ff'wl T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
467 - 12 - - 479 55
- 91 44 11 - 146 66
50 188 231 839 - 1,308 348
517 279 287 850 - 1,933 469
- 75 - - - 75 38
517 354 287 850 - 2,008 507
74 117 130 186 - 507
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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TR [ s CHIp )

(E) Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The tables below represent an analysis of net (reversal)/charge of impairment

allowances for the year for MBS/ABS held as at 31 December.

AR
XI5 /% US MBS/ABS
IS
Non-agency = 5% £  Non-agency residential
L mortgage-backed
- TRk - Subprime
- Alt-A - Alt-A
- Prime - Prime

HPopi% 5 R/
i Yavill b
= 5 ERR L

Sl s el
i et

Other countries
MBS/ABS

Residential
mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS

T REBYHAS
The Group and the Bank
2010

A3 I'|™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower L SR b
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1 to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
AT IR WA WS BSRTERRE BRTER B I
“Hl@’m “le@'m rJHI@’m “Hl@'m ”ngj’m ”ngj’m
(16) (2) - - - (18)
- @ (4) - - (6)
@) - 5 ) - (1)
(20) (4) 1 (2) - (25)
- (4) - - - (4)
(20) (8) 1 (2) - (29)
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(E) fosms ()

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

2 5 ETRL YR £
% (@)
IBEHEHE /7%  US MBS/ABS
Bl
Non-agency =5/ €  Non-agency residential
FEp mortgage-backed
- Rk - Subprime
- Alt-A - Alt-A
- Prime - Prime

B PR 5 T
DRLEGS
g LR

[ 15 €T L
it st

Ui R
D S Wi
[ 5 €T
iR

Other countries
MBS/ABS

Residential
mortgage-backed

Total MBS/ABS

MBS/ABS (continued)

(E) Debt securities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+ 8 4 g
The Group and the Bank

2009

A3 '™
Aal = Aa3 A1 = A3 Lower EI?T{& AET
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
17 HUERF I Y MR MY HME HHEF 1L
HK[r$J’m “HI@’m HHII$J’m HHK[TSISJ’m HHIISISJ’m HHIISISJ’m
(15) - (3) - - (18)
- 10 20 3) - 27
22 15 (2) 139 - 174
7 25 15 136 - 183
- 8 - - - 8
7 33 15 136 - 191

Note: The net (reversal)/charge of impairment allowances for MBS/ABS disposed during the year is excluded.

171



R

@

(&)
LSRRI (B)

42 TipER

1728 58 B R P Ao 2
s O ks /A
e~ R il
fis) A gL 9 s
*L'r&ﬁ £ BLEA]
VBRI F“’E[ W
AR R - 4
& DR IVAR AV B e P
I > I B
T ) wg@w'm FI
18 RLAUECE & IR
Irjﬁ*;‘ (Y& % FF 5 Wy N
P » (St 0 0 )
ﬁﬂ@?[lﬁ,l:’&, » T }"erh
P L
Bl - e ¥ o5
(S

* & B tﬁrsa“ﬁffﬁ'ﬁl,i i
e E‘qi
-ﬁbr ﬁgﬁéFﬁ%ﬁf F gﬁ*
B2 E'l*[ﬁ&r F" fiff > H il

HIB o KRR

%#‘F (T B Lﬁaa*%ﬁ%') L
1] 86 8 B {7 %'pﬁ i jit
i ﬁié’tﬁqfﬁﬁfiﬂ "
IR S R
BRI H b B B R
T B B ) s
TYFPREE RS i >
BT B T S B
PRI S iR T
le

4*_ E [JI‘T B e e Fh %H:}ﬁ
i i F%Tﬁﬁﬂ”ﬁ
B« S 7]
mmﬁﬂgayﬁﬁ¢%w
wK ﬁ[TW&‘-‘%H Tl R R
% &> R
e l;!ﬁﬁﬂééf ’ r AL BT
HHTRER AR e
7 k- IEIFF'{I[IE,—#ET@BJ B

T ﬁ‘fr—/‘[ = [E“(IP;"%"‘%J *LF[LJ*J{J%

,mﬁw;g T
=7 S B g (5T
WF ?ﬂg’l ) E[/&J;éﬁ&
%[‘EI ;ﬁ Hﬁyﬁruggu?ﬁ
n‘ SR pJ
ﬁﬁ@%ﬁlﬂJf

T fa o p %E'ﬁbfﬁ‘“j?ﬂ ’
Rl [IE‘LF“PEFFE > HE
Iﬂ I_j? [%

¥ &) 4L 45 (5 m) H R AT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk of losses arising from adverse movements in the value of
foreign exchange and commodity positions and the trading book interest rate and equity
positions held by the Group due to the volatility of financial market price (debt security
pricef/interest rate, foreign exchange rate, equity price, commodity price). The Group
adopts robust market risk appetite to achieve balance between risk and return. The
Group’s objective in managing market risk is to secure healthy growth of treasury
business, by effective management of potential market risk in the Group’s business,
according to the Group’s overall risk appetite and strategy of treasury business and based
on well established risk management regime and measures.

According to corporate governance in risk management, the Board and Risk Committee,
senior management and functional departments/units perform their duties and
responsibilities to manage the Group’s market risk. Risk Management Department (Market
Risk Management) is mainly responsible for managing market risk, assisting senior
management to perform their day-to-day duties, independently monitoring the market risk
profile and compliance of management policies and limits of the Group and BOCHK,
ensuring the aggregate and individual market risk are within acceptable level.

The Group’s market risk management covers the Group and its subsidiaries. The Group
establishes uniform market risk management policies to regulate the Group’s and
subsidiaries’ market risk management work; meanwhile, the Group sets up Group VAR
limit, which is allocated and monitored across the Group, according to subsidiaries’
business requirements and risk tolerance level. In line with the requirements set in the
Group policy, subsidiaries may formulate detailed regulations (subject to prior consent by
BOCHK) and must bear the responsibility to manage daily market risk of the institution.
Subsidiaries set up independent risk monitoring team to monitor daily market risk and limit
compliance, and submit management information and reports to BOCHK on a regular
basis.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.2 Market Risk (continued)

The Group sets up market risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor and
control market risk. Major risk indicators and limits include but are not limited to VAR, Stop
Loss, Open Position, Stress Testing and Sensitivity Analysis (Basis Point Value, Greeks),
etc. To meet management requirements, major risk indicators and limits are classified into
three levels, and approved by Risk Committee, Management Committee or CRO and
Deputy Chief Executive (DCE) in charge of treasury business respectively. Treasury
business units of BOCHK and other subsidiaries (as for Group Limit) are required to
conduct their business within approved market risk indicators and limits.

(A) VAR

VAR refers to the core indicator used in managing the Group’s market risk. It is a
statistical method used to measure the maximum loss of trading book positions held
by the bank over a target horizon with a given level of confidence. The Group adopts
a uniform VAR calculation model, using historical simulation approach and 2-year
historical data, to calculate VAR of the Group and subsidiaries over 1-day holding
period with 99% confidence level, and set up VAR limit of the Group and
subsidiaries.
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(A) VAR (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure’ of BOCHK.

N3 B -
B ORA2E3 RISH R T
At Minimum for Maximum for Average for
Year 31 December the year the year the year
ﬁF it A L HORST O RS

Tl “n TN AT
z ?ﬂ Tl Iaaﬁf N VAR for all market risk 2010 9.8 57 15.7 9.5
’E*Iaa fif 2009 9.8 9.0 16.3 12.6
RS ﬁﬂa%ﬁ TEI“F N4 VAR for foreign exchange 2010 1.3 1.3 11.2 5.3
e i i risk products 2009 7.7 7.4 15.8 11.3
Frtfak FF# A N VAR for interest rate risk 2010 10.4 3.6 13.6 7.9
’EI li i products 2009 6.4 2.1 12.8 5.7
LR Bﬂﬁifrﬁ thf N VAR for equity risk products 2010 0.0 0.0 1.7 0.2
"B B il 2009 0.1 0.1 25 0.3
rpff ’FL BuaF},Ff F N VAR for commodity risk 2010 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0
et i i products 2009 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0

2010 [[1EA 1]
S AR 17
PRI |13 L
i * KL 575 1Y
R(2009 F b
388TIF7)
R

1] W R T

perLﬂga@
2 ] st A
frrjlqir °

fi J}‘E E&L

In 2010, the average daily revenue? of BOCHK earned from market risk-related trading
activities was HK$5.75 million (2009: HK$3.88 million).

Notes:

1 Structural FX positions have been excluded.

2 Revenues from structural FX positions and back-to-back transactions have been excluded.
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 ﬁjﬁ{,’gﬂlﬁ G&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(A) Ebefa (&) (A) VAR (continued)

I BEER ] [ The predictive power of the VAR measure is monitored by back-testing, which
FOM R P i AS compares the calculated VAR figure of those trading positions of each business day
o B A Y S fE with the actual revenues arising on those positions on the next business day. These
4 o &l'%ﬁiﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ%% actual revenues exclude non-trading income, such as fee and commission. If
bh E?ﬁ AR B il back-testing revenues are negative and exceeding the VAR, a “back-testing
Bra=m s — [l b exception” is noted. Generally speaking, the number of back-testing exceptions in a
Fi ﬁ,’n; gf#]“ AR H rolling 12-month period will not exceed four times. Back-testing results are reported to
IR o e = the Group’s senior management, including CE and CRO. BOCHK conducts
a2 Ea back-testing of VAR measures on a monthly basis. There are 3 actual losses
i & TF'[ ED IS exceeding the VAR estimate for BOCHK in 2010.

% BRI P
ERE R
i = G i
P o [ R R
A -~ AF
A 12 1P o
IS T 3 4
o BRI
BT T e
CE (i
k) 7 - s
PR
FLEI S BT 5
VBT - 2010 =
[ PRI R
BE e B IE
I i 18 05 55
3
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
SRR eEE (8D 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 fERR ()
(A) W G

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(A) VAR (continued)

HEIR 2 faa fifi kL &1 % Although a valuable guide to risk, VAR should always be viewed in the context of its
T3 et o — g limitations. For example:
E/'} g (T
LnH S g
| Iﬁ} [Eigr e [F‘, - the use of historical data as a proxy for estimating future events may not
FF A PR e encompass all potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;

B R i L
HES R
~ R

- B R

the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated

i e
B 1) -
HM%?WS%

or hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of
severe illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate
or hedge all positions fully;

xﬁ U
T EM 2
“‘Faa ' 7““ E3E]
Thp] e Ay (5B -
R
g%ﬁ%%ﬁ%
THVEFE  FETR -

EUREA iR

- the use of a 99 per cent confidence level, by definition, does not take into account

99% FF[ S losses that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and
Eﬁ 1% %) PL’i
PFI 5 F T
{;[‘7 f Y
IRRY

i iR L )T - VAR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business
E?I“ feil i T Eﬁ F B and therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.

REFE R X

o T~ R

T bR

A
W ©
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. éﬁﬂ@?ﬁ@*ﬁ@ &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 ‘mif{,’;!?[!@ G&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(A) E&fE (8) (A) VAR (continued)
BB T R The Group recognises these limitations by formulating stress test indicators and limits
i fifi ’}‘r’, &Py R L to assess and manage the market risk uncovered by VAR. The stress testing
% > RIS ﬁ[]?gl”é* programme of the trading book includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors
’JJ?EU%‘F#QBISEL%E with various degrees of severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events
I Fzr fﬁy FUFTRVE [ including the 1987 Equity Market Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, the 1997 Asian
fifl 7~ ﬁtﬁvf-{, ERESE:S Financial Crisis, 2001 9-11 event and 2008 Financial Tsunami, etc.

T - T BARR|
N A R ]
T LR %
g 14 B FE T
(e RS 1)
L IER
Fl 53 # > 4119874
1994 8% 1
5~ 1997 YV & et

- 2001 % #1911
i 1) 2008 & g
VS

(B) YRR (B) Currency risk

+ B EIpUEYE W The Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies, particularly
fF?j = B P i 2 o) the Hong Kong dollar and the US dollar. To ensure the currency risk exposure of the
S REE T Group is kept to an acceptable level, risk limits (e.g. Position and VAR limit) are used
ESIE Ff’bﬁ”g’fﬁif/ﬂi% to serve as a monitoring tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise the gap
B [ ;%Héi#ﬁ it between asset and liability in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts (e.g. FX
ot B REIFH] swap) are wusually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign
o CHliak R QTR currency-denominated assets and liabilities.

IR A D) (745
BAET 5o g
5 3 DA
VRGN L
ST 2SR 9t
B 7% (D9t s
1) R e
F1 i o ok

it -
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. éf&;{[@?[‘@*ﬁ@ Ga) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 fipgie Ga)
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency
exchange rate risk as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts in HK$ equivalent, categorised by the original currency.

3ER
The Group
2010
Eel b FIfE E &4
b5 us HK BEL Japanese  Pound Hpy HEE
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m HK$’'m
0E Assets
g,ﬁ-ﬁiﬁ WS W E M2 Cash and balances with banks
ﬁﬁvﬁﬁ% and other financial institutions 369,079 17,962 21,802 2,762 657 1,884 999 415,145
= &= Z WP E Y LS E Placements with banks and
f& ﬂ[ﬂ%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ‘ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 8,886 22,840 6,279 42 - 144 1,308 39,499
BN il LH%¥% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,211 3,369 35,842 - - - 75 40,497
et ST 5 Derivative financial instruments 122 2,540 21,072 18 - - 30 23,782
ﬁrﬁﬁ WIS 8 R fﬁ%‘ﬁ*—]?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 46,990 - - - - 46,990
ER N MR Advances and other accounts 25,299 190,935 413,734 5,447 1,260 53 8,663 645,391
R Investment in securities
- H’[Eﬁﬁ - Available-for-sale securities 14,939 152,394 41,066 22,876 4,421 1,767 40,080 277,543
- }‘fﬁ HEE ilEw - Held-to-maturity securities 6,577 24,741 8,269 1,743 2,028 15 7,643 51,016
- EVE - Loans and receivables - 5,791 9,565 - - - - 15,356
?Tj’ﬁ"é’?? Fil Interests in associates . . 212 . . . . 212
PR Investment properties 96 - 10,246 - - - - 10,342
f= O ’ﬁfaﬂ“?ﬁﬁ Properties, plant and equipment 420 - 30,612 - . - - 31,032
E ey ( Ep}?iﬂzj«}f iHEYE ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 147 404 14,560 77 89 40 72 15,389
YR AR Total assets 426,776 420,976 660,249 32,965 8,455 3,903 58,870 1,612,194
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

TEE
The Group
2010
X7 ko FUEH S
b5 us HK %& Japanese Pound Hpy AT
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
i ﬁ 7 U 7 U = B ﬁ = B ﬁ = B ﬁ 7 ﬁ 7 ﬁ
F lﬁw F I]‘f;'ljw F I]‘f;'ljw F [FVM F [ﬁw F [ﬁw F lﬁw F IF'JJw
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$m HK$m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
- - 46,990 - - - - 46,990
241,539 42,496 13,393 99 252 15 15,990 313,784
- 76 25,280 - - - 137 25,493
130 3,436 16,902 681 2 - 80 21,231
157,440 185,193 613,598 15,764 1,921 16,745 38,859 1,029,520
4,430 10,790 24,874 535 48 642 691 42,010
- 20,029 - 6,848 - - - 26,877
403,539 262,020 741,037 23,927 2,223 17,402 55,757 1,505,905
23,237 158,956  (80,788) 9,038 6,232 (13,499) 3,113 106,289
(17,781) (155,173) 182,397 (8,965) (6,290) 13,368  (3,256) 4,300
11,813 85,973 227,261 5,720 1,559 1,076 3,313 336,715
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)

A B
The Group
2009
o Hh Ll Ed>4
* ,*Uﬁ‘ us HK Fi7i Japanese  Pound E At
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
HP HRAE T A T T T T
Tlﬁﬁ Tflff'ijﬁ Tlﬂ; TII'F'JJTLJ flﬁﬁ flﬁﬁ Tlf'lj;l Tlf'lj;l
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
0E Assets
}‘!yﬁ'ﬁiﬁ WS W EH 25 Cash and balances with banks
LREETE and other financial institutions 59,001 44,860 50,759 2,066 317 623 2,699 160,325
= &= Z WP E Y L5 EH Placements with banks and
f& ﬂ[ﬂ%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ‘ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 1,782 34514 19,365 3,083 43 125 1,370 60,282
2 fE e gV £3RY% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 700 2,314 15,399 - - - 62 18,475
et ST 5 Derivative financial instruments 5 1,201 16,229 48 - - 92 17,575
ﬁrﬁﬁ WIS 8 R fﬁ%‘ﬁ*—]?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 38,310 - - - - 38,310
i B P Advances and other accounts 15,810 112,386 386,224 3,352 1,170 46 8,112 527,100
Fo Y Investment in securities
- prEEE S - Available-for-sale securities 2,414 115448 30,000 24,365 13,261 1,882 34,870 222,240
- }Lfﬁ HEE ilEw - Held-to-maturity securities 1,761 24,037 22,001 6,749 2,725 362 8,928 66,563
- BT TR - Loans and receivables - 5873 6,661 - - - 169 12,703
?Tj’ﬁ"é’?? Fil R Interests in associates - R 217 - - - i 217
fiasCE § Investment properties 59 - 9,305 - - - - 9,364
f= O ’ﬁfaﬂ“?ﬁﬁj Properties, plant and equipment 350 - 25921 - - - - 26,271
E ey ( Ep}?iﬂzj«}f ifEYE ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 128 614 13,372 11 110 54 65 14,354
YR AR Total assets 82,010 341,247 633,763 39,674 17,626 3,092 56,367 1,173,779
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

+RE
The Group
2009
ESS o [ g
~ B us HK Wik Japanese  Pound Elf A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total
] ?;M'J . peisie ‘ T ‘ ?ﬁfﬁ‘ ) iﬁfﬁf . peisie ‘ T ) A
F !F'IJTL F lﬂﬁ F |F'JJ7L F |F'JJ7L F TF'lJTL F lﬁm F IFIITL F riﬁ’ljﬁ
HK$m  HK$m  HK$m  HK$Sm  HK$m  HK$m  HK$m  HK$m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - 38,310 - - - - 38,310
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 38,104 24,930 35,539 18 28 13 1,015 99,647
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 599 15,229 - - - 460 16,288
Derivative financial instruments 7 2,027 10,928 869 3 - 111 13,945
Deposits from customers 38,715 158,320 565,700 15,517 2199 14,645 48,833 843,929
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 1,194 8,292 27,858 617 56 528 1,511 40,056
Subordinated liabilities - 19,399 - 7,377 - - - 26,776
Total liabilities 78,020 213,567 693,564 24,398 2,286 15,186 51,930 1,078,951
Net on-balance sheet position 3,990 127,680 (59,801) 15,276 15,340 (12,094) 4,437 94,828
Off-balance sheet net notional
position* 462 (115,388) 144,569 (15,284) (15,284) 11,849 (4,728) 6,196
Contingent liabilities and
commitments 5940 61,833 197,950 4,341 569 835 4,961 276,429
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;EJ () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 ‘mif{,’;!?[!ﬁ G&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(B) ytRefe G&) (B) Currency risk (continued)
TS
The Bank
2010
X A FIEY ES- 1

L= us HK E(E Japanese  Pound e ARE
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total

g T g O g ROy O N O o Ay
Fll‘f;'ijw Fll‘ﬂjw

flﬁw flﬁw fll‘ﬂjw Flﬁw Flﬁw F[F’ﬁw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
YE Assets
gﬁ:;fﬂﬁ WS W E M2 Cash and balances with banks
ﬁﬁvﬁﬁ% and other financial institutions 358,175 20,017 18,624 143 626 1,429 663 399,677
= &= Z WP E Y LS E D Placements with banks and
f%gfﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁ‘ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 1,772 25,299 7,718 - - - 815 35,604
2R E T ERE Y £ HEYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,200 1,364 34,345 - - - - 36,909
[ Derivative financial instruments 100 2,484 19,937 18 . - 30 22,569
F‘, ;ﬁﬁ Wl =B I E iﬁ%ﬁﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 46,990 - - - - 46,990
ERRI N E YRR Advances and other accounts 1,021 138,964 340,506 5,136 1,146 5 7,617 494,395
ESEi Investment in securities
- H'ﬁ:%’ﬁ’j - Available-for-sale securities 12,342 143,916 30,471 22,048 4,421 1,194 36,869 251,261
L LER LW - Held-to-maturity securities 6,577 22,825 6,329 1,743 2,028 15 7,142 46,659
- e WREISE - Loans and receivables - 5,791 8,510 - - - - 14,301
WP il Interests in subsidiaries - - 14,918 - - - - 14918
,T.'j’ﬁf? N ’pH@;ﬁﬁ Interests in associates - - 8 - - - - 8
fia e ¢ Investment properties . . 9,681 . . - . 9,681
f= O F‘Jﬁ&“?ﬁﬁ Properties, plant and equipment . - 24,055 . . - - 24,055
H ey Other assets 2 320 14,878 68 87 7 36 15,398
YR A Total assets 381,189 360,980 576,970 29,156 8,308 2,650 53,172 1,412,425
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

E-ta
The Bank
2010
ESS W I e
k2 us HK F% Japanese Pound Hpy A
Renmin Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling  Others Total
- |ﬁ - |ﬁ —'%jﬁﬁc - )ﬁ =3 rﬁ - )ﬁ - U = |ﬁ
F lﬁw F lﬁw F IFJJT“ F 'FP‘“ F IFJJT' F lﬁw F rf,'ljru F ‘H’“
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$m HK$’'m HK$m  HK$’'m HK$’'m
- - 46,990 - - - - 46,990
247,126 40,401 15,053 121 23 21 15,893 318,638
- 76 24,094 - - - 137 24,307
115 3,214 16,283 681 2 - 80 20,375
115,459 156,936 523,215 9,766 1,705 15,680 32,716 855,477
55 8,132 22,210 187 14 113 521 31,232
- 20,029 - 6,848 - - - 26,877
362,755 228,788 647,845 17,603 1,744 15,814 49,347 1,323,896
18,434 132,192 (70,875) 11,553 6,564 (13,164) 3,825 88,529
(17,666) (129,094) 159,562 (11,486) (6,620) 13,030  (3,983) 3,743
359 54,749 152,725 3,431 645 407 1,777 214,093
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 jiRle GR) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(B) MRk (&) (B) Currency risk (continued)
LS
The Bank
2009
&l H FIES ik

* f«lfréf us HK 52 Japanese Pound H WS
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen  Sterling Others Total

T ﬁUf’F A } Jf’?f ﬁUf’F T rfrfﬁ‘ R
RS TR TER OTEE TR TER TR DR
HK$'m  HKSm  HK$m  HKEm  HK$m  HK$m  HKSm  HK$m

¥ Assets
?[ﬁ'fﬂé& Wil R H ¢ 2 5 Cash and balances with banks
T e and other financial institutions 54,910 42,742 44,212 1,090 162 106 1,580 144,802
= = I HEI P E Y80S Placements with banks and
ﬁfﬁsﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ,ﬁ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 1,150 37,043 12,323 53 43 - 249 50,861
2R R £ BfEy® Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 643 311 13,943 - - - - 14,897
et EgT 5 Derivative financial instruments 5 1,193 15,347 48 - - 92 16,685
ﬁrﬁﬁ WIS 8 R fﬁ%‘ﬁ*—]?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 38,310 - - - - 38,310
R B PR Advances and other accounts 4 84,808 315,252 2,590 1,106 9 6,820 410,589
Fo Y Investment in securities
- H’ﬁﬁﬁ - Available-for-sale securities 1,158 108,766 22,419 24,364 13,261 1,576 32,692 204,236
- B =S - Held-to-maturity securities 1,761 20,705 16,942 4,812 1,784 299 6,518 52,821
- EVE - Loans and receivables - 5,873 6,446 - - - - 12,319
[t fﬂuﬁf‘,ﬁ Interests in subsidiaries - - 14,931 - - - - 14,931
?Tj’ﬁ"é’?? Fil R Interests in associates _ - 8 - - R R 8
fiaasdE § Investment properties - - 8,685 - - - - 8,685
f= O ’ﬁfaﬂ“?ﬁﬁj Properties, plant and equipment R - 20,305 - - - - 20,305
Py Other assets 2 584 12,535 - 110 4 44 13,279
YRR Total assets 59,633 302,025 541,658 32,957 16,466 1,994 47,995 1,002,728
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

(B) Currency risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

F A=
The Bank
2009
ES2 R PR s
b us HK % Japanese Pound £l AFE
Renminbi Dollars Dollars Euro Yen Sterling Others Total
A J A PR ?%V’.'T ?Mﬁc HRE Ris e HEE
E!F'IJTL E!F‘Ijﬁ Fi f;‘ljn E!F‘Ijﬁ pF'lJﬁ glﬁm F!FJJTL glﬁm
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 38,310 - - - - 38,310
34,947 23,350 34,852 395 58 8 995 94,605
- 599 14,413 - - - 460 15,472
7 2,013 10,328 869 3 - 111 13,331
24,690 132,500 478,337 8,673 2,004 13,742 41,756 701,702
6 5,873 25,060 321 25 94 704 32,083
- 19,399 - 7,377 - - - 26,776
59,650 183,734 601,300 17,635 2,090 13,844 44,026 922,279
(17) 118,291 (59,642) 15,322 14,376 (11,850) 3,969 80,449
456 (108,487) 135,969 (15,307) (14,301) 11,706 (4,302) 5,734
- 44,429 132,503 2,461 383 348 3,472 183,596

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial

instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to currency movements.
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= H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)
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(C) FlHH T

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Interest rate risk
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Interest rate risk means the risks to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from
adverse movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability
positions. The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major
types of interest rate risk from structural positions are:

- Repricing risk - mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities
that may affect net interest income;

- Basis risk - different pricing basis for different transactions so that the yield on assets
and cost of liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing
period;

- Yield curve risk - non-parallel shifts in the yield curve that may have an adverse impact
on net interest income or economic value;

- Option risk - exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities or off-balance sheet
items that can cause a change in the cashflows of assets and liabilities.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mﬁ{,"g?liﬁ Ga&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) A& (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
7+ & ER Fﬁ’ﬁ‘ﬁlg‘f The Group’s risk management framework applies also to interest rate risk management.
iﬁﬁéﬂ#ﬁ[ﬁj%ﬁﬂjﬁ? The Assets and Liabilities Management Committee (“ALCQO”) exercises its oversight of
Fll e gl o A interest rate risk in accordance with “BOCHK Group Interest Rate Risk Management
B Es ﬁ#ﬁ% Policy” as approved by the RC. Risk Management Department (“RMD”) (Market Risk
fi <<HI§EPF“, e E Management) is the unit responsible for interest rate risk management. With the
FJ = o i FT?T”' = cooperation of Financial Management Department (Asset & Liability Management) and
f@) Y FI ﬁgﬁﬁ' Investment Management, RMD assists the ALCO to manage day-to day interest rate risk
TEHH éf‘ﬁ%iﬁ u"?'g'rf positions. Its roles include, but are not limited to, formulation of management policies,
R & B F] S B P selection of methodologies, setting risk indicators and limits, assessment of target
??E‘S‘«EFU o Ei‘ﬁs’ﬁ‘ﬁ'ﬁiﬁlﬁﬂ balance sheet, monitoring the compliance with policies and limits, and submission of
(mﬁdf;i‘ g 'F':,“IE' ) interest rate risk management reports to the RC and senior management, etc.

RLF ] i i =R

SR
ES NG Tl
A AR
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 R ()
(©) FlRle (A1)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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The Group set out interest rate risk indicators and limits to identify, measure, monitor
and control interest rate risk. The indicators and limits include, but are not limited to,
re-pricing gap limits, basis risk, duration, price value of a basis point (PVBP), Greeks,
net interest income sensitivity ratio, economic value sensitivity ratio (including sub-limit
for AFS securities), etc. The indicators and limits are classified into two levels, which are
approved by the RC and ALCO respectively. Risk-taking business units are required to
conduct their business within the boundary of the interest rate risk limits. Before
launching a new product or business in the banking book, relevant departments are
required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes assessment of
underlying interest rate risk and consideration of the adequacy of current risk monitoring
mechanism. Any material impact on interest rate risk noted during the risk assessment
process will be reported to both the CFO and CRO and submitted to the RC for
approval.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 R ()
(©) FlRle (A1)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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Net interest income sensitivity ratio (NII) and economic value sensitivity ratio (EV)
assess the impact of interest rate movement on the Group’s net interest income and
capital base. They are the Group’s key interest rate risk indicators. The former assesses
the impact of interest rate movement on net interest income as a percentage to
projected net interest income for the year. The latter assesses the impact of interest rate
movement on economic value (i.e. the present value of cash-flows of assets, liabilities
and off-balance-sheet items discounted using market interest rate) as a percentage to
the latest capital base. Limits are set by RC on these two indicators to monitor and
control the Group’s banking book interest rate risk. Any of these limits cannot be
breached. Apart from the above hypothetical parallel shift scenario, business-as-usual
(“BAU”) scenario has been established to assess the impact of interest rate movements
on these two indicators.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mﬁ{,"g?liﬁ Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) A& (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
7+ B ER E'J'I\ﬁfsj 73 The Group uses scenario analysis and stress test to assess the banking book interest
o AVES I Z Y rate risk the Group would face under adverse circumstances. For example, a stress
bE ITT |’F‘,T ﬂjﬁjiﬁﬂ scenario of 200 basis points parallel shift of yield curve is used to assess the impact on
S R e Ry the Group’s net interest income and economic value. Scenario analysis and stress test
Fll=R 5 b - - & are also devised to assess the impact on net interest income and economic value as
[ 8 o g e s well as capital base arising from the optionality of demand and savings deposits, the
2 EF2 200 f[ﬁﬁl%ﬁ prepayment of mortgage loans and the prepayment of ABS/MBS due to extension/

f'&tﬁ,E’t’li'lﬁ'FjJ » S0 contraction of weighted average life.
HSERE AL
Ry
I R S R
B R T
RO T
US55 NN g
FRATA 55 A
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets

W P &S Cash and balances with banks

and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk
as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and liabilities at carrying
amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates.

g3t
The Group
2010

= EPs TEE

- WEIP) ZHE O AZRE -2DEF OZFENE Non-
Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over interest RIEE
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
4 JF'FJJT“ 4 JF'FJJT“ ; JF'I‘EJJT“ ; JF'I‘EJJT“ ; JF'I‘EJJT“ HHF'FP . JF'FP'
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
408,544 - - - - 6,601 415,145
- 19,346 20,153 - - - 39,499
3,399 29,967 3,021 3,282 693 135 40,497
- - - - - 23,782 23,782
. . . - - 46990 46,990
512,985 92,528 27,356 7,659 119 4,744 645,391
34,227 41,630 49,111 122,690 29,329 556 277,543
7,142 16,570 9,808 10,692 6,804 - 51,016
5,791 3,402 6,163 - - - 15,356
- - - - - 212 212
- - - - - 10,342 10,342
- - - - - 31,032 31,032
- - - - - 15,389 15,389
972,088 203,443 115,612 144,323 36,945 139,783 1,612,194

191



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;EJ () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mﬁ{,"g?liﬁ Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) #ll=x®E (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
g3
The Group
2010
- F == THEE
- EIP) ZMHE WA -2DE OLEFNE Non-
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over interest ESE
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
TR BRTES RETRE ORETRT ORRTIRT BETAT RRTA
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
F‘flf?} Liabilities
Fﬁxﬁ»ﬁ il w’ﬂ”ﬂ‘"ﬁbﬁﬁ%f%\% Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 46,990 46,990
Bl Hﬁﬁg@%ﬁy@ﬁ'wﬁ Deposits and balances of banks
B and other financial institutions 298,078 8,729 969 - - 6,008 313,784
2R (E 7 Y SR f Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4,996 16,993 3,316 168 20 - 25,493
it B S Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 21,23 21,231
WEEE Deposits from customers 789,510 107,409 73,421 5,010 - 54,170 1,029,520
H9EH ETV%(JFJ ( E[J?ﬁ’ﬁ%[ﬁﬁifﬂ Other accounts and provisions
W IR rf]fg']) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 11,005 1,070 2,163 394 - 27,378 42,010
% (U |§1 Subordinated liabilities - - 6,848 - 20,029 - 26,877
1 (iR Total liabilities 1,103,589 134,201 86,717 5,572 20,049 155,777 1,505,905
F| S i 1 Interest sensitivity gap (131,501) 69,242 28,895 138,751 16,896 (15,994) 106,289
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42 IR ()
(C) FIFH ()

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Assets

HEglE R R 2 HE Cash and balances with banks

ffRkeR
= E T E Y S R

27 R R ERE Y £

e SR
A BB [ P

FE B R

S CRCES

S LEE G
- TS R
Eh 2 il
T

#’Ui’ . V@‘fg EF%WJ
R (Wi

SR

and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

FERE
The Group
2009

- = == TREE

WL R CRS I e 8 - ETLE L LE B Non-
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over interest WSt
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
P P e il e i e gy s ST
T L e L e e (1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
131,539 - - - - 28,786 160,325
- 26,170 34,112 - - - 60,282
10,862 2,567 2,117 2,249 532 148 18,475
- - - - - 17,575 17,575
- - - - - 38,310 38,310
437,351 66,229 17,878 1,491 164 3,987 527,100
23,976 42,303 15,488 117,281 22,565 627 222,240
16,968 28,856 11,241 7,802 1,696 - 66,563
169 1,774 10,760 - - - 12,703
- - - - - 217 217
- - - - - 9,364 9,364
- - - - - 26,271 26,271
- - - - - 14,354 14,354
620,865 167,899 91,596 128,823 24,957 139,639 1,173,779
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 IR ()
(C) FIFH ()

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

A B
The Group
2009
- = == TaEtEL
= T = ] A - EFDE SE Non-
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over interest AT
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BT RS TS BT BT BT BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
giffi Liabilities
Fﬁxﬁ»ﬁ il w‘?PTEbiTﬁ%\'iﬁTiT Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 38,310 38,310
Bl [’*‘ﬂﬁﬁﬂl{%?)}fﬁfj/ﬁﬁ%% Deposits and balances of banks
B and other financial institutions 78,388 1,751 3,475 - - 16,033 99,647
2R (E T Y SR f Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 13,375 1,974 846 93 - - 16,288
i S 8! Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 13,945 13,945
T Deposits from customers 682,305 76,187 36,107 1,073 - 48,257 843,929
PR E?‘/%f)ﬁ ( 'ru?ﬁ % Other accounts and provisions
gtz rf]fg']) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 9,685 265 274 305 - 29,527 40,056
% (M |§1 Subordinated liabilities - - 26,776 - - - 26,776
Fi s Total liabilities 783,753 80,177 67,478 1,471 - 146,072 1,078,951
Fla AR iy ! Interest sensitivity gap (162,888) 87,722 24,118 127,352 24,957 (6,433) 94,828
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B Eﬂfﬁ*ﬁ?ﬁ (3) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 miii.@?l!ﬁ @) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) #ll==®E (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)
RS
The Bank
2010
- = == TEERL
- WP ZRE A Z@E -FDEFE ZENE Non-
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over interest RET
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total

b & ey U 5l U i S 0 S i s

HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
E Assets
HEGlE W L 2 HIES Cash and balances with banks
ﬁ PR and other financial institutions 395,451 - - - - 4,226 399,677
- = %F” Z[H#] s H Placements with banks and
|*'J§ﬁi£{¢é%‘ﬁﬁ E other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 17,842 17,762 - - - 35,604
2R {F 7 gD £HEYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,886 29,334 2,460 2,028 163 38 36,909
Bk &R Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 22,569 22,569
Fﬁ;ﬁ’ﬁ BB T rf]fg']%ﬂfj?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 46,990 46,990
EVF W H PO Advances and other accounts 424,149 62,305 7,760 155 26 - 494,395
Y Investment in securities
- [HH‘.F w5 - Available-for-sale securities 27,630 35,520 45,271 114,533 28,194 113 251,261
- F IR - Held-to-maturity securities 6,229 14,747 8,911 9,968 6,804 - 46,659
- ERRE B - Loans and receivables 5,791 3,402 5,108 - - - 14,301
Bt il Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 14918 14,918
T;!“n Fo 2 NS Interests in associates - - - - - 8 8
}Q“;Tr%i Investment properties - - - - - 9,681 9,681
P A Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 24,055 24,055
ey Other assets - - - - - 15,398 15,398
YRR Total assets 862,136 163,150 87,272 126,684 35187 137,996 1,412,425
Fiffi Liabilities
Fﬁxﬁ»ﬁ il w’ﬂ”ﬂ‘"ﬁbﬁﬁ%‘xﬁ@?ﬁt Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 46,990 46,990
HlERH Hgﬂﬂ%ﬁjﬁ'ﬁ%ﬁ Deposits and balances of banks
[i2s and other financial institutions 305,679 7,079 417 - - 5,463 318,638
2R (E T Y SR f Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4,546 16,534 3,039 168 20 - 24,307
(7 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 20,375 20,375
F LS Deposits from customers 678,053 79,544 51,168 218 - 46,494 855,477
MR M’*u’ﬁ L[J}Lﬁ%| i27f1 Other accounts and provisions
WIRIHRITIE u?ﬁ (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 9,780 - - - - 21,452 31,232
i% (8 g iﬁ Subordinated liabilities - - 6,848 - 20,029 - 26,877
£ e Total liabilities 998,058 103,157 61,472 386 20,049 140,774 1,323,896
FllA g i | Interest sensitivity gap (135,922) 59,993 25,800 126,298 15,138 (2,778) 88,529
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%l!ﬁﬁ%: (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 IR ()
(C) FIFEM ()

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

e
The Bank
2009
- B TR
G| = (R A2 =IF LENE Non-
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over interest AT
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
i 2 e 2 2 1 S L & R S R TS
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
E Assets
WG FE AR M2 Cash and balances with banks
ﬁﬂfﬁ%ﬁ% and other financial institutions 118,947 - - - - 25,855 144,802
= & 2 [WEIP)EI#LY LGS 23 Placements with banks and
H@Eﬁ{%ﬁﬁ&%ﬁ' other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 21,567 29,294 - - - 50,861
2R {F 7 gD £HEYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 10,556 1,646 1,745 889 24 37 14,897
RS Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 16685 16,685
F“nﬁ’ﬁ BB T rf]fg'j%ﬂfj?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 38,310 38,310
EH W E (IR Advances and other accounts 357,796 46,274 6,389 66 64 - 410,589
FE Y Investment in securities
- iﬁt['.ﬁ%?? - Available-for-sale securities 21,142 37,818 13,838 110,101 21,236 101 204,236
- ﬁ?gﬂjﬂq{ 1554 - Held-to-maturity securities 13,281 23,359 8,320 6,166 1,695 - 52,821
- ERRE B - Loans and receivables - 1,774 10,545 - - - 12,319
W il e Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 14,931 14,931
g ’HH%E Interests in associates - - - - - 8 8
A CE ¢ Investment properties - - - - - 8,685 8,685
P Wy U?hﬁ Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 20,305 20,305
ey Other assets - - - - - 13,279 13,279
YRR Total assets 521,722 132,438 70,131 117,222 23,019 138,196 1,002,728
Fiffi Liabilities
Fﬁxﬁﬁ il w‘?FEWﬁ%\'%&TJ,T Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 38,310 38,310
e f"ﬂéfﬁ[ﬂ%ﬁi/ﬁ'ﬁ%ﬁ Deposits and balances of banks
[i2s and other financial institutions 73,250 48 13 - - 21,294 94,605
2R (E T Y SR f Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 13,121 1,612 646 93 - - 15,472
(7 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 13,331 13,331
F LS Deposits from customers 580,833 58,963 20,498 151 - 41,257 701,702
il f*’ﬂi&?fg’mﬁ*ﬁﬁ ( iu?ﬁﬁ%iﬁifﬂ Other accounts and provisions
WIRIHIREN ) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 8,647 - - - - 23,436 32,083
% (M i‘ﬁ Subordinated liabilities - - 26,776 - - - 26,776
F'“fl @m&iﬁ Total liabilities 675,851 60,623 47,933 244 - 137,628 922,279
Fll=F i iy 1 Interest sensitivity gap (154,129) 71,815 22,198 116,978 23,019 568 80,449
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4. SRR IREE GB)

42 R ()
(©) FlRle (A1)

8 S
i S A
VIS B R
Y- EFATE
T
& - I'] 2010 & 12
E| 31 I HIgrs,
A RS
A R 100 i
B o]
I 52 4L
o 12 o
FILELE 5 S

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

(C) Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group is principally exposed to HKD and USD in terms of interest rate risk. The
following example illustrates how the Group’s stress test is performed. As at 31
December 2010, if HKD and USD market interest rates had been 100 basis points
higher with other variables held constant, the impacts on net interest income over the
next twelve months and on reserves for the Group and the Bank would have been as
follows:

R34 L
HEA2 5] 31 FIEF e 12 5]
BIF R oy
Impact on net interest income 12 E] 31 Elgf%ﬁﬁﬁ%w/g
over the next twelve months Impact on reserves
at 31 December at 31 December
TRE S TRE FES
The Group The Bank The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
g e A O O o A
FIHW p“filjn Flﬁw pﬁn F[FJJT* Flﬁn Flﬁw glﬁ;m
HK$’m HK$Fm HK$m HKEmMm HK$m HKEm HK$m HKEm
HIEHE Scenario
W7 S5 ELEIELCT  Up 100 basis

% #2100 {3

B

7 B Rl gELT
7 FF2 100 {5

_E'F_EF

f:

I

et }ZH EIHI * E[fjj‘[}_lz‘
HPERE i
¥ E R R B
2009 = I R
[ AP EOp
U A A E
[ R
ERNE U‘.FE’, ffi%i
Eitam f[ [ il
PR A
?:Jr?t“., Jiﬁ,f@iﬁﬁ g%
R B D
i YR DIFy = S
P 5[! I}j{yFl, HE %I ]?J
SHUR
XL o

points parallel
shift in HK dollar
yield curves 896 382 704 252 (188) (149) (143) (102)

Up 100 basis

points parallel

shift in US dollar

yield curves (1,416) (573) (1,317) (554) (3,520) (2,796) (3,359) (2,638)

The overall negative impact (HKD and USD combined) on net interest income increased
compared with 2009 mainly because the short term negative gaps are widened in
relevant currencies. Reserves would have been reduced because of the expected
reduction in valuation of available-for-sale portfolio due to the above simulated market
rates movement. The reduction of reserves is larger compared with 2009 because the
size and duration of available-for-sale portfolio is increased.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mﬁ{,"g?liﬁ Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
(C) A& (&) (C) Interest rate risk (continued)

A 5 R o puEs The Group uses more severe assumptions when conducting stress test, including a
‘IﬁFJﬁHJ‘q‘ItE%%EEW change in the correlation between HK dollar and US dollar interest rates, parallel
TF;I%E“’} %Iiﬁﬁ%ufﬁ movement of interest rates for the banking book positions of all repricing or maturity
MR SR RL dates, and that in the absence of actions that would be taken to mitigate the impact of
[ lﬁl%ﬁ@%f“‘ SFIER interest rates shock, all positions are assumed to run to maturity and reprice or mature
x F%;% k’r&i;{éj simultaneously within a given time band. As the risk is complicated by having optionality
PRIV R e 'I“ﬁiﬁd embedded in certain products, behavioural assumptions are made to reflect more
AR | ﬁ }iéi accurately the interest rate risk exposures.

eSS
T [l R A
FIFT I
A . e s
e e 7 i
DI I TR
1 ) R e
90 R <

4.3 Jhgrys R ie 4.3 Liquidity Risk
WY& Fa’ﬁf&fﬁ%ﬁ? Liquidity risk is the risk that banks fail to provide sufficient funds to grow assets or pay the
PR Y& T s due obligations, and need to bear an unacceptable loss. The Group follows the sound
Y i'ETJ[IF?ﬁﬁf;?[JgtJ%: liquidity risk appetite, to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet
o I RE RIS liquidity needs under normal circumstances or stressed scenarios; and survive with net
ﬁ‘h}% TRV e A R positive cumulative cash flow in extreme scenarios, without requesting HKMA to act as a
A AR ey £ lender of last resort.

W 5+ b T 1
TR RS I 9
AR AR
SRS VI
?J? i E'ﬂJ\f, ’;WE.}FI;J
WFI*J'I‘%Q'F% s RAR O
FE ARl TR
R 2 T O
BE 'ﬁl,ﬁ,l .
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Eﬁ}?ﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁa‘f (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £7 E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 ppEyE e G&) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

F 5 B Y S
Wafiof g - R TR
LRI L) A
fiomb 4 E PRI £
[ESREENE R
frlt BRI A
FziF] - 8B
FIE R BIFURT S
TR AP PR A
TE DR
S
B R ERURE
FIFe LY & 95 - 4
£ [EFUECT IO s
TR S
DA e Tl
ffy (g e i
PRI ) I
Fo R e

) g Lif,ﬁ:[m?ﬁgﬁz}‘
S i

W AR ]
I AR 4 R R
HTe s o BEE Y
[ o 7 & g g vy
&5 IR VRSEY %
BRI TR YR i
S TS
e YUY S S B L
SEHE Fir,iﬁ oz JFﬁJ
RER ey £
Y] - RS EYTY
LR o A REVEER
TS+ ANETR AR

B s s RS Y
HIFRhIE 1 5 i
% & AU ey & i e

SHE A R £
TR o A R
P T R AE IR
MY £
pul ~ ST - B
A [REAIEL ) R 5
e o [Pty i
= WHPERR S R
il R

The Group's liquidity risk management objective is to effectively manage the liquidity of
on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet items with reasonable cost based on the liquidity
risk appetite to achieve sound operation and sustainable profitability. Customer deposits
are our primary source of funds. To ensure stable and sufficient source of funds are in
place, the Group actively attracts new deposits, keeps the core deposit and obtains
supplementary funding from interbank market or by issuing bills in the capital market.
According to different term maturities and the results of funding needs estimated from
stressed scenarios, the Group adjusts its asset structure (including loans, bonds
investment, interbank placement, etc.) to maintain sufficient liquid assets in support of
normal business needs and ensure its ability to raise enough funds at a reasonable cost
to serve external claims in case of emergency. The Group is committed to diversify the
source of funds and the use of funds to avoid excessive concentration of assets and
liabilities and prevent triggering liquidity risk due to the break of funding strand when
problem occurred in one concentrated funding source. The Group also pays attention to
manage liquidity risk created by off-balance sheet activities, such as loan commitments,
derivatives, options and other complex structured products. The Group has overall
liquidity risk management strategy to cover the liquidity management of foreign currency
assets and liabilities, intra-day liquidity, intra-group liquidity, the liquidity risk arising from
others risk, etc., and has formulated corresponding funding contingency plan.

199



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE e G 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
Bt £ F" i rﬁ The Risk Committee (“RC”), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is
RS ﬁimﬁi%‘ E'IQ uﬁtyu the decision making authority of liquidity risk management, and assumes the ultimate
FeYE e [ ﬁlzkﬁf&% responsibility of liquidity risk management. As authorised by the RC, the Assets and
#% R E R Liabilities Management Committee (“ALCO”) exercises its oversight of liquidity risk and
y&ﬁhﬁ#ﬁl% = o ensures the daily operations of the Group are conducted on the basis of the risk appetite
&g Fiéy f?g’@}@ Fiif and policies as set by the RC. Risk Management Department (Market Risk Management) is
'FITTJ%F £l F’j (ALCO) the unit responsible for overseeing the Group’s liquidity risk. It cooperates with Financial
e It ﬁ ey & Management Department (Assets and Liabilities Management), Investment Management,

L PR JTUEE S8 etc. to assist ALCO to perform liquidity management functions according to their specific
E?ﬁ“”,’ﬂn a5 gj»gr%ﬁg responsibilities.
ERAE é*l oS B [ A
B Ei‘ﬁ@?‘ﬁﬁ;‘ﬁﬂ
(i i) RL%
R B ETY S B b
fuz Eﬁﬁﬁ‘f'ﬂ s e
’Ffffi'ﬁ[‘ Cavi g iy
LD TQ?VFTFIE%PE“F”,
(= U F I )
T RS
Fl F“g Tk PO Y
 rpmi -

E3 @'?éiﬁéﬁéﬁ Bt The Group established liquidity risk management indicators and limits to identify, measure,
ﬁ@#ﬁ@ﬁlﬂﬂ%@ s B monitor and control liquidity risk. Such indicators and limits include (but are not limited to)
Wil ~ EHEf - Eﬁﬁﬂ*[@'fﬁﬂ liquidity ratio, deposit stability ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio, maturity mismatch ratio, Maximum
ey & e éw?ﬁ ! Cumulative Outflow (“MCQO”) and liquidity buffer asset portfolio. The Group applies cash
N A ¢ Lz SRE = flow analysis (under normal and stress conditions) and liquidity stress test (including
-SSR R N E institution specific and world wide crisis) to assess the Group’s capability to withstand
bz RN Ny M et various severe liquidity crises. Also, Assets and Liabilities Management System (“ALM”) is
VJ B ANREHE R developed to provide data support for facilitating the liquidity risk management duties.

~ PR Y
ff T EEBRNGE
BT ( Jfﬁ]brgﬁl
R A A
i B s
’%&'I\?WU S S
bar If[g‘hjiﬁ‘xj RL Y

Mfl‘ﬁ” o R R
«}_iﬂ 3 E}.@ F llﬁ’ﬁ e
# (ALM) > B R
frey & Bl i L el

R
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(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R AT
BRI ()

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE e GB) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

7+ 5 R S i
AT - Sy
PIKES « f
ﬁi AT o AR T
“HFI Fﬂ'jﬁr“ i 5 Iﬁl
iT:'Fg‘ R T
ﬁlgﬂ_‘}f Wraa » A
ISR A LS
LA e i['%'\';g?
# fhfﬁ? FOI R
TS R YR E
SRR P b

* & Jﬁ“[]r - [yt
B8 Fﬁi’ﬁrm > )
R 2 8 B & I
%‘j’f,{&*ﬁﬁu,h‘ﬁ?‘ I F"

2 e

D'E‘h’ﬁ* Ffﬁ A
ST
i (3%? [1% U‘?%FFH
i %W}éﬁ%ﬁriifﬁ&#ﬁ
ThpreyE B i o

“ ﬁ[”f%ﬁ%‘ﬂ% FIER T
& ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ Ty
fa g R AL W&‘Vﬁiﬁ
’ﬁﬁﬂaﬁﬁg (T f%’ﬁ‘[‘ﬂ’?
FEE) et < T
frfE IE_J , a:j‘;a[ﬁ‘ [JIJ
771 FI}J R Kaa}{"\ﬁxlw‘tﬁ

The Group’s liquidity risk management also covers new product or business development.
Before launching a new product or business, the relevant departments are required to go
through a risk assessment process, which includes the assessment of underlying liquidity
risk and consideration of the adequacy of the current risk management mechanism. Any
material impact on liquidity risk noted during the risk assessment process will be reported
to RC for approval.

The Group has established a set of uniform liquidity risk management policies which serve
as standards and guidance to all the Group's members for liquidity risk management. On
the basis of the Group's uniform policy, each of the subsidiaries develops its own liquidity
management policies according to its own characteristics (subject to approval by BOCHK),
and assumes its own liquidity risk management responsibility. Subsidiaries are required to
report their respective liquidity positions on a regular basis to Risk Management
Department (Market Risk Management) of BOCHK which consolidates such information
and monitors group-wide liquidity risk.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;EJ () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE e GB) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(A) FhEreyE g (A) Liquidity ratio
2010 2009
AR Pk Average liquidity ratio 38.77% 40.18%
I S S P The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month’s
FLI A SRS T P& average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the year.
Pl S ey 2 B
NI i 7t
Bre
T pErE P E LN The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only) and is in
BE LSS accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Banking Ordinance.

(IEACRONE e
i S R
Bl BT -
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR IREE GB)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WprY&RiE Ga) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

(B) ## pisITIHIEI
PR LA

(a) 2R < 2
£

(a) Non-derivative cash flows

The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group and the Bank as at 31
December for non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual

TR
B A £LSHS 12
F] 31 PV 2R
B T
ARIEIE)
YIHE

maturities.

T RE
The Group
2010
- WHP) SEE] AZRE - 2nE s E
Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over S
1 month  months months years 5 years Total
e T g O A Aoy i
FIFJJT“ FIFJJT* gllf;'ﬁw gllf;'ﬁw FIFJJT\* Flﬁw
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
LRREIf Financial liabilities
Fﬁfﬁﬁw."?ﬁ'ﬁbﬁhﬁ}ﬁﬁ Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 46,990 - - - - 46,990
SE I f%ﬁﬁgﬂi%ﬁyﬁﬁ'w Deposits and balances of banks and
AR other financial institutions 304,106 8,804 1,013 - - 313,923
R ER T AR R Financial liabilities at fair value through
fp’? profit or loss 4,997 17,001 3,320 179 23 25,520
AT Deposits from customers 841,383 108,138 74,604 6,641 - 1,030,766
I EAf Subordinated liabilities - 539 682 4,973 31,579 37,773
HEs L Other financial liabilities 25,846 1,192 2,302 269 - 29,609
@Eﬁ[ F"fl ﬁ];ﬁ%ﬁ Total financial liabilities 1,223,322 135,674 81,921 12,062 31,602 1,484,581
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4. EFEIRTEE G

4.3 JprEYE e G

(B) # FAE Y 4
FHHE®R T

€ )]
(a) ZER2 T 5
=ik GE)

SRR
AT
ST P LTSI (Y

s
ST R R S

KR
At
LR

SR RS

TV

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(a) Non-derivative cash flows (continued)

Financial liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers
Subordinated liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

204

EEd]
The Group
2009
o I R I T B A e S

Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over WS
1 month months  months years 5 years Total
H s SN TS TS Hs Hh
p%g grﬁgj p%ﬁ p%f p%g p%g
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
38,310 - - - - 38,310
94,461 1,774 3,505 - - 99,740
13,168 868 2,160 111 - 16,307
730,560 74,999 37,589 1,184 - 844,332
- - 607 2,629 29,640 32,876
22,241 501 358 309 - 23,409
898,740 78,142 44,219 4,233 29,640 1,054,974
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR IREE GB)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 JprEYE e G

(B) # fi( v 4
7 2 57 4
)

(@) ZER=F 2 213
£it Gin)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(a) Non-derivative cash flows (continued)

TS
The Bank
2010
- WEHP) SWE AZRE -2IE oEDE
Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over A
1 month  months months years 5 years Total
] g Ty Ay O
fll‘ﬁ'ljw flﬁw Elﬁw Flﬁw fll‘ﬂjw fll‘ﬂjw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
SR Financial liabilities
Fﬁfﬁﬁﬂﬂ."?ﬁ'ﬁbﬁm"ﬁﬁﬁ Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 46,990 - - - - 46,990
FUF R f*éﬁﬂ?f:*‘}?l“ﬁ&&ﬁ'“ Deposits and balances of banks and
FREES other financial institutions 311,158 7,140 420 - - 318,718
ST T RS SR Financial liabilities at fair value through
f?j profit or loss 4,547 16,542 3,043 179 23 24,334
T Deposits from customers 724,596 79,659 51,517 219 - 855,991
f%zf‘é?;‘ﬁfﬁ Subordinated liabilities - 539 682 4,973 31,579 37,773
*H lﬂiﬁﬂhfuﬁ Other financial liabilities 20,046 124 89 - - 20,259
SR "Jf?}%&? Total financial liabilities 1,107,337 104,004 55,751 5,371 31,602 1,304,065
g3
The Bank
2009
S AP SIS - ETE nE
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over AT
1 month  months  months years 5 years Total
MW BT BT g
PR TR TR TR PR PR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
SREIH Financial liabilities
ﬁiﬁdﬁj H[J.‘;P?’Eﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘ Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 38,310 - - - - 38,310
SR [’*'ﬂf»%ﬁ;'/ﬁ‘ﬁ% Deposits and balances of banks and
AR other financial institutions 94,544 48 17 - - 94,609
YRR ER T RS SR Financial liabilities at fair value through
|'§’j profit or loss 12,914 506 1,960 1M - 15,491
TR Deposits from customers 622,113 59,003 20,583 160 - 701,859
i Subordinated liabilities - - 607 2,629 29,640 32,876
* P‘Jﬁﬁﬂlﬁfl [?3 Other financial liabilities 19,776 163 275 - - 20,214
LRI AR Total financial liabilities 787,657 59,720 23,442 2,900 29,640 903,359
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE e GB) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) # s ZMH % (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FHEE R T
&)
(b) Bd = S VL& (b) Derivative cash flows
(i) $ i gEEl e (i) Derivatives settled on a net basis
N e
NG R The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a net basis include:
fE gL e T
2 ENTF“, :
- AR T - Foreign exchange contracts: non-deliverable OTC currency options, currency
B H B9 futures, non-deliverable currency forwards;
lI=z4
EUEIUIAE ~ €7
f”.&'ﬁ"ll 7%
Wy i
W
- FlER A ] - Interest rate contracts: interest rate swaps;
]
- ?j £ B A - Bullion contracts: bullion margin contracts; and
A FLE g
HEARY W
- R AR R - Equity contracts: exchange traded equity options.
T phATES
F BRI A -
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4. EFEIRTEE G

4.3 Y E e G

(B) # AWV 4
7R £ T A
(@)

(b) fms T SV L&
G

LY
W L
FEE R
(LY TR,
W12 ) 31 [ 1
TR
B T
B A A
= W] F 1 ]
IR I -
WS
¥ R e
VAR

F 1R 2 -

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

(i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)

The tables below analyse the Group’s and the Bank’s derivative financial
instruments as at 31 December that will be settled on a net basis into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the net
contractual undiscounted cash flows of derivatives with net negative fair value.

+ap
The Group

2010

4

- BEHP] B S s )
U 1 -1 Over St

t
1montz months months years 5 years Total
HAE A A A HAE s
A A A A A el
HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$'m

at

[
g

I
r
I
B

&y

w
N

-
'

[3,]

Foreign exchange contracts (13,837) (148) (296) 129 - (14,152)
Interest rate contracts (192) (417) (2,003) (4,150) (605) (7,367)
Bullion contracts (899) - - - - (899)

(14,928)  (565) (2,299) (4,021)  (605) (22,418)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

(i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)

+ & [l
The Group

2009
CWHP SW A - s nEr e
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over AT
1 month  months months years 5 years Total
A HhA TR TR HRE RS
e e e
F Iﬁ% F Ifiﬁﬂ F Iﬁ% F IFJ% F !ﬁ% F Fﬁ%
HK$Fm HK$Fm HKEmMm HKEmMm HKEmMm  HKEm
Foreign exchange contracts (9,013) (9) (416) 1 - (9,437)
Interest rate contracts 97) (292) (1,463) (3,344) (328) (5,524)
Bullion contracts (373) - - - - (373)

(9,483)  (301) (1,879) (3,343)  (328) (15,334)
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4. EFEIRTEE G

4.3 Y E e G

CEREEEARES

7R £ T A

(@)

(b) fms T SV L&
G

(i) £y FE L e
s s
(3#1)

IHiE
ﬂ$ﬁ%
& Eﬁ'ﬁﬁf}

i 17
Pl i
LR

Sl

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

(i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)

L
The Bank

2010
- WEIP] ZME] A DI - 2T T e _
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over Sk
1 month months months years 5 years Total
HAE A A A HAE it
e e g B e
R A Al
HK$’m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$m
Foreign exchange contracts (13,245) (148) (294) 129 - (13,558)
Interest rate contracts (192) (408) (1,918) (3,939) (582) (7,039)
Bullion contracts (891) - - - - (891)
(14,328) (556) (2,212) (3,810) (582) (21,488)

T+

The Bank

2009
CEIF] S E S - 2 tEr R
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over A
1 month months months years 5 years Total
HEAS HbAE HE HbE TR A
TER TER TER TR DR DR
HK$m HK$mMm HK$Em HK$m HK$Sm  HKSm
Foreign exchange contracts (8,596) 9) (419) 1 - (9,023)
Interest rate contracts (97) (278) (1,354) (3,104) (293) (5,126)
Bullion contracts (373) - - - - (373)
(9,066) (287) (1,773) (3,103) (293) (14,522)
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE iR G 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) # 3= % (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FrHHE BT
G#)
(b) fwt = SV (b) Derivative cash flows (continued)
€:D)
(ii) H{Fﬂgﬁﬁi Y (i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis

T

T BRIV The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a gross basis include OTC
TR T currency options, currency forwards, cross currency interest rate swaps, bullion
COE RGN i swaps, OTC equity options and equity linked swaps.

B9t e ﬁﬁﬂ

@ N E‘j !LJE

W % E

%wmwg

L

JH AR I A

A 5

LN

A B R The tables below analyse the Group’s and the Bank’s derivative financial
A LS A instruments as at 31 December that will be settled on a gross basis into relevant
FERLYERR R maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to
s S 5 the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the gross
jf 1? ;J ?{ FI contractual undiscounted cash flows for all derivatives that are settled on a gross
RS C AN basis

170 R
FIEUR - H A
¥ A FE
F R S5
K« ALk
RS
s B 7
TS AR
PRI
o
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq?} (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. EFEIRTEE G

4.3 Y E e G

(B) # favz{#r 5
£7HH £ )

G#&)

(b) = = ZT I FLE

G#)

(i) HAEgEL

B

G#)

sy
- PRl
- R

Y orE
HER
g

i
I

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(b) Derivative cash flows (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

Foreign exchange contracts:

- Outflow
- Inflow

Bullion contracts:
- Outflow
- Inflow

Equity contracts:
- Outflow
- Inflow

Total outflow

Total inflow

21

(B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

3RE
The Group

2010
- WEP ZEE AZRE - 2IE EDE ~
Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over At
1 month  months months years 5 years Total
A A s A F&fﬁ‘ s
B g e e 5 g O e 4 B g
F lﬁw F lﬁw F [iﬁ'ﬁw F lﬁw F I]EJJTJ F [iﬁ'ﬁw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m HK$'m
(195,685)  (82,791) (52,839) (3,100) (2,026) (336,441)
195,151 82,791 52,862 3,112 2,030 335,946
(3,021) (867) - - - (3,888)
) - - - - @
19 13 - - - 32
(198,708)  (83,658) (52,839)  (3,100)  (2,026) (340,331)
195,170 82,804 52,862 3,112 2,030 335,978
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE iR G 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) # 3= % (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FrHHE BT
G#)
(b) f7d = SVl & (b) Derivative cash flows (continued)
(e
(i) H g Rl (i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)
IANAEE SR
(e
+ B R
The Group
2009
S RN LA I N
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over S
1 month  _months months years 5 years Total
e it HE it it e
PRE DAY DAY DRE PRR DR
HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m
IR A Foreign exchange contracts:
- R - Outflow (130,169)  (76,058) (72,643) (656) - (279,526)
- R - Inflow 130,220 77,002 73,023 665 - 280,910
& %’;}’ﬁﬁ# : Bullion contracts:
-ty - Outflow (22) - - - - (22)
- - Inflow - - - - - -
HEAd A5 Equity contracts:
- Pl - Outflow ™) . . . . ™
- - Inflow 16 5 - - - 21
b Total outflow (130,192)  (76,058) (72,643) (656) - (279,549)
A Total inflow 130,236 77,007 73,023 665 - 280,931
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;EJ () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE iR G 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) # 3= % (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FHHERS A
G&)
(b) ?5;;{3 SVFE (b) Derivative cash flows (continued)
G#)
(i) HFEE R vER (ii) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)
AU EE SR
(&)
TS
The Bank
2010
- BAP ZET AZR - F3E ZEDE
Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over St
1 month  months months years 5 years Total
g g O ROy O g i cy i
flﬁw flﬁw fllﬂjw flﬁw FIFJJTJ f[iﬁ' i
HK$’m HK$’m  HK$m HK$’m HK$’m HK$m
G A Foreign exchange contracts:
- R - Outflow (187,292) (76,432) (50,028)  (3,066)  (2,026) (318,844)
- R - Inflow 186,738 76,437 50,046 3,077 2,030 318,328
F’J\é? %’;}’ﬁﬁ# : Bullion contracts:
- Ll - Outflow (3,021) (867) - - - (3,888)
- - Inflow - - - - - -
itz f{ e Equity contracts:
- i - Outflow 2 - - - - 2)
- - Inflow 19 13 - - - 32
AR Total outflow (190,315)  (77,299)  (50,028)  (3,066)  (2,026) (322,734)
AR Total inflow 186,757 76,450 50,046 3,077 2,030 318,360
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SRR IREE GB)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE iR G 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(B) # ﬁ%ﬁl,fﬂﬁﬁ NS (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
SR

G#&)

(b) Frt = STVl (b) Derivative cash flows (continued)
G

(i) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

(i) 47T v

v
£

ANAEES '
(&)
FELE
The Bank
2009
~WEIP) SRE A DT - ETE BN
Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over AT
1 month  months  months years 5 years Total
s b HE ?%Ffﬁs‘ i b
[ Y S ER AL S T ER Y ST
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
G A Foreign exchange contracts:

- - Outflow (130,058)  (74,829) (71,246) (656) - (276,789)
- R - Inflow 130,031 75,790 71,632 665 - 278,118

F’J\é? %’;}’ﬁﬁ# : Bullion contracts:
- - Outflow (22) - - - - (22)
- R - Inflow - - - - - -

q&@ﬁﬁg : Equity contracts:
- i - Outflow - . - B B} 3
- - Inflow 16 5 - - - 21
PR Total outflow (130,080)  (74,829) (71,246) (656) - (276,811)
A Total inflow 130,047 75795 71,632 665 - 278,139
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE iR G 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(B) # 3= % (B) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FrHHE BT
G#)
(c) =& Frifik9t=p (c) Off-balance sheet items

Fi

R EE Loan commitments

AR The contractual amounts of the Group’s and the Bank’s off-balance sheet financial
FLEH 2010 &+ 12 instruments as at 31 December 2010 that the Group and the Bank commit to
] 31 E"fflJ?‘r't‘U”;* extend credit to customers and other facilities amounting to HK$281,143 million
RN Iﬁ e 1 (2009: HK$233,849 million) and HK$170,135 million (2009: HK$146,862 million)

Pl Y A9t &
AT H AR
{53 0 A
281143 @ =
(2009 & : i
2,338.49 [t )JL'
WA 1,701.35 [

respectively. Those loan commitments can be drawn within 1 year.

Fu (JZOOQ T

£ 1,468.62 [

To) o PETE EE

TS PV

P 355 s L BT [ Financial guarantees and other financial facilities

PS5

+ B R A S Financial guarantees and other financial facilities of the Group and the Bank as at
VS E 31 December 2010 amounting to HK$55,572 million (2009: HK$42,580 million)
f JoF 355 Bl Y AT and HK$43,958 million (2009: HK$36,734 million) respectively are maturing no
2010 # 12 *| 31 later than 1 year.

FI/ & 4855 )l 65
ViR 555.72 [t
(2009 iiﬁfﬁ‘
425.80 [t ) ¥
WA 430,58 (7
(5bo9 2
367.34 a7 ) - H
S P
F oo
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. EFEIRTEE G

4.3 Y E e G
(C) Z[HAF15)

RN
EANRPUR S BT
W12 F) 31 FIpYE]
LSRR e 2

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)
(C) Maturity analysis
Tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group and the Bank as at 31

December into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

T 3

B ASE]

£ FFIEEL £
i

}jgo

L& T ST 1 £
J] HEk

- EH DRI E D LS S E
(A R & e

- RIS

- ?j& |VERE
— Hp

= PR 2 AR s
[?Jj'nuﬂ 73
- ﬂjﬂ'y Qﬁ;ﬁ
- HpY

- s

[T [

FH B

FHEH PR

- I

- BRI

— ST P ST T
Y

- R

Wi
- i1
- 4w

~ RS R RS

-
2 il
B
i ol
P (SRR

gt

PP ELOT

X1
The Group
2010
- AP WA A ZWA -F2F LEP R PEE
On Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over Elﬁlj S
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
flgfﬁ ffgﬁ Elgﬁc flgjjﬁ Flgﬁf Fl%ﬁ Flgﬁc Flgﬁc
HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m  HK$'m HK$m  HK$m HK$’m HK$’m
Assets
Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions 374,151 40,994 - - - - - 415,145
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 19,346 20,153 - - - 39,499
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— debt securities held for trading
- certificates of deposit held - - 568 1,678 2 - - 2,248
—others - 3,201 27,547 2,608 2,177 161 - 35,694
— debt securities designated at fair
value through profit or loss
- certificates of deposit held - - - - - - - -
-others - - - 413 1,458 549 - 2,420
— equity securities - - - - - - 135 135
Derivative financial instruments 19,539 441 461 1,042 1,209 1,090 - 23,782
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 46,990 - - - - - - 46,990
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers 43,539 17,031 43,051 107,513 232,575 166,473 693 610,875
—trade bills 53 10,109 16,190 5,253 - - - 31,605
- advances to banks and other
financial institutions - 1 147 1,209 1,554 - - 2,911
Investment in securities
—debt securities held for
available-for-sale
- certificates of deposit held - 303 501 11,233 10,664 - - 22,701
—others - 18,156 12,752 48,604 140,261 34,326 187 254,286
—debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
- certificates of deposit held - 3 25 1,274 2,494 - - 3,796
-others - 1,010 3,708 11,620 21,714 8,774 394 47,220
— debt securities held for loans and
receivables - 5,791 3,402 6,163 - - - 15,356
— equity securities - - - - - - 556 556
Interests in associates - - - - - - 212 212
Investment properties - - - - - - 10,342 10,342
Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 31,032 31,032
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 4,317 10,802 6 89 72 - 103 15,389
Total assets 488,589 107,842 127,704 218,852 414,180 211,373 43,654 1,612,194

216



©)

¥ &) 4L 45 (5 m) H R AT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

PRI ()
4. EEIETE GB)

4.3 JprEYE e G
(C) ZIF 1534 G

Fiff

P B

S Hﬁﬁﬂ‘%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ'ﬁ“%
23

SRR Y S
- BEVEEE
-

Bt SR 5!

TR

H PR (AR

ail i
PR

Wiy 1

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
- certificates of deposit issued
—others

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

*RE
The Group
2010
My - wEP DA A ZRE - 2DEF DENE PER

On Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over Frig S
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
2 U - B ﬁ 218 ﬁ i U B ﬁ - B ﬁ 8 ﬁ - B ﬁ
plﬂw plﬁw F'ﬁ“ plﬂw FIFJJT' plﬁw glﬁw F‘H’“
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m HK$’'m HK$’m
46,990 - - - - - - 46,990
260,453 43,633 8,729 969 - - - 313,784
- 4,996 16,994 3,316 167 20 - 25,493
14,705 970 443 1,244 3,090 779 - 21,231
600,788 240,538 107,982 74,014 6,198 - - 1,029,520
17,843 8,576 7,554 3,237 4,800 - - 42,010
- - 419 1 - 26,457 - 26,877
940,779 298,713 142,121 82,781 14,255 27,256 - 1,505,905
(452,190) (190,871) (14,417) 136,071 399,925 184,117 43,654 106,289
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R AT

43 JprirE TR ()
% G

(C) E[#FI 55

SEL LT 2 R

=3 Jr [ E | 2D 820 0
»%/M% EH
SRR b AR

- LR Lfﬂmﬁm
Vi

L \J‘@@f"‘?l“ﬁ}ﬁ;‘/
? miéﬂ

s
I

- Jes
Bt R 5!

R e

R
= K
- IR
— BEE R s @‘ﬁﬁ‘ﬂ%%;
Entir
= i

it VR
'”J

IV iR
ﬁ | !/H,ﬁuu
Hpy
- O IE D S
- 'jIL]'JJuJ 71
2 il
‘Eﬁ’*li
P
R (WIS )
YR

(581)
BRI (8)

Assets
Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— debt securities held for trading
- certificates of deposit held
—others
— debt securities designated at fair
value through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit held
—others
—equity securities
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers
—trade bills
- advances to banks and other
financial institutions
Investment in securities
— debt securities held for
available-for-sale
— certificates of deposit held
—others
— debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
— certificates of deposit held
—others
— debt securities held for loans and
receivables
—equity securities
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

&R
The Group
2009
M- WP S A |[E‘*J - ELE LEIE TEE
On Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over FIEY AT
demand 1 month  months  months years 5 years Indefinite Total
HAE M A T M el A A
= o L S i

PRSOPRS O RRSOPAT PRS RRT RRT PR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
90,827 69,498 - - - - - 160,325
- - 26,170 34,112 - - - 60,282
- 10,793 2,051 2,018 937 24 - 15,823
- 69 80 175 1,647 533 - 2,504
- - - - - - 148 148
13,825 584 1,080 860 995 231 - 17,575
38,310 - - - - - - 38,310
28,455 10,667 31,118 76,503 216,468 148,265 1,192 512,668
- 3,820 5,130 150 - - - 9,100
10 - - 3,044 2,278 - - 5,332
- 3,139 1,247 4,588 9,260 - - 18,234
- 7,625 15,721 16,775 133,539 28,364 1,355 203,379
- 1,679 922 2,695 3,725 - - 9,021
- 2,433 2,942 23,351 23,412 4,719 685 57,542
- 169 1,774 10,760 - - - 12,703
- - - - - - 627 627
- - - - - - 217 217
- - - - - - 9,364 9,364
- - - - - - 26,271 26,271
2,917 11,217 4 64 78 - 74 14,354
174,344 121,693 88,239 175,095 392,339 182,136 39,933 1,173,779
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PRI ()
4. EEIETE GB)

4.3 JprEYE e G
(C) ZIF 1534 G

Fiff

FH B

TR P ST SRR
#
ST BFE T R SRR

- REVERE
- Hp

b 2 2

KT

B PR SR R
AR

Al

pipites

WpEr S 1

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

- certificates of deposit issued
- others

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

A &R
The Group
2009
AW - WAL S A - E2TE TEDN R PR

On Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over F1i ARt
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
T!]ff'ljﬁ Tlﬂﬁ flﬁﬁ f{ﬂn Txlf"ijn Tlfj'ljfh T'ﬁ“ Tlfj'ljfh
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
38,310 - - - - - - 38,310
76,858 17,563 1,751 3,475 - - - 99,647
- 13,166 864 2,159 99 - - 16,288
9,389 544 149 551 2,506 806 - 13,945
565,777 164,753 74,942 37,384 1,073 - - 843,929
13,752 12,652 901 9,153 3,598 - - 40,056
- - - 13 - 26,763 - 26,776
704,086 208,678 78,607 52,735 7,276 27,569 - 1,078,951
(529,742)  (86,985) 9,632 122,360 385,063 154,567 39,933 94,828

219



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

7j ‘fﬁﬁi[ﬁﬁ:t (7 ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
E*F@FT@ (38) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 pprErE e GB) 4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Z[HAF!I 5547 (@) (C) Maturity analysis (continued)

TS
The Bank
2010
- ==
s - wEP ZRE IR -FDEF LENE PEL
On Up to 1-3 312 1-5 Over Elﬁﬁ FE
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total

WA A B M A A
flﬁ;ﬁ] fl%ﬁf F'F‘ﬁ[‘:] EIF'JJ;E] fl%ﬁ: flﬁg EII,‘;’ij[i] Ell,f;ﬁjv[i]

HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m  HK$m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m

oE Assets
P lE WA H P £ ES Cash and balances with banks and
?}% i other financial institutions 362,354 37,323 - - - - - 399,677
- E4z ﬁ’J E[#I Ve EH 1 Placements with banks and other
/?ﬂ{ﬂf%%F vﬂ*t—ﬁ financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 17,842 17,762 - - - 35,604
SO E RS £iEY% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- T phEEES — debt securities held for trading
- ﬁ fYERE - certificates of deposit held - - 568 1,678 2 - - 2,248
] -others - 2,688 27,292 2,340 2,022 161 - 34,503
7T fifRgh{vFE T iRV —debt securities designated at fair
Eﬁi 715§J %5 value through profit or loss
- J ViEEE — certificates of deposit held - - - - - - - -
— —others - - - 120
- 5% —equity securities - - 38 38
PG Derivative financial instruments 455 1,099 - 22,569
,ﬂ}ﬁj Wl B R £ !Ifm fiz  Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - 46,990
ErE O R Advances and other accounts
= —advances to customers 31,879 137,560 608 469,653
— RYpARE —trade bills 11,778 - - 22,690
- BlERHME Wﬁﬁjg\’ﬁ —advances to banks and other
financial institutions 147 - - 2,052
Y Investment in securities
- e i‘:“ ifsES — debt securities held for
available-for-sale
- - certificates of deposit held 217 - - 19,603
—others 11,256 33,191 187 231,545
+ ZE (AL — debt securities held for
ﬁr U S @Wu 7 held-to-maturity
- J ViEEE - certificates of deposit held 1 - - 3,616
— K 4 _b(t)thers'ti held for | s 2,649 8,771 355 43,043
- ] pes - debt securities held for loans an
R R s receivables 3,402 . - 14301
— equity securities - - 113 113
Interests in subsidiaries - - 14,918 14,918
Interests in associates - - 8 8
Y Investment properties - - 9,681 9,681
‘#J;’ ’F&*’db%uﬁ Properties, plant and equipment - - 24,055 24,055
E vk Other assets 549 - 98 15,398
YRR Total assets 108,035 180,782 50,061 1,412,425
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PRI ()
4. EEIETE GB)

4.3 JprEYE e G
(C) ZIF 1534 G

Fiff

PR

TR P ST SRR
#
DR Y SRR

- BEVEHE
—
s SR S
.
o PR AR (iR
SEERCA)

BRI
FiifiR

WS

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

- certificates of deposit issued
—others

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

A
The Bank
2010
My - wEP A A Z R -2 EF SENE PEE

On Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over FrEg S
demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
flﬂ%l Flﬁw ‘p’lﬁw _FIFJJ%I _Fllfﬂ?‘* FIFP‘* F[]}E'ﬁru FIF'JJ%I
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$m HK$m HK$m HK$’'m
46,990 - - - - - - 46,990
266,470 44,672 7,079 417 - - - 318,638
- 4,546 16,535 3,039 167 20 - 24,307
14,105 929 431 1,208 2,967 735 - 20,375
522,558 201,989 79,544 51,168 218 - - 855,477
12,380 8,165 6,364 624 3,699 - - 31,232
- - 419 1 - 26,457 - 26,877
862,503 260,301 110,372 56,457 7,051 27,212 - 1,323,896
(400,972) (163,845)  (2,337) 112,943 339,109 153,570 50,061 88,529
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1‘%%%$ﬁj‘(¥ﬂ
wapm )

43 JprirE TR ()
% G

(C) E[#FI 55

?Iﬁ‘?ﬁé‘: A AR [”M‘Hfﬂﬁ;
TR

| |FJH Uﬁfj VELE R
»%%1% =2

PRI Y £ WY

-4 E“H?ﬁﬂﬁ“l
- y[ I/H;H‘ﬂ

FA ) T A R
{?ﬂ:‘%"?}

ﬁ | ViR
- P

- YRS
(o3
PRI BB P,
EHO B I
- IR
= FIRIEHEK
— SR 4 @gﬂ,\i‘;’fﬁﬁi‘
R
- Fmﬁu l’:‘l&/@j,ﬁan
rJJ/ 'ﬂ‘}:’\ui

H

4

- R RS
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Assets
Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— debt securities held for trading
— certificates of deposit held
—others
— debt securities designated at fair
value through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit held
—others
— equity securities
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers
—trade bills
- advances to banks and other
financial institutions
Investment in securities
— debt securities held for
available-for-sale
— certificates of deposit held
—others
— debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
— certificates of deposit held
—others
— debt securities held for loans and
receivables

—equity securities
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Properties, plant and equipment
Other assets

Total assets

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

e
The Bank
2009
A - IR SR A DR - EDE nEN e
On Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over FIEY AT
demand 1 month  months  months years 5 years Indefinite Total
HAE M A HA T HMEE A A
Bl B

PREOTEROTRE O OPRS PRR PR TR TR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
84,651 60,151 - - - - - 144,802
- - 21,567 29,294 - - - 50,861
- 10,556 1,630 1,745 766 24 - 14,721
- - 16 - 123 - - 139
- - - - - - 37 37
13,003 490 1,077 893 994 228 - 16,685
38,310 - - - - - - 38,310
17,898 10,642 24,711 52,275 167,115 124,208 1,000 397,849
- 3,430 4,683 147 - - - 8,260
10 - - 3,044 1,426 - - 4,480
- 3,000 635 4,202 8,264 - - 16,101
- 5,244 14,275 15,433 124,692 27,035 1,355 188,034
- 200 880 1,470 3,548 - - 6,098
- 931 2,347 17,568 20,478 4,714 685 46,723
- - 1,774 10,545 - - - 12,319
- - - - - - 101 101
- - - - - - 14,931 14,931
- - - - - - 8 8
- - - - - - 8,685 8,685
- - - - - - 20,305 20,305
2,784 10,352 2 50 23 - 68 13,279
156,656 104,996 73,597 136,666 327,429 156,209 47,175 1,002,728
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. PRI GR)

4.3 JprEYE e G
(C) ZIF 1534 G
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Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

- certificates of deposit issued
- others

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

FELE
The Bank
2009
1 o O [ e I L = e s e N

On Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over Frig A
demand 1 month months  months years 5 years Indefinite Total
e i A v e g A A
PRSORRRRRE O ORRS TRSRRT PRS PR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
38,310 - - - - - - 38,310
88,068 6,476 48 13 - - - 94,605
- 12,913 502 1,958 99 - - 15,472
8,969 525 123 574 2,377 763 - 13,331
490,370 131,720 58,963 20,498 151 - - 701,702
11,339 8,750 538 8,860 2,596 - - 32,083
- - - 13 - 26,763 - 26,776
637,056 160,384 60,174 31,916 5,223 27,526 - 922,279
(480,400) (55,388) 13,423 104,750 322,206 128,683 47,175 80,449
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(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity Risk (continued)

(C) Maturity analysis (continued)

The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with relevant
provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The Group has reported assets such
as advances and debt securities which have been overdue for not more than one month
as “Repayable on demand”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by different
payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually overdue is
reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported according to the
residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt in which case the
amount is reported as “Indefinite”. The above assets are stated after deduction of
provisions, if any.

The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is disclosed in order to
comply with relevant provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The disclosure
does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
S RUEC e R (R

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E”H[:"g’ffﬂ 4.4 Capital Management

& BIVRY R AR R
U RLAEHY S 2 e
B rwﬂww iR S
b=t Eﬁl VIET T
i‘%ﬁ*[ﬂ'ﬁy SR LlEtFJ
B A R
A g ey
Ty RN S £ i
FPURIT -

=2 g ﬁ‘[h#ﬁm LJ' Y
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Fo fel i o A B BT 13
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2007 & > LGS I8
B 1 B =T (3
SRR D) D
FRB] Y- LT s
EE AR i
P ~ ] B e e 7 [t
M Ry A - F
O BT SR B
ek e ’#L‘?}‘i*-‘*’ &
LA'LIEM 'ir B e
2010 & 12 k| » ®15KE;
%ﬁg',%j fvﬁ’ “Iﬁﬂx}m
= piclrﬁ' R BRI
e AL R =T
WJL PR R
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The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
profile. The Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix
where appropriate to achieve the required rate of return on capital.

The Group has developed and maintained a sound framework of policies and controls on
capital management to support the development of the Group’s business and to meet the
statutory capital adequacy ratio. ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The Group
has complied with all the statutory capital standards for the reported periods.

For the implementation of Basel Il in 2007, the Group has adopted the standardised
approach under Pillar | to calculate the capital charge on credit risk, market risk and
operational risk in compliance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The current regulatory
capital framework aligns regulatory capital requirements more closely with the inherent
risks. In December 2010, the Basel Committee has announced the Basel Il regulations.
The Group has analysed the possible impact of the new capital requirements to ensure that
the bank is being well prepared for the implementation of the new regulations.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HFEFRE GR)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)
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The Group established an Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP).
Through this process, each material risk from the Group’s main activities is assessed by
pre-defined scorecard methods, and a comprehensive judgment of the overall risk profile is
decided subsequently by taking into account the Group’s governance structure, risk
management quality, internal control environment and capital strength. Finally, the
minimum CAR is derived through the procedures to relate the Group’s overall risk profile to
its capital adequacy. The minimum CAR aims to cover the various material risks
undertaken by the Group. The Group considers this ICAAP process as an on-going process
for capital management and periodically reviews and adjusts its capital structure in relation
to the overall risk profile.

In addition, the annual capital plans of the Group are drawn up and discussed by the ALCO
and submitted to the board for approval. The plan is built up by assessing the implications
of various factors upon capital adequacy such as the business strategies, return on equity,
risk appetite, credit rating, as well as regulatory requirements. Based on this study, our
future capital demand and the way to obtain the capital sources are derived. The plan is to
ensure the Group’s capital adequacy and achieve optimal capital structure in order to align
with its business development needs and risk profile.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 TrEER (R 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(A) ¥¥%Fpliosk (A) Capital adequacy ratio
2010 2009
P N N N o Capital adequacy ratio 16.14% 16.85%
YA ok Core capital ratio 11.29% 11.64%
[ e T S The capital ratios are computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the positions
(L% (%Y%) of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes
HIRN) 2 E and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules.
i Bl S gl o
Uﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ
fli é,fiﬁ bz A ;ﬁ
EV B Rl
L5 I T N e
HE{ Bl G The differences between the basis of consolidation for accounting and regulatory
AR [FJ & purposes are described in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 364.
AL B 2
B P Y
360 I MRfER —
[ S -
flae
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(B) Components of capital base after deductions

(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above

capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December and reported to the HKMA is analysed as

follows:

Core capital:
Paid up ordinary share capital

Reserves
Profit and loss account
Minority interests
Deductions from core capital
Core capital
Supplementary capital:
Fair value gains arising from holdings of
available-for-sale securities
Fair value gains arising from holdings of
securities designated at fair value through
profit or loss
Collective loan impairment allowances
Regulatory reserve
Term subordinated debt
Deductions from supplementary capital

Supplementary capital

Total capital base after deductions

228

2010 2009
WA Y7 W JJ 7
[LleJ B $Jm
43,043 43,043
28,475 26,154
5,332 2,039
1,425 1,229
78,275 72,465
(332) (334)
77,943 72,131
588 237

29 -
1,985 1,598
5,076 4,040
26,198 26,763
33,876 32,638
(332) (334)
33,544 32,304
111,487 104,435
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E”H[:"g’ffﬂ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(B) W RpysY 4 FLEE (B) Components of capital base after deductions (continued)

w3 (D

A R R R Subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for the calculation of
(SRt A B capital adequacy ratios are denoted in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on pages
pIHTEY 358 FrEET 361 to 364. Investment costs in such subsidiaries are deducted from the capital base.

360 1 "5 - +
5 IR il -

R il
O ] G 3

BRI o
I i Eﬁfm’ﬂ oL Term subordinated debt represents subordinated liabilities qualified as Tier 2 Capital of
BE 'ET%.& EIfJET%%FTf%,‘I BOCHK pursuant to the regulatory requirements of the HKMA.

o el
SRR 9

e

(C) ]%E'J . ‘miak'»ﬁéf‘e (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks
HleeyEprk
YR S LS The capital adequacy ratios shown above are calculated on the consolidation basis for
AL (Y ) regulatory purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The table below
t;JFJ”}> ’ '}Efﬁﬁ%ﬁ* summarises the capital requirements and capital charge calculated by applying 8% on
J/wfxii@%ﬂ " the risk-weighted amounts, computed on the same consolidation basis for credit,
?“%1'—#?; j fﬁl H market, and operational risks.
HE R I g

E R
Vil
W fEEY A e

2010 2009

HRASE IE' e ST LT

r‘-IK jm HHJ$Jm

RIS Credit risk 51,859 46,270
[ e b Market risk 1,466 962
e Operational risk 3,832 3,788
57,157 51,020

229



©)

¥ &) 4L 45 (5 m) H R AT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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4.4 HFEFRE GR)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk

T IR R
P

R
SRAUET

R

i

R

e

B

ot pl

T A
PR R

e i

T IR R

el e
PR e
L SE
AT I
I
Bt it T 2 b

T (1R
e

Y

RS (e b

See s P Bt S
ES R Ty

2010
. T [ B P b i & e R e
@Fﬁgﬁ Expysures after CRM* Risk-weighted amount FE R
Total  BEH  TEEE EE® B Capital
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated  requirement**
Wfl (¥ ‘FE‘-WF’F'I 7 ?E»?P‘Fl Tu Wfl'% ?E‘-WF’F'I'% ?E‘J’F’F'l'ﬁ
”Hlfém “Hlf;lm JHP&Im “lefélm “Hisllm “Hisllm
On-balance sheet exposures
Sovereign 418,944 431,867 - 1,483 - 118
Public sector entity 18,731 35,726 - 3,995 - 320
Multilateral development
bank 29,849 29,849 - - - -
Bank 307,558 303,090 28,248 97,518 10,233 8,620
Securities firm 517 - 420 - 210 17
Corporate 445,600 90,389 309,145 48,713 309,145 28,628
Cash items 54,262 - 54,262 - - -
Regulatory retail 33,379 - 29,369 - 22,027 1,762
Residential mortgage loans 182,567 - 165,334 - 65,164 5,213
Other exposures which are
not past due 46,407 - 45,571 - 45,571 3,646
Past due exposures 449 - 449 - 560 45
Total for on-balance sheet
exposures 1,538,263 890,921 632,798 151,709 452,910 48,369
Off-balance sheet exposures
Off-balance sheet exposures
other than OTC derivative
transactions or credit
derivative contracts 41,920 7,552 34,368 4,477 33,809 3,063
OTC derivative transactions 9,910 7,619 2,291 2,345 2,104 356
Total for off-balance sheet
exposures 51,830 15,171 36,659 6,822 35,913 3,419
Total for non-securitisation
exposures 1,590,093 906,092 669,457 158,531 488,823 51,788
Securitisation exposures 3,715 3,715 - 882 - 71
1,593,808 909,807 669,457 159,413 488,823 51,859
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Rl R GRD

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HFEFRE GR)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(C) fF=~ ‘mj:awﬁéf‘e (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
R@eyE Rk (R
(i) fﬁE'Jfg?[Kfaiﬁl?[: Bl (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
™ GR)
2009
Vil |LE|f,“ Vet P i & e o A e
Exposures after CRM* Risk-weighted amount Tk R
S P SR PO o Ca(pital
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated requirement**
HMRT IR AMET WA IE S AR I Py
HHI’&'m }@ m HHP@’m §m }@ m HH}@’m
ik pIfiA | H @ s On-balance sheet exposures
'Eg’*;?i'?ﬂ Sovereign 140,906 153,328 - 672 - 54
SR Public sector entity 7,558 23,213 - 4,055 - 324
LR Multilateral development
bank 24,491 24,491 - - - -
ot Bank 302,210 293,289 17,512 99,877 6,518 8,512
B Securities firm 230 - 132 - 66 5
e Corporate 371,929 80,871 266,387 40,203 266,386 24,527
Cash items 43,557 - 43,557 - - -
Regulatory retail 31,025 - 27,542 - 20,657 1,653
Residential mortgage loans 161,044 - 145,155 - 57,565 4,605
j fgj‘ﬁ‘vﬁfj fi Fua )‘—-#FEH J Other exposures which are
£l [”j'ﬁ i it not past due 39,243 - 38,755 - 38,755 3,100
e P b Past due exposures 939 - 939 - 1,148 92
Wik FIfiA @ Total for on-balance sheet
e exposures 1,123,132 575,192 539,979 144,807 391,095 42,872
B Sl ESy [ma?ﬁlﬂ; Off-balance sheet exposures
R 9F s - Off-balance sheet exposures
WEH R other than OTC derivative
i’x‘ﬂ/[fp o 33 {ﬁ ki transactions or credit
I} B derivative contracts 39,923 9,007 30,916 4,724 30,508 2,818
WYt T SR OTC derivative transactions 7,732 6,845 887 2,329 718 244
ik fIffi A R I&EE  Total for off-balance sheet
i exposures 47,655 15,852 31,803 7,053 31,226 3,062
JEEY; (e B EEE  Total for non-securitisation
exposures 1,170,787 591,044 571,782 151,860 422,321 45,934
TS R Securitisation exposures 7,413 7,413 - 4,193 - 336
1,178,200 598,457 571,782 156,053 422,321 46,270
* uﬁﬁr N Ka‘%ﬁﬁ] i A (L * Recognised credit risk mitigation satisfying the requirements and conditions set out in the Banking (Capital) Rules.
i §£ﬂ5[ i TR IE
i’:

PR - SRR R

may differ from the Group’s actual regulatory capital.

** For disclosure purposes, capital requirement is calculated by applying 8% on the risk-weighted amount, which

HBRATHOT 53 P R
LY YRR T

72010 & 12 ] 31 [ fEey
4 LR HE A (500 A
& FEER 7%{»”‘38 E 7 (2009
= ;%u?r 2If7m>
+ & BURE Y ((E0]R )
B TR

As at 31 December 2010, credit exposures deducted from the capital base amounted to HK$38
million (2009: HK$32 million).

The Group used the STC approach for calculation of credit risk.

231



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E”H[:"g’ffﬂ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(C) ]%E'J . ‘miﬁ,k"ﬁé[‘e (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

WYt pit (G&)

(i) fFE/mf&sY4E (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
nL (@)
i'%[é'?éﬁ‘ At ﬁﬂ The ECAIs recognised by the Group includes Standard & Poor’s, Moody's and
fﬁ E'Jg—“i’&fﬁ%ﬁ Ell Fitch. The Group adopted external rating based approach to determine the risk
}ﬁd@g‘f?,@ - weight of the following classes of exposures, including those of securitisation
MAHCE - BRI exposures:
FRET9Y EP%“& fiy

R
WEES [H R

Hm 5
P [0 7
o i A o
i -
- P - Sovereign
- DE - Public sector entity
B ULt - Multilateral development bank
o BLE - Bank
- B - Securities firm
- ERE - Corporate
& [g}l;{%» 9 F*al[; fﬁ The process the Group used to map ECAI issuer ratings to exposures booked in the
E\J?j'g’,ﬁ&}% ¥ FFﬁ banking book is a process prescribed in Part 4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules.
C
= PR ﬂﬁ?__{j:%ﬂfj

SR - (R
G ) HIPD
5T 4 W

o

F12011# r;ﬂyﬁ s From year 2011, the Group will adopt Foundation IRB approach to determine the risk
7+ R 5 weight of most of the classes of non-retail exposures mentioned above, and Retail
?Q‘Jﬁﬂfﬂ,ﬁ&g g IRB approach to determine the risk weight of the retail portfolio. For those exposures
H R 2B not covered by either Foundation IRB approach or Retail IRB approach, the current
;J';%JEI T [y treatment still apply.

CEL Y
£ R R
PR EE
HE (R R (i
BB - 25
R
P97 ) g
o Lo
g -
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E”H[:"g’ffﬂ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(C) ]%E'J . ‘mﬁ},k"ﬁé[‘e (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

WYt pit (G&)

(i) fFE/mf&sY4E (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
ﬂt‘ ()
T BT f?E'J’;f‘ Counterparty credit risk exposures
e
7+ & R HLS IR The Group’s counterparty credit risk arising from over-the-counter (“OTC”) derivative
R F1ETRR transactions, repo-style transactions both in trading and banking book is subject to the
EI T T same risk management framework as above mentioned. The Group established credit
S B~ [pfETY limit through formal credit approval procedures to control the pre-settlement credit risk
=D B P arising from derivatives transactions and settlement limit to control the settlement risk
= l'ﬁ H e g el 7 arising from foreign exchange-related transactions in both the trading book and
b ucyy BE’E‘FTFE'TE banking book. The Group monitors the risk exposure due to fluctuations in the market
T ?FTTEL o value by determining the current exposure value of the transactions. Exceptions or
B EGEE— Jﬂ&[’-ff‘, excesses are timely and closely identified and monitored by credit risk management
EHPRY R A 2 units.
e B
A G ] B P

15 1 851
b SRR
R TR
B Pl 2
FeRP PRSP
R
R e
GRS I
1] 2B o e
P
EUEER - 2
P11
‘Flll', ‘?ﬂ i i'%f:""ﬁy
B
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E%?{:'E‘f,{l &) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(C) f—“F' ‘“i—ﬁbjﬁéﬁ: (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
W%W¢%f(@)
(i) fFEImf&sY2E (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
()
T LB FE] Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)
m#%()
FUR - SR Currently, the Group used the Current Exposure Method to measure and monitor the
?FJESJc FE counterparty credit exposures, which is comprised of current exposures and potential
EUEHE D LSS future exposures.
= f; e [
T phE] ~1

HJTE—L I;;Em? H, 1
: o
s W

[CUSRXIrib The Group established prudent eligibility criteria and haircut policy of debt securities
LHIEEJI%LI/ ph being pledged as collateral for repo-style transactions.
VIS -
TR IR e

Hl W 4% TF'?’?TI'

o

h 8 AL The Group formulated policy for classification of credit assets according to the
Bh S i SR probability of default of individual counterparty and the period of overdue. If there is
[ ERe it C] objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, impairment
Eﬁ iG] ﬁ“ FORlE allowance will be provided according to HKFRS and regulatory requirements.

2R e
g E N
W -
TR v
FEIE AL
B
F Y B
SR CRERAT:
i e ) <
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)

The following tables summarise the Group’s exposures to counterparty credit risk
arising from OTC derivative and repo-style transactions:

Gross total positive fair value

Credit equivalent amount
Net credit exposures
Less: recognised collateral

Credit equivalent amount/net credit exposures
net of recognised collateral

Credit equivalent amount/net credit exposures
net of recognised collateral analysed by type
of issuer:

Sovereign
Bank
Corporate
Others

Risk weighted amount analysed by
type of issuer:
Sovereign
Bank
Corporate
Others

Notional amount of recognised credit derivative
contracts which provide credit protection
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2010
ERABEE TS
RypuRTE T 2! k37
OTC derivative Repo-style
WFIE 7 BT
Tk "
3,715 -
9,910 -
- 1,650
9,910 1,650
7,992 1,650
1,917 -
1 -
9,910 1,650
2,531 825
1,917 -
1 -
4,449 825
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 ¥ AR (&) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(€) %EIJ et Ie (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
sy E Rk (R
(i %E'J??Fﬁgﬂﬁ% (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
i+ (GED
T B R Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)
T ps (1)
2009
eI Fliptfere =
Ry s T b
OTC derivative Repo-style
S 1T ST 1
R A A
HK$'m HK$'m
AR i Gross total positive fair value 3,382 -
(5 ETEr iR Credit equivalent amount 7,732 -
19 5 2 e Net credit exposures - -
CREiR T Less: recognised collateral - -
iﬁ ErEhEeEE A E Credit equivalent amount/net credit exposures
H P e bR net of recognised collateral
]?,iﬁ‘ RSt 7,732 -
A fﬂ%‘ﬁ%?}fﬁﬁmﬁ X Credit equivalent amount/net credit exposures
AR net of recognised collateral analysed by type
151 {5 e bl A of issuer:
ST 5T
e
rhErE Sovereign -
L= Bank 7,184
HEE Corporate 548
iy Others -
7,732
I 5 .‘ﬁ%)ﬁﬁ;}fﬁﬁmﬁ X Risk weighted amount analysed by
IR AR EE type of issuer:
U Sovereign -
bt Bank 2,499
HE Corporate 548
pANE Others -
3,047

R 13 2R
RN
HEY e

Notional amount of recognised credit derivative

contracts which provide credit protection
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HFEFRE GR)
(©) f{= -~ T

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

’E* f&syd ik G
(i) EF'JWWE’J‘YI? Bl (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
€]
T BB 'F‘F']Fr!* Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)
M (A8

¥>2010 F 12 7|

31 I “sgyn e

AT A
RN [é’\4

IF@F%“* 5

% (2009

e

#2010 & 12 ]
31 [ 17 2009 &
27311
[J,%H ARG

I
e 2

EPFLEPEHEO
A S
o fﬂ]ﬂg P FEL;FT
HF Fﬁyjp‘rw
FIAHRT ﬂ‘fl (Ea
FRO(EY )
D Ry
%me%%m
h Ti ﬁ#w fraf
E;, oo

—v—

R s
a%yt#f%ﬁ??*ﬁ
#"ﬁ = ﬁﬂ ‘” iE
e [FFI
w@ﬂﬁ

S o =9t
BB (]
B e AT
oo B RCVIEAY
SN
(BUTH (A )
SR R
HAI‘FIJ@—LFZZ'T‘EW
O LR
3 FER IR REIiE)
it -

There is no effect of valid bilateral netting agreement on the credit equivalent
amounts of the derivative transactions as at 31 December 2010 (2009: Nil).

There are no outstanding credit derivative contracts as at 31 December 2010 and
20009.

Credit risk mitigation

For those collaterals recognised under capital management, the Group has
well-defined policies and procedures for collateral valuation and management which
is compliant with the operational requirements for recognised collateral for credit risk
mitigation stated in the Banking (Capital) Rules.

The main types of recognised collaterals include cash deposit, gold bullion, debt
securities, equities and funds for non past-due exposures. In addition, real property
collateral is also recognised for past due exposures. Those collaterals taken by the
Group are compliant with the comprehensive approach in its treatment of
recognised collateral for credit risk mitigation in capital calculation as mentioned in
the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E”H[:"g’ffﬂ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(C) fFe] ‘miﬁ,k"ﬁé[‘e (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
’E*l‘ﬁ'*ﬂ: Rk G&)
(') FE R E R (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
(78

]‘ﬁ B R &R Credit risk mitigation (continued)
(&)
l&jzg:ﬁ*ﬁ (L= According to the Banking (Capital) Rules, the recognised guarantees for credit risk
(¥t ) H mitigation under STC approach includes the guarantee given by sovereign, public
HI ) o g AR 3k sector entity, multilateral development bank, bank, securities firm with a lower risk
N SRR F H] weights than the counterparty; or corporate with external credit rating A- or above.
B P R PR
P WA
BE R

i eI
o ;%E,LF: ﬂ[%gj

IR o 9
o e
fo ' B 1 (5
L[ pAS
-
(S0 A-fio 2 i
R

Hb -

R BT The credit and market risk concentrations within the credit risk mitigants
G aps (recognised collateral and guarantees for capital calculation) used by the Group are
( Eu#’ By 4 under a minimal level.

;ﬁgﬁuﬁ” fi EEA

b E T

wwéﬁfw@

rﬂabj AR
LY. TIE

F;{Elfjvﬁj* °

=8 BRI Up to the date of report, the Group has not used any recognised credit derivative
BES }L%-'?\E' =ip contracts, on- or off-balance sheet recognised netting for credit risk mitigation yet.
FER Rt S

i~ F P

'7 SRS BT

ip=3N l@ﬁlf“J

EL b fu iy 4 R

_”““ il Tun

o
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq?} (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H E?B@%,IFEEJ () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E”H[:"g’ffﬂ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(C) %E'J . mﬁ{,wﬁé[‘e (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
B @syE iR (D
(i) ""“JWI‘@‘E’)’-‘ZI: B (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
()
ffl B K 5 R Credit risk mitigation (continued)
(8
o3 VRIS 1 9 Eéﬁﬂ Exposures, other than those arising from OTC derivative transactions and
pufTd 7 20 b repo-style transactions, covered by recognised credit risk mitigation are analysed as
W REY T bl follows:
% B e P
FSHRIVE T I
[ f“Jfr‘Fwﬁfr
fy f 3o A
2010
FrER W
") 5 A
Covered by Covered by
recognised recognised
collateral guarantees
T i 1
HK$’'m HK$’'m
ik f llﬁi( |t fes On-balance sheet exposures
lai
SETH Public sector entity - 190
Sl Bank - .
T Securities firm 146 -
Y [Ed Corporate 12,222 47,713
E”?“FTT%E[ Regulatory retail 1,290 2,683
63 :t;j;jg eV Residential mortgage loans 49 17,184
T e Other exposures which are not past due
YA P
B 835 -
i FU i Past due exposures 162 25
A e RN Off-balance sheet exposures
il 7,062 8,537
21,766 76,332
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4, 25 E?B@*FT,’EJ (G&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 HFEFRE GR)

(©) 7] - 8 (=
BRPYE R G8)
(i) FERRRAE

+ (G

ff =B & 2
€7D

T fIfAC R R
laki

EATH
B E‘)IEJ Ry

T T i

HEAE P
i FU i
Wk IR

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

On-balance sheet exposures

Public sector entity

Bank

Securities firm

Corporate

Regulatory retail
Residential mortgage loans

Other exposures which are not past due

Past due exposures
Off-balance sheet exposures

240

(C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

2009
ERt I ERg
PR RN B
Py b 41
Covered by Covered by
recognised recognised
collateral guarantees
e f\f’f_‘ »,n = 5 il =
T AT S
HK$'m HK$'m
- 184
- 103
99 -
6,134 34,190
1,189 2,251
51 15,838
488 -
471 25
7,736 12,095
16,168 64,686
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E”H[:"g’ffﬂ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(C) fFe] ‘mﬁ},k"ﬁé[‘e (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

’E*Bﬁ'*ﬂr Rk G&)

(i) f 'F‘F'inr*lif"ﬁ-—z[: Bl (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
T ()
YRES Asset securitisation
E R The Group has not acted as an originating institution in respect of securitisation
5& ?J (R G55 transactions during the year. Securitisation exposures arising from the Group’s
(=% pApu g = investing activities are analysed as follows:

’f%”rﬁ VR &%
ol
TR e

P
2010

ek HLRE

II?[' 2Py

R &g z*pfﬂ%

by Fﬁf{% Risk B LRyt Exposures

ota weighted Capital deducted from

exposures amounts requirement capital base

?EWF;(F’% ngrfli %WF;(F’% Wﬁf Fu

rJH $1m JH $”m rJH $j’m JH slj'm

HRE Traditional securitisations

Residential mortgages 2,783 696 56 -

i i i Commercial mortgages 82 16 1 -
=0 e Student loans 850 170 14 -
3,715 882 71 -

2009
Ty
S fl i

) B i e R e B e g 72#%

e Risk R Exposures

Total weighted Capital deducted from

exposures amounts reqmrement capital base

ﬁwf j P@Ff’f 17 :%Wf 1E T T 1 LT

§ § Hng‘m

RS (© Traditional securitisations

[ERaes 2 Residential mortgages 5,719 3,847 308 -
[EE&-E12 Commercial mortgages 160 32 3 -
N Student loans 1,374 275 22 -
FOH R Auto loans 160 39 3 -
7,413 4,193 336 -
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©)

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. EFEIRTEE G

4.4 HFEFRE GR)

(©) 7] - 8 (=
RRTE R )
(i) i eeyE

Fif

FlJ e e e
R e

o R s
It R i b

i

& R EECT)
LI i I T
I

8 i) ()
A& R T T
gm;r?]r Fﬁvpi :

FJof e e
S i e
IR I ()

o i e O

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(ii) Capital charge for market risk

2010 2009
= ﬁg,ﬁ*—' i
R I
HK$’m HK$'m
Interest rate exposures 994 785
Equity exposures 22 24
Foreign exchange exposures 445 148
Commodity exposures 5 5
1,466 962
The Group used the STM approach for calculation of market risk.
The Group’s positions covered by the STM approach are as follows:
2010 2009
=f il = e
Long ShoF:t Lorfg Sho%:t
WIFE LA AT R
HK$’m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m
Interest rate exposures 693,842 673,228 434,435 431,856
Equity exposures 133 36 144 37
Foreign exchange exposures
(Net) 5,422 - 1,620 -
Commodities exposures 52 32 32 4
699,449 673,296 436,231 431,897
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E”H[:"g’ffﬂ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(C) ]%E'J . ‘mﬁ},k"ﬁé[‘e (C) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
sy Rk (B
(iii) BIEHIRT A (iii) Capital charge for operational risk
pirf
2010 2009
= ﬂ),;:—* ,'[ =
Al TPy
HK$’'m HK$'m
(e fa ey 4 Capital charge for operational risk
Bisk 3,832 3,788
7 B R B The Group used the STO approach for calculation of operational risk.
e
W) 3
7Tt (=
(D) L= BRpYELAR T IR (D) Equity exposures in banking book
i
F’TFJ P poe Equity holdings in other entities are accounted for in accordance with the underlying
s RL7 ﬁﬂﬁﬁj%_@ intentions of holdings, at the outset of the acquisition of the respective equity exposures.
?JEEJ’%&@Eﬁ » A Bookings for the equity holdings taken for relationship and strategic reasons will be
Fﬁﬂﬁ’}ﬁ“ﬁ&@ﬁﬁﬁl separated from the bookings for equity holdings taken for other reasons (including the
IR e N reason of capital appreciation). Investments in equity shares which are intended to be
Iy BR e R GE f ital iati I i ity sh hich i ded to b
K SBE A R T eld on a continuing basis, but which do not comprise investments in associates, jointly
'ﬁ‘lﬂﬂf'g'ﬁj held inuing basis, but which d ise i i i jointl
?Jflfﬂ%&mfﬁ RN controlled entities or subsidiaries, are classified as available-for-sale securities and are

BN }‘F’,f}’i reported in the balance sheet as investments in securities.
ST ik
A ) B
[« FER A £
W (] wiG
A il AU
I e
FIFYIETY) SFHLL
RS
[ 1

PRIZHEY 0]
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 E”H[:"g’ffﬂ Ga) 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(D) &L BRpYUBIR e & (D) Equity exposures in banking book (continued)
=E GR)
& RIECRIAE The Group applies the same accounting treaments and valuation methodologies as
H'.f‘fyéfﬁﬂlé@ > & detailed in the notes to the financial statements for all available-for-sale financial assets,
Erhs U Rk g 1N including equity exposures booked in banking book.

s
RIS A
fiﬁﬁif f' N g?rﬁi’
I

AR R R Gains or losses related to equity exposures are summarised below:

o 5 M
L

2010 2009
AR R Ry
HK$’'m HK$'m
H'.E, i Fpuel g Realised gains from sales
B 2 -
I o B Unrealised gains on revaluation
’ﬁ“Er?L'J/ FHEHE recognised in reserves but not
l"ﬁﬂl% through profit or loss 322 275
] fﬁﬁ?[&”ﬁp{}'?ﬁ il Unrealised gains included in
R Nl N Ees supplementary capital 145 237
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 EREYRAIE ﬁpﬁl@j’?j 4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

i

(A) B 2 flEhEIpY (A) Financial instruments not measured at fair value
SR 5!
S flRLE) - ﬁ Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
ﬁgﬁﬁ %#,H'Tﬁr# m B information and information about various financial instruments. The following
ER [F[J\éé g2 methods and assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of
BN ?‘m{cHéF?I |'Ff, o I') financial instrument as far as practicable.

AR e
T B RS KR &
s
ﬁi‘i’l" ESN [zg:[ °

LS R & Balances with banks and other financial institutions and Trade bills

B4 I A ek W B B

=2 2 Ry W The maturities of these financial assets and liabilities are within one year and the
['?ﬁ W - =P carrying value approximates fair value.

] HRP = 2

T A, -

e SR Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions
P& EESAE e

*F“,[ﬂ STV e Substantially all the advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions are
gL R B P & on floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market interest rates and their
1%}‘1% EFRURLIT B A carrying value approximates fair value.

o | R
FIEL R
AR, o

245



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H E?B@*FT;E &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

5 SRR AR gy R 4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
i (&)
(A) ) 2 [EFFEIpY (A) Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)
SRl 5 GED

Held-to-maturity securities

'%ﬁ & Fair value for held-to-maturity securities is based on market prices or broker/dealer

ﬁéj?fﬂwﬁ
N

2 R %E’ﬁ‘, price quotations. Where this information is not available, fair value has been
poaER 0 by estimated using quoted market prices for securities with similar credit, maturity and
|EFZ§LF?" & 1&‘ ! yield characteristics. The Group’s carrying value and fair value as at 31 December
r{ﬁ?ﬁé‘[@ﬁ , ;‘j |;g’| 2010 amounted to HK$51,016 million (2009: HK$66,563 million) and HK$50,880
"F'?Tr” ’ I|fI million (2009: HK$66,264 million) respectively. The Bank’s carrying value and fair
*[JEF f ’bﬂfﬁwﬁjér value as at 31 December 2010 amounted to HK$46,659 million (2009: HK$52,821
YRESGT fﬁi&l T f ﬁy million) and HK$46,493 million (2009: HK$52,459 million) respectively.

o4 2010 # 12 7
31 [ & B SR
(ERENBTITE

#5 51016 @
(2009 & : A
665.63 & ) W
508.80 &7 (2009
1Y 66264 K
DI (ES-GRA
e 2 53 S
HiE 466.50 [t 7
(2009 # : A
528.21 fE ) WHHE
464.93 ffi7 (2009
1 524.59 (K

) oo

EE Y TR Loans and receivables

ﬁE'JJ\lﬁJEﬁﬂﬁrﬁﬁj‘«:HH A discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the
ELKY ?fﬁr%f,;;l/ FER[RUHH remaining term to maturity and their carrying value approximates fair value.

R RV 2 B E’!,‘

FREIFHT - R
(EREN

TS E Deposits from customers

IR R o Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from the balance
WeFFhE - T E] sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

B HRE s 1

e, -
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £H E?B@*FT;E &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 SRR AT 4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
i (&)
(A) ) 2 (EFFEIpY (A) Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)
ARz 3 GED

Subordinated liabilities
The subordinated loans are on floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market

F o BB REFR T interest rates and their carrying value approximates fair value. Fair value for
FIIEL > P=pefifre= subordinated notes is based on market prices or broker/dealer price quotations. The
AR, o i TR carrying value and fair value of subordinated notes as at 31 December 2010 amounted
B R SR to HK$20,029 million (2009: Nil) and HK$20,834 million (2009: Nil) respectively.
’rﬁﬁ‘hﬁc' e 2ing

BB 2010

EA25] 31 [
BV ARpiEe 2 i
73 Il B 200.29
A (2009 7 @ )
1 208.34 B

(2009 & : )
(B) I'j A2 [hFFEIpYE (B) Financial instruments measured at fair value

Hiz 5!

P2 R £ Financial instruments measured at fair value are classified into following three levels:

TOEISTERITN 2 (e
5y Fgﬁ‘,}i&:ﬁ'lﬂ?}‘ — Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
& g1 i &ifﬁ{f?ﬁ? liabilities, including listed equity securities on exchange, debt instruments issued
mii),; | ypfjigf;?( F+ by certain governments and certain foreign exchange derivative contracts.

R Wi
L BV B -
[ ~ )

Py 38 7 i

TSR T 9
f fﬁ# °

— 9T ek [’F‘[ fifl Level 2: Valuation technique using inputs other than quoted prices included within
(R IEE FATIEE] level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. This
Y 2= 3y~ et level includes the majority of the OTC derivative contracts, debt securities with
Ee Ny 3 quote from pricing services providers and issued structured deposits.

[Pl #HE )
JhEoE P
2 i W
W b
ot A5 1
A HHLH 20 1
Tﬁﬂf’ ]'E,g;‘ M
R I R -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()
IR G

4. Financial risk management (continued)

5 SRR AIE ST
m G&)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(B) I A7 Rl
B2 G

(B) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

— YT R f’}[ |?‘|
e R
LSS I R
I ie ity
P =
) » R S
R
PRIk o (7 ey

[:FFJH;ﬁA R

— Level 3: Valuation technique using inputs for the asset or liability that is not based
on observable market data (unobservable inputs). This level includes equity
investment and debt instruments with significant unobservable components.

F{I‘ ¥ iaﬁ,fg
i Ef“fﬁ @:@z rﬁ»:
Sl by R
’F%'—Lﬁkﬁggp Ly

fr

P £ TR E
SRS HHip
R P el
HE 5 (TR Pl
fisste R 5]
1?4 fEL;I*J’J“j K bl

l?f% ) 1y
BT gﬂ;sfﬂu BT
’ r ﬂJ%fgﬁV IJ‘«‘*
g

—

rﬂ‘”i I

R % R
R RREGES -
VRV B

=EU|EJ PR
E! FI PRED fj‘lﬁl@'
S

Bl NIEE R
LSt B |
RES IR c R S
=R AR
TP A
K& STPORET 1

The Group use valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to determine the fair
value of financial instruments when unable to obtain the open market quotation in
active markets.

The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial instruments held by
the Group include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity and
stock prices, volatilities, counterparty credit spreads and others, which are all
observable and obtainable from open market.

For certain illiquid debt securities and unlisted private equity held by the Group,
management obtains valuation quotations from counterparties. The fair value of these
financial instruments may be based on unobservable inputs which may have
significant impact on the valuation of these financial instruments, and therefore, these
instruments have been classified by the Group as level 3. The Group has established
internal control procedures to control the Group’s exposure to such financial
instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(B) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

There have been no significant transfers between level 1 and 2 during the year 2010
and 2009.

For level 3 items, the impact from change on reasonably possible alternative
assumptions is not significant.

(i) Fair value hierarchy

gy
The Group
2010
51~ e TR Iz R ST
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
L A Tk 30 A 5 A O I A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- Trading securities
- Debt securities - 37,842 100 37,942
- Equity securities 38 97 - 135
- Financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Debt securities - 2,401 19 2,420
Derivative financial
instruments 19,527 4,255 - 23,782
Available-for-sale securities
- Debt securities 39,048 232,216 5,723 276,987
- Equity securities - 390 166 556

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
- Trading liabilities - 25,259 - 25,259
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value

through profit or loss - 234 - 234
Derivative financial
instruments 14,705 6,526 - 21,231
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(i) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- Trading securities
- Debt securities
- Equity securities
- Financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Debt securities

Derivative financial
instruments

Available-for-sale securities
- Debt securities
- Equity securities

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
- Trading liabilities
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial
instruments
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(B) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

+ &[0
The Group
2009
N A N = G
Level Level 2 LeveI 3 Total
S [ LS | P4 5 BEE Y
SR s J if" HFE P
HK$'m HK$'m HK$ m
155 15,668 - 15,823
37 111 - 148
- 2,479 25 2,504
13,813 3,762 - 17,575
42,028 175,761 3,824 221,613
R 484 143 627
- 14,156 - 14,156
- 2,132 - 2,132
9,387 4,558 - 13,945




@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

PRI ()
4. EEIETE GB)

4.5 BREYE A0S
(&)

(B) 1) 2 [iFtEIpu
B 5 (R

(i) 27 o
)

LREYE
AR CEE T 4R
I ERYE
- & BEFES
- [sESs
- RS
- PIRER AT i
A I
- [T
bk ST 5

2T R
VAR
- B
- P 2T i
IR i
S

e g

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(B) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(i) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- Trading securities
- Debt securities
- Equity securities
- Financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Debt securities

Derivative financial
instruments

Available-for-sale securities
- Debt securities
- Equity securities

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
- Trading liabilities
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial
instruments
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FEALT
The Bank
2010
i A = =g ko
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
) A a5 i 0 5 e i 5
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
- 36,651 100 36,751
38 - - 38
- 120 - 120
18,368 4,201 - 22,569
39,048 207,400 4,700 251,148
- - 113 113
- 24,073 - 24,073
- 234 - 234
14,105 6,270 - 20,375
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(i) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- Trading securities
- Debt securities
- Equity securities
- Financial assets
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Debt securities

Derivative financial
instruments

Available-for-sale securities
- Debt securities
- Equity securities

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
- Trading liabilities
- Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial
instruments

252

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(B) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

# L=
The Bank
2009
N A N = it
Level Level 2 LeveI 3 Total
ST T MRS |5 ST A
PR AR H}[JF Fi7 MR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
155 14,566 - 14,721
37 - - 37
- 139 - 139
12,995 3,690 - 16,685
42,028 158,864 3,243 204,135
- - 101 101
- 13,340 - 13,340
- 2,132 - 2,132
8,969 4,362 - 13,331
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(B) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(ii) Reconciliation of level 3 items

At 1 January 2010
Gains
- Profit or loss
- Other
comprehensive
income
Purchases
Sales
Transfers into level 3
At 31 December 2010

Total gains for the
year included in
profit or loss for
assets held as at 31
December 2010

T EE

The Group

2010

LR

Fmanmal assets

R —Lé‘},l B
TR 2R

Financial assets

T PR designated at T HLUE S
Trading  fair value through Available-for-sale
securltles profit or Ios§ securlties
f?ﬁijﬁﬁl ] ﬁ]?%‘ﬁaﬂgﬁ f?ﬁﬂﬁﬂ 73 EE S
Debt Debt Debt Equity
securities securities securities securities
1F 7 1F 7 Tu Fu
st B A g T A
- 25 3,824 143
- 1 29 -
- - - 23
100 - 3,492 -
- (7) (3,697) -
- - 2,075 -
100 19 5,723 166
- 1 - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(B) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(i) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

+ & e
The Group
2009
Financial assets
P bl 2 il
T HeE D & Hinv
inancial assets
designated at U E RS
fair value through Avallablejfor-sale
profit or loss securities
ey Toas  Enas
Debt Debt Equity
securities securities securities
\(ﬁﬂwf j \(ﬁ,j‘?fﬁ }f ?ﬁ.}?}‘ﬁ E
At 1 January 2009 252 5,131 141
Gains
- Profit or loss 18 345 -
- Other comprehensive income - 102 2
Purchases - 2,943 -
Sales (245) (4,641) -
Transfers out of level 3 - (56) -
At 31 December 2009 25 3,824 143
Total gains/(losses) for the year
included in profit or loss for assets
held as at 31 December 2009
1 (21) -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(B) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(i) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

=

The Bank

2010
SRR

Financial assets

CRERS fERES
Trading Available-for-sale
securitieg secqrities _
T PEEs Tsas TS
Debt Debt Equity
securities securitie_s securitie_s
] R
HK$’'m HK$ m HK$'m
At 1 January 2010 - 3,243 101
Gains

- Profit or loss - 29 -
- Other comprehensive income - - 12
Purchases 100 2,624 -
Sales - (3,271) -
Transfers into level 3 - 2,075 -
At 31 December 2010 100 4,700 113

Total gains for the year included
in profit or loss for assets held
as at 31 December 2010 -
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4. £H E?B@*FT;E &) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 SRR f?ﬁEIfJfr:‘“ 4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
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(B) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(ii) Reconciliation of level 3 items (continued)

FELE
The Bank

2009

= Y
Financial assets

L E

. ! .\
Avallable-for-sgle securities

a7 Tms
Debt Equity
securities securities
S [T T 1 E T
M i
HK$'m HK$’'m
At 1 January 2009 4,903 99
Gains
- Profit or loss 345
- Other comprehensive income 103 2
Purchases 2,361 -
Sales (4,413) -
Transfers out of level 3 (56) -
At 31 December 2009 3,243 101
Total losses for the year included in profit or
loss for assets held as at 31 December
2009 (21) -

Gains included in profit or loss for the year as well as gains/(losses) relating to assets held
as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 are presented in “Net trading gain”, “Net gain on
financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss” or “Net reversal of
impairment allowances” depending on the nature or the category of the related financial
instruments.

256



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

RIS ARE Rt
5. WK

FlLRIE

THE W HOR I A P
A RS R

&Y

TRy

JEF| R ey

[

FIR

I~ & e P 2 R
RGN

% (U E1 i

s

AR

HE2010F 12 5] 31 [ 1 F=F
VAR BRI 6 T
f T (2009 ¥ iﬂEﬁfﬁ‘jﬂ 7T
fnm) Tole Pl < B fif €T Y
TERFURL - ﬁﬂﬂ%%‘?#j‘ﬂ%
£yt Jﬂmqw £, f{fﬂﬁf 8.8 T

E (2009 = E{»ffﬁ‘ 4.84
&L

-y

;u

) 2 A E T D
SR E FJ ffird
[k R ETERHBR Y A KU
R 73/?[ I?LLL',J} [}Juﬁﬁ{.}ﬁf
228.54 [t 7 (2009 i :
210.30 fE7 ) MM 51.71
e (2009 & : /i 36.79
BT ) o

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. Net interest income

2010 2009
_— e——
WEEEE
HK$’'m HK$'m
Interest income
Cash and due from banks and other financial
institutions 2,972 2,931
Advances to customers 11,463 10,511
Listed investments 3,674 2,756
Unlisted investments 3,652 4,060
Others 199 145
21,960 20,403
Interest expense
Due to banks, customers and other financial
institutions (4,026) (2,758)
Subordinated liabilities (510) (908)
Others (181) (r7)
(4,717) (3,743)
Net interest income 17,243 16,660

Included within interest income is HK$6 million (2009: HK$17 million) of interest with respect
to income recognised on advances classified as impaired for the year ended 31 December
2010. Interest income accrued on impaired investment in securities amounted to HK$88
million (2009: HK$484 million).

Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$22,854 million (2009:
HK$21,030 million) and HK$5,171 million (2009: HK$3,679 million), before hedging effect, for
financial assets and financial liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or
loss respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

6. Net fee and commission income

Fee and commission income
Securities brokerage
- Stockbroking
- Bonds
Credit cards
Loan commissions
Insurance
Bills commissions
Payment services
Currency exchange
Trust services
Safe deposit box
Funds distribution
Others

Fee and commission expense
Credit cards

Securities brokerage

Payment services

Others

Net fee and commission income

Of which arise from
- financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss
- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense

- trust and other fiduciary activities
- Fee and commission income
- Fee and commission expense
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2010 2009
I = FHASE | B 7
T A Ly
HK$’'m HK$'m
3,279 3,638
59 39
2,024 1,541
961 922
755 509
751 627
568 495
332 213
206 178
200 191
160 97
414 417
9,709 8,867
(1,542) (1,100)
(504) (563)
(87) (83)
(290) (266)
(2,423) (2,012)
7,286 6,855
1,149 1,062
) 3)
1,142 1,059
438 411
(6) (6)
432 405
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7. Net trading gain

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Net gain/(loss) from:
- foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products
- interest rate instruments and items under
fair value hedge
- equity instruments
- commodities

8. Net gain/(loss) on investment in securities

Net gain from disposal of available-for-sale securities
Net loss from redemption/disposal of held-to-maturity
securities

9. Other operating income

Dividend income from investment in securities

- unlisted investments
Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties
Others

2010 2009
MERE A
HK$’'m HK$'m
999 1,273
91 63
(8) 26
116 124
1,198 1,486
2010 2009
HTE T T Py
HK$'m HK$'m
542 51
(9) (183)
533 (132)
2010 2009
BITE P AT Py
HK$'m HK$'m
24 22
339 356
(69) (55)
90 126
384 449

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$12 million (2009: HK$8
million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not let during

the year.
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10. Net reversal of impairment allowances

Advances to customers
Individually assessed
- new allowances
- releases
- recoveries

Net reversal of individually assessed loan
impairment allowances (Note 24)

Collectively assessed
- new allowances
- releases
- recoveries

Net charge of collectively assessed loan
impairment allowances (Note 24)

Net reversal/(charge) of loan impairment
allowances

Available-for-sale securities
Net reversal of impairment allowances on
available-for-sale securities
- Individually assessed

Held-to-maturity securities

Net reversal of impairment allowances on
held-to-maturity securities

- Individually assessed (Note 25)

Others

Net reversal of impairment allowances
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2010 2009
EREE RS
HK$’'m HK$'m

(70) (391)

219 150

416 446

565 205

(528) (358)

. 15

33 35

(495) (308)

70 (103)

261 612

46 690

(9) 9)

368 1,190
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

11. Operating expenses

Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- salaries and other costs
- termination benefit
- pension cost

Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation)
- rental of premises
- information technology
- others

Depreciation (Note 29)
Auditor’s remuneration
- audit services
- non-audit services
Lehman Brothers related products*
Other operating expenses

2010 2009

T = N f{’ = J =
WEREE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
4,823 4,561
27 43
387 384
5,237 4,988
494 481
394 377
292 286
1,180 1,144
1,127 1,016
30 28

4 6

89 3,278
1,726 1,522
9,393 11,982

* Expenses incurred on Lehman Brothers related products were primarily in relation to the Lehman Brothers

minibonds (“Minibonds”) repurchase arrangements announced on 22 July 2009.
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Eﬁ%ﬁgﬁ%ﬁﬁ% (&)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

12, ERYPi¥ L L" g /2 12. Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment

B il

13.

L i
e Tl
g (i 2)

e I R 13,
b%‘;‘ﬁﬁ I/?E i W’B

(

_"!-t-*'ﬂ'ﬂyﬁ'ﬂ'&

=

B

%@ RaLlIEE
P

Mb@ NI Eas

[Ti 29)

properties

2010 2009
=y /WII

i) A (e 1 S

HK$’'m HK$'m

Net gain on disposal of investment properties - 9
Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment

properties (Note 28) 1,511 1,554

1,511 1,563

Net (loss)/gain from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and

equipment

2010 2009

T = f{f 2l o2

i A S

HK$’'m HK$'m

Net gain on disposal of premises - 45

Net loss on disposal of other fixed assets (10) (10)
Net gain on revaluation of premises

(Note 29) 4 16

(6) 51
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

14. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

CED
(Restated)

2010 2009
WA T
HK$’'m HK$'m

Hong Kong profits tax
Current tax
- current year taxation 2,930 2,339
- under/(over)-provision in prior years

8 4)
2,938 2,335

Deferred tax (credit)/charge (Note 36)
(23) 28
Hong Kong profits tax 2,915 2,363
Overseas taxation 144 118
3,059 2,481

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation on overseas
profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of
taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

14. BUH (GB) 14. Taxation (continued)
7+ & BRI & o The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount
BEAEE ’?T‘i%g“ﬁrﬂ@ﬁﬁ that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

SR TR B

CEFD
(Restated)
2010 2009
= X ﬂ‘xﬁ (,l e
AEFT L
HK$’'m HK$'m
A Profit before taxation 19,166 16,408
WA 16.5% (2009 F : Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%)
16.5% ) ﬁﬁfl@ﬁﬁfgj 3,162 2,707
LN Elr i e e Effect of different taxation rates in other countries 23 8
|\.JE7JR s Income not subject to taxation (241) (291)
RO D R Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 107 61
R AT Tax losses not recognised - 1
Pk P;.; /f\” N A Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses - 1)
EEPRL (@’Fﬁﬁ) ] Under/(over)-provision in prior years 8 4)
&R Taxation charge 3,059 2,481
WEEFL R Effective tax rate 16.0% 15.1%
15. i%n’?ﬁ&ﬁ\l’]‘%fﬁﬁﬂj 15. Profit attributable to the equity holders of the Bank
= 2010+ 12 £/ 31 [~ The profit of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2010 attributable to the equity
R N o N\ = |’|J‘ holders of the Bank and dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank amounted to
Hlﬂjﬂjt rﬁfﬁf 138.38 f& HK$13,838 million (2009: HK$12,209 million).
7t (2009 = %’E‘rfﬁf122 .09
I’f’j\ﬁ ) o el /I TS
PAEH 2]
16. &Rl 16. Dividends
2010 2009
Eki FEFE £ AR
WA R S ST 1 T
TR T R
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$’'m HK$ HK$'m
Y- WA EL First interim dividend 0.0880 3,788 0.0110 473
Y W AR EL Second interim dividend 0.1330 5,725 0.0696 2,996
FYZ W AR EL Third interim dividend - - 0.1580 6,801
0.2210 9,513 0.2386 10,270
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()
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The principal defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO schemes
exempted under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF
Scheme. Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO
schemes equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly
contributions equal to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries, depending on
years of service. The employees are entitled to receive 100% of the employer’s
contributions upon termination of employment after completing 20 years of service, or at a
scale ranging from 20% to 95% for employees who have completed between 3 to 20 years
of service, on conditions of retirement, early retirement, permanent incapacity and ill-health
or termination of employment other than summary dismissal.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000, the Group
also participates in the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme, of which the trustee is
BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is BOCI-Prudential Manager, which
are related parties of the Bank.

The Group’s total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended 31
December 2010 amounted to approximately HK$308 million (2009: approximately HK$317
million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately HK$13 million (2009:
approximately HK$7 million). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed approximately
HK$39 million (2009: approximately HK$34 million) for the year ended 31 December 2010.
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PRI ()
18. RALAERTH

18. Share option schemes

(a) Share Option Scheme and Sharesave Plan

(a) f%?‘f%ﬂ“ﬂﬁ‘fﬁ =
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The principal terms of the Share Option Scheme and the Sharesave Plan were
approved and adopted by written resolutions of all the shareholders of BOCHK
(Holdings) dated 10 July 2002.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the participants with the
opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in BOCHK (Holdings). The Board of BOCHK
(Holdings) may, in its absolute discretion, offer to grant options under the Share Option
Scheme to any person as the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) may select. The subscription
price for the shares shall be determined on the date of grant by the Board of BOCHK
(Holdings) as an amount per share calculated on the basis of established rules. An
option may be exercised in whole or in part at any time after the date prescribed by the
Board of BOCHK (Holdings) and from time to time as specified in the offer and on or
before the termination date prescribed by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings).

The purpose of the Sharesave Plan is to encourage broad-based employee ownership
of the shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The amount of the monthly contribution under the
savings contract to be made in connection with an option shall be the amount which the
relevant eligible employee is willing to contribute, which amount shall not be less than
1% and not more than 10% of the eligible employee’s monthly salary as at the date of
application or such other maximum or minimum amounts as permitted by the Board of
BOCHK (Holdings). When an option is exercised during an exercise period, it may be
exercised in whole or in part.

No options were granted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme or the Sharesave Plan
during the year 2010 (2009: Nil).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes (continued)

(b) _'—ﬁJH'JF,JJQ@-*{-a[] (b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme
#2002 =+ 7 F] 5l
T AL [ A 2 R
SL(BVI) A5 ] 7
ﬁf‘“@“’rg. [, Zdek
PIgtas 60 e
(595 f!q%?‘ﬁ?.'i‘ s
AL E ?Qf?:

On 5 July 2002, several directors together with approximately 60 senior management
personnel of BOCHK (Holdings) and employees of BOC were granted options by BOC
(BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a Pre-Listing Share
Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) an aggregate of 31,132,600 existing
issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The Group has taken advantage of the
transitional provisions set out in paragraph 53 of HKFRS 2 under which the new
recognition and measurement policies have not been applied to all options granted to
employees on or before 7 November 2002.

ol > S
#L(BVI) & f,if'\
31,132,600 ﬁ&{ll%@rﬁ%&‘r
(A9 e =g i e
B3 o & & B
FH e Y 2 53
Fo VSIS (5 [
ﬁ%’g&ik"*{‘ii Fﬂq* i
B~ 2002 F 11 F| 7 |
ﬁ\/ I/ Ji"* ,~|E'|* IJ]?:%“
1 o

#H= 2010 F 12 F] 31
[I% 2009 & 12 F| 31
E' I" W@ it

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 are

disclosed as follows:

TIEHIE
(e i
gl e Average
ﬁfjfgﬁ“ﬂ £l Total number exercise
FHE Senior H py* of share price
Directors management Others* options (HK$ per share)
#2010 &# 1 7] 1 (1 At 1 January 2010 3,976,500 1,074,300 - 5,050,800 8.5
Vi EPE V e Less: Share options
exercised
during the year - (827,000) - (827,000) 8.5
#2010 F 12 ] 31 I At 31 December 2010 3,976,500 247,300 - 4,223,800 8.5
#2010 F 12 | 31 [!  Exercisable at
[N 31 December 2010 3,976,500 247,300 - 4,223,800 8.5
#2009 F 1 5[ 1 | At 1 January 2009 6,290,100 1,361,200 - 7,651,300 8.5
HHU Transfer (1,590,600) - 1,590,600 - 8.5
W F P E DY '?iﬁé%‘ﬁ@ Less: Share options
exercised
during the year (723,000) (286,900)  (1,590,600) (2,600,500) 8.5
#2009 F 12 5] 31 |! At 31 December 2009 3,976,500 1,074,300 - 5,050,800 8.5
#2009 # 12 5| 31 ||  Exercisable at
[N 31 December 2009 3,976,500 1,074,300 - 5,050,800 8.5
* PRt &R mrr]* £ *Represented share options held by ex-directors of the Group.
fi J?ﬂ&“ﬁ{l
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18. l?tjﬂ&@;,if%u G&) 18. Share option schemes (continued)

(b) _Fﬁjﬁqﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁé‘[] (b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme (continued)
(&)
}?ﬁ‘i@&@ﬁ?i‘ Pl ﬁr‘,' ks Share options were exercised on a regular basis throughout the year, the weighted
B I R AT average share price during the year was HK$22.73 (2009: HK$16.83).

SR A22.73 5

(2009 =+ ii%pl’ﬁf 16.83

T )e

PU=FF Rl f2 The options granted under this scheme can be exercised at HK$8.50 per share in
?&@M@;’/ = i FFE’ £ ) respect of the option price of HK$1.00. These options have a vesting period of four
LY 8.50 7+ o [hfE! years from the date on which dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock
i I?i’i&% f;"f tiiﬁﬁf Exchange with a valid exercise period of ten years. No offer to grant any options under
1.00 7 or%%*?i%@ﬁl the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme will be made on or after the date on which
il [&i"ﬁiﬁ () 875 dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock Exchange.

5 T B
PEGpY 4 F P
B £ IIE 10
o AL P (IR
53 L B 7 T
TV T
PG 1l ] 2 1
R 7 R -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments

Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the Bank in respect
of their services rendered for the Bank and managing the subsidiaries within the Group
during the year are as follows:

BHFE R
BHPIEH] B EFH
Basic salaries, HE

EEREES allowances Contributions
Directors’ and benefits to pension et WSt
fee in kind schemes Bonus Total
= 2010 F [~  For the year 2010 ﬁﬁara ﬁﬁara ﬁﬁara ﬁﬁara ﬁ,ﬁﬁua
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
S EE Executive Directors
ﬁ!‘?yf He Guangbei 100 6,614 - 3,419 10,133
F!I'Jiﬂ%‘ Gao Yingxin 100 4,742 - 2,465 7,307
200 11,356 - 5,884 17,440
JEESE Non-executive Directors
Akl Xiao Gang - - - - -
2 e Li Lihui - - - - -
Z Rk Li Zaohang - - - - -
fﬁjﬁiﬂaﬁ Zhou Zaiqun - - - - -
JHe 4 Zhang Yanling - - - - -
Fung Victor Kwok King* 300 - - - 300
f!,' s Koh Beng Seng* 350 - - - 350
R Shan Weijian* 350 - - - 350
gt Tung Chee Chen* 300 - - - 300
EQrET Tung Savio Wai-Hok* 350 - - - 350
ﬁi?‘ﬁdf i Yang Linda Tsao* 155 . . . 155
1,805 - - - 1,805
2,005 11,356 - 5,884 19,245
ﬁi?lg YA Madam Yang Linda Tsao has retired from the office of the Independent Non-executive Director of the
F12010 &+ 5 %] Bank since 21 May 2010.
21 [IEEES
SLE R TR
FEEH o
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19. Ei® E’E?*FFEEJ *Et 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

e (A1)

(a) BHiPYE G@) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
Hi#e iy
PR 2k EFE
Basic salaries, e
FiHitv & allowances Contributions
Directors’ and benefits to pension e AT
fee in kind schemes Bonus Total
#= 2009 & [ For the year 2009 %%vaf 7 %%vaf 7 %%Uﬁsjﬂ 7 ?%Fiﬁsjﬂ 7 iﬁfﬁcf T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEFEE Executive Directors
ﬁ“ﬁj“ He Guangbei 100 6,210 - 2,777 9,087
BT Lee Raymond Wing Hung 137 2,617 93 - 2,847
ﬁqﬁ[’?’x Gao Yingxin 100 4,485 - 1,677 6,262
337 13,312 93 4,454 18,196
JEESE Non-executive Directors
AE] Xiao Gang - , B ) 3
e ] Li Lihui 154 - - - 154
Sun Changji 146 - - - 146
Li Zaohang 253 - - - 253
Zhou Zaiqun 420 - - - 420
Zhang Yanling 253 - - - 253
Fung Victor Kwok King* 300 - - - 300
Koh Beng Seng* 350 - - - 350
Shan Weijian* 350 - - - 350
E Tung Chee Chen* 300 - - - 300
R e Tung Savio Wai-Hok* 350 - - - 350
L Aa Yang Linda Tsao* 400 B . B 400
3,276 - - - 3,276
3,613 13,312 93 4,454 21,472
g Note:
i Byt ZEEh S # ¢ Independent Non-executive Directors

Hi
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19. ﬁg;w%?ﬁ@ *Et 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

P (

(a) BHiPYE G@) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
20025 7F] » A &L= In July 2002, options were granted to several directors of the Bank by the indirect
B ’FIJF[@{\L( BVI) holding company, BOC (BVI), under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as set out in
ﬁi]%:%&ﬁ?ﬂﬁj‘ﬁif18(b)ﬁﬁ Note 18(b). Full details of the scheme are stated in Note 18. During the year, certain
1 ﬁﬁ]ﬁﬁé‘:@?} %‘.H[F[J options were exercised, but no benefits arising from the granting of these share options
OB A e were included in the directors’ emoluments disclosed above or recognised in the
1t » %’[ﬁﬁiﬁﬁj‘§t18 o IF income statement.

PLH T e b
il e L B
P&l by ?ﬁ[ﬂﬁ
SR o]

PR S o
#=20107F 12531} ! For the year ended 31 December 2010, five (2009: one) of the directors waived
15 L F15 £,(2009 emoluments of HK$1,728,000 (2009: HK$200,000).

FoAg) B E

P& ¥A51,728,000 7%
(12009 & g

200,0007% ) ©

(b) = @ﬁﬁq%ﬁ” A (b) Five highest paid individuals
FEFE S R RRIP DA The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year
ﬁﬁq%ﬁw A EIJTT',Z £ include two (2009: two) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
(2009 = :2 &) & presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining three (2009: three)
o EPrEIEwT B individuals during the year are as follows:

S H R 3 £ (2009

F 138 ﬁﬁq%’;{?\” ~
A4 Ve ST

2010 2009
o B 1Y

il A 1 S

HK$’'m HK$'m

AP Basic salaries and allowances 16 18

I Bonus 5 3

S 2 FEIH R Contributions to pension schemes 1 1

B2 il gk & Directors’ fee from subsidiaries - 1
F R ER T A R R Amount paid as an inducement to join

Eﬁxgﬁﬂ”ﬁ the Group 2 -

24 23
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19. Ei® E’E?*FFEEJ *Et  19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

e (A1)

(b) = ﬁjﬁﬁq%ﬁ" A (b) Five highest paid individuals (continued)
(&)
PPN E VR Emoluments of individuals were within the following bands:
e
Number of individuals

2010 2009
%EUTTTS,SO0,0M Tu %?%FffﬁTG,OO0,000 L HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 - 1
?%FfﬁTG,OO0,0m ﬁ%?ﬁffﬁTG,SO0,000 L HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 2 1
?%Ffﬁ“10,500,001 Tu %?%Ffﬁk‘ﬂ ,000,000 HK$10,500,001 — HK$11,000,000 - 1

?ﬁ%ﬁ‘ﬂ ,000,001 7 Zf?i?f[’éj‘ﬂ ,500,000 7 HK$11,000,001 — HK$11,500,000

-
'
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(c) Remuneration for the senior management and key personnel

19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

Pursuant to CG-5 Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System issued by the HKMA,
details of the remuneration for the senior management and key personnel of the Group

during the year are as follows:

2010 2009

Number of beneficiaries 28 26

2010 2009

T = ST 1

RLTFIFT HOT Py

HK$’'m HK$'m

Fixed remuneration 83 75
Variable remuneration

Cash 34 24
Deferred remuneration

Vested - -

Unvested 3 -

3 -

At 1 January - -

Awarded 3 -

Paid out - -

Reduced through performance
adjustments - -
At 31 December 3 -

For detailed information on the decision-making process used to determine the

remuneration policy and the key design characteristics of the remuneration system,

please refer to the section “Corporate Governance” in this Annual Report.
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20. B HF &3S ®Y  20. Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions

{1 2 AR FUR6
TER FELE
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
Wfﬁ P 1 LT Wfﬁ P 1T
rJH $J]'m HHIE 'm “H $1m HHILr ‘'m
?[@3&% Cash 4,571 3,409 4,026 2,837
KA U A Balances with central banks 336,923 81,790 329,438 77,036
TEE R E P E @[%1‘% fi Balances with banks and
AR other financial institutions 32,657 5,628 28,890 4,778
= [ E R LS R E Placements with banks and
Sﬁ}%ﬁéjﬁﬁ other financial institutions
maturing within one month 40,994 69,498 37,323 60,151
415,145 160,325 399,677 144,802
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

~ 2 [ERRE T fEl4E 21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

.*/éﬂyﬁﬁ

AR
HosES

S

- 9 )

- 2R

PR

-
- 2k

AT R

o =
]FV’JEE! 7]

S
- S

T

WS
- B A

)

At fair value

Debt securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Listed outside
Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Unlisted

Total

At fair value

Debt securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong
- Listed outside
Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong
Kong

Total

+ 8
The Group

REE R T
s SRS

Financial assets designated

T BIEES at fair value through profit e

Trading securities or loss Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

WA ;f; o WA WA f oW W s'f 7
“H $ﬂ’m }{ rJH $1m P@ rJH $Jlm }{
1,398 333 829 890 2,227 1,223
- 17 1,232 1,221 1,232 1,238
1,398 350 2,061 2,11 3,459 2,461
36,544 15,473 359 393 36,903 15,866
37,942 15,823 2,420 2,504 40,362 18,327
38 37 - - 38 37
97 111 - - 97 111
135 148 - - 135 148
38,077 15,971 2,420 2,504 40,497 18,475
T+
The Bank
;H_EH BNl
/Qﬁ@*ﬁi
Financ|al assets designated

T pAEEEE at fair value through profit S

Trading securities or loss Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

AR AT REAR TR R e A
HK$m HK$’'m HK$m H g'm HK$m

1,398 333 - 16 1,398 349
- 17 120 123 120 140
1,398 350 120 139 1,518 489
35,353 14,371 - - 35,353 14,371
36,751 14,721 120 139 36,871 14,860
38 37 - - 38 37
36,789 14,758 120 139 36,909 14,897
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. 27 A5 7 48 21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
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B M T FI R
(2009 = IFEFIFTZJ IFJJ
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Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows:

Sovereigns

Public sector entities*

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

FER B

The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
ﬁ*ﬁff;ﬁlﬁ ?%Uf’éf F lfl T ?EJ[“?]"’F ;Eiﬁ ?%Ffﬁ‘ I
HK$m HK$'m HK$m H é’m
34,346 15,084 33,363 14,191
89 239 7 21
3,971 1,014 3,404 539
2,091 2,138 135 146
40,497 18,475 36,909 14,897

* Included financial assets at fair value through profit or loss of the Group and the Bank of
HK$52 million (2009: HK$186 million) and HK$7 million (2009: HK$21 million)
respectively which are eligible as public sector entities under the Banking (Capital)

Rules.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed as follows:

+ & + 8L
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
ﬁﬁﬁﬁ llféﬁ if{»ff.ﬁ lfj T %Efrifﬁ ;ﬁf‘m iﬁjﬁﬁ fj Fu
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$'m
Treasury bills 32,840 14,419 31,898 13,569
Certificates of deposit
held 2,248 - 2,248 -
Other financial assets at
fair value through profit
or loss 5,409 4,056 2,763 1,328
40,497 18,475 36,909 14,897
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22, =F 2T 2R 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
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The Group enters into the following foreign exchange, interest rate, precious metal and
equity related derivative financial instrument contracts for trading and risk management
purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a
future date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount
based on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a
future date at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock
exchange. Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that
call for a cash settlement at a future date for the difference between a contracted rate of
interest and the current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver
swaps) or a combination of all these (for example, cross-currency interest rate swaps).
Except for certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, precious metal and equity options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a
set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC”)
between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).
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2. & fﬁiﬂj SI%WERHI 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

it Ga)

FERIVEEE BT S f The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by
ey L&%f FAReRE S the Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
& (@F;?/[Pi?“ Feo ?F[% Ff’,[ iﬁ instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
EX: fﬁ A7 certain of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on
w05 f, Jév‘ga[ﬁr T\gh the consolidated balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of
R Fl?% AR future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do
a5 pLEL T E T ST 2 not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
N ﬁ,n’ﬂ% e {17 b ]| instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
M~ R f#ﬂ Tk FI fluctuations in foreign exchange rates, market interest rates or metal and equity prices
?"FF [ J"‘?’FEF?’ Y 2 iy relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments assets
@ gl ?ﬁﬁ YEPEELEE . R and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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(a) == &5~ & (a) Derivative financial instruments
FERESHS VS The Group trades derivative products (both exchange-traded or OTC) mainly for
REERY E‘E LR customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management policies in providing
E'E[Fmﬂ i T derivative products to our customers and in trading of derivative products in the
¥ o 8 EUAS T 5
55 e B BRI FIE interbank market.

éﬁ*l’vﬁf IEQIELE

ms& A '[jz‘ 5“:;%%%
&5 1 EplpJ&J

%’ﬁr (IEENa {y

= % 7* Eer| 11‘”'?'“ Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking book. A
H LT IRV A derivative instrument must be included in the approved product list before any
Ve - F't Gk I/tifFf I transactions for that instrument can be made. There are limits to control the notional
Ffu‘%jpt_ﬂﬂ\[ ;;T;m; amount of exposure arising from derivative transactions, and the maximum tenor of the
jé T Bk R deal and management alert limit (MAL) in profit and loss is set. Every derivative
iGs s ng;g'rgﬁr | = transaction must be input into the relevant system for settlement, mark to market
\L?zi@j Efﬂ LY revaluation, reporting and control.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- B 2T SR ERA . Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continue
22, 7% EFIT S WER 22, Derivative fi ial inst ts and hed ting (continued)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts of each significant type
of derivative financial instrument as at 31 December:

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Other contracts

Total

TR
The Group
2010
TRAR
EIfTFE
e . Not qualified ep=
BT BIREH for hedge il
Trading Hedging  accounting* Total
GO kT3] o T ) S I i O
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
332,043 - - 332,043
313,138 - - 313,138
1,543 - - 1,543
2,601 - - 2,601
649,325 - - 649,325
7,735 - - 7,735
266,326 46,345 3,144 315,815
274,061 46,345 3,144 323,550
13,761 - - 13,761
145 - - 145
99 - - 99
937,391 46,345 3,144 986,880

* Derivative transactions which do not qualify as hedges for accounting purposes but are managed in

conjunction with the financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss are separately

disclosed in compliance with the requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- B 2T SR ERA . Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continue
22, 7% EFIT S WER 22, Derivative fi ial inst ts and hed ting (continued)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Other contracts

Total

280

+
The Group
2009
BN,
ERGFHE
e ALY Not lified o
e masp NS et
Trading Hedging accounting Total
S LT S 1T S LT S LT
R S I i S TR U R e U S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
264,014 - - 264,014
270,512 - 68 270,580
1,387 - - 1,387
1,603 - - 1,603
537,516 - 68 537,584
655 - - 655
140,088 32,471 23,665 196,224
853 - - 853
141,596 32,471 23,665 197,732
8,290 - - 8,290
209 - - 209
117 - - 117
687,728 32,471 23,733 743,932
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Other contracts

Total

281

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

TES
The Bank
2010
BN
SHIAFHE
e o Not qualified -
pe R&ERH for hedge RGT
Trading Hedging accounting Total
s
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
318,738 - - 318,738
299,352 - - 299,352
1,543 - - 1,543
2,601 - - 2,601
622,234 - - 622,234
7,735 - - 7,735
262,664 46,345 1,778 310,787
270,399 46,345 1,778 318,522
13,201 - - 13,201
145 - - 145
92 - - 92
906,071 46,345 1,778 954,194
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- B 2T SR ERA . Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continue
22, 7% EFIT S WER 22, Derivative fi ial inst ts and hed ting (continued)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Other contracts

Total

282

E
The Bank
2009
LA
S
e TN Not lified -
e BIREH T for hodge et
Trading Hedging accounting Total
S LT S 1T S LT S LT
S IR ) A T ) S I T S T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
253,353 - - 253,353
266,964 - - 266,964
1,387 - - 1,387
1,603 - - 1,603
523,307 - - 523,307
655 - - 655
139,014 32,471 22,232 193,717
853 - - 853
140,522 32,471 22,232 195,225
8,237 - - 8,237
209 - - 209
109 - - 109
672,384 32,471 22,232 727,087
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- B 2T SR ERA . Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continue
22, 7% EFIT S WER 22, Derivative fi ial inst ts and hed ting (continued)

fFt (GB)

(@) 72 2/ 2 G

A K A £
B S 12 5] 31 F)
VAT

e (i
S 1
i
1R B0 37

- i
- A

fl& wp
R A

A

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures

Swaps

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following tables summarise the fair values of each class of derivative financial
instrument as at 31 December:

rEE
The Group
2010
AT R AT ER
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

N[, NI,

B S

Not Not

R e qualified P s P i qualified =

WO RS for hedge hadl B SRS for hedge hadl
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
e T T T & & 0 T 02 T LS Tl TR T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
19,376 - - 19,376  (14,673) - (14,673)
891 - - 891 (1,348) - - (1,348)
1" - - 1" - - - -
. - - - (12) - - (12)
20,278 - - 20,278  (16,033) - - (16,033)
- - - - @ - - @)
1,592 869 1 2,462 (2,339) (1,842) (114) (4,295)
1,592 869 1 2,462 (2,342) (1,842) (114) (4,298)
1,040 - 1,040 (899) - - (899)
2 - - 2 ()] - - 1)
22,912 869 1 23,782  (19,275) (1,842) (114)  (21,231)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. = 2T 2RI 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

fFt (G#)

P

(a) 4

ke 7
A
)
9 PAIAN

- p
- T

Hlske fiis
e
e
Flsk il £ 7
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q

3

FLE A

0T 53 fﬁ#

SRS GR)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

+ & e
The Group
2009
A7 Y AT
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities
THp T
Eanlilldbnes Earilldhiazs
Not Not
PR R qualified st Uy e TS5 qualified st
Frey Lt for hedge I b Ll for hedge it
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
Al i el il el 1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards 13,472 - - 13,472 (9,268) - - (9,268)
Swaps 2,096 - - 2,096 (747) - (1) (748)
Foreign currency option
contracts
- Options purchased 10 - - 10 - - - -
- Options written - - - - (9) - - (9)
15,578 - - 15,578 _ (10,024) - (1) _ (10,025)
Interest rate contracts
Futures 2 - - 2 - - - -
Swaps 1,255 92 15 1,362 (2,246) (1,203) (92) (3,541)
Interest rate option
contracts
- Bond options
written - - - - (4) - - (4)
1,257 92 15 1,364 (2,250) (1,203) (92) (3,545)
Bullion contracts 631 - - 631 (374) - - (374)
Equity contracts 2 - - 2 (1) - - (1)
Total 17,468 92 15 17,575  (12,649) (1,203) (93) (13,945)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- B 2T SR ERA . Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continue
22, 7% EFIT S WER 22, Derivative fi ial inst ts and hed ting (continued)

fFt (GB)

(@) 72 2/ 2 G

ke {35
A s
sl
9B P

- B

- Bl

Hlak piis
il

oy

HEL T
R 7

st

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

k3
The Bank
2010
A7 [frive BEN T
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities
THAR THAR
SRhper SRR
Not Not
E'ﬁ‘-j i PRERH qualified S E]E‘-j it PREHA qualified fres
for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
T L T 2 L T T S T 2 S T S (T T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards 18,264 - - 18,264 (14,064) - - (14,064)
Swaps 824 - - 824 (1,304) - - (1,304)
Foreign currency option
contracts
- Options purchased 1 - - 11 - - - -
- Options written - - - - (12) - - (12)
19,099 - - 19,099 (15,380) - - (15,380)
Interest rate contracts
Futures - - - - (3) - - (3)
Swaps 1,609 869 3 2,481 (2,255) (1,842) (3) (4,100)
1,609 869 3 2,481 (2,258) (1,842) (3) (4,103)
Bullion contracts 987 - - 987 (891) - - (891)
Equity contracts 2 - - 2 (1) - - (1)
Total 21,697 869 3 22,569 (18,530) (1,842) (3) _ (20,375)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. = 2T 21w EAAN 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

fFt (GB)

(@) &= 257 30 G

sk {5
ST SR
i
91l PAIEIA A

- B
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w61
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FLE A
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Exchange rate contracts

Spot and forwards

Swaps

Foreign currency option

contracts

- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option

contracts

- Bond options

written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

F L
The Bank
2009
S vk SR
Fair value it Fair value liabilities

19 e

SR FHE SR FHE

%A Not f Not
i B qualified St e e SR qualified s

for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging  accounting Total
s T 1 L T s el 1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
12,654 - - 12,654 (8,849) - - (8,849)
2,021 - - 2,021 (736) - - (736)
10 - - 10 - - - -
- - - - ©) - - ©)
14,685 - - 14,685 (9,594) - - (9,594)
2 - - 2 - - - -
1,261 92 14 1,367 (2,149) (1,203) (7) (3,359)
- - - - 4) - - (4)
1,263 92 14 1,369 (2,153) (1,203) (7) (3,363)
629 - - 629 (373) - - (373)
2 - - 2 ()] - - ()]
16,579 92 14 16,685 (12,121) (1,203) (7)  (13,331)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The credit risk weighted amounts of the above derivative financial instruments are as

follows:

Exchange rate contracts
Forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option contracts
- Options purchased
Interest rate contracts
Swaps
Bullion contracts

Exchange rate contracts
Forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option contracts
- Options purchased
Interest rate contracts
Swaps
Bullion contracts

287

R
The Group
2010 2009
A
HK$’'m

1,948 580
1,334 1,728

- 1

1,165 737
2 1
4,449 3,047

HEELE
The Bank
2010 2009
Wr i F lif;fv &Wﬁ If
HK$’'m

1,608 573
1,287 1,708

1 1

1,172 731
2 1
4,070 3,014
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. = 2T 21w EAAN 22, Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

fF ()

(a) = £~ 3! (&) (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)
[ﬁ EVR i@ P A e e RL The credit risk weighted amounts are calculated in accordance with the Banking
BB (B H (%Y%) (Capital) Rules. The amounts are dependent upon the status of the counterparty and
R FRET - ?}g‘?%ﬁ? the maturity characteristics of each type of contract.

TR VAR
1 7y I

EJ*J °

FE e T s There is no effect of valid bilateral netting agreement on the fair values or the credit risk
fift ]fﬁ} fﬁ eV i AR B weighted amounts of the derivative financial instruments.
IR ARV SE kOl

SR P -

(b) %ﬂﬁl%ﬁ?f (b) Hedge accounting
Pl EELERIT SR The fair values of derivative financial instruments designated as hedging instruments as
EEREIT S 12 7 at 31 December are as follows:

31 flpuzr= [’@[/[R :

FREOS S
The Group and the Bank
2010 2009
W Fiff ik fifh
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
%E»’ﬁ*p llfﬁv ﬁﬂj’ff ;ﬁf‘m AR lfi T AMET !IJ F
JH $J'm ”H m ”H g’m HH ‘m
2 flEER Fair value hedges 869 (1,842) 92 (1,203)

288



@ ¥ ) 4L £7 (5 %) H mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

PAHEBANIE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

- B 2T SR ERA . Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continue
22, 7% EFIT S WER 22, Derivative fi ial inst ts and hed ting (continued)

fF ()

(b) Sﬁﬁﬁllg;;‘{* a) (b) Hedge accounting (continued)
(i) =2 f@Ehy (i) Fair value hedges
A 5 EF] R F The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair value of financial
Eg| ﬁ?éﬁi IUAIE? assets and liabilities arising from movements in market interest rates.

Fllsk o [0 & Ffiey
FREfAT

fro e
2 SRS P Gains or losses on fair value hedges reflected in net trading gain for the year are as
R S IR  pA TR I follows:
HING 3
L/
7+ & [0 4 50
The Group and the Bank
2010 2009
WERfeYE BRI WERaYE MR
Hedged Hedged Hedged Hedged
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
= = f j}"“ ey
ﬁ?ﬁ:@’w ?Efﬁ’ﬁ;@’w i iﬁ T Em
HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
W (R U Net (loss)/gain on
- BT A - hedging instruments (504) 348 707 -
- PSR - hedged items 474 (395) (699) -
(30) (47) 8 -
(i) 35 9F 32 =390 5y (i) Hedges of net investments in foreign operations
Rl
¥ 2010 = 12 *| As at 31 December 2010, a proportion of the Group’s RMB-denominated deposits
31! ’¢§%[Eﬂfﬂﬁ[§ from customers of HK$2,525 million (2009: Nil) are designated as a hedging
k}ﬁ’.?ﬁﬁﬁjflﬁé{ instrument to hedge against the net investments in foreign operations. No net
= ﬁ H EUFPJ‘ investment hedge was applied in 2009.
25.25 fE 7 (2009
# 1 d) st
ML SRS EE ao
VERAT S - 2009
L R ALY
S -
HoIF ;{EJ“W There are no gains or losses on ineffective portion recognised in the income
F*‘[[U} gt 7l statement during the year (2009: Nil).
A AT R
(2009 =+ @ &)
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23. Advances and other accounts

e gt
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
A I WA LT WA IER AT T
IMA HINa Al TTE
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Personal loans and
advances 186,967 161,404 150,218 130,480
Corporate loans and
advances 426,219 353,533 320,970 268,897
Advances to customers 613,186 514,937 471,188 399,377
Loan impairment
allowances
- Individually assessed (326) (671) (218) (501)
- Collectively assessed (1,985) (1,598) (1,317) (1,027)
610,875 512,668 469,653 397,849
Trade bills 31,605 9,100 22,690 8,260
Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions 2,911 5,332 2,052 4,480
Total 645,391 527,100 494,395 410,589

As at 31 December 2010, advances to customers of the Group and the Bank included
accrued interest on gross advances of HK$886 million (2009: HK$619 million) and HK$563
million (2009: HK$458 million) respectively.

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, no impairment allowance was made in respect of trade
bills and advances to banks and other financial institutions.
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24. Loan impairment allowances

At 1 January 2010

Credited to income statement
(Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on impairment
allowances

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2010

At 1 January 2010

Charged to income statement
(Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2010

291

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

TRE
The Group
2010
I
Individual assessment
B 27 gt
Personal Corporate Total
AT i AITE AT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
40 631 671
(21) (544) (565)
(14) (179) (193)
18 398 416
- (6) (6)
- 3 3
23 303 326
TER
The Group
2010
#E fiF
Collective assessment
& 2l al
Personal Corporate Total
BT i A i A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
170 1,428 1,598
130 365 495
(147) 1) (148)
33 - 33
- 7 7
186 1,799 1,985
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

e
The Group
2009
Hr’i[ﬁ'ﬁjﬂl?“ f
Individual assessment
it * 2l el
Personal Corporate Total
IS e S Sl = 'WIIH =%
AT AT P AT P
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2009 71 729 800
Credited to income statement
(Note 10) (48) (157) (205)
Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (10) (343) (353)
Recoveries 28 418 446
Unwind of discount on impairment
allowances (1) (16) (17
At 31 December 2009 40 631 671
+
The Group
2009
g
Collective assessment
it * 2l il
Personal Corporate Total
. P P S——
T T R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2009 179 1,322 1,501
Charged to income statement
(Note 10) 198 110 308
Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (242) (4) (246)
Recoveries 35 - 35
At 31 December 2009 170 1,428 1,598
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
24, Eﬁﬁiﬁﬁji‘?ﬁﬁ (&) 24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

TS
The Bank
2010
IR
Individual assessment
i~ 2l A
Personal Corporate Total
W WIET AIHE
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
#2010 F 1 5] 1 (! At 1 January 2010 37 464 501
%?H’Yﬁ%}ﬁ[pl Credited to income statement (18) (484) (502)
D A I R VR Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (14) (137) (151)
o fpr= i = Recoveries 15 359 374
PrFiyam fﬁ[ﬁfffﬁjﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁ Unwind of discount on impairment
allowances - (5) (5)
[ U o2 KE Exchange difference - 1 1
#2010 F 12 £] 31 | At 31 December 2010 20 198 218
TS
The Bank
2010
e
Collective assessment
i~ 2l At
Personal Corporate Total
W WIET AE
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
#2010 F 1 5] 1 (! At 1 January 2010 77 950 1,027
%?H’Yﬁ%}ﬁ[’fﬁj Charged to income statement 14 276 290
#2010 F 12 £ 31 |! At 31 December 2010 91 1,226 1,317
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#2009 & 1 F[ 1[I

HEpss RS
= 2 T O

e IR
PrEpLsk [ iy I

LL['rF[;J\ I°

#2009 F 12 ] 31 |1

#2009 F 1 F[ 1[I
PR Rl /AR

5

2009 &F 12 F| 31 |!

At 1 January 2009

Credited to income statement

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on impairment
allowances

Disposal of branches

At 31 December 2009

At 1 January 2009

(Credited)/charged to income
statement
Disposal of branches

At 31 December 2009
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24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

FELE
The Bank

2009

TR ff

Individual assessment

ffit 2l AT
Personal Corporate Total
W BEIRE WA
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
69 462 531
(39) (53) (92)
(10) (204) (214)
18 302 320
Q) (14) (15)
- (29) (29)
37 464 501
et
The Bank
2009
P
Collective assessment
it * 2l el
Personal Corporate Total
WS BEIRE WA
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
86 927 1,013
(9) 68 59
- (45) (45)
77 950 1,027
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities

e gt
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
(v BT 1 (%7 SB[ T
i A O ST 1 A T A
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
(a) Available-for-sale
securities
Debt securities, at fair
value
- Listed in Hong
Kong 10,176 8,439 8,967 7,347
- Listed outside
Hong Kong 109,255 84,294 102,840 80,249
119,431 92,733 111,807 87,596
- Unlisted 157,556 128,880 139,341 116,539
276,987 221,613 251,148 204,135
Equity securities, at
fair value
- Unlisted 556 627 113 101
277,543 222,240 251,261 204,236
(b) Held-to-maturity
securities
Listed, at amortised
cost
- in Hong Kong 1,121 1,693 961 1,453
- outside Hong Kong 15,226 18,581 13,876 16,099
16,347 20,274 14,837 17,552
Unlisted, at
amortised cost 34,718 46,401 31,868 35,381
51,065 66,675 46,705 52,933
Impairment
allowances (49) (112) (46) (112)
51,016 66,563 46,659 52,821
(c) Loans and
receivables
Unlisted, at
amortised cost 15,356 12,703 14,301 12,319
Total 343,915 301,506 312,221 269,376
Market value of listed
held-to-maturity
securities 16,249 20,051 14,739 17,318
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:

Sovereigns

Public sector entities*

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

Sovereigns
Public sector entities*

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

TER
The Group
2010
“EJ’E'%
TH Fﬁ%‘rﬁ} LIRS TRORINE
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and WEF
securities securities receivables Total
i A O 5 G 1 A Kk 4
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
73,220 8,727 - 81,947
32,922 7,200 - 40,122
158,194 30,676 15,356 204,226
13,207 4,413 - 17,620
277,543 51,016 15,356 343,915
Xy
The Group
2009
: Ejfr
H e IEEJ %5 I”W e EV O ISR
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and ST
securities securities receivables Total
?%Ff’f T ﬁwf T ?%Wf T ?%Ffﬁf F Iflﬁ
HK$'m HKS'™m HKS'm HK$'m
57,481 1,549 - 59,030
27,902 4,293 - 32,195
124,178 53,913 12,703 190,794
12,679 6,808 - 19,487
222,240 66,563 12,703 301,506

* Included avaliable-for-sale securities of HK$15,973 million (2009: HK$3,150 million) and
held-to-maturity securities of HK$281 million (2009: HK$1,273 million) which are eligible as
public sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Sovereigns

Public sector entities**

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

Sovereigns

Public sector entities**

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

TS
The Bank
2010
“EJ’E'%
TH ﬁ%‘r’;‘}‘ LIRS TRORINE
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and WEF
securities securities receivables Total
i 0 AT 0 A G 1 A W 1A
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
66,143 8,227 - 74,370
32,922 7,200 - 40,122
141,574 27,979 14,301 183,854
10,622 3,253 - 13,875
251,261 46,659 14,301 312,221
HELE
The Bank
2009
SEES
FHMESES MRS RO
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and A
securities securities receivables Total
SB[ T BT 1 B 1 SB[ T
19 A1 5 S 1 AT o
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
53,308 508 - 53,816
27,902 4,181 - 32,083
112,992 42,758 12,319 168,069
10,034 5,374 - 15,408
204,236 52,821 12,319 269,376

** Included avaliable-for-sale securities of HK$15,973 million (2009: HK$3,150 million) and
held-to-maturity securities of HK$281 million (2009: HK$1,161 million) which are eligible
as public sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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25. Investment in securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The movements in investment in securities are summarised as follows:

At 1 January 2010

Additions

Disposals, redemptions and maturity

Amortisation

Change in fair value

Net reversal of impairment allowances
(Note 10)

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2010

At 1 January 2009

Additions

Disposals, redemptions and maturity

Amortisation

Change in fair value

Net reversal of impairment allowances
(Note 10)

Exchange difference

At 31 December 2009
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TEE
The Group
2010
S HES
FHUEES RS RO
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
L A T i ) A (] A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
222,240 66,563 12,703
343,157 35,451 16,530
(293,498) (51,623) (14,025)
19 (47) 134
2,117 - -
- 46 -
3,508 626 14
277,543 51,016 15,356
FERER
The Group
2009
e

fHOEES O EWIEES RO
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
BT 1 SB[ T S 1 T
T K i R i T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
171,365 105,393 12,595
298,613 17,073 37,609
(256,956) (57,238) (37,909)
503 (606) 239

5,433 - -

- 690 -

3,282 1,251 169
222,240 66,563 12,703
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#2010 F 1 E] 1[I

g

L) ~ R
}%ﬁﬁi

A R

R R
[ 1 A

#2010 # 12 £] 31 |1

#2009 &F 1 F[ 1[I

s
R Rl
s

REN LT
R
57 % 48

2009 F 12 £] 31 !

At 1 January 2010

Additions

Disposals, redemptions and maturity
Amortisation

Change in fair value

Net reversal of impairment allowances
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2010

At 1 January 2009

Additions

Disposals, redemptions and maturity
Amortisation

Change in fair value

Net reversal of impairment allowances
Exchange difference

At 31 December 2009
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25. Investment in securities (continued)

FHEUE
The Bank
2010
S HES

fPHIEES IR RS
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
WEEEOREEE RAR
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
204,236 52,821 12,319
197,038 25,054 15,179
(155,183) (32,005) (13,334)
(87) (12) 119
2,010 - -
- 49 -
3,247 752 18
251,261 46,659 14,301

L=

The Bank
2009
HES

PHOEES  AMEES RO R
Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
BT 1 SR [T S 1 T
e A R U S R T A T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
166,692 89,817 8,444
241,915 2,227 32,179
(213,022) (40,166) (28,529)
428 (520) 180
5,058 - -
- 690 -
3,165 773 45
204,236 52,821 12,319
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are analysed as follows:

Treasury bills

Certificates of deposit
held

Others

Treasury bills

Certificates of deposit
held

Others

+
The Group
FHBES Jj‘sj%fiﬂﬁﬁl&f%‘?}‘
Available-for-sale eld-to-maturity
securities securities
2010 2009 2010 2009
iﬁfﬁﬁf Iliﬁglﬁ ?%Uf’éf F lfl T iﬁEJ[“?j:F Ilgii ?%Fff’.T Fifr
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’'m H g’m
23,847 22,955 5,037 1,041
22,701 18,234 3,796 9,021
230,995 181,051 42,183 56,501
277,543 222,240 51,016 66,563
FELE
The Bank
FHTEDS Jj‘q?i—‘[]ﬁ%‘%‘“%
Available-for-sale eld-to-maturity
securities securities

2010 2009 2010 2009
T T A % T
HK$’'m H Hg’m HK$’m H é’m
17,031 18,920 4,537 -
19,603 16,101 3,616 6,098
214,627 169,215 38,506 46,723
251,261 204,236 46,659 52,821
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= jﬂ;ﬁr G&) 25. Investment in securities (continued)
Jﬁ =L WIS sl The movements in impairment allowances on held-to-maturity securities are summarised as
v jﬁﬁagmg* L/ follows:
gy
The Group
2010 2009
WA ;f;' T Wf
“H $ﬂ’m I
H1E[ 1 I At 1 January 112 4,440
L e oS Rl (mﬁ:} 10) Credited to income statement (Note 10) (46) (690)
e PEF‘I Disposals (17) (3,638)
K12 5] 31 | At 31 December 49 12
ESS
The Bank
2010 2009
VP AT
JH m I'l

N I I At 1 January 112 4,440
e S X il Credited to income statement (49) (690)
ﬁ;u_fp' Disposals 17) (3,638)
K12 5] 31 |1 At 31 December 46 112
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26. [ il 26. Interests in subsidiaries
T+
The Bank
2010 2009
fﬁfﬁ’ﬁ llféﬁ iwﬁ'ﬁ EJ T
HK$’'m HK$'m
?]Efﬂﬁ&f)} CERS TR Unlisted shares, at cost 14,702 14,711
Tl R Amounts due from subsidiaries 216 220
14,918 14,931
#2010 F 12 F| 31 [ I V= The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2010:
PR Rl S
SR K, &S
SREEEe o
Place of = RIS
g incorporation Bl Ak lve N j%’f‘éﬂgﬁ Principal
Name and operation Particulars of issued share capital Interest held activities
T R SRS LY ’F,J %ﬁ ¥ 7,000,000 F, IR AT (@iﬁffﬁc 100 7 100% [AtEE &0
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong 7,000,000 ordinary shares of Banking
Limited HK$100 each business
BARE T ﬁj %ﬁ 3,000,000 F, P AT (@iﬁffﬁc 100 7 70.49% Ak 5
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong 3,000,000 ordinary shares of Banking
Limited HK$100 each business
I I%il'ﬁg‘HF (BIF) %I Fit# 4,800,000 s %&F‘If@iﬁffﬁqOO T 100% fﬁE‘J' F55
N FJ Hong Kong 4,800,000 ordinary shares of Credit card
BOC Credit Card HK$100 each services
(International) Limited
T T L ﬁj %ﬁiﬁ 250,000 F,@%&?SJ JEE [@iﬁfﬁTmO T *100% 'f?r”f”! e
Po Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong 250,000 ordinary shares of Commodities
HK$100 each brokerage
PP LT (i) F Flikst eI A 4,100,000,000 * S *100% SLTHO
= ‘F[J PRC Registered capital Banking
Nanyang Commercial Bank RMB4,100,000,000 business
(China), Limited
* 4 ﬁ{.‘;réﬂ#ﬁ?ﬂ&(}} * Shares held indirectly by the Bank
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Interests in associates

+ & [
The Group

2010 2009

AT llfﬁm HHEE yfl T

st M

At 1 January 217 88

Investment cost addition - 129

Share of result - 10

Share of tax (2) (3)

Dividend received (3) 4)

Disposal of an associate - 3)

At 31 December 212 217

As at 31 December 2010, the Bank held HK$8 million (2009: HK$8 million) of unlisted shares
in its associate with no provision for impairment in value (2009: Nil).
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁl% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
27. EEF:LE‘?E‘ ﬁj@ﬁ () 27.Interests in associates (continued)

F BRI Tjﬁ’??j ﬁjf‘:!%?js - The Group’s interests in its associates, all of which are unlisted, are as follows:

ATl B

%ﬂ?ﬁ LA I EELE R 747 | LA i PSRRI oY Ry | LA il
(%31 Joint Electronic Teller BOC Services Company BOC Expresspay Company
Name Services Limited Limited Limited
SRR, Fid Fli FliB
lace of incorporation Hong Kong PRC PRC
S R 100,238 3% FEPITYE FEPIFYE
Particulars of issued BRI ~ 5#%<50,000,000 7 ~ 58<450,000,000 *~
share capital/registered WA100 7 Registered capital Re&‘stered capital
capital 100,238 ordinary shares RMB50,000,000 RMB450,000,000
of HK$100 each
2 RO F | EiotiEl BV RS [F;.E'HT st MY iR TEL LB
Principal activities SUFE. - R Credit card back-end Prepay debit card services
Operation of a private service support
inter-bank message
switching network
in respect of ATM services
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
R e o R O i D AR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
03 3 362,078 418,652 318,851 162,324 1,569,615 514,906
Assets
3 f?} 77,299 131,861 234,424 90,559 1,073,916 4,967
Liabilities
= 66,044 70,243 562,586 270,602 4,959 -
Revenues
FERRIEH]/ CBSED 28,823 31,864 9,285 8,757 (33,788) (317)
Profit/(loss) after taxation
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
ﬁﬁjmﬁ 19.96% 19.96% 45.00% 45.00% 25.33% 25.33%

Interest held
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

28. Investment properties

7+ & Xt
The Group The Bank

2010 2009 2010 2009

A

HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m

At 1 January 9,364 7,727 8,685 7,279

Additions 2 - - -

Disposals (171) (77) (5) (47)

Fair value gains (Note 12) 1,511 1,554 1,396 1,485
Reclassification (to)/from

properties, plant and

equipment (Note 29) (365) 160 (395) 26

Disposal of branches - - - (58)

Exchange difference 1 - - -

At 31 December 10,342 9,364 9,681 8,685

As at 31 December 2010, investment properties are included in the balance sheets at
valuation carried out at 31 December 2010 on the basis of their fair value by an independent
firm of chartered surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited. The fair
value represents the estimated amount at which the asset should exchange on the date of
valuation between a willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s length transaction after
proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted knowledgeably, prudently and without
compulsion.
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28. Investment properties (continued)

Eﬁ%#ﬁiffﬁ]% (GG&)
28. TP (GA)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining terms of the

Y VIR R R
RIERPARLT s - leases as follows:
T RE # 8L
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
NF AT R X F 5
L A G 5 A i 1) & (A i 5
HK$’'m K$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
T Held in Hong Kong
RIS (%;{ﬁ] 50 & ) On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 1,738 1,474 1,280 998
FHHF 5 (10 & = 50 & ) On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years) 8,398 7,683 8,255 7,557
PR (PFE10 7)) On short-term lease
ess than ears - - -
(less than 10 years) 23
TEE Held outside Hong Kong
RIS (%’;{ﬁ] 50 &) On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 6 1 - -
FHHF 54 (10 & = 50 & ) On medium-term lease
(10 - 50 years) 200 183 146 130
10,342 9,364 9,681 8,685
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%’f%ﬁﬁﬁ% (781)
20. P1¥ - RH BN

29. Properties, plant and equipment

E3s
The Group
Pl
K
Equipment,
Sk fixtures and b
Premises fittings Total
il i A il
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
¥2010 F 1 E[ 1 Iy Net book value at
IREnA 1 January 2010 23,701 2,570 26,271
el Additions 92 589 681
i Disposals (106) (10) (116)
F I'F‘, Revaluation 4,946 - 4,946
FRPTE( Ifffr'r,g'f 11) Depreciation for the year
(Note 11) (484) (643) (1,127)
IR (=) Reclassification from/(to)
ey ([Sﬁﬁ%t 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 378 (13) 365
L1550 Transfer a7 (47) .
e 5T A K Exchange difference 7 5 12
¥ 2010 F 12 £ 31 fI Net book value at
E?f‘l?gl fif 31 December 2010 28,581 2,451 31,032
#2010 & 12 £ 31 |! At 31 December 2010
Y 39 fFL’ fif Cost or valuation 28,581 6,815 35,396
SRR Y | Accumulated depreciation
WA ”FJ and impairment - (4,364) (4,364)
#2010 & 12 £] 31 [ 1 Net book value at
PR 31 December 2010 28,581 2,451 31,032
#2009 = 1 F[ 1 pI Net book value at
] 1 January 2009 20,105 2,683 22,788
Y Additions 1 563 564
H'.FE’, Disposals (140) (12) (152)
F |’F‘, Revaluation 4,247 - 4,247
F AT ( FI'TF%E 11) Depreciation for the year
(Note 11) (386) (630) (1,016)
) R P Reclassification to
( [iﬁﬁ% 28) investment properties
(Note 28) (157) 3) (160)
0554 Transfer 31 (31) !
#2009 F 12 ] 31 [ IV Net book value at
R ] 31 December 2009 23,701 2,570 26,271
#2009 F 12 5| 31 | At 31 December 2009
5 B [ Cost or valuation 23,701 6,491 30,192
ST R Y § Accumulated depreciation
R and impairment - (3,921) (3,921)
#2009 F 12 £ 31 IV Net book value at
FRE Al 31 December 2009 23,701 2,570 26,271

307



©)

Eﬁﬁﬁ%?$ﬁ§§(§§)
20. PI¥ - BB

€ 1))

SRR

#2010 &F 12 £] 31 [!
£
HE il

#2009 &+ 12 £] 31 [ !
F i
H {f

¥ &) 4L 45 (5 m) H R AT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:

At 31 December 2010
At cost
At valuation

At 31 December 2009
At cost
At valuation

+ &
The Group
a';ﬁF - I TE
PIF S
ki
Equipment,
ik fixtures and A
Premises fittings Total
AR A A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
- 6,815 6,815
28,581 - 28,581
28,581 6,815 35,396
- 6,491 6,491
23,701 - 23,701
23,701 6,491 30,192
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

(&)
E
The Bank
- sk
Ph e
Equipment,
ik fixtures and RE
Premises fittings Total
A A e
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
#2010 F 1 E) 1 pr Net book value at
FEE = fifi 1 January 2010 18,056 2,249 20,305
g ?f;{ Additions 61 481 542
il 'yfé[ Disposals - (8) (8)
fj {F‘ Revaluation 3,746 - 3,746
T Depreciation for the year (378) (547) (925)
g;@?ui;lé;ﬁig 1/ (fE= Reclassification from/(to)
oy (|7|]Lﬁ4 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 402 (7) 395
U Transfer 44 (44) .
#2010 F 12 F| 31 [ IV Net book value at
F=E = fifi 31 December 2010 21,931 2,124 24,055
#2010 & 12 £| 31 | ! At 31 December 2010
By ﬁ‘r |"Ff, fift Cost or valuation 21,931 5,922 27,853
RFHTE Y= Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (3,798) (3,798)
¥°2010 & 12 F| 31 FI Y Net book value at
RS 31 December 2010 21,931 2,124 24,055
¥°2009 F 1 E[ 1 FI Net book value at
=[S 1 January 2009 15,163 2,386 17,549
ji ﬁ’;[’ Additions 1 462 463
H'ﬁ Disposals (79) (12) (91)
f;l [’F‘, Revaluation 3,325 - 3,325
T Depreciation for the year (305) (543) (848)
FET ) R P Reclassification to
( I’[TF{‘T 28) investment properties
(Note 28) (24) (2) (26)
HHIEL Transfer 22 (22) -
L".Fé,m = Disposal of branches (47) (20) (67)
#2009 F 12 F| 31 FI Y Net book value at
A=A 31 December 2009 18,056 2,249 20,305
#2009 F 12 F] 31 | At 31 December 2009
F‘ﬁ{:ﬁ\) |’F‘, fifl Cost or valuation 18,056 5,642 23,698
@ﬁﬁ@@ﬁﬁ Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (3,393) (3,393)
#2009 F 12 | 31 [ IV Net book value at
F=E = fifi 31 December 2009 18,056 2,249 20,305
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁgﬁ%ﬁﬁ% (#&)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
29. Pu¥ -~ ’ﬁﬁg’b%ﬁﬁj 29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
(&)

N S G
S

#2010 & 12 F| 31 |!
5 i
it

2009 F 12 ] 31 [ !
£ 4
H i

% VIR R AR R
RO

‘zxn T%

T
s

:4<%1H5o#)

FIHF 54 (10 & 2= 50 & )

‘ém kEr

i
SRR (803 50 % )

FIHF 5% (10 = 2= 50 =& )

PR (PR 10 5 )

The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:

E
The Bank
I
P
Eqmpme ﬁE
) 3 fixtures and AE
Premises fittings Total
i A A RTFFT
HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
At 31 December 2010
At cost - 5,922 5,922
At valuation 21,931 - 21,931
21,931 5,922 27,853
At 31 December 2009
At cost - 5,642 5,642
At valuation 18,056 - 18,056
18,056 5,642 23,698

The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as

follows:

Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years)
On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years)

Held outside Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years)
On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years)
On short-term lease
(less than 10 years)

+RE HEE
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
7 HRASEE 1T { HRASEE 1T
L A 5 A i 1) 4 (A i 5
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
9,869 8,618 5,796 4,837
18,288 14,691 16,135 13,219
94 69 - -
299 276 - -
31 47 - -
28,581 23,701 21,931 18,056

310



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁi‘ﬁ?ﬁﬁ#‘ﬁg} (##) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Pu¥ -~ ’ﬁﬁg’b%ﬁﬁj 29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
(&)

#2010 &F 12 F] 31 [ 155 As at 31 December 2010, premises are included in the balance sheets at valuation carried
R PIfAC I H R 7Y out at 31 December 2010 on the basis of their fair value by an independent firm of chartered
(B ﬁJ(E Hﬁ 7 surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited. The fair value represents the
AN ES Tr{ﬁ, fifn % B estimated amount at which the asset should exchange on the date of valuation between a
Fﬁ L ‘w# 2010 F 12 willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s length transaction after proper marketing

F13 2 R RLYER wherein the parties had each acted knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion.
Lm'/% f‘% (e 22
'&éu‘?;‘rg;pr HEBfi g 1
E'F'fF ES IS fﬂi”‘{ﬁﬂj!j
S E U
[ ZRIELEL T ey
P it 240 -

PUg U E fﬁﬁ?%‘\' gl As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the Group’s and the
= S S 3 |F‘[ fifigh Bank’s premises were recognised in the Group’s and the Bank’s premises revaluation
F=1 57 B 7 B B AL reserve, the income statement and non-controlling interests respectively as follows:
70 R A
bjmﬁ:U@HFEF“
+ & [ E ot
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
30 e 0 F o 15 T 0 S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
BT T R Increase in valuation
T credited to premises
revaluation reserve 4,905 4,207 3,745 3,314
g Y (Fﬁiﬁ Increase in valuation
fift (|5I'Tﬁ§f 13) credited to income
statement (Note 13) 4 16 1 11
fl‘i??ﬁ”%’ﬁjﬂ@ﬁlﬁ (Fqirﬁ Increase in valuation
fift credited to
non-controlling
interests 37 24 - -
4,946 4,247 3,746 3,325

#2010 F 12 £ 31 1> [ As at 31 December 2010, the net book value of premises that would have been included in

T Y A A R the Group’s and the Bank’s balance sheets had the assets been carried at cost less
Fred s ERT IR 4 & accumulated depreciation and impairment losses was HK$6,663 million (2009: HK$6,257
S s S ¥ 9 f?j% million) and HK$5,310 million (2009: HK$4,772 million) respectively.

[ 0 B R 50 ]
L 66.63 (i (2009
162,57 G )
#5310 fii (2009  :
A 4772 [ ) -
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

30. H PoeYE 30. Other assets
FER g
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
= ST | TR [ = VAT | 5
i) A T T 5 R o 3] s LN A 1 A
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
[ TrleY % Repossessed assets 81 95 81 95
?J% & Precious metals 3,664 2,432 3,664 2,432
eSS YR Accounts receivable and
prepayments 11,606 1,775 11,653 10,752
15,351 14,302 15,398 13,279

31. fﬁiﬁ&f{?‘j WIS E=BakiE]  31. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation
Py
T

Fﬁ iﬁ’#ﬁ = Tl ﬁﬂ?}fﬁf The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in respect
il [ﬁ]“'éj;l/?[iﬁﬁ = F 1 of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.

i f?ﬁ%‘ﬁﬂ?{ YERH

£ [EER -
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PRI ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

32. 7 [Ad(~5Ft 7 #f1%  32. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

YEREF

@ HE I
- HNER & RO %
LD

BT 2T A
Ry Al

- AR IR 33)

2010 = 12 ] 31 Il <EEy
)R R R Ry
L REORRR A
[ 4 SR E R
AR RS R 2
JT%TZ Flrrﬁ'ijﬂ 22009 F 12
31 E'ﬁ‘?fiﬁ?ﬁ“@ﬁbﬁ%
[ o AL
AR e
AT - IR O
CINCIEEN T
VM fiy 2
TR & KE( ':,Jfﬁa‘ P EdE
FER) PR

EX Y gLt
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
= f{r—’ 7.!4 "= f{?i‘_‘ BT
) A AL T 13 T T
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Trading liabilities
- Short positions in
Exchange Fund Bills
and Notes 25,259 14,156 24,073 13,340
Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Structured deposits
(Note 33) 234 2,132 234 2,132
25,493 16,288 24,307 15,472

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss as at

31 December 2010 is more than the amount that the Group and the Bank would be

contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders by HK$2 million, and it was less than

the amount that the Group and the Bank would be contractually required to pay at maturity

to the holders by HK$1 million as at 31 December 2009. The amount of change in the fair

values of financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, during the year and

cumulatively, attributable to changes in credit risk is insignificant.
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PATHEBAMIE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

33. HETEHE 33. Deposits from customers
7+ & e + 8L
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
?E»T?‘p lrfﬁn ﬁff{ﬁ I ﬁi HHE ;f‘ Tu ﬁ»fﬁﬁ I ﬁi
JH $Lm HK$’'m “H $im HK$’'m
e R P AR (R Current, savings and
ELE ATy other deposit accounts
(per balance sheets) 1,029,520 843,929 855,477 701,702
SIED 2 AR FE T 4 Structured deposits
EER FIUH’%#%‘[‘}‘T;‘ reported as financial
H (Fﬁr% 32) liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 32) 234 2,132 234 2,132
1,029,754 846,061 855,711 703,834
SiNE Analysed by:
A e Demand deposits and
current accounts
-0 FJ'@‘[ K - corporate customers 55,543 51,395 45,013 42,857
O (U A - individual customers 15,793 14,397 13,632 12,370
71,336 65,792 58,645 55,227
f,%‘%i iy Savings deposits
- ;?-’[]J’éﬁ’ K - corporate customers 158,602 142,389 138,703 124,243
-l ~ A - individual customers 369,751 353,952 324,387 307,955
528,353 496,341 463,090 432,198
A S Time, call and notice
deposits
- ;3-’[]]’;%’ K - corporate customers 236,569 111,368 183,593 79,556
o ] - individual customers 193,496 172,560 150,383 136,853
430,065 283,928 333,976 216,409
1,029,754 846,061 855,711 703,834
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35.

i R
H sl R

i

SRR

= 2010 F 12 £] 31 [ 1>
FEEEE D)
Il ¥5 v 238.32 (i

(2009 = : &Ffﬁi‘ 133.30
) E?ﬁff’ﬁ‘219.77 BT

(2009 = : HMEF 128.31
(BT ) RLP) & B pl o
N [ AN
(LR - =91 > R R R
LT B A %
i (s o5 %#[J/ £ 4%
M 140.71 @7 (2009
) R A
G L 1 oy T
B T IR A
379.32 [E 7+ (2009 =+ : #
fﬁ‘ 134.07 &7~ ) U?{Wﬁ‘
360.73 [& 7+ (2009 =+ : #
fﬁ‘129.06 ) 2T
PR TR H?ﬁ
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34.

35.

Other accounts and provisions

+ & [ L

The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
(vl AT 1 T T AT 1 T
L R 0 E ot (] S TR A
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Dividend payable 5,725 6,801 5,725 6,801
Other accounts payable 30,157 27,685 20,655 20,662
Provisions 196 338 148 241
36,078 34,824 26,528 27,704

Assets pledged as security

As at 31 December 2010, liabilities of the Group and the Bank amounting to HK$23,832
million (2009: HK$13,330 million) and HK$21,977 million (2009: HK$12,831 million)
respectively were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to facilitate
settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group and the Bank amounting to
HK$14,071 million (2009: Nil) were secured by debt securities related to sale and
repurchase arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the Group and the Bank to
secure these liabilities was HK$37,932 million (2009: HK$13,407 million) and HK$36,073
million (2009: HK$12,906 million) respectively included in “Trading securities” and
“Available-for-sale securities”.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

36. Deferred taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the balance sheets,
and the movements during the year showing the impact of the early adoption of HKAS 12
(Amendment) “Income Taxes”, are as follows:

3RE
The Group
2010
T Hp
AR iGEeed
Accelerated ?ﬂi’;’[ rrf, VR (v szJ Other
tax Property il Impairment  temporary S
depreciation revaluation Losses allowance differences Total
2 T o ] 2 ) 4 I 0 ) 4 Ry 2
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
¥ 2010 = At 1 January
151! 2010, as
I RTHT(IER previously
reported 541 4,359 (25) (274) (59) 4,542
RSB Ef Effect of early
*HEE'JEJN adoption of
E*F € Sf? HKAS 12
g% (Amendment) (11) (1,269) - - - (1,280)
¥ 2010 = At 1 January
1A ! 2010, as
YEFI restated 530 3,090 (25) (274) (59) 3,262
RS Y| Charged/(credited)
LI (HEpD to income
(Bﬁlit 14) statement
(Note 14) 4 2 23 (57) 5 (23)
(ﬁﬁ%liﬂ EEFHIE Charged to other
o comprehensive
income - 787 - - 142 929
TS ) Exchange difference - 2 - (2) - -
#2010 = At 31 December
12 5] 31 |1 2010 534 3,881 (2) (333) 88 4,168
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%’f%ﬁﬁﬁ% (#81)
36. PEFHTE ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. Deferred taxation (continued)

FER
The Group
2009
TR, i
BUAREE E‘Tﬁ JEZ=S.0)
Accelerated P E fl,f, Vi Fp’}‘?‘,‘é[’fﬁj Other
tax Property il Impairment temporary AFE
depreciation revaluation Losses allowance differences Total
S T 0 T 0 TR S R UL
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2009 = At 1 January
151 F! 2009, as
&R previously
reported 545 3,464 (19) (254) (984) 2,752
Effect of early
adoption of
HKAS 12
(Amendment) (13) (1,005) - - (1,018)
¥ 2009 = At 1 January
151 F! 2009, as
YEFI restated 532 2,459 (19) (254) (984) 1,734
T 2EA | (Credited)/charged
(Hlpt) to income
EY ([(ﬁ‘]% 14) statement
(Note 14) 2) 7 (6) (20) 49 28
(ﬁﬁ%liﬂ EEFHIE Charged to other
o comprehensive
income - 624 - 876 1,500
#2009 = At 31 December
12 5[ 31 |! 2009 530 3,090 (25) (274) (59) 3,262
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

36. Deferred taxation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

L
The Bank
2010
ISR HEy
BRI Eﬁﬁﬁ’%‘rﬁ
Accelerated -’f”Ji’Fj |"ff, ?’E’wﬁji%ﬁﬁ Other
tax Property Impairment temporary b
depreciation revaluation allowance differences Total
T 1 a1 I 11
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
At 1 January
2010, as
previously
reported 513 3,538 (169) (47) 3,835
Effect of early
adoption of
HKAS 12
(Amendment) (13) (1,197) - - (1,210)
At 1 January
2010, as
restated 500 2,341 (169) (47) 2,625
(Credited)/charged
to income
statement 1) 30 (48) 3 (16)
Charged to other
comprehensive
income 600 - 127 727
At 31 December
2010 499 2,971 (217) 83 3,336
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

36. Deferred taxation (continued)

At 1 January
2009, as
previously
reported

Effect of early
adoption of
HKAS 12
(Amendment)

At 1 January
2009, as
restated

(Credited)/charged
to income
statement

Charged to other
comprehensive
income

Disposal of
branches

At 31 December
2009

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AL
The Bank
2009
T iy
RTEE ’?Tﬁﬁ JEE=%
Accelerated P E fl,f, Vit f@fl??‘?ﬁﬁj Other
tax Property Impairment temporary AFE
depreciation revaluation allowance differences Total
S 1 EL A 1 Y WM 1 LT HEAEE 117 HRAEE 1 7
o T 100 KRk 1 2 LA ot 1 o Ry UL S T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
520 2,798 (172) (919) 2,227
(14) (947) - - (961)
506 1,851 (172) (919) 1,266
(6) (19) (12) 26 (11)
521 - 846 1,367
- (12) 15 - 3
500 2,341 (169) (47) 2,625
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36. PEFHTE ()

e A R E
CHRY I E R P RS
i T PRI [l 1
PRI IR RIS~ o
FIffi ARERS - Gl R
AP IIRED &4 =15
i

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

PR

SEICHCR 1

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

SR I
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36. Deferred taxation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the balance sheets:

+
The Group
CE5D (EFD
(Restated) (Restated)
¥+ 2010 & #2009 =+ ¥ 2009 =+
12 5[ 31 [! 12 F] 31 [ 1THA
At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
A llflji W L W Ly
rJH $m HK$'m HK$'m
(38) (62) (48)
4,206 3,314 1,782
4,168 3,262 1,734
Eated
The Bank
CEFD (E3D
(Restated) (Restated)
¥+ 2010 = #2009 = ¥ 2009 =+
12 £[ 31 }! 12 5] 31 ! 15 1F!
At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
?Euf?"g ;f Fu iﬁffﬁ IF'JJi %EFJ’[*.TE I fJJi
JH $llm HK$'m HK$'m
- - 3)
3,336 2,625 1,269
3,336 2,625 1,266
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36. PEFHTE ()

IEIREFE (G 12
EJ f%zqi‘[ﬂl)

SRR (83 12
HE )

SRR (4 12
ISR

PRICRLE I (jg‘lr_,’;{é'} 12 f
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. Deferred taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets to be
recovered after more than
twelve months

Deferred tax liabilities to be
settled after more than
twelve months

Deferred tax assets to be
recovered after more than
twelve months

Deferred tax liabilities to be
settled after more than
twelve months
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*+RE
The Group
CEID (E9
(Restated) (Restated)
¥+ 2010 = #2009 = k2009 F
12 £| 31 }! 12 5] 31 |! 151!
At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
biis & ;If Fu HHEEE T ,"in AT ;‘in
ﬁl-] $llm HHlii]i‘m HHj$’m
(38) (52) (48)
4,085 3,356 2,745
4,047 3,304 2,697
L
The Bank
(E9D (FFD
(Restated) (Restated)
¥ 2010 & #2009 =+ 2009 F
12 F| 31 [! 12 [ 31 ! 151!
At At At
31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
Fﬁfﬁj’ﬁ llf Fu A LT AT
JH $jj'm HHIE$J‘m HH}@’m
- - 3)
3,232 2,662 2,178
3,232 2,662 2,175
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (78) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. EITAUE (&) 36. Deferred taxation (continued)
TEEFR fﬁiliﬂ S f‘lL[ﬁf The deferred tax charged for each component of other comprehensive income during the
H'ﬁ 7Y (73  IEPFERYON year is as follows:
+ & [l + 4L
The Group The Bank
(gD (E¥D
(Restated) (Restated)
2010 2009 2010 2009
= N f\r“—‘ j = T = f\r“—‘ 7
REERE BHOAT RMRRE MDA
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
A H'y‘%,?jé‘f Y Fair value changes of
igh(™ available-for-sale
securities 142 876 127 846
HEE [F‘, Revaluation of premises 782 621 600 521
J{E}?}ﬁ]ﬂ@ﬁ Non-controlling interests 5 3 - -
929 1,500 727 1,367
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁ;?ilfﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

37. ¢

%I

el €T ISR R
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SR RS
2T EAIETIIR
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FIELS & f]= o Fi6E
L Rl b &
I110.85% » F|ERH I £56
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5.55% > 2020 21| £[[H] -

37. Subordinated liabilities

+ 8R4
The Group and the Bank

2010 2009
(%1 S 1 LT
i R L S
HK$’'m HK$'m
Subordinated loans, at amortised cost

EUR 660m* 6,848 7,377
USD 2,500m** - 19,399
6,848 26,776

Subordinated notes, at amortised cost with

fair value hedge adjustment

USD 2,500m*** 20,029 -
Total 26,877 26,776

BOCHK obtained floating-rate subordinated loans from BOC, the intermediate holding
company in 2008. The subordinated loans are repayable prior to maturity after the first 5-year
tenure at the option of the borrower.

During the year, BOCHK issued listed subordinated notes with an aggregate amount of USD
2,500 million and applied the proceeds to repay the USD subordinated loan provided by BOC
in December 2008. HKMA has approved such early repayment of the USD subordinated loan
provided by BOC. BOC and BOCHK entered into an agreement to provide for the same.

Amounts qualified as supplementary capital for regulatory purposes are shown in Note
4.4(B).

* Interest rate at 6-month EURIBOR plus 0.85% for the first 5 years, 6-month EURIBOR plus 1.35% for the remaining
tenure payable semi-annually, due June 2018.

** Interest rate at 6-month LIBOR plus 2.00% for the first 5 years, 6-month LIBOR plus 2.50% for the remaining tenure
payable semi-annually, due December 2018. It has been fully repaid during the year by the proceeds from the offering of
subordinated notes.

*** Interest rate at 5.55% per annum payable semi-annually, due February 2020.
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PATHEBAMIE ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

38.

39.

i

P
100,000,000,000 j&& 4
I 7

UYL L
43,042,840,858 5 i
P 5 e

]

G RO BIT D h
K Flfj %‘ﬁ?léi g’;ﬁkﬁ@sﬁ
35453 WS 57 38 F1e
5T 39 F1L ik R
ERM T

38.

39.

Share capital

2010 2009
AR
HK$’'m HK$'m
Authorised:
100,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each 43,043 43,043

Reserves

The Group’s and the Bank’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior
years are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and statement of
changes in equity respectively on pages 38 to 39 of the financial statements.
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40. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

taxation

Operating profit

Depreciation

Net reversal of impairment allowances
Unwind of discount on impairment allowances

Advances written off net of recoveries

Change in subordinated liabilities

Change in cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions with original
maturity over three months

Change in placements with banks and other
financial institutions with original maturity over
three months

Change in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Change in derivative financial instruments

Change in advances and other accounts

Change in investment in securities

Change in other assets

Change in deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Change in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Change in deposits from customers

Change in debt securities in issue at amortised
cost

Change in other accounts and provisions

Exchange difference

Operating cash inflow before taxation

Cash flows from operating activities included:
— Interest received

— Interest paid
— Dividend received
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(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow before

2010 2009
AT HRAE R
HK$'m HK$'m
17,663 14,787
1,127 1,016
(368) (1,190)
(6) (17)

108 (118)

914 908
10,573 8,364
18,982 21,178
(19,632) (1,222)
1,079 (4,452)
(118,333) (56,849)
(43,529) (6,137)
(1,058) 244
214,137 10,868
9,205 (5,650)
185,591 38,063
- (1,042)

2,330 (5,639)
190 180
278,973 13,292
21,217 24,247
1,340 6,783
24 22
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40. ﬁf%fﬁlé‘ iﬁﬁiiﬁﬁfﬁéf 40. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(#8)

(b) FHe W ITRIF S FE

SR

TS W R
i3RI L
5 0 B P 2 R
iR

FEEE 3L
SELS R B P 2 S

FEE T 3L
ik

FEEE T 3L
}‘ﬁﬂﬁ/ﬁﬁ'g%

Cash and balances with banks and other financial

institutions with original maturity within three
months

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions with original maturity within three
months

Treasury bills with original maturity within three
months

Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
within three months
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(b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

2010 2009

— Sp———
AR R Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
408,817 143,424
13,551 15,352
23,644 19,147

. 4,323

446,012 182,246
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

41. Contingent liabilities and commitments

PSR P S
] INg f,%?%ﬁ‘ﬁwﬁ[%

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
contingent liability and commitment and the corresponding aggregate credit risk weighted

AR e R

g

88 5 erfrrp
2 BRIV 7 AR

ECOHNEE

T B

i

g R

RRENLE e

(7 €750 T R RE LA
(LS (ovg ) I
wHET © AT B
DA A

HECE -

amount:
X! + 4L
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
s
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
Direct credit substitutes 5,619 2,065 1,997 1,379
Transaction-related
contingencies 7,262 9,055 5,746 8,382
Trade-related
contingencies 42,691 31,460 36,215 26,973
Commitments that are
unconditionally
cancellable without prior
notice 216,631 165,829 117,785 96,142
Other commitments with an
original maturity of
- up to one year 15,470 15,847 11,652 10,570
- over one year 49,042 52,173 40,698 40,150
336,715 276,429 214,093 183,596
Credit risk weighted
amount 38,282 35,229 30,121 27,101

The credit risk weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Capital)
Rules. The amount is dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity
characteristics of each type of contract.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

42. Capital commitments

The Group and the Bank have the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for
in the financial statements:

Y- LS
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
= Y f{xf' hh = L = Y f{xf' hh =
iR A e 0 T 35 G 1 S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Authorised and contracted
for but not provided for 169 96 160 85
Authorised but not
contracted for 12 9 - 1
181 105 160 86

The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s and the Bank’s premises.
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43. SR AR 43. Operating lease commitments

(a) [Egdpmss * (a) As lessee

The Group and the Bank have commitments to make the following future minimum lease

Tf‘L%L'_T\ ﬁle;l/‘w: .

= f,w‘ s TNAEL A payments under non-cancellable operating leases:
BRI F
B PR 1
VHE[EFEE
FEE T
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
A FT 1 LR L7 FRT 1 LR
127 S O 0 A T 5 A RS 1) A
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
4 B Land and buildings
- T E - not later than one
year 461 423 311 319
-1F] R 5 - later than one year
but not later than
five years 542 434 401 236
-5 F g - later than five years 22 13 - -
1,025 870 712 555
A Tp'ﬁ(ﬁ,ﬁj;& Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the table above were subject to
AEFVEAIR E R renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates prevailing at specified
éift‘ﬁ 3 IHF—J;I/ﬂJ fil agreed dates.

iy 5 & S
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43. Operating lease commitments (continued)

(b) As lessor

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The Group and the Bank have contracted with tenants for the following future minimum

lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases:

+ERE H 4T
The Group The Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
AT 1 T AT 1 T
TS R ) A i A A R A T
HK$’ HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Land and buildings
- not later than one
year 309 275 286 257
- later than one year
but not later than
five years 594 193 572 186
903 468 858 443

The Group and the Bank lease their investment properties (Note 28) under operating lease
arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms of the
leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent
adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions. None of the leases includes

contingent rentals.

TS WL ﬂﬁ%iﬂiﬂj
TRV R &
e P59 1 B ;Ff[ e
S

44, ??E‘ 44, Litigation

BB s 2 The Group is currently being served a number of claims and counterclaims by various

Syt A };EL[erg%l.gf-}y@
I A U
kR AU TER S TE

rJTEJ

independent parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal commercial
activities of the Group.

RER A = FZ?I: g ST No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the directors

I'—ik ﬁ:LI" ﬁu%‘& Fj
Al I[T:kf’?ﬁﬁuﬁlf@\'f%’g
T& , Fl‘sﬁ* ‘%j—rij'/‘;‘*‘ﬁgi‘é‘,‘w
R S U L SRR
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believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the amounts involved
in these claims are not expected to be material.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
45. Segmental reporting

The Group engages in many businesses in several regions. For segmental reporting
purposes, information is solely provided in respect of business segments. Geographical
segment information is not presented because over 90% of the Group’s revenues, profits
before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong.

Information about three business segments is provided in segmental reporting. They are
Personal Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury. The classification of the Group’s
operating segments is based on customer segment and product type, which is aligned with
the RPC (relationship, product and channel) management model of the Group.

As the Group’s major revenue is derived from interest and the senior management relies
primarily on net interest revenue to assess the performance of the segment, the total interest
income and expense for all reportable segments will be presented on a net basis.

In this year, customer segment of small business and social organisations was reclassified
from Corporate Banking to Personal Banking to align with the corresponding change in the
management of customer segment. No change has been made to the comparative figures.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking segments provide general banking services.
Personal Banking mainly serves individual customers while Corporate Banking mainly deals
with non individual customers. The Treasury segment is responsible for managing the capital,
liquidity, and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to
proprietary trades. “Others” refers to those items related to the Group as a whole rather than
directly attributable to the other three business segments, including the Group’s holdings of
premises, investment properties, equity investments and interests in associates.

Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of any business segment mainly include items
directly attributable to the segment. In relation to occupation of the Group’s premises, rentals
are internally charged on market rates according to the areas occupied. For management
overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases. Inter-segment funding is charged
according to the internal funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group.
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

8@
The Group
2010
88U FHES e €6 Hey IF Ifﬁ‘i@ﬁi L
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal EI|m|nat|ons Consolidated
2 10 A 7 A 4 5 O T ) 4 T 1 4
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
FHFJRUST 7 (FH) Net interest
income/(expense)
- e - external 2,377 6,738 8,130 2) 17,243 - 17,243
il - inter-segment 3,608 (104)  (3423) (81) - - -
5,985 6,634 4,707 (83) 17,243 - 17,243
PERFT e P2 Net fee and commission
income 4,626 2,568 46 120 7,360 (74) 7,286
i D Net trading gain/(loss) 495 163 611 (70) 1,199 1) 1,198
A A U= = Net gain on financial
FPHED SR 2 instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss - - 44 - 44 - 44
SR IEL ARl Net gain on investment in
securities - - 533 - 533 - 533
By 15/ (L) Other operating
income/(expenses) 35 (5) - 1,883 1,913 (1,529) 384
?E*Wmﬁﬁﬁﬂ TR Net operating income
before impairment
allowances 11,141 9,360 5,941 1,850 28,292 (1,604) 26,688
VRS (L) 4 Net (charge)/reversal of
It impairment allowances (108) 169 307 - 368 - 368
R Net operating income 11,033 9,529 6,248 1,850 28,660 (1,604) 27,056
Operating expenses (6,369) (2,568) (785) (1,275) (10,997) 1,604 (9,393)
EENEH] Operating profit 4,664 6,961 5,463 575 17,663 - 17,663
et GHSVER ffii et gain from disposal
s nsy %EE offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties - - - 1,511 1,511 - 1,511
e ;l f ﬁ'*ff?; % Net (loss)/gain from
grLFF‘ s (D disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment (8) - - 2 (6) - (6)
T éf“é? CIVARESEF]  Share of profits less
R losses after tax of
associates - - - (2) (2) - (2)
el Profit before taxation 4,656 6,961 5,463 2,086 19,166 - 19,166
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45. 53 Z‘%ﬁ%ﬁ Ga) 45. Segmental reporting (continued)
3&R
The Group
2010
i~ 8= RS s ¢4 ey TE ﬁ[ﬁ:}iﬁff »’ri*f,
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
i3 A 0 A R ) T A A ) & (i 4] S A i A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
E Assets
)'J\ﬁﬂf}'l:% Segment assets 210,978 458,928 910,772 41,693 1,622,371 (10,389) 1,611,982
TR il Interests in associates - - - 212 212 - 212
210,978 458,928 910,772 41,905 1,622,583 (10,389) 1,612,194
£l ﬁ] Liabilities
}?F“,UF‘T[ ff{ Segment liabilities 657,605 407,328 437,174 14,187 1,516,294 (10,389) 1,505,905
HpaEvR Other information
YA L Capital expenditure 1 4 - 668 683 - 683
g Depreciation 298 149 85 595 1,127 - 1,127
S Amortisation of securities - - 106 - 106 - 106
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
income/(expense)
- external
- inter-segment

Net fee and commission
income
Net trading gain/(loss)

Net gain on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net loss on investment in
securities

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net gain from disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Share of profits less
losses after tax of
associates

Profit/(loss) before
taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

o+ i

The Group

2009
45 T s ¢t Hy T F {1 PR A
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
R a1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,452 6,120 8,091 3) 16,660 - 16,660
3,343 (618) (2,669) (56) - - -
5,795 5,502 5,422 (59) 16,660 - 16,660
4,329 2,487 24 45 6,885 (30) 6,855
497 164 827 3) 1,485 1 1,486
- - 261 - 261 - 261
- - (132) - (132) - (132)
27 34 2 1,779 1,842 (1,393) 449
10,648 8,187 6,404 1,762 27,001 (1,422) 25,579
(161) 49 1,302 - 1,190 - 1,190
10,487 8,236 7,706 1,762 28,191 (1,422) 26,769
(5,983) (2,321) (742) (4,358) (13,404) 1,422 (11,982)
4,504 5,915 6,964 (2,596) 14,787 - 14,787
B - - 1,563 1,563 - 1,563
- - - 51 51 - 51
- - - 7 7 - 7
4,504 5,915 6,964 (975) 16,408 - 16,408
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45. 7; ?}%ﬁ'yf, Ga) 45. Segmental reporting (continued)
T ER
The Group
2009
flat ~ 2= I Satad s ¢ Hpy TR ﬁfﬁﬂ'vﬁﬂi A
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
E Assets
j}ﬁﬂf}'ﬁ% * Segment assets* 178,026 372,443 593,807 35,528 1,179,804 (6,242) 1,173,562
TR il Interests in associates - - - 217 217 - 217
178,026 372,443 593,807 35,745 1,180,021 (6,242) 1,173,779
£l ﬁ] Liabilities
}Fﬁ\f Fiffi Segment liabilities* 570,566 304,882 195,956 13,789 1,085,193 (6,242) 1,078,951
HpaEvR Other information
YA L Capital expenditure 23 2 - 539 564 - 564
P Depreciation 293 143 88 492 1,016 - 1,016
S HE Amortisation of securities - - 136 - 136 - 136

* 2009 # 12 ] 31 [1»4 ¥ Segment assets and liabilities of small business and social organisations of the Group amounted to HK$9,624 million and HK$39,677 million
CYCHRAITE S k‘fﬁ—ﬁﬁ\;i‘f respectively as at 31 December 2009.
B & ) e
o3 f 5 B A
96.24 [ Hi{FJ]”,SJ‘ 396.77

e o
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%’f%ﬁﬁﬁ% (#81)
45. Y, GB)

45. Segmental reporting (continued)

T
The Bank
2010
i~ 8= RS uns £ Py T fﬁ[ﬁ?ﬁﬁ HE
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
R T ] S 00 T 10 T 07 T 4 R ) S
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
VAR 2 (D) Net interest
income/(expense)
- e - external 1,348 4,389 7,129 - 12,866 - 12,866
- YT - inter-segment 3,285 231 (3,435) (81) - - -
4,633 4,620 3,694 (81) 12,866 - 12,866
REFI R PIEYE T Net fee and commission
[G2) income/(expense) 3,666 1,710 46 (2) 5,420 - 5,420
5 B Net trading gain 369 169 729 - 1,267 - 1,267
AR | N e g Net loss on financial
eV ST S instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss - - (5) - (5) - (5)
A Net gain on investment in
securities - - 453 - 453 - 453
H T () Other operating
income/(expenses) 3 (6) - 2,609 2,606 (1,278) 1,328
HEVRBEHETRER Net operating income
I3 before impairment
allowances 8,671 6,493 4,917 2,526 22,607 (1,278) 21,329
i’aﬁi@?ﬁﬁi%ﬁm Net reversal of
impairment allowances 12 200 310 - 522 - 522
WS Net operating income 8,683 6,693 5,227 2,526 23,129 (1,278) 21,851
AEFTL Operating expenses (4,813) (1,650) (758) (1,024) (8,245) 1,278 (6,967)
EENEH] Operating profit 3,870 5,043 4,469 1,502 14,884 - 14,884
P LE i@%‘} Net gain from disposal
:’L:Z‘J/ petlitss offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties - - - 1,396 1,396 - 1,396
e fﬁﬁ*ﬂ‘fﬂf ~ Rl e Net (loss)/gain from
]““'TFJJ/ B OERD s disposal/revaluation of
a3 properties, plant and
equipment (8) - - 1 (7) - (7)
FRATEH] Profit before taxation 3,862 5,043 4,469 2,899 16,273 - 16,273
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45. 53 Z‘%ﬁ%ﬁ Ga) 45. Segmental reporting (continued)
FES
The Bank
2010
i~ 8= S s ¢4 P TEE S
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Consolidated
2T T A o T S T A S B
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
E Assets
J'J\ﬁﬂf}'ﬁ% Segment assets 168,806 335,961 858,957 48,693 1,412,417 1,412,417
TR il Interests in associates - - - 8 8 8
168,806 335,961 858,957 48,701 1,412,425 1,412,425
£l ﬁ] Liabilities
}?ﬁ\fﬁf[ [f{ Segment liabilities 549,788 321,176 440,933 11,999 1,323,896 1,323,896
HpaEvE Other information
YA L Capital expenditure - - - 542 542 542
g Depreciation 286 133 85 421 925 925
S Amortisation of securities - - 20 - 20 20
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%’f%ﬁﬁﬁ% (#81)
45. Y, GB)

45. Segmental reporting (continued)

[t
The Bank
2009
flit ~ £5L= I Satad s &5 i I ﬁ HEEH A
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
s e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
FHAJEUET 7 () Net interest
income/(expense)
- 9 - external 1,586 4,366 6,976 4 12,932 - 12,932
- YT - inter-segment 2,907 (228) (2,624) (55) - - -
4,493 4,138 4,352 (51) 12,932 - 12,932
HREFI PR Net fee and commission
[G2) income/(expense) 3,469 1,837 37 (38) 5,305 - 5,305
T pAE Net trading gain 359 139 795 - 1,293 - 1,293
PEER) 2 (il 5 Net gain on financial
FPHED SR S instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss - - 55 - 55 - 55
Ermerangel il Net loss on investment in
securities - - (132) - (132) - (132)
Rl Other operating income - 31 2 2,204 2,237 (1,136) 1,101
ﬂW@_&ﬁﬁﬁﬁj}ﬂ;@ﬁ Net operating income
s before impairment
allowances 8,321 6,145 5,109 2,115 21,690 (1,136) 20,554
VRPN (Hiff))  Net reversal/(charge) of
impairment allowances 45 (13) 1,302 18 1,352 - 1,352
PR Net operating income 8,366 6,132 6,411 2,133 23,042 (1,136) 21,906
Operating expenses (4,591) (1,548) (722) (3457)  (10,318) 1,136 (9,182)
EENEHL (EHED Operating profit/(loss) 3,775 4,584 5,689 (1,324) 12,724 - 12,724
P LE T I?!?ﬁf Net gain from disposal
s, offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties - - - 1,496 1,496 - 1,496
e E fﬁﬂ’d‘i’ N Net gain from disposal/
%WPJJ/ pelibs revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment - - - 30 30 - 30
]E%ﬁ‘ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬂ Profit before taxation 3,775 4,584 5,689 202 14,250 - 14,250
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45. 53 Z‘%ﬁ%ﬁ Ga) 45. Segmental reporting (continued)
FElE
The Bank
2009
flit ~ g8l S as ¢ Elpy |5 L= Gl
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
T e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
0E Assets
2 ﬁ(é;’i* Segment assets* 141,011 280,497 537,669 43,543 1,002,720 - 1,002,720
TR il Interests in associates - - - 8 8 - 8
141,011 280,497 537,669 43,551 1,002,728 - 1,002,728
El f?i Liabilities
ﬁﬁ\fﬁf[ [f{* Segment liabilities* 470,649 248,029 191,254 12,347 922,279 - 922,279
H PR Other information
YA L Capital expenditure - - - 463 463 - 463
P Depreciation 280 131 88 349 848 - 848
R Amortisation of securities - - 88 - 88 . 88

* 2009 & 12 5] 31 [I-4 * Segment assets and liabilities of small business and social organisations of the Bank amounted to HK$9,433 million and HK$39,400 million
ST ] Ry ek f{ ke respectively as at 31 December 2009.
B & ) e
53 ?iﬁ AT R ﬁfﬁﬁ‘
94.33 @ 7~‘/fﬁﬂﬁ 394.00

e o

46. ﬁ?}iwﬁ,’ﬁ@%‘& Fj ETE  46. Loans to directors and officers

)fj&]%?ﬁ W ’“J /a7 161B Particulars of advances made to directors and officers of the Bank pursuant to section 161B
fEpuHIzE mji FUTEH K of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

El’]?&ﬁ‘& R g‘,\ﬁrgﬂﬁ n
L

2010 2009
Tr = AL ﬂ?,x‘—' V,l =
i) A e S
HK$’m HK$'m

FEE S A [ERLY EnR Aggregate amount of relevant loans outstanding
Wk at year end 3,492 3,476

W[5 R ErRL Y Bl Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans

e outstanding during the year 3,878 3,576
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

47. 2 RIVE) Fﬁﬁl;ﬁl 4 % 47. Significant related party transactions
)

ﬁlg; M ?E e J?iﬁlj Related parties are those parties that have the ability to control the other party or exercise
I E'?Iﬂﬁ/“ significant influence over the other party in making financial or operating decisions. Parties
;Haﬁ*u [ x[ [Py = are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control. Related parties may
i 7% U B 'f&]‘ﬁj%% be individual or other entities.
ol ?iﬁﬂ L £,
g rﬁ% . Eﬁzﬁ—_ .|

FER{E ~ g‘/ﬂ P92l e

Pl & S H AR S5 ] The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
i‘ﬁ]f[l[ﬁﬁﬁ&?ﬁﬂ}% == il China Investment Corporation (“CIC”), its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment
(TP )~ B 2 2t Ltd. (“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

f TP e & 2V E [ (2
Sl (TREE ) WREE P
fj%’ﬁjﬂ@%ﬁ;‘/f['@"ﬁff‘m ’
S 5 gy Fﬁtﬁﬂ >

(a) 2 NHIY NH (a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies
ﬁi”“[/ HpA J1_ controlled by the parent companies
SER B
N RIpVEL A TR General information of the parent companies:
A 8BS AL The Group is controlled by BOC. Central Huijin is the controlling entity of BOC, and itis a
ﬁ“[] [Zéfij[wa%ﬁiﬁ wholly-owned subsidiary of CIC which is a wholly state-owned company engaging in
NSk B2 foreign currency investment and management.

TR TE ?}'Wﬂ‘%ﬁ’?
il S RL At
e 2 H RV R
BB PRRYA

[ & 5L by Central Huijin has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC.
st L i <

EaC 8 iy ﬁf;ﬁﬂ[' The Group enters into banking transactions with these companies in the normal course
o ;,Jfg.‘?f{if? of business. These include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.
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El?ﬁ’%ﬁﬁilfﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
47. = EI;I/'EJ %ﬁ;gj 4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)
kb (R

(b)%,jrsr!*{]‘%;[ﬁ e (b) Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other
state controlled entities

'E' “J el=2d i‘iﬁ‘[l??"

FYd bh

Pl A S s B The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
I S 3 140 it & %jL CIC and Central Huijin, which also directly and indirectly controls a significant number of
# B EEOE ﬁﬂ entities through its government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state controlled
pli A B3 AR a&zliﬁ entities. The Group enters into banking transactions with government authorities,
|§i7ﬁﬂ1ﬁ}ﬁiﬁ§«%ﬁ . agencies, affiliates and other state controlled entities in the normal course of business
e ibfse‘-;ﬁi:] . W\ﬁgﬁ?ﬁ%‘-}?% and commercial terms.

Vil 'f"j[gﬁzl"‘ ﬂﬁﬂﬁ{?ﬁl
8 I £ B
ST -
o
B - (AR - I
A 3 o
ﬁﬂﬁfﬁgk/ fH]2& ﬁIEIJE\L

SR B o

L P il SN These transactions include, but are not limited to, the following:

@M*n[p

- Iﬁ e L EFIE - lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking;
WA T—r?—«

- LS I - inter-bank balance taking and placing;
AHER

- ‘ﬁ, B~ RS~ S - sales, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-controlled
F [Pl D P entities;

30 Brd O

- PR IR RO AR - rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment related services;
I

- M |F[§“ SR - provision of fiduciary activities; and

- FERT T H A T - purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postage services.
s N R
s
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
47. 2 RIVE) Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

28¢ D

2 T L - E
Ry L S B
Ak VST T N
g

WogiApf
I )
Sl TS

TR

W IR
é‘[ t‘l ‘,‘;A ﬁ

business with associates and other related parties

Income statement items:
Insurance premium paid
Administrative services

fees received/
receivable

Balance sheet items:
Deposits from
customers
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(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions with
associates and other related parties of the Group are summarised as follows:

ilfﬂréjagigyﬂ HPE R -
B FJ Other related TRET S ﬁj Other related
Associates parties Associates parties
REREEORRTER BTAT R
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m

- - 1) -

- 8 - 8

157 - 51 -
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

47. 2 RIVE) Fi}ﬁl;ﬁl *4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)
B (GB)

(d) = EIF{J’E *E (d) Key management personnel
Y ﬁ.‘J il FRLLTF[ Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,
WS T directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including
;ngéj R EFQ = directors and senior management. The Group accepts deposits from and grants loans
Sl ?F’,élbdigﬂ% and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course of business.
B N EIJ?F', During both the current and prior years, no material transaction was conducted with key
EEH Y E"J et FTEE * management personnel of BOCHK, its holding companies and parties related to them.

Fied S B
A2
O [
HELA O ErR
e R E RS F
T+ BRI
LT W H e
fildy = fry e E
FOELE R

FEIAT B o
ERA F"J o pEE The key management compensation for the year ended 31 December is detailed as
12 5] 31 [l 1 follows:
Fpp
2010 2009
T = ﬂ{;:‘—* ," vl
i A A
HK$’'m HK$'m
F e H Mg EN T Salaries and other short-term employee
Feral| benefits 59 60
ST EH] Post-employment benefits 1 1
60 61
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48. é?fﬁiﬂf 155

48. Currency concentrations

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AT B - ZE The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from trading,
FIETH Fbuéﬁﬁiﬁl‘éﬁﬂ%ﬁlj non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated based on the
42 B f&e%ﬁ o basis of delta-weighted positions of all foreign exchange options contracts.

TR g BT 9t

FEs g f,i”zi‘i/ M Eﬁ’é}%l’[[

] ()3 SR

TR
FLETEI
L

SEHTH

e

=/ G s

R e

T
HEFIf

s
ST

s

=/ () fwsid

Al AR

* T P
5 IR
A=A Bl

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net options position

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases*
Forward sales*

Net options position

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

2010

AT

Equivalent in million of HK$

x5 P kL
US Japanese 5 Australian  Pound , & fﬁ’j‘ H PHE‘_?” A
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars Sterling Renminbi  Others Total
434,116 8,486 33,301 46,818 4,366 429,999 15,517 972,603
(274,649) (2,250) (23,881) (37,113) (17,865) (410,187) (22,109) (788,054)
250,546 28,083 20,996 22,732 32,637 91,284 34,530 480,808
(407,525) (34,375) (30,354) (32,549) (19,273) (109,072) (27,925) (661,073)
262 1 3 (19) (7) - 15 255
2,750 (55) 65 (131) (142) 2,024 28 4,539
296 - - - - 3,309 - 3,605
2009
HRASE LT T
Rl
Equivalent in million of HK$

X7 FrE W s
US Japanese B &L Australian Pound kf*lfl'ﬁ“ il P’ﬂL?fl"yT A
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Sterling Renminbi Others Total
356,581 17,647 40,265 43,780 3,486 80,452 14,894 557,105
(228,420) (2,304) (24,465) (30,795) (15,579) (79,442) (23,456) (404,461)
205,288 18,473 20,338 22,899 30,326 41,743 34,217 373,284
(322,071) (33,757) (36,134) (36,149) (18,478) (41,284) (25,658) (513,531)
233 (2) (5) (7) 1 - 7 227
11,611 57 (1) (272) (244) 1,469 4 12,624
295 - - - - 2,958 - 3,253

* Certain comparative amounts have been revised to conform with the current year’s presentation.
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49.

P i

e M I BT S 9t
T R AR D
B3 ) > 2 AR pAS
= PR
R SR e 2
DAL R
SR
G ST S E E
(REA2
LB (PR L 7%«
s B i 10% 5 1)
B (e AT
g e

#2010 & 12 E] 31 f!

Wl

- B
T

J=5
Y
- E

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

49. Cross-border claims

The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties on
which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties
after taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if
the claims are guaranteed by a party in a country, which is different from that of the
counterparty, or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is
located in another country. Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate
cross-border claims are analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

At 31 December 2010

Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- Others

North America
- United States
- Others

Western Europe
- United Kingdom
- Others

Total

= i‘%’lﬁ
Public
ot sector H A
Banks entities Others Total
il W WTE WITE T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m
154,961 347,683 85,606 588,250
46,812 12,405 24,350 83,567
201,773 360,088 109,956 671,817
550 51,303 30,934 82,787
8,761 3,438 125 12,324
9,311 54,741 31,059 95,111
26,458 2,722 1,127 30,307
50,399 14,083 4,441 68,923
76,857 16,805 5,568 99,230
287,941 431,634 146,583 866,158
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

49. Cross-border claims (continued)

? i‘ﬁ%%
Public
L= sector Rl AET
Banks entities Others Total
BN 1T SEE 1L T B 1T S 1T
HAE Py HHFTE Py HEE Py HHFE Py
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 31 December 2009
Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland China 89,075 58,893 46,642 194,610
- Others 58,727 17,048 22,118 97,893
147,802 75,941 68,760 292,503
North America
- United States 1,981 39,587 31,980 73,548
- Others 12,493 1,754 1,425 15,672
14,474 41,341 33,405 89,220
Western Europe
- United Kingdom 37,434 912 1,356 39,702
- Others 87,243 10,952 5,072 103,267
124,677 11,864 6,428 142,969
Total 286,953 129,146 108,593 524,692

346



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (78) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. ZEALSAVEIB #YER 50. Non-bank Mainland China exposures
e =i

JERLSH 1 D B S 5 Non-bank counterparties are identified in accordance with the definitions set out in the
HE ’ET’%&%F’;% FETR - B prudential return “Quarterly Analysis of Loans and Advances and Provisions” issued by the
KV E TS R [ pY HKMA. Exposures in Mainland China arising from non-bank counterparties at 31 December
| i
ERPIE A2 5] 31 [1F) are summarised as follows:
F‘I%?IE%LF PRI 3 e e s
fEsg
2010
W Fiffi Wik I
ENLEN A9tpy ﬂﬁfﬁ&ﬂi [
WREE KRR IwiER
On- Off- Individually
balance balance  RE[&EIE assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure  allowances
AR A 1 2 T ki 30 5 C i (1) A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
il l[ﬁsifmi*':ﬁ%% Mainland China entities 185,309 48,290 233,599 59
F[x[aszligifﬂ o ’FIJH/ M & E‘Jii?igi Companies and individuals
N[ |ﬁ £ outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China 25,600 11,827 37,427 18
P PO sl [ 2 P Other non-bank Mainland China
BE exposures 30,170 3,838 34,008 44
241,079 63,955 305,034 121
2009*
O EI L B
NI ESVIEN (I
WiEEE HIREE ¥Rk e
On- Off- Individually
balance balance sl @ pyE assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure  allowances
WM 1 LT HMT 1 LA S 1 EL T S 1 EL
S5 R 1) S A ) S TR A T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
fl |Lg};!f»]f’7;£§1ﬁ Mainland China entities 120,696 38,595 159,291 68
F[w[aszliﬁfﬁ o ’Fljk’/ it & [‘Jif?i?i Companies and individuals
W&l |ﬁ 3y outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China 19,929 10,590 30,519 81
2 EALE pp [l R e Other non-bank Mainland China
PR exposures 18,726 2,404 21,130 47
159,351 51,589 210,940 196
* T Ry ['ﬁ:["%r‘%’ > I H‘ * Certain comparative amounts have been revised to conform with the current year’s presentation.

AEE PG AER
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%llﬁﬁif (78) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51. gaxae s ﬁj 51. Ultimate holding company
RIESE =, F B 355 ] The Group is subject to the control of the State Council of the PRC Government through
45} RN ?J [l ?‘J =x China Investment Corporation, its wholly-owned subsidiary Central Huijin Investment Ltd.
i R AN TIJH 1 [ (“Central Huijin”), and BOC in which Central Huijin has controlling equity interests.

SR I 2 (R
£ ) Whe g P I
VHIBIE o $ih 6 B

-
52. PSR AIPIE 52. Approval of financial statements
I PRSI 2011 & 3 The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
E| 24 [IFEEH) %ﬁriﬁ}i‘ﬁﬂv’ﬁ} on 24 March 2011.
TR -

348



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

FAEFI
W ETSEYR
B

T

S IRPR i A O @ R RL
ﬁiﬁ‘/ﬁjﬁj;[%mi yj[lﬁ Sy
iy ygﬁwwmﬁﬁ’w%f%@
o e ST 3
BT e & IR BT
it B Ell?p ['ﬁ eV~ FlF R
[~ ][RR ~ RS R -
Bresa - FR I
R P - 8 IR
AR VEERL e SR T I
P e o B i i 58 5 10
s ;_I/m o

e T

e ﬁ%ﬁ?pvﬂ%‘ [CER 4
a‘fﬁfﬁﬁ”*?[‘ﬁ% SR
g u“;:pr?“ffeeg’[f ff””
?Jiﬁﬁ'bﬂﬁbﬂ R
PR I o T 2 F J}"
pﬂ?“raa ng—ﬁb%gl{ RAINE
N e I U
fio BT - 2 F*;FWHEF“@'WT“J
b;@u{ .F AR M R I
AEAE S R
Gialkaes R s
AR -

R EY

J—HH

B AT R
[J"?“Faa (IR N

EE PR liﬂws‘% e zrq*ﬁ
55 Ao i
i B P AR R e R Y
P+ R IS ff € S
TR AR )T R E R
F"X - IR I RLE
F'l%"f I B A R
i ;(*‘F 5 R AR R A
FTJL*ﬁ“’ CERHEE SRR
RS FJ, B Bua fV e i PR @
b o DBV ST b
S ‘,HJ@ ST I i
eI ﬁ'ﬂ 7 [ B AR B
B

)Q_‘_IL

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

Risk Management

Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation. In
its daily operation, the Group attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and
emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and business growth and
development. The principal types of risks inherent in the Group’s businesses are credit risk,
interest rate risk, market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, reputation risk, legal and compliance
risk, and strategic risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value
by maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.

Risk Management Governance Structure

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover all business processes
and ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of conducting
business. The Group has a robust risk management organisational structure with a
comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control various
risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed and
modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups of risk takers
assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision
making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The
Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility for the formulation of
risk management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management
system to implement these strategies. The Risk Committee (“RC”), a standing committee
established by the Board of Directors, is responsible for overseeing the Group’s various types of
risks, reviewing and approving high-level risk-related policies and overseeing their
implementation, reviewing significant or high risk exposures or transactions and exercising its
power of veto if it considers that any transaction should not proceed. The Audit Committee
assists the Board in fulfilling its role in overseeing the internal control system.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
Risk Management (continued)

Risk Management Governance Structure (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(“CRO") assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of risks.
The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures
that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas that may arise
from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating environment. He
may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory changes. The CRO is also
responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions within his delegated authority
and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any transaction should not proceed.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from the
business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks. Risk
management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and updating various
risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang, NCB (China) and Chiyu, are subject to risk
policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk
management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a regular
basis.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet their
obligations under a contract. It arises principally from lending, trade finance and treasury
businesses, and covers inter-bank transactions, foreign exchange and derivative transactions as
well as investments in bonds and securities. For details of the Group’s Credit Risk Management,
please refer to Note 4.1 to the Financial Statements in this Annual Report.

Market Risk Management

Market risk refers to the risk of losses arising from adverse movements in the value of foreign
exchange and commodity positions and the trading book interest rate and equity positions held
by the Group due to the volatility of financial market price (debt security price/interest rate,
foreign exchange rate, equity price, commodity price). The Group adopts a robust market risk
appetite to achieve a balance between risk and return.

The Group uses the VAR technique to measure potential losses and market risks of its trading
book for reporting to the RC and senior management on a periodic basis. The Group adopts a
uniform VAR calculation model, using historical simulation approach and 2-year historical data,
to calculate VAR of the Group and subsidiaries over 1-day holding period with 99% confidence
level, and set up VAR limit of the Group and subsidiaries.
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IR Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
)7 pA5erRl G )

el (&) Risk Management (continued)

miﬂ,’sﬂ!@‘ﬁ?ﬁ Ga) Market Risk Management (continued)

i%@'ﬁﬂ[ﬂ'@?ﬁﬂ%’fﬁﬁiﬁ‘ﬁ@ fili  The predictive power of the VAR measure is monitored by back-testing, which compares the
BEF i'.%ﬁ%%}\'ﬁfjﬁﬁffg’[ﬁ o [p'ENH  calculated VAR figure of those trading positions of each business day with the actual revenues
FRLE EJ,E;%#jﬂ%EfJCﬁ”B@@E!ﬂ“ arising on those positions on the next business day. Generally speaking, the number of
N FRT @iﬁtﬁﬂ%@?ﬂ back-testing exceptions in a rolling 12-month period will not exceed four times, given a 99%
FOdf R 7 (e Bk o - 4% confidence level. BOCHK conducts back-testing on a monthly basis and the graph below shows
Fé, I} 99% ¢t fﬁ?}‘ﬂ‘ FHETPUE & the back-testing result of the trading VAR of BOCHK.

o 12 WIS

TR TG 4 o I v

FIE S [V - 7 [ g

Fﬁ?ﬁ%’ﬁ’ﬁiﬂ\ pLIS T I [VRERIRS

ERERR AN

Daily Backtesting in 2010

HKD Million
50 B B R e R R R P S R U S A S P

20 —

T

L T S S S —

2010 = ['HESAHN A > B There are 3 actual losses exceeding the VAR estimate for BOCHK in 2010. The exceptions of
& EH;H;%@@E‘ i fifi FIfJ‘[ﬁW 1 the back-testing mainly resulted from intra-day trading loss of RMB spot position.

FLE S 3 o [V frY

B9 By fol kL élff’.sff\'ﬂfﬁl’:]

PEARAANE T Ebgﬁjﬁﬁ—iﬁﬁl} °

| Téfdﬂjﬁi[ﬁ“ E'E’ETEE N F%F{E'?w{:[ For details of the Group’s Market Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.2 to the Financial
% Pl = Sl S A [qu‘ﬁ%t Statements in this Annual Report.
20
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Interest Rate Risk Management

Interest rate risk is the risk to a bank’s earnings and economic value arising from adverse
movements in interest rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions. The
Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate risk
from structural positions are re-pricing risk, basis risk, yield curve risk and option risk. For details
of the Group’s Interest Rate Risk Management, please refer to Note 4.2 to the Financial
Statements in this Annual Report.

Liquidity Risk Management

Liquidity risk is the risk that banks fail to provide sufficient funds to grow assets or pay the due
obligations, and need to bear an unacceptable loss. The Group follows the sound liquidity risk
appetite to provide stable, reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet liquidity needs under
both normal circumstances and stressed scenarios; and survive with net positive cumulative
cash flow in extreme scenarios, without requesting HKMA to act as the lender of last resort. For
details about Liquidity Risk Management, please refer to the Note 4.3 to the Financial
Statements in this Annual Report.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people
and systems, or from external events. The risk is inherent in every aspect of business operations
and confronted by the Bank in its day to day operational activities.

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the establishment
of policies and control procedures for all the key activities. Proper segregation of duties and
authorisation is the fundamental principle followed by the Group. Corporate-level policy and
procedure on operational risk management are formulated by Operational Risk & Compliance
Department (“OR&CD”) and approved by RC.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Operational Risk Management (continued)

The Group has adopted the “Three Lines of Defence” model for its operational risk management
governance structure: all departments as the first line of defence are the owner of operational risk
and are responsible for carrying out the duties and functions of self risk control in the process of
business operation through self assessment, self checking and self correction. OR&CD together
with certain specialist functional units in relation to operational risk management within the Group
are the second line of defence, which is responsible for assessing and monitoring the operational
risk condition of the first line of defence, and providing them with guidance. In addition to
formulating the operational risk management policy and procedure, OR&CD, being independent
from business units, is the central management unit of the Group’s operational risk management
and also responsible for designing the operational risk assessment methodologies, tools and the
reporting mechanism (including the capturing of data on operational risk events loss), monitoring
the implementation status of policies and operational procedures in the departments of the first
line of defence through operational risk management tools, and assessing and reporting the
overall operational risk position to Management and RC. Certain specialist functional units,
including the Human Resources Department, Information Technology Department, Corporate
Services Department, OR&CD, Financial Management Department and General Accounting &
Accounting Policy Department, are required to carry out their managerial duties of the second
line of defence with respect to some specific aspects of operational risk. Besides taking charge of
operational risk management in their own units, these units are also required to provide other
units with professional advice/training in respect of certain operational risk categories and to lead
the corporate-level operational risk management. Audit Department is the third line of defence
which provides independent assessment with respect to the operational risk management
framework and is required to conduct periodic audit of the operational risk management activities
of various departments/business units within the Group regarding their compliance and
effectiveness and to put forward recommendations for corrective actions.

354



@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

FEHIY
R TR ()
RIGTE GB)

BRRTE ()

B EERPE Ef&ﬁ‘ﬁéﬁ?ﬁ’r%? . Elf&‘iﬁf
¢~ﬁﬁ@%$ﬁw%wﬁ$§
TR
AT S
[P Ie e (RIS ey
F FE T B[ Bl o S5
PRI AP ) [ ¥
(gt B 2
F o RGO Bl R L
s -

i FrEd

R CERIREE e ST
FYE P FI PR Rl fy
#)> "’\“ﬂl?’éﬁ’t’lﬁmﬁf“
.;M\F IR p
= [“gﬁﬁnalﬁf‘%jﬁ ‘iilﬂé
(ERay > W Erg -

mi@ﬁ]’%]“;g{ﬁﬁ.gay ;%pxﬁruerﬁ«z

IR PPy
pUf Iy uiﬁl[ﬂgfrh[ﬁgeqmr Erges
P 7 B T TSl R PR A
B pFﬁEWEZ%FEﬁ%’HWEMH
%?l’aaqify’ > IEE Y e
BRI T B e o VAR =

» SRR

P RIREN T T A9 F'%
?WT FIAIHh B e A & [
S [y P AT SRR Y
pl?@f“ﬁﬂf“raa SRl

J é’“JJ F?EJJ%F' LBR%3 .iﬂ%pg;,g.,
I e AL R
d—iﬁﬁ%ﬁr SR I ~ R
[F,;‘%TFHK FORC I o TR A AR
o Bt =B W BT
fi'?f/ﬁﬁ AR YRR ?’T[ﬁj BN
e o

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Operational Risk Management (continued)

The Group adopts the tools or methodologies such as key risk indicators, self-assessment,
operational risk events reporting and review to identify, assess, monitor and control the risks
inherent in business activities and products, as well as takes out insurance to mitigate
unforeseeable operational risks. Business continuity plans are in place to support business
operations in the event of an emergency or disaster. Adequate backup facilities are maintained
and periodic drills are conducted.

Reputation Risk Management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Group’s business practices,
whether genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer base or lead to costly
litigation or revenue erosion. Reputation risk is inherent in every aspect of business operation and
covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated and duly followed its Reputation
Risk Management Policy. The policy aims to prevent and manage reputation risk proactively at an
early stage when an incident occurs. The system entails continuous monitoring of external
reputation risk incidents and published failures of risk incidents in the financial industry.

Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt or
otherwise negatively affect the operation or financial condition of the Group. Compliance risk is
the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or loss to reputation a bank may suffer as a
result of its failure to comply with all applicable laws and regulations. Legal and compliance risks
are managed by OR&CD headed by a General Manager who reports to CRO.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk Management (continued)

Strategic Risk Management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may induce immediate or future negative impact on
the financial and market positions of the Group because of poor strategic decisions, improper
implementation of strategies and lack of response to the market. The Board of Directors reviews
and approves the policy for the management of strategic risks. Key strategic issues have to be
fully evaluated and properly endorsed by the senior management and the Board.

The Group will regularly review its business strategies to cope with the latest market situation and
developments.

Capital Management

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’ return
while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk profile. The
Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix where appropriate.
ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The Group has complied with all the statutory
capital standards for the reported periods.

To comply with HKMA’s requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual “Supervisory
Review Process”, the Group has established the Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP) and reviews it annually. Using the statutory minimum CAR, 8%, as a starting point, extra
capital (capital add-on) needed to cover the risks not captured under Pillar | is assessed. A
Scorecard approach based on HKMA's compliance guidance on Pillar Il has been used to
evaluate the Group's risk profile in order to assess the add-on capital in Pillar 1l to the minimum
regulatory capital calculated under Pillar | to determine the minimum CAR. An Operating CAR
Range has also been established which incorporates the need for future business growth and
efficiency of capital utilisation. In view of the envisaged adoption of Foundation Internal
Ratings-Based approach (“FIRB”), the minimum CAR and the Operating CAR Range for 2010 are
determined based on both Standardised approach and FIRB approach with the consideration of
the possible impact of Basel lI.
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of our subsidiaries are as follows:

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Banking business
Limited 2 February 1948 HK$700,000,000
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Banking business
Limited 24 April 1947 HK$300,000,000
BOC Credit Card Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Credit card services
(International) Limited 9 September 1980 HK$480,000,000
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Nominees Limited* 1 October 1985 HK$2
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee and agency
Trustees Limited* 6 November 1987 HK$3,000,000 services
BOC Group Trustee Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 64.20% Trustee services
Limited* 1 December 1997 HK$200,000,000
BOC Travel Services Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Travel services
24 August 1982 HK$2,000,000
BOCHK Financial Products Cayman Islands Ordinary shares 100.00% Note issuing
(Cayman) Limited 10 November 2006 US$50,000
BOCHK Information Technology PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding and
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.* 16 April 1990 HK$70,000,000 investment
BOCHK Information Technology PRC Registered capital 100.00% Information
Services (Shenzhen) Ltd.* 26 May 1993 HK$40,000,000 technology services
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 41.10% Trustee services
Limited* 11 October 1999 HK$300,000,000
Che Hsing (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited* 23 April 1980 HK$10,000
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
(Nominees) Limited* 3 November 1981 HK$100,000
Chung Chiat Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and
9 April 1980 HK$200 investment
Dwell Bay Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and

19 December 1980

HK$100,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Glister Company Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
26 March 2001 HK$2
Glory Cardinal Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
Grace Charter Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
G.Z.Y. Microfilm Technology PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding and
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.* 24 September 1993 HK$40,000,000 investment
Kincheng Finance (H.K.) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Loan financing
Limited 30 March 1979 HK$100
Kincheng Investments & Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and
Developments (H.K.) 15 May 1981 HK$6,000 investment
Limited
Kincheng (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited* 12 December 1980 HK$100,000
Kiu Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and
Corporation Limited 9 November 1963 HK$2,000,000 investment
Kwong Li Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Investment agency
Agency Limited* 25 May 1984 HK$3,050,000
Nan Song Company, Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
13 April 1965 HK$1,000,000 and investment
holding
Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), PRC Registered capital 100.00% Banking business
Limited 14 December 2007 RMB4,100,000,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited* 22 August 1980 HK$50,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Trustee Limited* 22 October 1976 HK$3,000,000
Nanyang Finance Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Financial services

16 March 1979

HK$50,000,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Pacific Trend Profits British Virgin Islands Registered shares 70.49% Investment holding
Corporation* 20 April 2001 US$1
Patson (HK) Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
18 August 1970 HK$1,000,000
Perento Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and
27 September 1983 HK$10,000 investment
Po Hay Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and
2 October 1979 HK$100,000 investment
Po Sang Financial Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Gold trading and
Services Company Limited* 23 September 1980 HK$25,000,000 investment holding
Po Sang Futures Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Commodities
19 October 1993 HK$25,000,000 brokerage
Seng Sun Development Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
Company, Limited* 11 December 1961 HK$2,800,000
Shenstone Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and
4 September 1979 HK$2 investment
Sin Chiao Enterprises Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and
Corporation, Limited* 13 September 1961 HK$3,000,000 investment
Sin Hua Trustee Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
27 October 1978 HK$3,000,000
Sin Mei (Nominee) Limited* Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
27 April 1982 HK$100,000
Sin Yeh Shing Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
28 November 1980 HK$100,000 and investment
Sino Information Services Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Information services
Limited* 11 February 1993 HK$7,000,000
The China-South Sea (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services

Services Limited*

13 February 1981

HK$100,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Track Link Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding and
8 February 1994 HK$2 investment

Arene Trading Limited, Rams City (Nominees) Limited, Yien Yieh (Nominee) Limited and The China State Trustee Limited had been
dissolved on 13 April 2010.

Sanicon Investment Limited, Hua Chiao Commercial (Nominees) Limited and The China State (Nominees) Limited had been
dissolved on 14 June 2010.

Glory Cardinal Limited has been deregistered on 7 January 2011.

Remarks:

Name of subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for regulatory purposes in respect of capital adequacy is
marked with * in the above table. BOCHK and its subsidiaries specified by the HKMA form the basis of consolidation for its
regulatory purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in
accordance with the accounting standards issued by the HKICPA pursuant to section 18A of the Professional Accountants

Ordinance.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“ABS” Asset-backed securities

“ALCO” the Asset and Liability Management Committee
“ATM” Automated Teller Machine

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

the Board of Directors of BOCHK

“Board of BOCHK (Holdings)’

the Board of Directors of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOC” Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability established
under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which are listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange respectively

“BOC (BVI)” BOC Hong Kong (BVI) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of the British

Virgin Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Group) Limited

“BOCHK” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited

“BOCHK (Holdings)’

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong

“BOCI-Prudential Manager”

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary
of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential Corporation Holdings Limited
hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential Corporation
Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36% respectively

“CAR” Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the
positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory
purposes and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules

“CCO” Chief Credit Officer

“CE” Chief Executive

“CFO” Chief Financial Officer

“CIC” China Investment Corporation

“CRM” Credit Risk Mitigation

“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“Central Huijin”

Central Huijin Investment Ltd. (formerly known as “Central SAFE Investments Limited”)
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Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“Chiyu” Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%

“DCE” Deputy Chief Executive

“ECAI(s)” External Credit Assessment Institution(s)

“EURIBOR” Euro Interbank Offered Rate

“FIRB” Foundation Internal Ratings-Based

“Fitch” Fitch Ratings

“the Group” the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group

“HKAS(s)” Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

“HKFRS(s)” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

“HK(IFRIC)-Int” Hong Kong (IFRIC) Interpretation

“HK-Int” Hong Kong Interpretation

“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“LIBOR”

London Interbank Offered Rate

“Listing Rules”

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited

“Mainland China”

the mainland of the PRC

“MBS” Mortgage-backed securities
“mC” the Management Committee
“MPF” Mandatory Provident Fund

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, as amended

“Moody’s”

Moody’s Investors Service

368




@ ¥ 8 4 trmn)amaa

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“Nanyang” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of Hong
Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“NCB (China)” Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of the PRC and a wholly owned subsidiary of Nanyang

“OR&CD” the Operational Risk & Compliance Department

“ORSO schemes”

the Occupational Retirement Schemes under Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the Laws of Hong Kong

“PRC”

the People’s Republic of China

“RC”

the Risk Committee

“RMB” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“RMD”

the Risk Management Department

“STC approach”

Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

“STM approach”

Standardised (Market Risk) Approach

“STO approach”

Standardised (Operational Risk) Approach

“Share Option Scheme”

the Share Option Scheme conditionally approved and adopted by the shareholders of
BOCHK (Holdings) on 10 July 2002

“Sharesave Plan”

the Sharesave Plan conditionally approved and adopted by the shareholders of
BOCHK (Holdings) on 10 July 2002

“Standard & Poor’s”

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

“Stock Exchange” or “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“US” or “U.S.”

the United States of America

“WAR”

Value at Risk
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